
1 eLK OfficIal Filing****12128/2011 9:00 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. /lOOOD-O'1" 

From: Julie Phillips _---------"'"'~"_~n:.z 

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 8:59 AM FPSC, elK CORRESPONDENCE 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Kathryn Cowdery dministrativeD PartiesD ConsumerSubject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/2812011 8:54:00 AM 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 1:\APPEAlS\limited Propeeding rulemaking\PSC Notices\PSC Notice of Rescheduled . _____ 

Workshop.doc rP;./- "v.....::-<::­

Notice of Rescheduled Notice of Development of Rulemaking. Please send to the following industries: 

All Electric 

All Gas, and 

All Telephone. 0+ / 
 FAylS--T) 

In addition, please send to ope. rJO ~l e. 
 ;VJA-JL I! () 
Thank you. '" GO e"~ />~At...\.. "A? ,",0 r;..JYf ItIl60 v 

f't ~"eP 

Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.413.6084 
jphHlip@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:jphHlip@psc.state.fl.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1]0000 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

360networks (USA) inc. TX524 Tim. Gentryfalzayo.com Yes
41T, Inc. TS217 rmobayed(a?4it-inc.com Yes
A&M Communications & Payphones TF577 maw32 I (a?comcast.net Yes
A-I Telephone SYstems TE964 y2ktelecom:@aol.com Yes 
A.C.T. Advanced Communication Technologies Inc. TH062 gary3423I fal,hotmail.com Yes
A. SUR Net, Inc. TA057 GMesa@columbus-networks.com Yes 
AboveNet Communications, Inc. TX317 wscheppy@above.net Yes 
Absolute Home Phones, Inc. TYOOI chrispeltier@live.com Yes I 
Access Communications, LLC. TX719 Rslinin@MYAccessComm.com Yes 
Access Media 3, Inc. TY05l meumann@am3inc.com Yes 
Access One, Inc. TX880 jwichlinfalaccessoneinc.com Yes 
Access Point, Inc. TX195 regulatoryaffairs@acces~ointinc,com Yes 
Access2go, Inc. TY036 kmorgan@lacc2go,com Yes 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 cjones@lacninc,com Yes 
Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc. TY049 isaacs@lisg-telecom,com Yes 
Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emiiy,cahen@csiweb,com Yes 
Affordable Phone Services, Inc, TX432 jsf:@htcofflcom Yes 
Agent Alliance Corporation TE692 AACCOM@MSN.COM Yes 
Airespring, Inc. TX808 cat@airespring.com Yes 
AireWire. Inc. TY050 mwilliams@airewire.com Yes 
ALEC, Inc. TX741 mhayes@alec.net Yes 
Allsolar Service Company david@lallsolart1orida.com Yes 
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 charlie(a)alternativephone.com Yes 
American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 rob.heath@afnltd,com Yes 
American Telephone Company LLC TX920 leog@getatc.com Yes 
American Utility Systems, Inc. TS201 19arvin@auba.net Yes 
Americatel Corporation TX75 1 regulatory@lmatrixbt.com Yes i 

AmTel TX988 markm@telopsint.com Yes 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontreras:@cimatelecom.com Yes 
Assurance Home Phone Services, Inc. TYOl7 garywaynebirch@assurancehomephoneservices.com Yes 
Astro Tel, Inc. TX67 1 mike@lastrotel.us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg. follensbee@att,com Yes 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbeeialatt.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TX03l greg. follensbeefalatt.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TX137 greg. fo 11ens bee(a)att. com Yes 
A TC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX956 Janae. Wal kerBronson@americantower.com Yes 
Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controller(a)atlantic.net Yes 
ATN, Inc, TE791 amtel@atni.net Yes 
ATN, Inc. TX471 amtel@latnLnet Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlenialausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasleyialausley,com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@lausley.com Yes 
Baldwin County InternetIDSSl Service, L.LC. TX725 max.kipferialdiseoverbeyond.com Yes 
Bandwidth,com CLEC, LLC TX918 lifreeman@bandwidth.com Yes i 

Bayfront Health System, Inc. TS156 Bob. Thornton@lBayfront.org Yes 
BCN Telecom. Inc. TX400 Dboudria@bcntele,com Yes 
Beach One Telecom, Inc, TG500 bygeorge25@aol.com Yes 
Beaches Energy Services EM863 Rtrotter(Cv.beachesenergy,com Yes 
Beaches Energy Services GS067 Rtrotter(a)beachesenergy.com Yes 
Bealls Communications Group, LLC TH054 Vieky@bealls.net Yes 
BeCruising Telecom TX967 roig@general-computer,com Yes 
Beggs & Lane I md(a)beggslane.com Yes 
Benchmark Communications, LLC TX827 I mark@theguidrys.com Yes 
BetterWorld Telecom TX947 gpowell@lbetterworldtelecom.com Yes 

Printed on 12/28/2011 a13:32:51 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Birch Communications, Inc, TX326 tara.jacksonralbirch,com Yes
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc, TX476 cbuncefalbirch.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv,com Yes 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), TX63 I marva,johnson@mybrighthouse,com Yes
LLC 
Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wim@wjmesQ,com Yes 
Broadband Dynamics, L.L.C, TX980 rrife@diversifiedconsulting.net Yes

I BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 mlandreth@broadriver.com Yes 
Broadview Networks, Inc. TX655 jharper@broadviewnet.com Yes 
Broadvox-CLEC, LLC TX995 jslater@broadvox.com Yes 
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com Yes 
Broward County Telecommunications Division TG877 bsanchez@broward.org Yes i 
Brydels Communications, LLC TX915 brydels@everycall.com Yes 
BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 linda.cicco@bt.com Yes 
BTEL, Inc. TX883 Faisal@btelinc.net Yes 
Budget Phone TX307 davidd<?~budgetprepay.com Yes 
BullsEye Telecom, Inc, TX679 dbaileyGEl}bullseyetelecom.com Yes 
Cable & Wireless Americas Operations, Inc. TA069 Richard.Mullock@cw.com Yes 
Callis Communications, Inc, TX990 I dean.parker@mycallis.com Yes 
callVRS TY040 vrsfalcalJvrs. info Yes 
Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 wclavey@pavlovmedia.com Yes 

i Castle Telecomm TG062 cast6304@bellsouth.net Yes 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory .dept@cbeyond,net Yes 
Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes 
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc, EC901 jrobson@cfec.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy. khazraee@centuryJink.com Yes 
CenturvLink TXl29 sandy.khazraee(iv.centurylink.com Yes 
CenturyLink Communications TX866 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
CenturyLink QCC TX273 sandy,khazraee@centurylink,com Yes 
CfL Payphones TG725 taxinfo@cflinc.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W@AOL.COM Yes 
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson((ilchelco.com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com Yes 
Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. TYOO9 christopher.wilson@cbts.cinbell.com Yes 
Cinemark USA, Inc, TF865 JTurrentine(@cinemark.com Yes 
City of Alachua EM850 mbrown@cityofalachua.com Yes 
City of Bartow EM85 I psams.cm@cityofbartow.net Yes 
City of Bartow TA052 psams.cm@cityofbartow,net Yes 
City of Blountstown EM852 james.a. woods@blountstown.org Yes 
City of Blountstown GSOOI james.a. woods@blountstown.org Yes 
City of Bushnell EM853 vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com Yes 
City of Bushnell TA043 vruanofalcityofbushnellfl.com Yes 
City of Chattahoochee EM854 citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes 

I City of Chattahoochee GSOO3 citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes 
City of Chipley GSOO4 pyates@cityofchipley.com Yes 
City ofClewiston EM855 kevin.mccarthy@clewiston-f1,gov Yes 
City of Daytona Beach TX628 claryj@codb.us Yes 

! City of DeFuniak Springs GSOO ityofdfs admin@)defuniaksprings.net Yes 
City ofFort Meade EM856 thilliardralcityoffortmeade.com Yes 
City ofFt. Meade GSOO9 thilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes 
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM859 ggriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes 
City of Gulf Breeze GSOl I vprather@ci.gulf-breeze,f1.us Yes 
City of Jaspcr GSO\3 margareth@windstream.net Yes 
City of Lake City GSOl5 sheJdonj@lcfla.com Yes 

I City of Lake Worth Utilities EM867 bmattey(@lakeworth.org Yes 

Printed on 12/28120 II at 3 :32:51 PM 

2 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
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City of Lakeland EM86~wiS({iJlakelandelectric.com i Yes
City of Lakeland OS034 er.1ewisra2lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Lakeland T AOl8 roger.lewisra21akelandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida,gov Yes 
City of Leesburg OS016 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida,gov Yes 
City of Leesburg TA041 john. vanhom@leesburgflorida.gov Yes i
City of Live Oak OS017 tley@citYOfliveoak.Org Yes 
City of Madison OSOl8 eanne.ha.1 l@embarqmail.com Yes I 
City of Marianna I OSOl9 anjfalcityofmarianna.com Yes 
City of Mil ton ! OS020 brian. watkins@cLmilton.fl,us Yes 
City of Mount Dora EM870 revellc@ci.mount-dora.tl.us Yes 
City ofNewberrv Utility Department EM871 blaine.suggs@ci.newberry.fl.us Yes 
City of Ocala TA036 Aphelps@ocalafl.org Yes 
City of Ocala TX097 Aphelps@ocalafl,org Yes 
City of Perry OS022 bbrownfalcityofperry, net Yes 
City of Quincy EM875 mwade@myquin~ net Yes 
City of QuincY OS023 mwadefalmyquin(}'.net Yes 
City of St. Cloud EM876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes 
City of Starke EM878 ~citYOfstarke.Org Yes 
City of Starke OS024 cityofstarke.o!,g Yes ! 

City ofTallahassee rob.mcgarrahra2talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee EM879 Laurita. Jones({iJtalgov. com Yes 
City of Tallahassee OS026 Laurita.Jones@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Department chris.diebold@taigov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
City ofYero Beach EM880 ~ovb.org Yes 
City of Wauchula EM881 kfalcityofwauchula.com Yes 
City of Williston OS027 hethcoatg@embarqmail.com Yes 
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM885 jwarren({iJcityofwint~ark.ol'g Yes 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service({iJclayelectric,com Yes 
Clear Choice Communications TX841 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes 
Clear Rate Communications, Inc. TY030 snamy@clearrate.com Yes 
Clearwater Oas System OS005 Chuck. Warrington@clearwatergas.com Yes 
Coin Phone Mana,gement Company TF447 sferguson02cpmc. biz Yes 
Coin-Tel TH078 hylton@comind.net Yes 
Comcast Lon,g Distance TA061 richard wolfe(Wcable,comcast.com Yes 
Comcast Phone of Florida. LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital TX576 richard_ wolfe@cable,comcast.com Yes 
Phone 
Comity Communications, LLC TY018 Ip,,:~~,omity,omm""i"tio",.,"m Yes 
Commercial Pay Phones, Inc, TE874 IU1gate.net Yes 
Commercial Telephone's, Inc, TE262 nez@aoLcom Yes 
ComNet (USA) LLC TX728 lndapengralcomnet-telecom.com Yes 
Comtech21, LLC TX759 support@comtech21 ,com Yes 
Con terra Ultra Broadband, LLC TA075 alee@conterra.com Yes 
Convergia, Inc. TY025 Joyce. tessier@future.ca Yes 

, Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com Yes 
CoreTel Florida, Inc, TX830 chrisrwcoretel. net Yes 
Covad Communications Company TX237 katherine.mudge@megapath.com Yes 

. Covista, Inc, TX574 markralcsilongwood,com Yes 
Crescent City Natural Oas OS006 citymanager({iJcrescentcity-fl ,com Yes 
Crestview Housing Authority OS039 judy726falchafl.com Yes 
Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. TY024 ~toresonline.com Yes 
Cross Bay Network TE527 l@gmaiLcom Yes 
Crown Correctional Telephone, Inc. TH087 rbartula@crowncorrectionaltelephone,com Yes 
Custom Network Solutions, Inc, TX860 mrozar@cnsny,net Yes 
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COMMISSION 
IURECTORy 

i
Cypress Communications Operating CompanY, LLC TS195 cgarrett@broadvox.com Yes 
Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. TA045 cnichols@DFSFIBER.com Yes 
Dial Tone Connections, Inc. TH045 dialtn@)1otmaiLcom Yes 
Dialtone Telecom, LLC TX612 jackmm@tds.net Yes 
Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes 
DIGITALlPVOICE, INC. TX99 I ricky.keele@digitalipvoice.com Yes 
DISH Network Phone & Internet TY053 nalexander@libertvbelltelecom.com Yes 
Donald C. Bauerle I TF305 info l@campresort.com Yes 
Douglas B. Ferrell TD693 doug@supernet.net Yes 
DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. TX249 Chuck.Schneider@dpiteleconnect.com Yes I 
DRS Training & Control Systems, LLC. TX718 gharford@drs-tcs.com Yes 
DSCI Corporation TX974 tbattles@dscicorp.com I Yes 

! DSI-ITI, LLC TH085 tridgeway@gt1.net I Yes 
DSL Express TS210 jay@dslx.net Yes 
DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs@megapath.com Yes 
DukeNet Communications, LLC TX919 lin.altamura@dukenet.com Yes 
EarthLink Business TX056 pfoley@corp.earthlink.com Yes 
EarthLink Business TXI05 pfoley@corp.earthlink.com Yes 
EarthLink Business TX380 pfoley@corp.earthlink.com Yes 
EarthLink Business TX698 pfoley@corp.earthlink.com Yes 
Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 tallenialtelecomservicebureau.com Yes 
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting. Inc. ~ TX160 allen@electronet.net Yes 
Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. TFI70 sandy.khazraee@centu!}'link.com Yes 
ENA Services, LLC TX921 bcollie@ena.com Yes 
Encartele, Inc. TH063 Brenda.cortesialencartele.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@mJfloridahouse.gov Yes i 

Energy Services of Pensacola GS021 dsuarez(aJ.ci. pensaco I a.fl. us Yes 
ENGAGE COMMUNICA nONS TX874 brad@engage-communications.net Yes 
Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. TX699 Thomas.Haluskey@ECNTel.com Yes 
Entelel];ent Solutions, Inc. TYOO3 boo wheeler@entelegent.com Yes 
Ernest Communications, Inc. TX244 Pmasters@ernestgroup.com Yes 
Escambia River Electric CooP., Inc. EC904 cIay@erec.com Yes 
EvervCall Communications, Inc. TX744 seger@everycall.com Yes 
Excelacom Light, LLC. TX968 mmichaels@excelacom.com Yes 
Express Phone Service TX48I tomialdeLgccoxmai I.com Yes 
ExteNet Systems, Inc. TX881 dtimm@extenetsystems.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwoodialfairpoint.com Yes 
Fairwinds Treatment Center TH081 maz@fairwindstreatment.com Yes 
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 tadair@fastphones.net Yes i 

FiberLight, LLC TX978 Ron,KormosialFiberLight.com Yes 
Fidelity Properties Trust, Inc. TH079 hdswell@comcast.net Yes 
First American Telecommunications Corporation TE645 antelecom.com Yes 
First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 showsare@firstchoicetele.com Yes 
First Communications, LLC TX910 mcegelski@firstcomm.com Yes 
FL- CLEC LLC TA082 michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com Yes 
FL- CLEC LLC TX948 michelIe.salisbu!},@cro\\TIcastle.com Yes 
FLA TEL, Inc. TXI64 AMatari@Flatel.net Yes 
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffi'oy@cfgas.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association I mhershelialfeca.com Yes 
Florida Hearing and Telephone TVOJ2 ~ bwok'<@'",,,h'Mio,,,dte',pho",,oom Yes 
Florida Kevs Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott.Newberry@fkec.com Yes 
Florida Multi Media TX420 kathyarcher@f1mms.com Yes 
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
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DIRECTORY 
IFlorida Phone Systems, Inc. TX369 brad(aJi1oridaphone.com Yes iFlorida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl,com Yes

Florida Power & Liliht Company John,Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci,nesmith@fp\,com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@ii>I.com 

~Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy(alcfgas,com 
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy(alfpuc, com Yes ! 
Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes : 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown(alfrcc.com Yes 
Florida Telephone Services, LLC TXI19 paulrCilftstelecom,com Yes 
Focus Connection, Inc, TG773 F ocusConnectionialao I.com Yes 
FPL Fibernet, LLC TA053 david eckmanl1@fpl.com Yes 
FPL FiberNet, LLC TX603 david eckmanl1@fpLcom Yes ! 

FPUAnet Communications TX716 FPUAnet@fpua,com Yes 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.c. TX705 joe.topel@orange-ftgroup,com Yes 
Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 mattdavis@freecomusa.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of America, Inc. TX493 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes I 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.milIer@ftr.com Yes 
FSH Communications, LLC TH074 mike.johnson@fshcommunications.com Yes 
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 nhurtubise@fpua.com Yes 
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority GSOIO nhurtubise@fpua.com Yes 
Ft. Walton Beach Housing Authority GS042 fwbhaialfwbha.org Yes 
Gainesville Housing Authority GS043 ghaexecsec@gainesvillehousi~authori!y.org Yes 

nesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl(ajgru.com Yes 
Gainesville Regional Util.lCitv of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl(ajgru.com Yes 
Gainesville Regional Utilities GS052 manager@gru.com Yes 
General Electric Company dav id l.swansol1@ge.com I Yes 

: GenOn Energy Florida, Inc. GS061 James. San fordJr®genon. com Yes 
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 bmiddleton@hbss.net Yes 

I Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee@gladesec.com Yes 
Global Capacity Group, Inc. TX976 info@globalcapacity.com Yes 
Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) TX563 abriggs@globalconnectioninc.com Yes 
Global Crossing Local Services, Inc, TXI76 michael. short] ey@globaIcrossing,com Yes I 

Global Response Corporation TX049 stephens@globalresponse.com Yes 
Global Tel*Link Corporation TF226 DCukier(ajgtl.net Yes 

, Gracias VRS, LLC TY046 vannessa(ajasiservices.com Yes i 

I Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcurrier(aJgranitenet.com Yes : 

Great America Networks, Inc. TX971 ebrackettialbtigroup,com Yes I 
GRU Communication ServiceslGRUComlGRU TA034 wishartwb@gru.com Yes 1 
GRUCom TX062 wishartwb@gru.com Yes 
GSAssociates com~liancemanager@gsaudits,com Yes 

, GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 mellmer@fairpoint.com Yes 
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 mwhite@gcec.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving(ajsouthernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes I 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes 
Harbor Communications, LLC TX650 kpolk@harborcom.com Yes 
Hardee Power I, Inc. GS053 twschramm@tecoener:gy.com Yes 
Hayes E-Government Resources, Inc. TA067 kmartinoff@hcs.net Yes 
Hicks Laundry Equipment Corp. TEI49 marlahicks@hickslaundry.com Yes 
Hillsborough County Aviation Authority TSI75 sbogue@TampaAirport.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Home Town Telephone, LLC TX740 t.petron@httfl.com Yes 
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Homestead Energy Services EM861 kkonkol(tilcityolliomestead.com Yes 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. cpizerCathotwiremai I.com Yes 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizer(ajhotwiremail. com Yes 
HQ Global Workplaces LLC TS200 mark. mccarty@regus.com Yes 

HSI Telecom, Inc. 
 TF150 edward l@hsiweb.com Yes 

Hypercube Telecom, LLC 
 TX590 regulatory@h3net.com Yes 

I Packet Networks, LLC 
 TS214 meastep@ipacketnet.com Yes 

[BC Telecom Corp. 
 TY029 r. bulmanCatibctelecom.com Yes 

ICSolutions 
 TG967 KdawsonCaticsolutions.com Yes 

IDT America, Corp. 
 TX694 Carl.BiJlek@corp.idt.net Yes 

inContact, Inc. 
 TX819 kimm.partridge@incontact.com Yes 

iNetworks Group, Inc. I TX983 
 info@inetworksgroup.com Yes 

Infinity Networks, Inc. 
 TG968 jhemphill@infinitynetworks.biz Yes 

Infotelecom, LLC 
 TX904 jslater@infotelecom.us Yes 

Inline Telecom, Inc. 
 TF521 inline3841 (ajgmail.com Yes 

IntelePeer, Inc. 
 TYOO8 asimoneCatintelepeer.com Yes 

Intelletrace, Inc. 
 TA080 irileyCattelecompliance.net Yes 

Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. 
 TXI81 marsha. pokorny@i1dmail.com Yes 

Intellifiber Networks, Inc. 
 cspurdy@cavtel.comTX614 Yes 

InterGlobe Communications, Inc. 
 TX792 AI MayerhoffCatnyigc.com Yes 

International Network Solutions, LLC 
 TY010 kkirkeide@ins-us.net Yes 

Internet & Telephone, LLC 
 pcisselfalitllc.net Yes 

Interstate Telecommunications, Inc. 


TY039 
frankfalITI-GA.comTF129 Yes 


Intrado Communications Inc. 
 regulatory@intrado.com Yes 

IPC Network Services, Inc. 


TX607 
TA081 tlynchfaltelecomlawyers.com Yes 


ISN Telcom 
 TX364 Yes 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 


iliebermanCatisncom.com 
donnamfalitstelecom.net Yes 


ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 

TL712 

donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 

J C Telecommunication Co., LLC 


TX085 
Yes 


James Moore & Co., P.L. 

joliva@jctelecomm.comTX884 
Jay@jmco.com Yes 


JEA 
 parapg@jea.com Yes 

JLR Communications, Inc. 


EM862 
TG887 jray.j IrincCatverizon.net Yes 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
 jmoylefalkagmlaw.com Yes 

Keys Energy Services 
 daIe.finiganCatkeysenergy.com Yes 

Keys Energy Services 


EM864 
DALE.FINI GAN@KeysENERGY.com Yes 


KG Communications 

TX504 

Yes 

Kissimmee Utility Authority 


TX941 shoresdev@aol.com 
Imattern@kua.comEM865 Yes 


Kissimmee Utility Authority 
 lmattern@kua.com Yes 

Kissimmee Utility Authority 


GS064 
Yes 


Knology of Florida, Inc. 
 TX21 onoverfalknology.com Yes~oom 

810 aol.com Yes 


Lake Apopka Natural Gas District 

KPV Enterprises, LLC 

028 sdavisCatJangd.org Yes 
~!lke Wellington Pmfessional Centre diane@lakewellington.com Yes 


Latin American Nautilus U.S.A. Inc. 
 JPatterson@lanautilus.comTA063 Yes 

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes 

Legacy Global Telecom 


EC908 
TY048 reneesanders78@gmail.com Yes 


Level 3 Communications, LLC 
 TX238 Greg. Diamondfalleve13 .com Yes 

LightCore, a CenturyLink limited liability company 
 steven.mckoin(a~centurylink.com Yes 

~eed CLEC, Inc. 
TX986 

brad(aJlightspeedsolutions.netTX994 Yes 
ear Network Solutions, LLC Linda.HuntCatlightyear.netTX78I Yes 


Likwid Communications Inc. 
 chris(aJgolikwid.com Yes 

Linkup Telecom, Inc. 


TY016 
mhendrix@mylinkuptelecom.com Yes 


Litestream Holdings, LLC 

TY006 

Yes 

LMG Enterprises, LLC 


TX823 salJy(aJrhodesholdings.net 
Img21 Catbe\lsouth.net YesTS196 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


PARTY 
NAME 

Local Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC 

Marco Island Cable, Inc. 

Marcus Centre 

Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. 

Mass Communications 

MBC Telecom LLC 

MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC 

McGraw Communications, Inc. 

MCI World Com Communications, Inc. 

McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.C. 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

MetTe I 

Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition, Inc. 

Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, Inc. 

Micro-Comm, Inc. 

Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated 

Mitel NetSoJutions, Inc. 

Mobilitie, LLC 

Momentum Telecom, Inc. 

Moore Haven Municipal Light Department 

MOSAIC NETWORX LLC 

Mountain Communications, LLC 

MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. 


COMPANY 

CODE 


TY041 
TX905 
TS216 
TX937 
TY023 
TY022 
TX842 
TX713 
TE644 
TX539 

TX408 
TY042 
TG935 
TX984 
TX688 
TX865 
TA079 
TX642 
EM869 
TY044 
TYO 15 
TX901 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


elevitt@endstream.com Yes 
wgaston@marcocable.com Yes 
Roberta@MarcusCentre.com Yes 
kscovill@telecomsys.com Yes 
Darren.mass@}masscommgroup.com Yes 
jedsrmmbccom.com Yes 
ccraibrmmediacomcc.com Yes 
fahearn@}mcgrawcom.net Yes 
rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com Yes 
william.haas@paetec.com Yes 
fself@iawfla.com Yes 
rdichy(£llmettel.net Yes 
jeosteen@}miamibroadband.org Yes 
jbaum@fairexPo.com Yes 
D.SWEATT@MICRO-COMM.COM Yes 
JH@mymtLcom Yes 
jon brinton@mitel.com Yes 
Yvonne@mobilitie.com Yes 
cwallace@momentumtelecom.com Yes 
mbrantley@moorehaven.net I Yes 
twierimaa@}mosaicnetworx.com Yes 
lsisler@}4-procom.com Yes 
regulation@multiphone.net ~ 

~N~a~tio~n~a~1~p7h~on-e~&~C~o-m--m-u-n~ic~a~tio~n~S~er~v~ic~e-s--------~----~T~H~0~879----~N~S~H~I~V7.M~A~N~G~A~L~@Y~A~H~O~O~.~C~O~M~--------------~~e~s--------~ 

Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 
NEFCOM TL715 
NET T ALK.COM, INC. TX977 
Network Billing Systems, L.L.c. TY047 

rk Innovations, Inc. T A083 
Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 
Network Telephone Corporation TX 187 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX805 
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 
New Talk, Inc, TX776 
NewPhone, Inc, TX254 
NextG Networks East T A074 
NextG Networks East TX801 
Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. TX780 
Niceville Housing Authority GS045 

mike@navtel.com Yes 
dnobles@townes.net Yes 
kenneth.hosfeldiWnettalk.com Yes 
Jon@nbsvoice.com Yes 
rsterniWnitelusa.com Yes 
sfreeman(a1centrisinfo.com Yes 
mhring@cavtel.com Yes 
rmontormneutraltandem.com Yes 
regulatory@nhcgrp.com Yes 
brian.young(a}ystas.com Yes 
jimdry@razorline.com Yes 
rmillar(a1nextgnetworks.net Yes 

I rmillar@nextgnetworks,net Yes 
I sfenkerlrmearthlink.net Yes 

nha052rmembarQmail.com Yes 
rstar Telecommunications, LLC TX934 support@norstartelecom.comYes 


erican Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrellrmbroadsmart.com 
 Yes~ nty Communications Corporation TY034 NCCpuc@nccom.com Yes 
North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@Jtransparent-technology.com Yes 

~N~O~S~C~om~m~u~n~ic=a=ti~on~s~·,~In~c~.____________________~__~T~X~2~2~7____ 1 k@@~@}~~lno~s~.c~o~m~________________________~Y~es~______~i 
Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 errnnovus.net Yes 

I NTC Communications TS213 earie.mackenzie@}emp.shenteLcom Yes 

Ocala Electric Utility EM873 
 Danderson@ocalatl.org Yes 

Office of Public Counsel 
 roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel 
 woods.monica@}Leg.State.FL.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel (Ill) 
 KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No 

Office of Public Counsel (II n) 
 rehwinkel.charles@}leg.state.f1.us No 

Office of the Governor 
 Mary.bane@iaspbs.state.fl.us Yes 

Okaloosa Gas District 
 GS029 joselozano@okaloosagas.com Yes 

Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation 
 EC909 kimLharrisrmoremc.com Yes 
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

Omega One Telecommunications TH083 gregdupilka@comcast.net Yes 
One Park Place Executive Suites TS207 manager@oppes.com Yes 
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize@ovctelecom.com Yes 
OneTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 sloggins@Hone.net Yes 
Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga TY021 dalonso@opexte!.com Yes 
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 cbrowder@ouc.com Yes 
OTC and Omega Telecom TF670 vickiotc@hotmail.com Yes ! 

Our Lady of Lourdes Academv TF802 skathryn@olla.org Yes 
Pac-West Telecomm, Jnc. TX857 Imartm@pacwest.com Yes I 
Pacific Telemanagement Services TG903 miker@jaroth-pts.com Yes 
P AETEC Business Services TX165 sUmer.smith@paetec.com Yes 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 iudy.messeng@paetec.com Yes 
PalmTel, Inc. TGI67 TGF AT@MSN.COM Yes I 
Pathway Communications TSI50 gisele@ameracorporation.com Yes 
Pay Tel Communications, Inc. of the Southeast TF833 tsmith@paytel.com Yes 
Payphones Plus Plus, LLC TH072 payphonesralcomcast.net Yes 
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC910 bi II. mu Icay@preco.coop Yes 
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazis@peerlessnetwork.com Yes 
PeerTel Communication, LLC TY014 zoharp@peertel.com Yes 
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. GP004 tgeoffroy(alcfgas.com Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Pensacola (Area Housing Commission) GS047 maintsuper@areahousing.org Yes 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Peter M Fritz TG929 caver29@excite.com Yes 
Phone Club Corporation TX676 phonec1ubcorp(alaol.com Yes 
Phone XP, L.L.C. TX902 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory@pioneertelephone.com Yes 
PowerNet Global Communications, Inc. TX409 jdollenmayer@pngmail.com Yes 
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative EC918 larry.avery@powersouth.com Yes 
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 Keith!Q}preferredlongdistance.com Yes 
Premier Executive Center TSl99 Barry@premiercenter.net Yes 
PrimeCast TX875 ralder@goprimecast.com Yes 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 legal@primustel.com Yes I 

Progess Energy Service Coml'any john.bumett@pgnmaiJ.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling(a?pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. OS065 paul. !ewisjr@pgnmaiJ.com Yes 
PS Executive Centers, Inc. TSI97 tdolezal@psoffices.com Yes 
Public Communications Services, Inc. T0982 dcukier@GTL.net Yes 
Public Wireless, Inc. TY002 jhaas@publicwireless.com Yes ! 

QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrownl@vcomso]utions.com Yes 
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.GiddensI@Disney.com Yes 
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division GS031 Doug. Wagner(aJDisney .com Yes 
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhomorl@relianceglobalcom.com Yes 
ReTel Communications, Inc. TX594 martin(@retelcom.com Yes 
Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 rightlinkusal(iJgmail.com Yes 
Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 holley@speedeenet.com Yes 
RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounsel@mkcom.com Yes 
Rosebud Telephone, LLC TYOII maryannmitchell@valomet.com Yes 
Royal American Hospitalitv. Inc. TS206 mike.greer@rahospitality.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marty@reuphlaw.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell. P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 
Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 sflatt@sagetelecom.net Yes I 

Sago Broadband, LLC TX771 slava@sagonet.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 'I1ASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Sam Benny Wesley II TG745 sbwesleyiitmcs.com Yes 
SanTe I Communications TX433 mikeyovtmcfl.rr.com Yes 
Sarasota Memorial Health Care System TSI46 denis-bakertmsmh.com Yes 
SAVAC, Inc. TH030 ian Jryeratyahoo.com Yes 
SeaCoast Communications, L.L.C. TH005 rfryar6986@cox.net Yes 
SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC GP005 wgrimard@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes 
Securus Technologies. Inc. TG225 CHopfinger@securustech.net Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitttmseminole-electric.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com Yes 
SH Services LLC TX797 mario@hcontrol.com Yes 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics. Inc. TX078 benton@shands.ufl.edu Yes 
SIP I nterchange Corporation TX979 shamaker@sipinterchange.com Yes I 
SKYNET360, LLC TX973 josetmskynet360.net Yes 
Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 jcrowe(j;vsmartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Telecom TG756 IbhalltmsmartcitY.com Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
SNC Communications, LLC TX756 lnfo@snccom.net Yes 
South Miami Wash Bowl, Inc. TD940 jtalsmwb@aol.com Yes 
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 mwoods@setel.net Yes 
Southern Communications Systems Inc. TG507 SJones I tmatt.net Yes 
Southern Light, LLC TA059 gtapscottcw.southernlightfiber.com Yes 
Southern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscottcw.southernlightfiber.com Yes 
Southern Payphones Company TF397 ARMANDOLA@BELLSOUTH.NET Yes 
SOUTHERN PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC TG939 sopubcom@att.net Yes 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes 
Southern Telecom TX414 waellis@southernco.com Yes 
Sl!rint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 susan.berlin@sprint.com Yes 
St. Augustine/St. Johns County Airport Authority TG840 ckhwsgj -airport. com Yes 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy(tv.stjoegas.com Yes 
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee@starvox.com Yes 
STS Telecom. LLC TX749 kkramcr@ststelecom.com Yes 
Summit Broadband TX038 BKincaid@summit-Broadband.com Yes 
Summit Executive Suites TSI59 jake@summitbldg.com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. pursertlVsecoenergy. com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 jim.duncancw.secoenergy.com Yes 
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan@suntelusa.com Yes 
Sunesys, LLC TX895 pbradshaw(aJsunesys.com Yes 
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 .imartzcw.svec-coop.com Yes 
Synergy Telecom Service Co., Inc. TG963 JohnCrawford@SATX.RR.COM Yes 
T-NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc. TGOOI CHopfingertlVsecurustech.net Yes 
T3 Communications, Inc. TX691 j.reel@.t3com.net Yes 
Talk America Inc. TX036 mhring@cavtel.com Yes 
Talk's Cheap TG960 peter@achievatelecom.com Yes 
Tallahassee Housing Authority GS050 c1audette@taIlha.org Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative. Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
Talton Communications, Inc. TG902 julius@talton.com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy,com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company GS066 regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Taylor County Board of County Commissioners TG900 building.directorcw.taylorcountygov.com Yes 
TCG South Florida TA032 greg,follensbeerWatt.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe(tv.tdstelecom, com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


PARTY 
NAME 

Technologies Management, Inc. 

TelCentris Communications, LLC 

TelCove Operations, LLC 

Tele Circuit Network Corporation 

Teleconnect LLC 

TeleDias Communiclltions, Inc. 

Telefonica Express 

Te!epak Networks, Inc. 

Telephone Operating Systems, Inc. 

Telequip Labs, Inc. 

Telovations Inc. 

Telrite Corporation 


COMPANY 
CODE 

TX993 
TX912 
TX836 
TY020 
TX965 
TX795 
TX606 
TD904 
TG343 
TX897 
TX870 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

fmartens@}tminc.com 
c!ecinfo@jtelcentris.com 
Greg.Diamond@.leve13.com 
susan@.telecircuit.com 
todds3@cox.net 
sales@teledias.com 
ALopez9515@.aol.com 
wgoings@jtelapexinc.com 
atlphones@jaol.com 
CHopfinger@jsecurustech.net 
mswanson@telovations.com 
michael.geoffroy@telrite.com 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

• Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 daguirre@telscape.net Yes== Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey@terratelecom.net Yes 
: The Boeing Company TX737 lois.cule@}boeing.com Yes 

The Centers of Westshore TS215 
• The Christian and Missionary Alliance Foundation, Inc. TF876 

The Imron Network 
The Other Phone Company, Inc. TX082 
The Raymond F. Kravis Center for the Performing Arts, TG961 
Inc. 
The Ultimate Connection, L.G. d/b/a DayStar TX389 
Communications 
Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot TX761 
Touch Base Communications TX722 
Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 
Town of Century GSOO2 
Town of Havana EM860 
Town of Havana I GSOl2 
Town of Jay GS014 
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 
Trans Florida Communications, Inc. TE863 
Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 
Transparent Technology Services Corporation TSI92 
Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 
Trinity Holdings Ltd., Inc. TF068 
~UniCatiOnS Corp. TX900 

Ises TG489 
a Products, Inc. GS062 

tw telecom of florida I.p. TAO 13 
tw telecom of florida, I. p. 

TX907 
Universal Orlando 
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC 

GS054 
US Signal Company, L.L.C. I TY056tRillTelesis, Inc. TX765 

lities Commission EM872 
Value-Added Communications, Inc. TH088 
Vanco US, LLC TX987 
VBNet, Incorporated TX630 
Velocity The Greatest Phone Company Ever, Inc. TYOO4 
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAOO5 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Verizon Florida LLC TF859 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 
Verizon Florida LLC TX624 

sales@}centersofwestshore.com Yes 
scottmoore@jshellpoint.org Yes 
mojackbilJ(jt,aol.com Yes 
mhring@.cavtel.com Yes 
segaloff@kravis.org Yes 

derekdr@daystar.net Yes 

Jean.lee@hellodial.com Yes 
vanessa.leon@jspectrotel.com Yes 
manzalone(tiitouchtone.net Yes 
fmccall@jcenturyflorida.us Yes 
hmgr@jmchsi.com Yes 
hmgr@mchsi.com Yes 
townclrk@bellsouth.net Yes 
bpack@tqcc.com 
distrito@jtampabay.rr.com 
sgnepp@jtncii.com Yes 
susan@.transparent-techno!ogy.com Yes 
ihackett@.tcec.com Yes 
Eldaboo@Hotmail.com Yes 
ngross@tristarcorp.net Yes 
rhubb62@live.com Yes 
Joe.DeMarco@tropicana.com Yes 
Carolyn.Ridley@jtwtelecom.com Yes 
Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com Yes 
scott. tonarell i@jusmetrote\.com Yes 
John.mcreynoldsUlluniversalorlando.com Yes 
bboshoven@.ussignalcom.com Yes 
idanielsra1ustelesi s. us Yes 
rmitchum@jucnsb.org Yes 
V ACRegulatory@jvaci.com Yes 
TMeyer@Jrelianceglobalcom.com Yes 
jack@jvbnet.nel Yes 
chip@jvelocity.org Yes 

ston@.verizon.com Yes 
Demetria. G. Clark{fuverizon.com Yes 
rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com 
rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com 
rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com H!t 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1] 0000 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 
Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 rebecca. edmonston@verizon.com Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary@dashcs.com Yes 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg@vodanetworks.net Yes 
VOX3COM TX609 emaldonado(aldsli.net Yes 
Voxbeam Telecommunications Inc. TY043 isaacs@isg-telecom.com Yes 
Vulcan Materials Co., Florida Rock Division OS063 sauerg@vmcmail.com Yes 
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes i 

Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. TX641 rclark@wcs.com Yes 
Wide Voice, LLC TY054 pjc@widevoice.com Yes 
WiMacTel, Inc. TY031 .iames.mackenzie@quortechequities.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. T0415 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
Wind stream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.will is@windstream.com Yes 
Windstream KDL, Inc. TX957 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
Windstream Norlight, Inc. TX645 bettye.j. willis{@windstream.com Yes I 
Windstream NTI, Inc. TX961 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

I Windstream NuVox, Inc. TX824 bettyej. willis(a)windstream.com Yes 
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown@wrec.net Yes 
WonderLink Communications, LLC TY038 gowonderlinkra)gmail.com Yes 
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com Yes 
www.netquincy.com TX686 JThomas@myquincy.net Yes 
XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com Yes 
XYN Communications of Florida, LLC TY027 heidi@xyncom.com Yes 
YMax Communications Corp. TX850 peter.russo(a)ymaxcorp.com Yes 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7{@comcast.net Yes 

. Z.K. Mart, Inc. T0846 ABDUL786@aol.com Yes 
i Zone Telecom, LLC TX726 regulatoryaffairs(Wzonetelecom.com Yes 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09140-11 in Docket 110000-0T (EmaillD = 800745) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
09140-11 (41 pgs.) Notice of rescheduled rule development 

workshop for Rules 25-6.0431, 

25-7.0391 and 25-22.0406, FAC, to be 
held 3/15/12, 9:30 a.m., Rm 148, Betty 
Easley Conference Center, 4075 
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee; with 
attached agenda. 

12128/2011 




1 eLK OffIcIal Flllnll ffflfffl 12113/2011 2:11 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 	 //0000 ... oC 
From: Julie Phillips 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13,20111:48 PM 
To: CLK ~ Orders 1Notices; Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

12/13/20111:40:00 PM 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Date and Time: 

FPSC. ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

dmiDistrativeO PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. QC035-1L 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Filename 1Path: 	 1:\APPEALS\Limited Proceeding rulemaking\PSC rtmrri!l!!nF'S't::~1NIJ'I65"ftl'l'llc~e7i6:rf'Ceve 0opmen 
Rulemaking 12_11.doc 

Notice of Development of Rulemaking. Please send to the following industries: 

All Electric J ,! s ~ 
All Gas ". ac.. fV~r 
All Telephone, p..~tf}.~r es 
Thank you I ~ rrfl ~e ;PI"'''''' 
Julie E, Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850,413.6084 
jphillip@psc.state,fI,us 

mailto:jphillip@psc.state,fI,us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET lIOOOO 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION I 
DIRECTORY 

I 
360networks (USA) inc. TX524 Tim.Gentry(cVzayo.com Yes 

I 41T, Inc. TS217 I rmobayedial4it-inc.com Yes ! 

A&M Communications & P<iyphones TF577 maw321 ialcomcast.net Yes 
A-I Telephone Systems TE964 y2ktelecom@aol.com Yes 

i A.c.T. Advanced Communication Technologies Inc. TH062 gary3423 J ialhotmail.com Yes 
A.SUR Net, Inc. TA057 GMesa!alcolumbus-networks.com Yes 

· AboveNet Communications, Inc. TX317 wscheppy(a)above.net Yes 
i Absolute Home Phones, Inc. TYOOI chrispeltier(tvlive,com Yes 

Access Communications, LLC. TX719 Rslinin@MyAccessComm.com Yes 
Access Media 3, Inc. TY051 rneumann@6am3inc,com Yes 
Access One, Inc. TX880 jwichlin@6accessoneinc.com Yes 
Access Point, Inc. TXI95 regulatoryaffairs(a)accesspointinc.com Yes 
Access2go, Inc. TY036 kmorgan(tvacc2go, com Yes 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 cjones@acninc.com Yes 
Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc, TY049 isaacs@isg-telecom.com Yes 

· Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emilv.cahen@csiweb.com ! Yes 
I Affordable Phone Services, Inc. TX432 j sfi1ilhtcoffl. com Yes 
i Agent Alliance Corporation TE692 AACCOM@MSN.COM Yes 

Airespring, Inc, TX808 cat(a)airespring, com Yes 
AireWire, Inc, TY050 mwilliamsialairewire.com Yes 
ALEC, Inc, TX74J I mhayesialalec.net Yes 
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Alternative .Phone, Inc. TX087 charlie@alternativephone,com Yes 
American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 rob.heath@afnltd,com Yes 
American Telephone Company LLC TX920 leog@getatc,com Yes 

~merican Utility Systems, Inc. TS201 Igarvinialauba,net Yes 
mericatel Corporation TX751 regulatory(a)matrixbt.com Yes 

AmTeI TX988 markm@telopsint.com Yes 
ANEW Broadband, Inc, TX592 dcontrerasialcimatelecom.com Yes I 
Assurance Home Phone Services, Inc, TYOI7 garywaynebirchialassurancehomephoneservices,com Yes 

i Astro Tel, Inc. TX671 mikeialastrotel. us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg.follensbee(U1att,com Yes i 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg, follensbee(a)att, com Yes 
AT&T Florida TX031 greg.follensbee@6att,com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TXl37 greg.follensbeeialatt.com Yes i 
ATC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX956 Janae,WalkerBronson@americantower.com Yes 
Atlantic,Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controllerialatlantic.net Yes 

i ATN, Inc, TE791 amtel@atni,net Yes 
ATN, Inc, TX471 amtelialatnLnet Yes 
Auslt:y & McMullen jwahlen@ausley,com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasJey@ausley,com Yes 

• Ausley & McMullen ~@aUSley'COm Yes 
Baldwin County InternetIDSSI Service, L.L.C, TX725 ipfer@!discoverbeyond.com Yes 

i Bandwidth,com CLEC, LLC TX918 lifrceman@bandwidth.com Yes 
Bayfront Health System, Inc. TSl56 Bob, Thornton@Bayfront.org Yes 

I BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 Dboudria@6bcntele.com Yes 
Beach One Telecom, Inc. T0500 bygeorge25@6aol.com Yes 
Beaches Energy Services EM863 Rtrotter@6beachesenergy.com Yes 
Beaches Energy Services OS067 Rtrotter@6beachesenergy.com Yes 
Bealls Communications Group, LLC TH054 V icky@bealls.net Yes 
BeCruising Telecom TX967 roig@general-computer,com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggsJane.com Yes 
Benchmark Communications, LLC TX827 mark@theguidrys,com Yes 
BetterWorld Telecom TX947 gpowell(ci)betterworldtelecom,com Yes 
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

i COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 tara.jackson@birch.com Yes 
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc, TX476 cbunce@birch.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida). TX63 I marva,johnson@mybrighthouse,com Yes 
LLC I 
Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjm@wjmesq.com Yes 
Broadband Dynamics. L.L.C. TX980 rrife@diversifiedconsulting,net Yes 
BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 mlandreth@broadriver.com Yes 

i Broadview Networks, Inc, TX655 jharper@broadviewnetcom I Yes 
Broadvox·CLEC, LLC TX995 jslater@jbroadvox,com I Yes 
BroadwirJg Communications, LLC TX804 Greg, Diamond@level3,com Yes 
Broward County Telecommunications Division I TG877 bsanchez@broward,org Yes 
Brydels Communications. LLC TX915 brydeJ s@everycall,com Yes i 

BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 linda.cicco@bt.com Yes 
BTEL, Inc. TX883 Faisal@btelinc.net Yes 
Budget Phone TX307 davidd@budgetprepay,com Yes 
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. TX679 iVbullseyetelecom.com Yes 1 

rle & Wireless Americas Operations, Inc, TA069 Richard.Mullock@,cw.com Yes 
llis Communications, Inc, TX990 dean.parker@mycallis,com Yes 

callVRS TY040 vrs@callvrs.info Yes 
Campus Communications Group, Inc, TX636 wclavey@pavlovmedia,com Yes 

I Castle Telecomm TG062 cast6304@bellsouth,net Yes 
i Cbeyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory,dept@cbeyond,net Yes 

Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 greg, fo Ilensbee@att.com Yes 
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc, EC901 jrobson@cfec,com I Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy, khazraee@centurylink.com Yes I 
Century Link TXI29 sandy,khazraee@centurylink,com Yes 
Century Link Communications TX866 sandy,khazraee@centurylink,com Yes 
CenturyLink QCC TX273 sandy,khazraee@centurylink,com Yes 
CfL Payphones TG725 taxinfo@jcflinc.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, PA CLHP ALA W@jAOL.COM Yes 
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop" Inc, EC902 wthompson@jchelco,com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc, TX348 Regulatory@cccglobalcom,com Yes 
Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. TYOO9 christopher, wi Ison@cbts,cinbell.com Yes I 
Cinemark USA, Inc, TF865 JTurrentine@cinemark.com Yes i 
City of Alachua EM850 mbrown@cityofalachua,com Yes 
City of Bartow EM851 psams,cm@cityofbartow,net Yes 
City of Bartow TA052 psams,cm@cityofbartow,net Yes 

· City of Blountstown EM852 james.a, woods@blountstown,org Yes 
i City of Blountstown GSOO) 'ames,a, woods@blountstown,org Yes 

City of Bushnell EM853 ofbushnellflcom Yes 
City of Bushnell TA043 vruano@cityofbushnelltl.com Yes 
City of Chattahoochee EM854 citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes 
City of Chattahoochee GSOO3 citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes 

• City of Chipley GSOO4 pyates@cityofchipley,com Yes 
City of Clewiston EM855 kevin,mccarthy@clewiston-tl,gov Yes I 

· City of Daytona Beach TX628 c1aryj@codb,us Yes i 

City of DeFuniak Springs GSOO7 cityofdfs admin@defuniaksprings,net Yes 

• City of Fort Meade EM856 fbi II iard@jcityoffortmeade.com Yes 
• 

City of Ft. Meade GSOO9 fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes 
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM859 ggriffin~greencovesprings,com Yes 
City of Gulf Breeze GSOll vprather@cLgulf-breeze,tl,us Yes 
City of Jasper GS013 margareth@windstream,net Yes 
City of Lake City GS015 sheldonj@lctla.com Yes 
City of Lake Worth Utilities EM867 bmattey@lakeworth,org Yes i 
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

City of Lakeland EM866 roger.lewis(iiJ.lakelandelectric.com Yes 
City of Lakeland GS034 roger .lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes 
City of Lakeland TA018 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans{lvleesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Leesburg GS016 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Leesburg TA041 john. vanhom@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Live Oak GS017 rfarley!tilcityofliveoak.org Yes 
City of Madison GS018 leeanne.hall@embarqmail.com Yes 
City of Marianna GS019 deanj@cityofmarianna.com Yes 
City of Milton GS020 brian.watkins@ci.milton.fl.us Yes 
City ofMount Dora EM870 revelJc@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes 
City of Newberry Utility Department EM871 blaine.suggs@ci.newberry.fl.us Yes 
City of Ocala TA036 Aphelps@ocalafl.org Yes i 

Ci!y of Ocala TX097 Aphelps@ocalafl.org Yes 
City of Perry GS022 bbrown@cityofperry.net Yes 
City of Quincy EM875 mwade@myquincy.net Yes 
City of Quincy GS023 mwade@myquincy.net Yes 
City ofSt. Cloud EM876 bknibbs(iiJ.ouc.com Yes 
City of Starke EM878 liohns@cityofstarke.org Yes 
City of Starke GS024 Ijohns@cityofstarke.org Yes 
City of TalJahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee EM879 Laurita.Jones@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee GS026 Laurita.Jones@talgov.com Yes 
City ofTallahassee, Electric Department chris.diebold@talgov.com Yes 
City ofTallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
City ofVero Beach EM880 JLee@covb.org Yes 
City of Wauchula EM881 braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes 
City of Williston GS027 hethcoatg@embarqmail.com Yes 
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM885 jwarren@cityofwinterpark.org Yes 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service!tilclayelectric.com Yes 
Clear Choice Communications TX841 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes 
Clear Rate Communications, Inc. TY030 snamy!tilclearrate. com Yes 
Clearwater Gas System GS005 Chuck. Warrington@clearwatergas.com Yes : 

Coin Phone Management Company TF447 sferguson@cpmc.biz Yes 
Coin-Tel TH078 hylton@comind.net Yes ! 

Comcast Long Distance TA061 richard wolfe@cable.comcast.com Yes i 

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital TX576 richard_ wolfe@cable.comcast.com Yes 
IPhone 

Comity Communications, LLC TY018 stevin@comitycommunications.com Yes 
Commercial Pay Phones, Inc. TE874 compay(a)gate.net Yes 
Commercial Telephone's, Inc. TE262 payfonez@aol.com Yes 
ComNet (USA) LLC TX728 lindapeng@comnet-telecom.com Yes 
Comtech21, LLC TX759 support@comtech21.com Yes I 

Con terra Ultra Broadband, LLC TA075 alee(alconterra.com Yes 
Convergia, Inc. TY025 Joyce.tessier@future.ca Yes 
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro(mcordiacorp.com Yes 
CoreTel Florida, Inc. TX830 chris@coretel.net Yes 
Covad Communications Company TX237 katherine.mudge@megapath.com Yes 
Covista, Inc. TX574 mark@csilongwood.com Yes 
Crescent City Natural Gas OS006 citymanager@crescentcity-fl.com Yes i 

Crestview Housing Authority OS039 judy726@chafl.com Yes 
Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. TY024 jkom@storesonline.com Yes 
Cross Bay Network TE527 gfraiferl@gmail.com Yes 
Crown Correctional Telephone, Inc. TH087 rbartula!tilcrowncorrectionaltelephone.com Yes 
Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@cnsny.net Yes 
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

Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC TSI95 cgarrett@lbroadvox.com Yes 
Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. TA045 cnichols@lDFSFIBER.com 

~Dial Tone Connections, Inc. TH045 dialtn@hotmail.com 
Dialtone Telecom, LLC TX612 iackmm@tds.net Yes I 

Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes i 
DIGITALIPVOlCE, INC. TX99 I ricky.keele@digitalipvoice.com Yes 
DISH Network Phone & Internet TY053 nalexander@libertybelltelecom.com Yes 
Donald C. Bauerle TF305 info I @campresortcom Yes 
Douglas B. Ferrell TD693 doug@supernet.net Yes 
DPr-Teleconnect, L.L.C. TX249 Chuck. Schneider1lldpiteleconnect. com Yes 
DRS Training & Control Systems, LLC. TX718 gharford@drs-tcs.com Yes 
DSCI Corporation TX974 tbattles@dscicorp.com Yes 
DSI-ITI, LLC TH085 tridgeway@gtl.net Yes 
DSL Express TS210 jay@dslx.net Yes 
DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs@megapath.com Yes I 

DukeNet Communications, LLC TX919 Iin. altamura1aldukenet. com Yes 
EarthLink Business TX056 pfoley@corp.earthlink.com Yes 
EarthLink Business TX\05 pfoley@lcorp.earthrink.com Yes 
EarthLink Business TX380 pfoley@corp.earthlink.com Yes 
EarthLink Business TX698 pfoley@corp.earthrink.com Yes i 

Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 tallen@telecomservicebureau.com Yes 
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TXI60 allen@electronet.net Yes 
Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. TFI70 sandy. khazraee(fv.centurylink.com Yes 
ENA Services, LLC TX921 bcollie@lena.com Yes 
Encartele, Inc. TH063 Brenda.cortes@encartele.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran. keating@mytloridahouse.gov Yes 
Energy Services of Pensacola GS021 dsuarez@ci.pensacola.fl.us Yes 
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TX874 brad@engage-communications.net 

*'Enhanced Communications Network,lnc. TX699 Thomas.HaluskeY@lECNTel.com 
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TY003 heeler@entelegent.com 
Ernest Communications, Inc. TX244 ters@ernestgroup.com Yes 
Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. EC904 clay@erec.com Yes 
EveryCali Communications, Inc. TX744 seger@everycall.com Yes 
Excelacom Light, LLC. TX968 mmichaels@excelacom.com Yes 
Express Phone Service TX481 tom1aldei. gccoxmai I.com Yes i 

• ExteNet Systems, Inc. TX881 dtimm@extenetsystems.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Fairwinds Treatment Center TH081 maz@fairwindstreatment.com Yes 
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 tadair@fastphones.net Yes 
FiberLight, LLC TX978 Ron.Kormos@FiberLight.com Yes i 

Fidelity Properties Trust, Inc. TH079 hdswell@comcast.net Yes 
i First American Telecommunications Corporation TE645 guy@firstamericantelecom.com Yes 

First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 showsare@firstchoicetele.com Yes 
First Communications, LLC TX9IO I mcegelski@firstcomm.com Yes 
FL - CLEC LLC TA082 michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com Yes 
FL· CLEC LLC TX948 michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com Yes 
FLATEL, Inc. TXI64 AMatari@Flatel.net Yes 
Florida City Gas OU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation OU616 tgeoffroy1alcfgas.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association ~@feca.com Yes 
Florida Hearing and Telephone TY032 oks@texashearingandtelephone.com I Ye~Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott.Newberry@fkec.com 
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

Florida Phone Systems, Inc. TX369 brad@}fioridaphone.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Andersonrmfpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butlcr(cilfpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nancLnesmith@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman~fpl.com Yes 

! Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy@}cfgas.com Yes i 

Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy(a3fpuc. com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division GU606 tgeoffroy(a3fpuc.com Yes 

, Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown(cilfrcc.com Yes 
Florida Telephone Services, LLC TXl19 paul(cilftstelecom.com Yes 
Focus Connection, Inc. TG773 FocusConnection@aol.com Yes 
FPL Fibemet, LLC TA053 david eckmann@fpLcom Yes 
FPL FiberNet, LLC TX603 david eckmannrmfpJ.com Yes 
FPUAnet Communications TX716 FPUAnetrmfpua.com Yes 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.c. TX705 joe.topeJ(a3orange-ftgroup. com Yes 
Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 mattdavis(a3freecomusa. com Yes 
Frontier Communications of America, Inc. TX493 susan.a.mi Iler@ftr.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a. mi Iler(cilftr.com Yes 
FSH Communications, LLC TH074 mike.johnsonrmfshcommunications.com Yes 
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 nhurtubise@fpua.com Yes 
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority GSOI0 nhurtubise@fpua.com Yes 
Ft. Walton Beach Housing Authority GS042 fwbha@Jfwbha.org Yes 
Gainesville Housing Authority GS043 ghaexecsec@gainesvillehousingauthority.org Yes 
Gainesville ReJ!,ional Util.lCity of Gainesville EM858 mcneillslaiJgTu.com Yes 
Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl(cilgru.com Yes 
Gainesville Regional Utilities GS052 managerfalJ!,ru. com Yes 
General Electric Company david 1.swanson(cilge.com Yes 
GenOn Energy Florida, Inc. GS061 James. Sanford1r~genon.com Yes 
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 bmiddleton@}hbss.net Yes 
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee@gladesec.com Yes 

. Global Capacity Group, Inc. TX976 info@globalcapacity.com Yes 
i Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) TX563 abriggs(cilglobalconnectioninc.com Yes 

Global Crossing Local Services, Inc, TX176 michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com Yes 
Global Response Corporation TX049 stephens@globalresponse.com Yes 
Global TeI*Link Corporation TF226 DCukier!algtl.net Yes 
Gracias VRS, LLC TY046 vannessa@asiservices.com Yes 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcurrier@granitenet.com Yes 
Great America Networks, Inc. TX971 ebrackett@btigroup.com Yes 
GRU Communication Services/GRUComlGRU TA034 wishartwb(cilgru.com Yes 
GRUCom TX062 wishartwb(cilgru.com Yes 

• GSAssociates compliancemanager(cilgsaudits.com Yes 
GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 mellmerrmfairpoint.com Yes 
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 mwhite@gcec.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes ! 

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeatinJ!,(cilJ!,unster.com Yes 
Harbor Communications, LLC TX650 kpolkrmharborcom,com Yes 
Hardee Power I, Inc. GS053 twschramm(ciltecoenergy. com Yes 
Hayes E-Government Resources, Inc. TA067 kmartinoff\a1hcs.net Yes 
Hicks Laundry Equipment Corp, TE149 marlahicks(aihickslaundry.com Yes 
Hillsborough County Aviation Authority TS175 sbogue@TampaAirport.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com I Yes I 
Home Town Telephone. LLC TX740 t. petron@httflcom I Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET] ]0000 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~mestead Energy Services 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. 

! HQ Global Workplaces LLC 

EMS61 

TX879 
TS200 

kkonkol@cityothomestead.com 
cpizer@hotwiremail.com 
cpizer@hotwiremail.com 
mark.mccarty@regus.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes f

HSI Telecom, Inc. TF150 edward I Ciilhsiweb.com 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 regu latory@h3net.com Yes I 
I Packet Networks, LLC TS214 meastep@ipacketnet.com Yes 
IBC Telecom Corp. TY029 r. bulman@ibctelecom.com Yes 
ICSolutions TG967 Kdawson@icsolutions.com Yes 
IDT America, Corp. TX694 Carl. B iIlek@corp. idt. net Yes 
inContact, Inc. TXSI9 kimm.partridge@incontact.com Yes 
iNetworks Group, Inc. TX9S3 info@inetworksgroup.com Yes 
Infinity Networks, Inc. TG968 j hemphi II(@infinitynetworks.biz Yes 
Infotelecom, LLC TX904 jslater@infotelecom.us Yes 
Inline Telecom, Inc. TF521 inline3841 ((iJe;mail.com Yes I 
InteIePeer, Inc. TYOOS asimone@intelepeer.com Yes 
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

TA080 
TX181 
TX614 
TX792 
TY010 
TY039 
TFI29 

jriley(@telecompliance.net 
marsha.pokorny@ildmail.com 
cspurdy@cavtel.com 
AI Mayerhoff@nyigc.com 
kkirkeide((iJins-us.net 
pcissel((iJitllc.net 
frank@ITI-GAcom 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

i 

! 

Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@intrado.com Yes 
IPC Network Services, Inc. TAOS I tlynch@telecomlawyers.com Yes 
ISNTeicom 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 

TX364 
TL7l2 
TX085 

j Iieberman@isncom.com 
donnam@itstelecom.net 
donnam@itstelecom.nct 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

i 

J C Telecommunication Co., LLC TX884 joliva@)ictelecomm.com Yes 
James Moore & Co., P.L. Jay@jmco.com Yes 
JEA EM862 parapgradjea.com Yes 
JLR Communications, Inc. TGS87 jray.jlrinc@verizon.net Yes 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finiganfQ)keysenergy.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services TX504 DALE.FINIGAN@KeysENERGY.com Yes 
KG Communications TX941 shoresdev(@aol.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority EM865 Imattern@kua.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority GS064 Imattern(atkua.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority TX514 jgray(atkua.com Yes 
Knology of Florida, Inc. 
KPV Enterprises, LLC 

TX215 
TF810 

bruce.schoonover(@knology.com 
knoxpay(@aol.com 

Yes 
Yes 

Lake Apopka Natural Gas District GS028 sdavis(@langd.org Yes 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TX175 dianeiallakewellington.com Yes 
Latin American Nautilus U.S.A. Inc. TA063 JPatterson(atlanautilus.com Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes 
Legacy Global Telecom TY04S reneesanders78iaJgmail.com Yes 
Level 3 Communications, LLC TX238 Greg.Diamond@level3.com Yes 
LightCore, a CenturyLink limited liability company TX986 steven.mckoin@centurylink.com Yes 
Lightspeed CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad(?viightspeedsolutions.net Yes 
Light year Network Solutions, LLC TX78 I Linda.Hunt@lightyear.net Yes 
Likwid Communications Inc. TYOI6 chris@goIikwid.com Yes 
Linkup Telecom. Inc. TY006 mhendrix((iJmylinkuptelecom.com Yes 
Litestream Holdings, LLC TX823 sally@rhodesholdings.net Yes 
LMG Enterprises, LLC TS196 Img21 (@bellsouth.net Yes 
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I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION . 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

CO\1MISSION 
DIRECTOR\' 

Local Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC TY041 elevitt(ajendstream.com Yes I 
Marco Island Cable, Inc. TX905 wgaston@marcocable.com Yes 
Marcus Centre TS216 Roberta@MarcusCentre.com Yes 

i Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. TX937 kscovill@telecomsys.com Yes I 
I Mass Communications TY023 Darren.mass@)masscommgroup.com Yes I 

MBC Telecom LLC TY022 jeds@mbccom.com Yes 
MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC TX842 ccraib@mediacomcc.com Yes 
McGraw Communications, Inc. TX713 fahearn@mcgrawcom.net Yes 
MCI WoridCom Communications, Inc. TE644 rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com Yes 
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.C. TX539 william.haas(ajpaetec.com Yes 
Messer, Caparello & Self, PA fself@lawfla.com Yes 
MetTel TX408 rdichy(almettel.net Yes 
Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition, Inc. TY042 jeosteen@miamibroadband.org Yes 
Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, Inc. TG935 j baumlalfairexpo.com Yes 
Micro-Comm, Inc. TX984 D.SWEA TTlalMICRO-COMM.COM Yes 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 JH(tli.mymti.com Yes 
Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon brinton@)mitel.com Yes 

~gr"LLC 
TA079 Yvonne@mobilitie.com Yes 

entum Telecom, Inc. TX642 cwallace@momentumtelecom.com Yes 
re Haven Municipal Light Department EM869 mbrantley@moorehaven.net Yes 

MOSAIC NETWORX LLC TY044 twierimaa@mosaicnetworx.com Yes 
Mountain Communications, LLC TY015 I sisler@4-procom.com Yes 
MUL TIP HONE LA TIN AMERICA, INC. TX901 regulation@.multiphone.net Yes 
National Phone & Communication Services TH089 NSHIVMANGAL@YAHOO.COM Yes 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mike@navtel.com Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnoblesialtownes.net Yes 
NET T ALK.COM, INC. TX977 kenneth.hosfeld@nettalk.com Yes 
Network Billing Systems, L.L.C. TY047 Jon(tli.nbsvoice.com Yes 
Network Innovations, Inc. TA083 rstern@nitelusa.com Yes 
Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreemanialcentrisinfo.com I Yes 

• Network Telephone Corporation TXI87 mhring@cavtel.com I Yes J 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX805 rmontoialneutraltandem.com Yes 
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatory@nhcgrp.com Yes 
New Talk, Inc. TX776 brian.young@ystas.com Yes I 

NewPhone, Inc. TX254 jimdry(ajrazorline.com Yes 
NextG Networks East TA074 rmillar@lnextgnetworks.net Yes 

• NextG Networks East TX801 rmillar@nextgnetworks.net Yes 
! Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfenkerl@earthlink.net Yes 

Niceville Housing Authority GS045 nha052G ~embarqmail.com Yes 
Norstar Telecommunications, LLC TX934 supportG ~norstartelecom.com Yes 

• North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrell(t broadsmart.com Yes 
North County Communications Corporation TY034 NCCpuc~nccom.com Yes 
North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@transparent-technology.com Yes I 
NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 jrenneker@nos.com Yes 
Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 gabriel@terranovus.net Yes 
NTC Communications TS213 earle.mackenzie~emp.shentel.com m I 
Ocala Electric Utility EM873 Dandersonialocalafl.org 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda(wLcg.state. fl. us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica(ajLeg. State. FL. us Yes 
Office of the Governor Mary.baneG13laspbs.state.fl.us Yes 
Okaloosa Gas District GS029 joselozanoG13okaloosagas.com Yes 
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC909 kimLharrisG 'j)oremc.com Yes 
Omega One Telecommunications TH083 gregdupilkaialcomcast. net Yes 
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
I DIRECTORY 

One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize@ovctelecom.com Yes 
OneTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 sloggins@ltone.net Yes

I Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga TY021 dalonso@opexteI.com Yes I

I Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 cbrowder@ouc.com Yes 
OTC and Omega Telecom TF670 vickiotc@ hotmail.com Yes 

I Our Lady of Lourdes Academy TF802 skathryn~~olla.org Yes I 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 Imartin@)pacwesLcom Yes 
Pacific Telemanagement Services I TG903 miker(tidjaroth-pts.com Yes 
PAETEC Business Services I TXI65 sumer .smith@)paetec.com Yes I 

PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 judy.messeng@)paetec.com Yes 
PalmTel, Inc. TG167 TGFAT('gtMSN.COM Yes 
Pathway Communications TSI50 gisele@ameracorporation.com Yes I 

Pay Tel Communications, Inc. of the Southeast TF833 tsmith@paytel.com Yes 
Payphones Plus Plus, LLC THOn payphones@comcast.net Yes 
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC910 bill.mulcay@preco.coop Yes I 

Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazis@peerlessnetwork.com Yes 
PeerTel Communication, LLC TYOl4 zoharp@)peerteLcom Yes I 

Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. GP004 tgeoffroy@)cfgas.com Yes I 

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@)penningtonlaw.com Yes i 
Pensacola (Area Housing Commission) GS047 maintsuperriVareahousiJ!g.org Yes 
Peoples Gas System GU608 RegdeptriVtecoenergy.com Yes I 

Peter M Fritz TG929 caver29@excite.com Yes 
Phone Club Corporation TX676 phoneclubcorp@aoLcom Yes 

. 

Phone XP, L.L.c. TX902 gregf!ajgobroadstar.com Yes ! 

Pioneer Telephone TX903 reguJatory@pioneerteJephone.com Yes i 
PowerNet Global Communications, Inc. TX409 jdollenmayer@pngmail.com Yes 
Power South Energy Cooperative EC918 larry.avery@powersouth.com Yes 
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 redlongdistance.com Yes i 
Premier Executive Center TSI99 I Barry@)premiercenter.net Yes 
PrimeCast TX875 raider@gQprimecast.com Yes 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 legaJ@primustel.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john. burnett!ajpgnmail. com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling(@Jgnmail.com Yes 

i Pro,gress Ener,gy Florida, Inc. EI801 pauI.Jewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. GS065 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
Public Communications Services, Inc. TG982 dcukier@GTL.net Yes 
Public Wireless, Inc. TYOO2 jhaas@publicwireless.com Yes 
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrownriVvcomsolutions.com Yes 
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.Giddens@)Disney.com ~es
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division GS031 Doug. Wagner@Disney.com es 
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhornor@relianceglobalcom.com Yes 
ReTe! Communications, Inc. TX594 martin@)retelcom.com Yes 
Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 rightlinkusa@gmail.com Yes 
Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 holley@speedeenet.com Yes 
RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounselriVmkcom.com Yes 
Rosebud Telephone, LLC TYOII maryannmitchell@valornet.com Yes 
Royal American Hospitality. Inc. TS206 mike.greer(@rahospjta!.iJy.com Yes 

• Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marty@reuphlaw.com Yes 
! Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. I mars~@~euphlaw.com Yes 

Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 m.net Yes 
Sago Broadband, LLC TX771 slava a sagonet. com Yes 
Sam Benny Wesley II TG745 sbwesleyii@cs.com Yes 
SanTel Communications TX433 mikeyov@ctlrr.com Yes 
Sarasota Memorial Health Care System TSI46 denis-baker@smh.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

SA V AC, Inc. TH030 ian frye(iiJyahoo.com 
SeaCoast Communications, L.L.C. TH005 rfryar6986(tilcox.net 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC GPOOS wgrimard@tecoenergy.com 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com 
Securus Technologies, Inc. TG225 CHopflnger({i)securustech.net 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electrie.com 
SH Services LLC TX797 mario@ hcontrol.com 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. TX078 benton@)shands.ufl.edu 
SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 shamaker@)sipinterchange.com 

! SKYNET360, LLC TX973 jose@)skynet360.net 
Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhallialsmartcity.com 

i Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 jcrowe@)smartcity.com 
Smart City Telecom TG756 Ibhall@)smartcity.com 
Smart City Telecom TL 731 Ibhall@smartcity.com 
SNC Communications, LLC TX756 InfoCivsnccom.net 
South Miami Wash Bowl, Inc. TD940 jtalsmwb(tilaol.com 
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 mwoods@setel.net 
Southern Communications Systems Inc. TGS07 SJones I@)att.net 
Southern Light, LLC TAOS9 gtapscott@southernlightflber.com 
Southern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscott({i)southernlightflber.com 
Southern Payphones Company TF397 ARMANDOLA(lilBELLSOUTH.NET 
SOUTHERN PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC TG939 sopubcom(lilatt.net 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn({i)4stn.com 
Southern Telecom TX414 waellis@southemco.com 
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX04S susan.berlin@sprint.com 

I----7St.:;..-=:-A:..::U~glu::.:st.::in:..::e--:IS:.:t:'-'.J:..;o:.:;h:c:n.:;;..s-=C..:;.o.::.;.un;;;;.t~YA.;;;;i:.:..Jrpc:co:..:.rt.:;;..A:.=ut.::.h:..:.o.::ri"",-ty__-+__T.:::G~8470::-_J~sgj-airport.com 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 laricty,({i)stjoegas.com 
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee@)starvox.com 
STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkramer@ststelecom.com 
Summit Broadband TX038 BKincaid@summit-Broadband.com 
Summit Executive Suites TSI59 jake@summitbldg.com 
Sumter Electric Co<>perative, Inc. ted.purser@)secoenergy,com 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 jim.duncan({i)secoenergy.com 
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan@)suntelusa.com 
Sunesys, LLC TX895 pbradshaw@)sunesys,com 
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 jmartz(lilsvec-coop,com 
Synergy Telecom Service Co., Inc. TG963 lohnCrawford(lilSATX.RR.COM 

! T·NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc. TGOOI CHopfinger(lilsecurustech.net 
T3 Communications, Inc. TX691 j.reel({i)t3com.net 

! Talk America Inc. TX036 mhring@cavtel.com 
i Talk's Cheap T0960 peter(a)achievatelecom.com 
! Tallahassee Housing Authority GS050 claudette@tallha.org 

Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com 
, Talton Communications, Inc, TG902 julius({i)talton.com 
! Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(liltecoenergy.com 

R;
mpa Electric Company GS066 regdept({i)tecoenergy.com 

r County Board of County Commissioners TG900 building.director@Jtaylorcountygov.com 
TCG South Florida TA032 greg.follensbee@att.com 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL 718 Thomas.mccabe(liltdstelecom.com 

• Technologies Management, Inc, fmartens(liltminc.com 
TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 clecinfo@telcentris.com 
TelCove Operations, LLC TX912 Greg.Diamond(iiJlevel3.com 

IN 
MASTER 

ADDR~:SS I 

COMMISSION : 
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

J 

i 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 susan@telecircuit.com Yes 
Teleconnect LLC TY020 todds3@cox.net Yes 
TeleDias Communications, Inc. TX965 sales@.teledias.com i Yes 
Telefonica Express TX795 ALopez95l5@.aol.com Yes 
Telepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@}telapexinc.com Yes 
Telephone Operating Systems, Inc. TD904 atlphones@aoJ.com Yes 

i Telequip Labs, Inc. TG343 CHopfinger@securustech.net Yes 
Telovations Inc. TX897 mswanson@telovations.com Yes 
Telrite Corporation TX870 michael.geoffroy@telrite.com Yes 
Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 daguirre@telscape.net Yes 

i Terra Telecommunications Corp. I TX677 jdickey@terratelecom.net Yes 
The Boeing Company TX737 lois.cule(a!boeing.com Yes 
The Centers of Westshore TS215 sales@}centersofwestshore.com Yes 
The Christian and Missionary Alliance Foundation, Inc. TF876 scottmoore@shellpoint.org Yes 

• The Imron Network TE570 mojackbill@aol.com Yes 
The Other Phone Company, Inc. TX082 mhring@cavtel.com Yes 
The Raymond F. Kravis Center for the Performing Arts, TG961 segaloff@kravis.org Yes 
Inc. 

· The Ultimate Connection, L.C. d/b/a DayStar TX389 derekdr@daystar.net Yes 
• Communications 

Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot TX761 Jean.lee@hellodial.com Yes 
Touch Base Communications TX722 vanessa.leon@spectrotel.com Yes 
Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manzalone@touchtone.net Yes 
Town ofCentury GSOO2 fmccall@centuryflorida.us I Yes 
Town ofHavana EM860 hmgr@mchsi.com ! Yes 
Town of Havana GSOl2 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes 
Town of Jay GSOl4 townc1rk@beIIsouth.net Yes 
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpack@}tqcc.com Yes 

i Trans Florida Communications, Inc. TE863 distrito@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgnepp@tncii.com Yes 
Transparent Technology Services Corporation TSI92 susan@transparent-technology.com Yes 
Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 jhackett@tcec.com Yes 
Trinity Holdings Ltd., Inc. TF068 Eldaboo@Hotmail.com Yes 
Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ~ristarcorp.net Yes 
TRL Enterprises TG489 b62@.live.com Yes 

· Tropicana Products, Inc. GS062 Joe.DeMarco@)tropicana.com Yes 
tw telecom of florida J.p. TAO13 Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com Yes 
tw telecom of florida, J.p. Carolyn.Ridley@}twtelecom.com Yes 
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott.tonarelli@usmetrotel.com Yes 
Universal Orlando GS054 John.mcreynolds@universaloriando.com Yes I 
US Signal Company, L.L.C. TY056 bboshoven@ussigna\com.com Yes 
US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdan iels@)ustelesis.us Yes 
Utilities Commission EM872 rmitchum@ucnsb.org Yes i 

Value-Added Communications, Inc. TH088 V ACRegulatory@vacLcom Yes 
I Vanco US, LLC TX987 TMeyer@.relianceglobalcom.com Yes I 

VBNet, Incorporated TX630 jack@vbnet.net Yes 
Velocity The Greatest Phone Company Ever, Inc. TYOO4 chip@)velocity.org Yes 
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAOO5 rebecca.edmonston((iJverizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC Demetria.G.Clark((iJverizon,com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TF859 rebecca,edmonstonralverizon.com Yes I 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TX624 rebecca.edmonston@ verizon.com Yes i 

Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 rebecca.edmonston@ verizon.com Yes 
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

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET ])0000 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

VOX3COM 
~oxbeam Telecommunications Inc. 

Vulcan Materials Co., Florida Rock Division 
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. 
Wide Voice, LLC 
WiMacTel, Inc. 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 
Wind stream KDL, Inc. 
Windstream Norlight, Inc. 
Windstream NTI, Inc. 
Windstream NuVox, Inc. 

I Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
I WonderLink Communications, LLC 

WTI Communications, Inc. 
www.netquincy.com 
XO Communications Services, Inc. 

. XYN Communications of Florida, LLC 
YMax Communications Corp. 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. 
Z.K. Mart, Inc. 

I Zone Telecom, LLC 

TX609 emaldonadocmdsli.net 
TY043 isaacscmisg-telecom.com 
GS063 sauerg@vmcmail.com 
EC9I5 rdunaway@westflorida.coop 
TX641 rclark@wcs.com 
TY054 pjccmwidevoice.com 
TY031 iames.mackenziecmQuortechequities.com 
TG415 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com 
TL716 bettye.j. wi Ilis@windstream.com 
TX957 bettye.j.willisG ~windstream.com 
TX645 bettye.j. willis~~windstream.com 
TX961 ~e ..i.willis@windstream.com 
TX824 . .. indstream.com 
EC916 bbrown@wrec.net 
TY038 gowonderlink@gmail.com 
TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com 
TX686 JThomas(almyquincy.net 
TX205 john.ivanuska(alxo.com 
TY027 heidi@xyncom.com 
TX8 .russo@ymaxcorp.com 

royy7 (alcomcast. net 
TG846 ABDUL 786@aol.com 
TX726 reguiatoryaffairs(alzonetelecom.com 

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

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08914-11 in Docket 110000-0T (EmaillD = 482983) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronical1y. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
08914-11 (44 pgs.) Notice of development of rulemaking [to 

adopt Rules 25-6.0431 and 25-7.0391, 
FAC, relating to petitions for limited 
proceedings and to amend Rule 
25-22.0406, FAC, concerning notice and 
public information requirements] to be 
held 1/12/12 at 9:30 a.m., Rm 148, Betty 
Easley Conference Center, 4075 
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee. 

12/13/2011 

----.--....~ 



Page 1 of2 

Marguerite McLean ______________________________~I_l-o~OO~O-~ 

E~ POND CE 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 9:24 AM 

To: Toni Earnhart 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant 

Subject: FW: Cordia Communications Corp. --- T J627/8088TX640 

Attachments: FL Surrender. pdf 

Toni. 


I went ahead and placed the letter (see attachment) in the undocketed docket. 


If this is to be opened as a new docket. please fill out the request to establish docket 


form. and ask for the letter (DN 09150-11) to be moved into the new docket from the 


undocketed docket. 


Thanks. 

Marguerite H. McLean 


Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Z5LfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallaha ss e e. Florida 3Z399-0850 
850-Lf/3-68ZLf 

From: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 4:25 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: FW: Cordia Communications Corp. --- TJ627/8088TX640 

Toni. 

The below information & attachment was e-filed with the Clerk's Office at the 


Official E-Filing address. 


Should we reject this filing and ask that this be directed specifically to RAD (fax 

no. 7) 


or 


Should we accept this filing and set it up as a new docket 7 


Thanks . 

Marguerite H. McLe an 

R e cords T echnician 

Florida Public SerVice Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Z5LfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahasse e. Florida 3Z399-0850 
850-Lf/3-68ZLf 

From: Maria A. Abbagnaro [mailto:mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 2:07 PM 

12/29/2011 

mailto:mailto:mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us


Page 2 of2 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Cordia Communications Corp. --- TJ627/8088TX640 

Attached is a request for surrender of license due to bankruptcy. 

Maria A. Abbagnaro 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail maybeproprietary. confidential . privileged or exempt from 
disclosure under law. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or 
disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If the reader is not the intended recipient, please 
advise the sender and delete your copy of this message. Thank you . 

12/29/2011 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us


c o 

CHOCTAWHATCHEE ELECTRIC 

COO 'ERATIVE. INC. 

Post Office Box 512 

DeFunIak Sprrngs. Florrda 32435 

8508922111 


8003420990 


8508929560 


WWI/II chelco com 

Ann Cole 
Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed please find the following revisions to CHELCO's rate sheets: 

Title New Sheet Cancelled Sheet Sheet # 
Index First Original 7.1 
Residential Service Eighth Seventh 8.0 
Residential Service - Time of Use Second First 8.1 
Residential Service - Net Metering Second First 8.2 .1 
Residential Service - Prepaid First Original 8.3.1 
Residential Service - Prepaid First Original 8.3.2 
General Service Eighth Seventh 9.0 
General Service - Time of Use Second First 9.1 
General Service - Net Metering Second First 9.2.1 
General Service - Demand Eighth Seventh 10.0 
Large Power Sixth Fifth 11.0 
Large Power Second First 11.1 
Formula Revenue Requirement Rider Fifth Fourth 20.0 
Formula Revenue Requirement Rider Original 20.1 
Formula Revenue Requirement Rider Original 20.2 
Formula Revenue Requirement Rider Original 20.3 
Formula Revenue Requirement Rider Original 20.4 
Formula Revenue Requirement Rider Original 20.5 
Formula Revenue Requirement Rider Original 20.6 
Formula Revenue Requirement Rider Original 20.7 
Formula Revenue Requirement Rider Original 20.8 
Formula Revenue Requirement Rider Original 20.9 

On December 15, 2011 , CHELCO's Board of Trustees approved the charges contained 
in the attached tariff sheets. This is a rate increase evenly applied across all rate groups 
and not a rate structure change. 



The FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION announces its regularly scheduled conference to which all 

interested persons are invited. 

DATE AND TIME: January 10,2012, at 9:30 a.m. 

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center; Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, 

Florida 

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider those matters ready for decision. 

LEGAL AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION: Chapters 120,350,364,366, and 367, F.S. 

Persons who may be affected by Commission action on certain items on the conference agenda may be allowed to 

address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up for discussion at the 

conference, pursuant to Rules 25-22.0021 and 25-22.0022, FAC. 

The agenda and recommendations are accessible on the PSC Website, http;//www.fioridapsc.com. at no charge 

or can be purchased by contacting the Florida Public Service Commission, Office ofCommission Clerk, 2540 

Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 0850 or at (850) 413-6770 at a cost of 15 cents per single sided 

page or 20 cents per duplexed page. Persons deciding to appeal any decisions made by the Commission with respect 

to any matter considered at this conference will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 

which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which appeal is based. In accordance with the Americans 

with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation at this conference should contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk no later than 48 hours prior to the conference at (850) 413-6770 or via 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) 

or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service. Assistive Listening Devices are available at the Office of 

Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 110. 
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Marguerite McLean 1100 t) () .. Or 
From: Julie Phillips 

Sent: Monday, December 05,2011 8:18 AM 

To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Rosanne Gervasi 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 


Date and Time: 12/5/2011 8:06:00 AM 

Docket Number: Undocketed 

Filename I Path: 1:\APPEAlS\Rule 25-4.0665, 25-4.113\Commission Notice of Development of 


Rulemaking.doc 

Notice Type: Workshop 


Notice of Staff Rule Development Workshop. 

Please send to the following industries: 

Telephone - local Exchange (Tl) 

Telephone - Coin Telephone Service (TC) 

Telephone - Alternative Access Vendor (TA) 

Telephone - Shared Tenant Services (TS) 

Telephone - Generally (TP) 

Telephone - Alternative local Exchange (TX) 

Telephone - Wireless Companies, at the addresses attached to this list 


Wireless Companies: 

JMaria C. Montenegro, Senior Vice President - Litigation Counsel 

TracFone Wireless, Inc. 

9700 NW 112th Avenue, Miami, Florida 33178 


.305.715.3690 IF. 305-715-6993 IC.786.348.3306 

Montenegro@TracFone.com 


Jose A. Fuentes, Director of Government Relations,TracFone Wireless, Inc. 

9700 NW 112th Avenue, Miami, Florida 33178 

305.715.3727: Office; 305.715.6940: Fax; 


. jfuentes@tracfone.com 
• eLK CORRESPONDENCE 

Susan J. Berlin AdiltlllatratlvtC] PartielD CellS.ller 
Sprint UMENT NO, 00 03b" - \ I 
3065 Akers Mill Rd SE 

tllsTRJRUTION:7th Floor, Mailstop GAATLD0704 

Atlanta, GA 30339 

Office 404-649-8983 

Mobile: 404-956-6235 


J
usan.berlin@sprint.com 

Chris W. Jones 

Verizon Wireless Exec. Dir. - Public Policy 

One Verizon PI 
Alpharetta, GA 30004 
jones3 w@se.verizonwireless.com 
Phone: 678-339-4260 

1 

mailto:w@se.verizonwireless.com
mailto:usan.berlin@sprint.com
mailto:jfuentes@tracfone.com
mailto:Montenegro@TracFone.com


j Mobile: 678-591-4690 

J
Rhonda Thomas, Regulatory Manager 
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 
12920 SE 38th Street 

. Bellevue, Washington 98006, 
rhonda.thomas63@t-mobile.com 
425-383-4215 (0) 
425-383-6380 (f) 

Please issue today. 

Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.413.6084 
jphillip@psc.state.fLus 

2 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

I I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL. IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

360networks (USA) inc. TXS24 charles,foTst@360,net Yes !
• 4IT.lno. TS217 rmobayed@4it·inc,com Yes 

A&M Communications & Payphones TF577 maw321@Comeast,net Yes ! 

A·I Telephone Systems TE964 y2ktelecom@aol,com Yes 
i A.C.T. Advanced Communication Technologies Inc. TH062 ·gary34231@hotmail.com Yes 

A.SUR Net. Inc, TAOS7 GMesatalcolumbus-networks.com Yes 
~~veNel Communications. Inc. TX3I7 ~a>.above.nel Yes 

Absolute Home Phones Inc. TYOOI tieri@live,com Yes I
Access Communications, l.LC. TX7I9 Rslinin@MyAcceS'S~omm, com Yes ! 
Access Media 3, Inc. TYOSI I meumann@am3inc,tom Yes 
Access One, Inc. TX880 ~inc.com Yes 
Access Point, Inc. TXI9S accesspointinc.com Yes 
Access2go, Inc. TY036 kmorgan acc2J!;o,com Yes 
ACN Communication Services. Inc, TX707 ~com Yes 
Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc. TY049 com.com' Yes 

I Aero Communications, l.LC TX8S8 Ilmily.cahen@csiweb.com -Yes 
, Affordable Phone Services, Inc. TX432 jsf@htcoffi,com Yes 

Agent Alliance Corporation TE692 ~CCOM@MSN.COM Yes 
Airespring, Inc. TX808 

~.com Yes 
AireWire Inc. TYOSO Yes 
ALEC, Inc. TX74 I mhayeS@alec.net Yes 
Alternative Phone, Inc, TX087 clmrliel.Ulalternativephone.com Yes I 
American Fiber Network, Inc, TX393 rob·,heathl.Ulllfnltd.com Yes 
American Telephone Company LLC TX920 1e'0g@getatc.com Yes 
American Utility Systems, [ne, TS201 Igarvin@auba.net Yes 
Americatel Corporation TX7Sl regnlatory@matrixbt.com Ye~ 

AmTel TX988 maJ'kmtalteJopsint.com Yes i 

ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX59~ Yes 
: Assurance Home Phone Services Inc. TY017 ephoneservices.com Yes 

Astro Tel. Inc. TX67 I Yo,:s 
AT&T TA06 follensbee@att,com Yes

--'-:'­
TLno greg. foilensbeeCWatt,cum YesAT&T Florida 

AT&T Florida TX031 greg. folJeosbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TXl37 greg. follensbeeliilatt. com Yes , 
ATC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX9S6 Jana~.WalkerBronsonfalamericantower,com Yes 

..­
Atiantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controller@atlantie.net Yes 
ATN,loc. TE791=tE.net Yes 
ATN, Inc. TX471 Lnet Yes 
Ausley & McMullen . wahlen@ausley,com Ye~ 
Baldwin County IntemetlDSSI Service, L.L.C. max.k:ipferl.Uldiscoverbeyond.com Yes 
Bandwidth,com CLEC. LLC TX918 Ijfreeman@bandwidth,com Yes 
Bayfront Health System, Inc, TSI56 ~~onl.org Yes 
BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 D .com Yo,:s 
Beach One Telecom, Inc. TOSOO bygClorge25 aol.com Yes 
Bealls Communications Orou~, LLC TH054 V ick"Ytalbealls.net Yes 
BeCruising Telecom TX967 eneral·computer.com Yes 

~ Benchmark Communications, LLC TX827 I mark@theguidrys,com Yes 
~rWorld Telecom TX947 I gpoweII@betterworldlelecom.com Yes 

26 tara,iacksonl.Ulbirch,com .-.: Birch Communications, Inc, Yes 
f/3Trch Telecom of the South, lnc. TX476 cbunce@birch.com Yes
I Bright Hou-se Networks Information Services (Florida), TX631 mar~a.johnson@mybrighth(luse. com Yes 
I LLC 

Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjm@wjmesq.com 

I 
Yes 

, 

Broadband Dynamics. L,L,C. TX980 rrife(dldiversifiedconsultin&,net Yes .~-~ 
BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 mlW1dreth(i'qbroadriver,com Yc;-

Printod (In 12/512011 at 3:51 :51 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPAN), EMAIl. 

MASTERNAME . CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
D1RfCTOR)' 

r'~B~ro~a~d~vi~e~w~N7e~tw~or7.k7s,~I~nc~.--------------------~--~1~~6'55~--~j~lh-~--petr~@~lbr-o-ad7v~ie-wn--e~t.-co-m--------------------~Y~e-s--------' 
I Broadvox-CLEC, LLC ~995 jslater@broadvox.com Yes 
~B~ro~a~d=w7in~gC~o~m=m~un~i~c~==io=n~s,~L~L=C~~~~~____-1r-__~T~X~8=04~.__~G~re~g.. D~i=am~on~d_~~le7v~el~3~.c~o~m~________________-4~Y~e~s~--___--~ 

~B~ro~w~M~d~C~o~un~W~T~e~le~co~m~m~u~ni~ca~t~jo~n~s=D~iv~i~si~o~n______~__~T~G~8~77~.--~,~~~~d~.o~rg~----------------.----~~Y~es~'~_____--1~ 


BrydeJs Communications. LLC TX915 . I ·brYde~~rYCaiT.com Yes J 

BT Communications Sales LLC ~297 linda.cicco@bt.com Yes 
BTEL Inc. TX883. Faisal@btelinc.net Yes 1 

Budget Phone TX307 davidd@budgetprepay.com Yes' 
BullsEye Telecom. Inc. TX679 dbailey,@bullseyetelecom.com Yes 

, Cable & Wireless Americas Operations Inc. TA069 RichMd.Mullock@cw.com Yes 
Callis Communications, Inc. TX990 dean.p.Mker@mycallis.com Yes 
callVRS TY040· vrs@callvrs.info Yes 

r-;:C~am;;;;1f-Plu::is;;-C70;..:m~m;.;.;.;;;un;.;.;jc.:.ca=.;t.;..:io;.;,;nc:..s.,;;;G;.;..ro;:..;u;;.q,.p".:.;In.;.:c=.;.______+--=T:';;X:::6~3~::;-_+~:.:..;::;cl::;av:::e'f_:lovmedia.com Yes 
Castle Telecomm T0062 ~",-II-::so=,u;.;;.th;,;,;,,,,"ne;;..;t-,-__________+-::Y.,.:e.;..s_____-i 

, Cbeyond Communications. LLC TX486 regulatory.dept@cbeyond.nel Yes 
~ Centennial Florida Switch Corp. ~473 . greg.follensbee@alt.com Yes 

LCentu Link Communications TX866 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
CenturyLink QCC TX273 sandy.khazraee@centurylink,com Yes 

i>-C.:::.:.:fL~P:...;a::.lW:.c.:plho::;n::.:e:.:;s."..-__-:--___________-+__T~O~72=.:S=-_+t:=ax~i::.:n~fo:..;!al.,;C:.;f.:,:1i;.:..nc:.:..c;:;.:G::;.m:.:,...-:--______________~Y;:;.:es:...·------i' 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 Regulatorv@cccglobalcom.com Yes 
Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. TY009 . christopher.wilson@cbts.cinbell.com Yes 
~~~~~~~~~~~------------+--~~~---+~~~~~~~~~~~~-----------+~~------~ 
i CinemMk USA, Inc. TF865 JTurrentim:@cinemMk.com Yes 
• City of Bartow TA052 pSMns.cm@cityotbartow.net Yes I 

City of Bushnell TAOO vruano@cityofbushneIlfl.com Yes 
\-,:::C!!,iityl...o::;f:,.:D::.:a~yt(o:.!!n:::.a,::.B:.:;ea~c::.:h___________I-_.,:,T:.:.X:.;62;:8:-·'_-+-=c::.:Iary::...ui·(t~al~c.:;;od::.:b::.:::.u;:.:s;-..,.--::....,----,._________.. +Y-:-:e::.::s:_____-; 
I City of Lakeland TAO I 8 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric,com Yes 


City ofLeesbun~ EM868. Jay.Evans@leesburgtloridagov 
 Yes 

CiW of Leesburg 
 T A041 . john.vanhorn@lleesbur~tlorida.li!:ov Yes 

CiW ofOcala 
 TA036 , Aphelps Ulocalatlorg Yes 

~C~iity~of~O~c7a~la~____~~_____________~_=T~X~0797~__~A~~p~lh7el~p!s@~(oc;:.:ru~a~tl~.o7rg2-________________-t_Y;~es____~ 
, Clear Choice Communications TX841 , regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes 
lClear Rate Communications, Inc. TY030 snamy@clemate.com Yes 


Coin Phone Management Company 
 TF447 sferguson@g>mc.biz Yes 
Coin-Tel TH078 < hylton@comind.netYes_____-l1 

,f-C':;'::'om::":""ca:":s:':"t:-Lo-n-JjI,-:D:::-:-is~ta-n-ce---------------t---T;;;:A7*067J:'-:-'-t....;r~icc;-'h;ccM.;.;.d~W.c:..o7;lfi::-'e(@;:PJ:-'c.;.;;ab:";l-e.-co-m-c-a-s:-t.c-o-m-----..---t..-;Y:Te'-s i 

: Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comeast Digital TXS76 . richard_ wolfe@cable.comcast,com Yes 1 
i Phone j 

r Commercial Telephone's, Inc, TE262 , payfonez@aol,com Yes 
[ComNel (1I:::.S.!...'A'L)~L:::.I.~C~______~______+-_-:T=X,;7=-=2:.::8:"";"'_..l...-'Ii:.::I1~da=:!ape::.::.:.:InJ?'a(~:.:;:;a~c.:::om:.:..::;.ne::,:t~.t;:;el:.::ec=-,o::.:.m:.:.:.c::.co;::.:mc:..:-________t_...:yY,.:::Cess-------~ 
, Comtech21. LLC TX7S9 sUQPorttWcomtechZl.com I 
I Conterra Ultra Broadband, LLC TA07S . alee@conterra.com Yes 

Convergia, Inc. TY025 Joyce.tcssier@future.ca Yes 
Cordia Communic~ions Corp. TX640 mabbagnMo@cordiacorp.com Yes 
CoreTcl Florida. Inc. TX830 chriS@coretel.net Yes 

. Covad Communications Company TX237 ' ~megapath.com ' Yes 
~.~C~ov.!...'i~m~a,~r~n~c,~__~~-:--~~______________~____T~X~5~74~~~~ ~o=d.~c~om~____________________+-Y~es__..______~ 

Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. TY024 jko oresonline,com Yes • 
Cross Bay Network TE527 'gfraiferl(algmo.il.com Yes.. 
~~~~~~~~~------------+-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~'-----------r~-----~Crown Correctional Telephone. Inc. TH087 I rbartula@crowncorrcctionaltelephone.com Yes ; 
; Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@cnsny.nct ._. Yes 

C:}:'Press Communications Operating Company, LLC TSI95 cgmett ,com Ye..! 

Printed on 12.1512011 a13:51 :51 PM 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

I 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1JOOOO 

! ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

j DIRECTORY 
r 

, Dedicated Fiber Systems. Inc, TA04S .cnichols@}DFSFIBER,com Yes 
Dial Tone Connections, Inc. m04S i dialtn~hotmaiLcom Yes

i Dialtone Telecom, LLC TX612 jackmm@tds,net Yes 
Digital Express, Inc. I TX849 , tom(Oldei,gccoxmail,com Yes 
DIGlTALlPY01CE, INC TX991 I ricky, keeletCudigitaIipvoice.com Yes 
Donald C Bauerle TF305· info 1 @campresortcom Yes 
Douglas B. Ferrell TD693 doug@supernet.net Yes 
DPI-Teleconnect. L.LC, TX249 Chuck.Schneider@dpiteleconnect.com Yes 

. DRS Trajni~ & Control Systems, LLC. TX718 gharford@drs-tcs.com Yes 
.-., 

DSCI Corporation TX974. tbattlesta2dscicol"P.com Yes 
, 

DSI-ITl. LLC TH085. tridgeway@gtl.net Yes i 
! DSL Express TS210 _ jay@dslx,net Yes i 

DSLnet Communications. LLC TX288 , I shobbs@megapath.com Yes I 

DukeNct Communications, LLC TX919, Iin,altamura@dukenet.com I Yes 
EarthLink Business TXOS6 • pfoley@oorp.eartl1link.com Yes I 
EarthLink Business TXIOS pfoley@corp.earthlink.com Yes I 

! EarthLink Business TX380 ptoJey@2col"P.earthlink.com Yes 
~ 

; EarthLink Business TX698 pfoley@col"P.eurthlink.com Yes 
: Easy Telephone Services Com~any TX390 tallen@telecomservicebureau,com Yea 

ElectroNetlntermedia Consulting. Inc. TXI60 - allen@jelectronet.net Yes ! 

Embar~ Payphone Services, Inc, TFI70 sandy.khazraee@)centurylink.com Yes.. 
ENA Services, LLC TX921 bcollie@}ena,com Yes 
Encarteie, Inc. m063 - Brenda.cortes@encartele.net Yes 

i Energy & Utilities Subcommittee 
, 

cochran.keatinll@myfloridahouse.g,oy Yes 
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TX874 · brad@engage-communications.net Yes 
Enhanced Communications Network. Inc. TX699 · Thomas,Haluskel'@ECNTel,com Yes 
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TYOO3 - bO.wheeler@)entelegent.com - Yes" 

, Ernest Communications, Inc. TX244 # Pmasters@emestgrou2·com Yes 
EveryCali Communications, Inc, TX744 _ i seger@everycall.com Yes 
Excelacom Light. LLC. TX968 mmichaeiLrq}excelacom.com Yes 
Express Phone Service TX481 tom@jdei.gccoxmail.com Yes 

i ExteNet Systems, Inc. TX881 ' dtimm@extenet~stems,com Yes 
, FairPoint Communications TL719 . Iwood(illfairpoint. com Yes 

Fairwinds Treatment Center m081 maz@fairwindstreatment.com Yes i 
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 tadair@}fastphones.net Yes I 

~FiberLight, LLC TX978 Ron,Kormos@)FiberLight.com Yes 
, 
~ 

Fidelity Properties Trust. Inc. m079 hdswell@comcast,net Yes J 
First American Telecommunications Corporation TE64S guy@firstamericantelecom,com Yes I 

.-.~. 

! First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 showsare@firstchoicetele.com Yes 
I First Communications, LLC TX910 mc~elski@firstcomm.com Yes ! 

FL- (,LEC LLC TA082 michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com Yes 
FL· CLEC LLC TX948 i michelle,salisbury@crowncastle.com Yes 
PLA TEL, Inc. TXI64 , AMatari@Flatel.net Yes J 

I Florida Hearing and Telephone TY032 .. brooks@texashearingandteJephone.com I Yes 
Florida Multi Media TX420 Jc:athyarcher@tlmms,com Yes 

, Florida Phone Systems. Inc. TX369 • i brad@fioridl!Phone.com Yes 
. Florida Telephone Services. LLC TXIl9 , paul@ftstelecom,com Yes 

Focus Connection. Inc. TG773 FocusConnectioll@ao!.com Yes 
FPL Fibernet, LLC TAOS3 david eckmann@fpLcom Yes 
FPL FiberNet. LLC TX603 ~ david eckmann@fpl,com Yes 

: FPtJAnet Communications l TX716 FPUAnetta)fpua, com Yes 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L,L.C. TX705 joe.topel@orange-ftgroup.com Yes 
Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 matldavis@freecomusa.com Yes , 

I Frontier Communications of America, Inc. TX493 susan.a.miller@iftr.com ! Yes 

Printed on 12/5120 II at 3:51:5 I PM 
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I PARTY 
NAME 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET J JOOOO 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

'~~r.===~~~~~~----+-~~--~~~~~----__________~~_____Ii
Frontier Communications oflhe South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
FSH Communications, LLC TH074 mike.johnson@fshcommunicalions.com Yes i 

Global Capacity Group, Inc. TX976 infQ@globalca'pacity.com Yes 

_G~nn~lleRe~on~UtiljCi%fG~nn~"e~~~~~_~~E~M~8~S~8~~~m~c~n~e~jl'~S~I@~.~u~.c~o~m~~~~~~~~~~~~~4_Y~n~.~__~~ 
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 bmiddleto~bss.net Yes 

Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) TX563 abriggs@g/obalconnectioninc.com Yes 
Global Crossing Local Services, Inc, TX 176 michael.shorlley@globalcrossiQg.com Yes 
Global Response Corporation TX049 stephens@lll:lobalre~nse.com Yes 
Global Tel*Link Corporation TF226 DCukier@gtl.net Yes 
Gracias VRS, LLC TY046 vannesst\@asiservices,com Yes 

J-I-;;G;.:.ra=n:.;.il:..;e;..;T:...:e:..:leTc:;:o-,;,m~m;.::u=n:.;.ic::;a:::t:::io;;.:n:::!s.c..:l::.:,L:::.:C=-_______-tI___TX=~6;:;87-5-_l.!£! nel.com Yes 
Great America Networks, rnc, TX971 ·.~ackel!@btig[oup,com Yes 

I GRU Communication ServicesiGRUComfGRU TA034 wishartwl:l@gru,comYes i, 

f GRUCom TX062 wishartwb@gru.com ~-t--',Y';:;es::"',-----I 
GSAssociates compliancemanager(j]Jgsaudits.com Yes I 

GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 mellmer(iljfairpoint.com f:y:::'es"-,----.-1! 
i Gunster. Yoakley & Stewart, P.A, mfei1@gunster.com Ye~ 

Gunster. Yoakley & Stewart, P,A. ____~____r__-::;::';7;:-;;-_-t--;b;..;.k""e7;at":in::!:lg~@':'glu::.:n.:..:s;;.;te;..;.r;..:.c..;.o,;.:.m'--______~__ ~ ,:.,Y~e,::..s'-"~~--ii 
LHarbor Communications, LLC TX650 kpolk@harborcom.com ~Yes 
r~H~ay~,e:::s~E~.=G:::.ov~e~r=nm~en~t~R~e~so~u~r~ce~SLI~n:::c~,__________~___T=A~06~7~__~k=m~art~in~o~ffi~~~7'h7cs:~.n~e~t--~-------___________+'~Y:...:e~s__-_-~ 

Hicks Laundry Equipment Corp, TEI49 marlahickS@hickslaundry.com 1:,""Y.:..:e:;;;.~__.___
l Hillsborough County Aviation Authority TSJ7S sbogue@TampaAi!port.com ___....-,Y~e::.:s'--___-!i 
[Holland & Knight 

HomeTown Telc.phone. LLC TX740 
bruce,m~@hklaw.com 
t.petron@hntlcom 

Yes 
Yes 

i HQ Global Workplaces LLC 
HSI Telecom, Inc. 
Hypercube Telecom LLC 
J Packet Networks, LLC 
IBC Telecom Corp. 

TS200 
TFI50 
TX590 
TS214 
TY029 

mark.mc~@r~us.com 
edwardl®hsiweb.com 
regulatory@)l3net.com 
meastep@ipacketnet.com 
r,bulman.Idlibcielecom,com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

i 

ICSolutions TG967 Kdawsontn\icsoJutions,com , I Yes 
~~~~~~~--~-----~---------~~~~~----~~~~~~.~~~~~----------~~---~~.~;~-----.~IDT America, Corp. TX694 I I YesCarI.Billek@corp.idt.net
i inContact, Inc. TX819 kimm.,p_artril!&.t:@incontact,com Yes i 

iNelworks Group., Inc. TX983 info@inetworksgrol!P.comYes I 
Infinity Networks. Inc. TG968 jhemphill@intinitynetworks.biz ___'~-+I':":y"':e:::'s------"'l 

, lntotelecom, LLC TX904 jslater@infotelecom.us __ I Yes 
\. Jnline Telecom. Inc, TF52 I inline3841@grnai!.com Yes 
iJ~~~ ~___T~Y~O~~~~+~as~l~m;..;.o~n~.~in~t~cl~~~e~e~r~,c~o_m___~______ fu~'_____________ 
~ Intelletrace, Inc, 
I Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. 

TA080 
TX181 

jrilc:y(Ujtelecol1'lPiiance.net 
marsha"pokorny..@ildmail.com 

- ­ Yes 
Yt;s. 

lntelliflber Networks. Inc. TX614 cspurdy@cavtel.com Yes 
InterGlobe Communications, Inc, TX792 AI Mayerhoff,@nyigc,com I Yes '1 
International Network Solutions. LLC TY010 kkirkeide@ins-us.net Yes 

I Internet & Telephone, LLC TY039 pcissel@itllc.net Yes I 
I Interstate Telecommunications. Jnc. TF 129 franJg@lTl.GA.com Yes 


Intrado Communications Inc, TX607 
 regulat~ntrado,com Yes 
! IPC Network Services. Inc. TAOS I 11yncl'l@telecomla~ers,com Yes 
I ISN Telcom TX364 jlieberman@isncom.com Yes 
~r~rS~'~T~el~e~co~m~m~u~n~ic~a~ti~on~s~S~iy~!s~te~m~s~,~ln~c~,__~_~____+_.~~T~L~7~1;2__~d~o~nn~am~~~i~~·t~e7Ie~c~o~m~,n~e~I___~_____________~~Y~es~__.~ ____-, 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TX08S donnam@itstelecom,nel Yes I 
~J':':c::-:·=rc':::'l:;:ec':::'o~m~m=un::':i':':ca~t:;':io::':n::':C'iQ::'.C::,:;.:L::.L:::C:.l..:,;=:.------~-~T~X;-;;8:-::8.::-4--t-7}.oliva@jctelecomm.comYes 

JLR Communications, Inc, TGS87 jray.jirinc@verizon,net Yes I 

~K~e~ef,~e,~A~n~c~h~o~rs~G~o~ro~o~n...:&~M.:.:o~ylle~____________~____________~jt~:m.:.:o~y.:.:lc~@4k.:.:a~g~m~Ja~w~,~co~m~._____________________~~Yes~__.~ 
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FLORIDA PUBL C S I ERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

I ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .... 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER I

COMMISSION IDIRECTORY 

Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yesi Keys Energy Services TXS04 DALE.FINIGANuuKeysENERGY.com YesKG Communications TX941 ~com I Yes I: Kissimmee Utility Authority TXS14 Yes
Knolol!.v of Florida. Inc. TX21S I bruce.schoonoveMlknology.com Yes 

IL. KPV Enterprises, LLC TF810 knoxpsy@soLcom i YesI Lake Welling!on Professional Centre TXI75 diane@lakewellington.com Yes 
· Latin American Nautilus U.S.A. Inc. 

,
TA063 JPatterson@}lanautilus.com "Yes i 

Legacy Global Telecom TY048 reneesanders78(Ul2mail.com Yes 
Level 3 Communications, LLC TX238 Greg.Diamond@leveI3.com Yes 
LightCore, a CenturyLink limited liability company TX986 steven.mckoin@}centlll)'link.com Yes I

j Lightspecd CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad@tightspeedsolutions.net Yes , 
Lightyear NelwQrk Solutions. LLC TX781 Linda.Hum@lightyear.net Yes i 

Likwid Communications Inc. TY016 chris@golikwid.com Ye~ --1 
Linkup Telecom. Inc. TYOO6 mhendrix@}mylink~telecom.com Yes 
Litcstream Holdings, LLC TX823 sally@lrhodesholdings.net Yes 
LMG Entemrises, LLC I TSI96 Img2l@bellsouth.net ~ Yes 
Local Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC TY041 ! elevitt@endstream.com 

-
Yes 

Marco Island Cable. Inc. TX90S wgaston@marcocable.com Yes i 

I' Marcus Centre TS216 Roberta@MarcusCentre.com Yes I 

Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. TX937 kscovill@telecomsys.com Yes I , Mass Communications TY023 ~mmgrouP.com Yes 
MBC Telecom LLC TY022 om Yes 
MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC TX842 ccrail!@mediacomcc.com ! Yes 

: McGraw Communications, Inc. TX713 fahearn@mcgrawcom.net Yes 
MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. TE644 , rebecca.edmonston@V_erizon.com Yes 

~~--.~ 

· McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services. L.L.C. TX539 I william.haas@./paetec.com Ycs I 

Messer, Caparello &. Self, P.A. i fself@lllwfla.com Yes ! 
MetTe I I TX408 rdichy(i{ meltel.net Yes 

· Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition, Inc. TY042 jeosteen (j)miamibroadband.org Yes 
Miami-Dade County fair &. Exposition. Inc. TG935 jbaum@ fairexpo.com - Yes 
Micro-Comm, loco TX984 D.SWEATT@MICRO·COMM.COM Yes 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 JH@mymti.com . Yes 
Mitel NetSolutions. Inc. TX865 ion briotoot'iilmitel.com Yes I 

! Mobilitie. LLC TA079 Yvonne@mobilitie.com Yes 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 cwallace@.,momenlurntelecom.com Yes 
MOSAIC NETWORX LLC TY044 twierimaa@}mosaicnetworx.com Yes... 

i Mountain Communications, LtC TY01S Isisler@4-procom.com Yes 
, MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX901 regulation@multiphone.net Yes 

~~.-,~ . -. .~.~-'~'-~-'-'- . 
, National Phone &. Communication Services TH089 NSHIVMANGAL@Y AHOO.COM Yes 

I
: Navi~ator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mi ke@navtel.com Yes 
! NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@Jtownes.oel Yes i
I NET TALK.COM, INC. TX977 kenneth.hosfeld@nettalk.com Yes ---I· Network Billin>! Systems. L.L.C. TY047 Jon@nbsvoice.com Yes 
I Network Innovations, Inc. TA083 rstem@nitelusa.com Yes : 

Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreeman@centrisinfo.com Yes 
Network Telephone Corporation TXI87 mhrlng@)cavteLcom Yes 
Neutral Tandem-Florida. LtC TX805 rmonto@neutraltandem.com Yes 
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatory@nhcgrp.com Yes : 

J-lew Talk, Inc. TX776 brian.young@ystas.com Yes 
, NewPhone, Inc. TX254 jimdry@razorline.com Yes 
I. NextG Networks East TA074 rmillar(u)nextltnelWorks.net 

.~---.-~ 

Yes 
~ NextG Networks East 

.. 
TX801 I rmillarUi)nextgnetworks.net Yes 

[Nexus Communications TS1. Inc. TX780 I sfenker I@earthlink.net Yes 
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[­ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

I COMMISSION 

i D1RECfORY 

i Norstar Telecommunications, LLC TX934 support@norstartelecom.com Yes ! 
i North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrel!@broadsmart.com : Yes ----1
I North County Communications Corporation TY034 NCCpuc@nccom.com ==r-~~-- .Yes ,

North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@transparent.technology.com Yes ! 
NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 jrenneker@nos.com Yes 

i Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 gabriel@terranovus.net Yes 
NTC Communications TS213 earle.mackenz~e~.shentel.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts,brend~Leg.state.fl.us Yes I 
Office of Public: Counsel woods.monica[a)~eg.State.FL.us Yes 

I 
I 

! Office of the Governor Mary.bane@laspbs.state,fl.us Yes 
'-1Om~ga One Telecommunications TH083 gregdupiJ~comcast. net Yes 

One Park Place Executive Suites TS207 manager@oppes.com Yes i 
One Voice Communications, Inc. t TX927 sdize.l@ovctelecom.com Yes 
OntTone Telecom, Inc. i TX962 sloggins@)tone.net Yes 
Opexlel LLC d/b/a A)odlga TY021 dalonsot'qopexte). com Yes 
OTC and Omega Telecom TF670 vickiot~~holmail.com Yes 
Our Lady of Lourdes Academy TF802 skathryn(g)olla..org Yes 

. Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 Imartln@~pacwe.st.com Yes 
! Pacific Telemanagement Services TG903 mike!@jaroth"Q,ts.com Ye~ I 

PAETEC Business Services TXI6S sumer. smitlT@paetec.com Yes 
PaeTec Communications. Inc. TX234 judy.messeng@paet~c.com Yes I 

PalmTel. lnc. TOl67 TGFAT@MSN.COM Yes I 

Pathway Communications TSlSO gisel~amerac~oration.com Yes 
Pay Tel Communications, Inc. of the Southeast TF833 ~el.com. Yes 
Payphones Plus Plus, LLC TH012 Yes 

, 
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazis(a}peerlessnetwork.com Yes 
PeerTel Communication, LLC TYOl4 zoharp@peertel.com Yes 
Pennillg.on, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar. P.A. gene@penningtonlaw..com Yes 
Peter M Fritz TG929 caver29(a)excite.com Yes 
Phone Club Corporation TX676 phoneclubco!p@aol.oom Yes I 

Phone XP, LL.C. TX902 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
Pioneer Telephone T.X903 regu latory@pioneenelephone.com Yes 
PowerNet Global Communications, lnc. TX409 jdollenm!IYe~J!&mail.com Yes 
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 Keith@pJeferredloMdlstance.com Yes I 

Premier Executive Center TSI99 Barry@premiercenter.net Yes 
PrimeCas,t TX875 ralder(Q}goprimecast.c.om , Yes I 

ryrimus Telecommunications, Inc. T.X371 legal@primustel~om Ye~ I 

Public Communications Services, Inc. 1'0982 dcuki~GTL.llet Yes 

IPublic Wireless, Inc. TYOO2 jhaas@publlcwirele.ss.com Yeg 
i QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 j brown®vcomso Iutjons.com Yes 

Reliance Olobalcom Services, Inc. TX71S mhornor@JreliancegJobalcom.com Yes 
rReTel Communications, Inc. TXS94 marti n@Jretelcom.com Yes 

Ri&htlink USA. Inc.. _ TX657 rightlinkusa@jgmail.com Yes I 

Ring Connection, Inc. T.X266 holley@sEeedcenet.c_om . Yes 
tRNK Communi~ations Inc. TX942 Jtcounseltalrnkcom. com ._"_.­ Yes 

TYOII maryannmitchell@1valorneu:om YesRosebud Telephone, LLC •.. 

: Royal American Hospitality. Inc. 1'8206 mike.greer@rahQspitality.com Yes 
I Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell P.A. marty@reuphlaw.com Yes 

Rutledll.e, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marshll.@reuphlaw.com Yes . 
Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 sflat!@;i~etelecom.net Yes 
Sago Broadband, LLC TX771 sJav~sagonet.com Yes 
Sam Benny Wesley Ii 1'0745 sbwesl~i@cs.com Yes 

I SanTel Communications TX433 mik<ryov:@cfl.IT.COlll Yes 
Sarasota Memorial Health Care S~stem TSI46 denis-baker@}smh,com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
 [PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET] )0000 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAMt: CODE ADDRESS 

i SeaCoast Communications, L.L.c' THOOS rfryar6986@Cox,nct 
Securus Technologies, Inc. 1'0225 CHopfinger@!securustech,net 
SH Services LLC TX797 mario@!hcontrol.com 

I Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. TX078 benton@)shands.ufl.edu 
j SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 shamaker@sipinterchange.com 
I SKYNET360, LLC TX973 jose@jskynet360.net 
i Smart City Communictttions TX62S ~.com

Smart City Networks Limited Partnership TX252 . i!y.com 
Smart City Telecom 1'0756 Ibhall@smartcity.com 
Smart City Telecom TL7] I IbhallUilsmartcity.com 
SNC Communications, LLC TX756 InfQ@snccom,net 
South Miami Wash Bowl, Inc. TD940 jtalsmw\l@aol.com 
Southeastern Services, Inc. i TX301 mwoods@setel.net 
Southern Communications Systems Inc. T0507 S.Jones !@att.net 
Southern Liltht, LLC TAOS9 AtltPScott@southernlightfiber.com 

. Southern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscott@southemllghttiber.com 
Southern Payphones Company TF397 ARMANOOLA@!BELLSOUTH.NET 
SOUTHERN PUBLIC COMMUN leATIONS, LtC T0939 SQl>ube<m!@att.net 

I Southern Telcom Network. Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com 
Southern Telecom TX414 wacllis@jsouthernco.com 
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 susan.berlin@.,sprlnt.com 
Sprint Nextel (Berlin) susan. berli~rint.com 
~St. Augustine/St. lohns County Airport Authority T0840 ckJl@sgj-air:port.com 
i StarVox Communications. Inc. TX946 cmcke~@starvox.com 

STS Telecom. LLC TX749 klcramer@ststelecom,com 
Summit Broadband TX038 BKincaid@su,!Umit-Broadband.com 
Summit Executive Suites TSI59 - jake@surnmitbldg.com 
Sun-Tel USA. Inc. TX330 Jahal!@suntelusa.com 
Sunesys, LLC TX895 pbradsha'l't'@sunesys.com 
S~ner&~ Telecom Service Co .. Inc. 1"096] JohnCrawford@SATX,RR.COM 

- T-Mobile USA. Inc. rhonda.thomas6~t-mobile,com 

: T·NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc. 1'0001 CHopfingeNl)securustech.net 
T3 Communications,Jnc, TX691 j .reel@t3com.net

I Talk America Inc. TX036 mhring@cavtel.com 
_ Talle's Cheap T0960 pet<lr@achievatelecom,com 

Talquin Electric Coopera1ive, Inc, EC913 jhewa@lalquinelectric.com 
i Talton Communications Inc. T0902 julius@talton.com 

Taylor County Board ofCounty Commissioners 1'0900 building.djTeclor@jtaylorcou~v.com 

: TCO South Florida TA032 gre2.follensbet1@att.com 
!-JDS Telecom/Quincl Telephone TL718 Thomas,mccab~tdstelecom.com 

Technologies ManaR;ement,. Inc, fm~nc.com 
TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 cle lcentris.com 
TelCove Operations, LLC TX912 Oreg, ;))1"" 13:££1!!. 
Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 susan uit.com 
Teleconne;;t LLC TY020 todds3I@cm<_net 

''-'feteDias Communications, Inc. TX965 ! sales@teledias.com 
Telefonica Express TX795 AL<>pez9S 15'@aoJ.com 
Tele2ak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@telapexinc,com 

I TeleQhone 0Eeraling Systems, Inc. TD904 at!phoneg@ao!.com 
. Telequip Labs, Inc. T0343 CHopfinger@lsecurustechJ'l!!. 
! Telovations Inc. TX897 mswansonUiltelovati()ns.com 

Telri!e Corporation TX870 michael:8eoffrQ)~@telri(e.com 
I Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 ~uirrt;(dl(elscl!Pe.nel 

, Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdicke ~~ 

ADDRESS IIN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY i 

Yes 
Yes -~ 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes : 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes i 
Yes 
Yes 

-----j 

Yes'--' I 
Yes , 
Yes 

I Yes 
: 

Yes .__..---1 

i Yes I 

- No 
I Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

~-". 

Yes 
Yes __I 

I Yes I 

Y\:s 
! 

~_=_~=:J 
~ -~~!~-"---"--I 

Yes ' 
i Yes : 
Yes--­

Yes 
: Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

- 'fe~ 
I Yes 

Yes 
: Yes j 

Yes I 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Ye~ I 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes I 

Yes I 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


ADDRESS 
PARTY IN 

I 
COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER
I 
i 

NAME CODE I\ODRESS ICOMMISSIO:-': 
DIRECTORY Il- . 

· The Boeing Company TX737 lois.cule@boeing.com Yes ! 
The Centers of Westshore TS21S sales@centersofwestshore.com Yes 

The Christian and Missione.ry Alliance Foundation, Inc. 
 TF876 scottmoore@s,he!lpoint.org Yes I 

! The [mron Network TE570 mojackbili@aol,com Yes 
The Other Phone Company, Inc. TX082 mhring@cavtel.com Yes 

• The Raymond F. Kr'<lvis Center for the Performing Arts, TG961 Isegaloft@kravis.org Yes 
Inc. 

The Ultimate Connection, L.C. d/b/a DaySlar 
 -=JTX389 I derekdr@daystar.net ' Yes 
Communications I 

, 

_Think 12 Co!:!,oration d/b/a Hello Depot TX761 I Jean.lee@hellodiaLcom I Yes I 
; Touch Base Communications TX722 I vanessa.leof)@spectrotel.com 
~ Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware i manzalone@touchtone.net Ye~TX936 Yes 
• TQC Communications. Corp. TX092 bpack@tqcc.com 

«' 

Yes 
-.-~---- .--~- "~..~--.- -.. -~- ----,-~-

; ",,',,' W're''''. ,,, MM""""",@)'",fo", oom ~No -, 

.,--.;;T.;-:ra::.c:.:;F.,;.o+ne::.:.;-:W::i=-:re:::le::::S~S'",Ic::;n~c.:(:2:)::=::====:=~~-7"-_-:_-_-_-_-1-+I~~~=:::;:;;~_+I-=jfu=enc.::t:!:es~@~tr~ac~fi:::o::!~·'-'e: -tl.~~'~~'.-::s-..::~l..:.!c"'-'o:m:~~··~::':_~~-_·~~-_-_-_-_-_-_~-_~-~__: Trans Florida Communications, Inc. TE863 I distrito@tampabay.rr.com .;~_~ 
Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgnepp@tnciLcom 
Transparent Technology Services Corporation TS 192 susan~transparent.technol()gy.com Yes: 

i Trinity Holdif!gs Ltd., Inc. TF068· Eldaboo@.HotmaiJ.com Yes 
Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@tristarcorp.net Yes 
TRL Enterprises 
tw telecom of nor ida (p. 

T0489 
TAOl3 i 

rhubb62@live.com 
Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com 

Yes 
Yes 

I.=l 
I 

tw telecom of florida. J.p, 
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom. LLC 
US Telesis, Inc. 

TX90T 
TX76S 

Carolyn.RidJey@twtelecom.com 
i scon,tonarelli@usmctrotel.com 
. jdanielS@ustelesis,us 

Yes 

..----+~:: -­ J 
Value-Added Communications, Inc. TH088 VACReau\atoJ:Y@vaci.com Yes 
Vanco US. LLC TX987 TMeyer@"relianceg\obalcom.com Yes 

, VBNel, Incorporated TX63(Y iack@vbnet.net ! Yt:s I 
Yes~V~e~lo~c~iiry~T~he~O~re~a~te_s.t~P~h~o~n~e~C~o~m~pian~ly~E~v~e~r,~I~n~c.____~__~T=-Y~OO~4~__~~~__~__________________~~~_~ 

Verizon Access Transmission Services iTAOOS' ~izon.com Yes 
.-'V"':e';":ri""zo:;';n"-'-'F~lo~ri;';;d';;;"a";"L~L;::C===c..;;:;,;:";"';';='----------+----'-'-':'::';;;'=----+-Demetria.G.Clark@;=':il""ve';;'r""iz';":o~n-".c';":o"':m""""~-------~""':"=Yes i 
i Verizon Florida LLC TF8S9 rebecca.edmonston@lverizon.com Yes 
LVerizon Florida LLC TL710, rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com Yes i 
I Verizon Florida LLC TX624 rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com ~ Yes,.__«_--l 

Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 rebecca.edmonston@.verizon.com ----l.-Y~~.. ~ _~_-: 
! Verizon Wireless Exec, Dir. " Public Policy jones3w~se. verizonwire)ess.com 1 No I 

I~Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 ma~@dashcs.com """---j~ye~------,~' I 
~V~o~D~a~N~e~t~w~o~rk~s~.~ln~c~.________________________+-___TX~~9~64~__~~m~b~e~~~a~~~1vo7d~a~n~e~tw~o~r~ks~.~net~_~____________~__._ Yes I 

VOX3COM TX609 emaldonado'Uldsli,net' . Yes -----! 
-Voxbeam Telecommunications Inc. TY043 isaacs@isR-telecom.com Yes" I 
Wholesale Carrier Services. Inc. TX641 rclark@wcs.com Yes ""I 

,'~W~'i~M~a~c~T~e~I.~ln~c~.~~________________________+-__~1·~Y~O~371____,i~j·la~m~c~s~.m~a~c~k~e~nz~i~e~~~Qlq~lu~on~ec~·h~e~qluj~ti~e~",~co~m~__________4-Y~es,__~~_~____ : 
-~W~i~nd7s~tr~e~am~F~I~or~id7~~ln~c~·.______________________+-__~T~G~4~15~__-r~be~t~ty~te~j.. willjs~w~in~d~s~tr~ewn~.~c~om~_________________~!~Y~e~s~______ I 

Windstream Florid~ Inc. TL 716 betlye.j. willjS@windstream.com i Yes ----I 
Windstream KDL. Inc. I TX957 I bettye.j.willis((i)windstream.com Yes 
Windstream Norligj,t, Inc. TX645 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes 

~W~i~n~ds~t~re~a~m~N~T~I.~I",nc~.~______________________~__~T~X~9~671____r7b~et~~(e~j~.. w~I~·II~is~@~w7jn~d~s=tr~ea~m~.c~om~--_____________~_Y~rle~s____--__~ 
! Windstream NuVox. Inc. TX824 betrye.j.willis@}windstream.com 'Yes 
i WonderLink Communications. LLC TY038 gowonderlink@gmail.com Yes 

", __ _ 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
{es 

li~~~~~~:~~~~-----------+--~~~~~~~~~~~~-------------·-·-+~v,~.~"~~--·--~ 
1 IWTI Communications. Inc. TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com 


www.netQuincy.com TX686 J !uincy.net 

XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john ,ffl'rv".com 

XYN Communications of Florida, LLC TY027 , heidi@..xyncom.com 

~.. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~------------+----=~~----~~~~~,,",~...~~~----------------------~~v:~.:·--------~YMax Communications Corp. TX850 peter.russo,a;ymaxcorp.com
! ZK. Man, Inc. TG846 ABDUL786{mR,,1 YesNo'" 
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http:peter.russo,a;ymaxcorp.com
mailto:heidi@..xyncom
http:ffl'rv".com
http:uincy.net
http:www.netQuincy.com
mailto:tonyr@wticommunications.com
mailto:gowonderlink@gmail.com
http:betrye.j.willis@}windstream.com
mailto:w~I~�II~is~@~w7jn~d~s=tr~ea~m~.c~om
mailto:bettye.j.willis@windstream.com
http:bettye.j.willis((i)windstream.com
mailto:willjS@windstream.com
mailto:ma~@dashcs.com
http:verizonwire)ess.com
mailto:rebecca.edmonston@.verizon.com
mailto:V"':e';":ri""zo:;';n"-'-'F~lo~ri;';;d';;;"a";"L~L;::C===c..;;:;,;:";"';';='----------+----'-'-':'::';;;'=----+-Demetria.G.Clark@;=':il""ve';;'r""iz';":o~n
http:izon.com
mailto:iack@vbnet.net
mailto:distrito@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:T.;-:ra::.c:.:;F.,;.o+ne::.:.;-:W::i=-:re:::le::::S~S'",Ic::;n~c.:(:2:)::=::====:=~~-7"-_-:_-_-_-_-1-+I~~~=:::;:;;~_+I-=jfu=enc.::t:!:es~@~tr~ac~fi:::o::!~�'-'e
mailto:bpack@tqcc.com
mailto:manzalone@touchtone.net
mailto:vanessa.leof)@spectrotel.com
mailto:Jean.lee@hellodiaLcom
mailto:derekdr@daystar.net
mailto:segaloft@kravis.org
mailto:mhring@cavtel.com
http:scottmoore@s,he!lpoint.org
http:Missione.ry
mailto:sales@centersofwestshore.com
mailto:lois.cule@boeing.com


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME ! COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

LZone Telecom, LLC I TX726 regulatoryaffairs@lzonetelecom,com ! Yes 
i 

Pnntedon 121512011 at3:SI:51 PM 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed ... Page 1of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08761-11 in Docket 110000-0T (EmaillD =811272) 

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
08761-11 (13 pgs.) Notice of staff rule development 

workshop [to amend Rule 25-4.0665, 
FAC, Lifeline Service; and to repeal Rule 
25-4.113, FAC, Refusal or 
Discontinuance of Service by Company] 
to be held 1/18/12 at 1:30 p.m., Room 
148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 
Tallahassee. 

11./5/1.011 




State of Florida 

JIuhltt~:er£rire G!~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOU~VAR;ff, 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ~ .*. 
<:a. .~ 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- '0 ~ ((:\ 
) 100DO-0I C")~ cP ~\ 

1'~~ * "'-l,DATE: November 28, 2011 ~O ~ Cf~ 
;.;:. t:'f"\ ­TO: Ann Cole, Director, Office of Commission Clerk V' 

FROM: Dale Mailhot, Director, Office ofAuditing and Performance Analysis ~ 
RE: Request to Review Confidential Documents 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(4)(b), I request that Lisa Harvey, Kate Hamrick, Carl Vinson, 
and Victor Cordiano be granted access to confidential documents that may be filed by the IOUs 
in regard to staffs review of their coal combustion residual storage and disposal processes. Any 
confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the APM. 

cc: 	 Kate Hamrick 
Marguerite McLean , FPSC, eLK C.ORF~.ESPO}\IDENCE

~A(h~bdsrraHv~::~)1'!U'tit:S_Consumer 
DOCCMJ:;'NT NO,QOO3S-11 



1 eLK Ol'tlc'a' FII'ng****1111412011 8:40 AM *t*** 

....-
Matilda Sander. (lOOoo-DI 

From: Julie Phillips 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 8:35 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/14/2011 8:32:00 AM 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename 1Path: 1:\APPEAlS\Rule 25-4.034,25-4.0341,25·24.825 
Notice Type: Workshop '=­

vth/~ (D 
Please send notice of workshop to: 

Telephone - Local Exchange (TL) ~ ~{J R»L~M.~I~& 
Telephone - Alternative Access Vendor (TA) Y' "L.f}' 1i:<..,fccrt-. 
Telephone - Alternative Local Exchange (TX) (J~ ':::J"f\Gr 

Please issue this today. FA'ltiED - IJ 
Julie E. Phillips .tlt14. LeO 0 
Office of Qeneral Counsel I rV"T' 5 
Florida Public Service Commission c..M/¢( leO - ? 2­
850.413.6084 
jphillip@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:jphillip@psc.state.f1.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


PARTY 

NAME 


360networks (USA) inc. 

A.SUR Net, Inc. 

AboveNet Communications, Inc. 

Absolute Home Phones, Inc. 

Access Communications, LLC. 

Access Media 3, Inc. 


! 	 Access One, Inc. 
Access Point, Inc. 
Access2go, (nc. 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. 
Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc. 
Aero Communications, LLC 
Affordable Phone Services, Inc. 
Airespring, Inc, 
AireWire, Inc. 
ALEC, Inc, 
Alternative Phone, Inc, 
American Dial Tone, Inc, 
American Fiber Network, Inc, 
American Telephone Company LLC 

! 	 Americatel Corporation 
AmTel 
ANEW Broadband, Inc, 
Assurance Home Phone Services, Inc. 
Astro Tel, Inc, 

!AT&T 

AT&T Florida 

AT&T Florida 

AT&T Long Distance Service 

ATC Outdoor DAS, LLC 

Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc, 

ATN. Inc, 

Ausley & McMullen 

Baldwin County InternetfDSSI Service. L.L.c. 

Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC 

BCN Telecom, Inc. 

BeCruising Telecom 

Benchmark Communications, LLC 

BetterWorld Telecom 

Birch Communications, Inc, 

Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. 

Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 

LLC 

Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. 

Broadband Dynamics, L.L.c. 

BroadRiver Communication Corporation 

Broadview Networks, Inc, 

Broadvox-CLEC, LLC 

Broadwing Communications, LLC 

Brydels Communications, LLC 

BT Communications Sales LLC 

BTEL, Inc. 

Budget Phone 

BullsEye Telecom, Inc. 

Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl 


Printed on 11/14/2011 at4:24:18PM 

COMPANY 

CODE 


TX524 
TA057 
TX317 
TYOOI 
TX719 
TY051 
TX880 
TXI95 
TY036 
TX707 
TY049 
TX858 
TX432 
TX808 
TY050 
TX741 
TX087 
TX274 
TX393 
TX920 
TX75 I 
TX988 
TX592 
TY017 
TX67 I 
TA062 
TL720 
TX031 
TX137 
TX956 
TX283 

471 

TX725 
TX918 
TX400 
TX967 

827 
TX947 
TX326 
TX476 
TX631 

TX762 
TX980 
TX966 
TX655 
TX995 
TX804 
TX9I5 
TX297 
TX883 
TX307 
TX679 
TXI05 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

charles.forst(PJ360.net 
GMesa~columbus·networks.com 

wscheppy(a,)above.net 

chrispeitieruulive.com 

Rslinin@MyAccessComm.com 

rneumann@am3inc.com 

jwichlin(a,)accessoneinc.com 


I regulatoryaffairs(a,)accesspointinc.com 
kmorgan(a,)acc2go.com 
cionesta;acninc.com 
isaacs@isg-telecom.com 
emi Iy.cahen@csiweb.com 
jsf@htcoffi.com 
cat@airespring,com 
mwilliams(a,)airewire.com 
mhayes@alec,net 
charlie(a,)alternativephone,com 
regulatory~telecomgroup,com 

rob.heath@afultd,com 
leog@getatc.com 
regulatory@matrixbt.com 
markm@telopsint.com 
dcontreras(PJcimatelecom, com 
garywaynebirchuuassurancehomephoneservices.com 
mike~astrotel.us 
greg,follensbee(a)att.com 

greg.follensbee~att.com 


greg. follensbee@att.com 

greg,follensbee@att.com 

Janae.WalkerBronson@americantower,com 

controller@atlantic.net 

amtel@atni.net 

jwahlen(PJausley.com 

max.kipfer(PJdiscoverbeyond,com 

Ijfreemanralbandwidth.com 

Dboudria@bcntele.com 

roig@generaJ-computer.com 

markuutheguidrys.com 

gpowell@betterworldtelecom.com 

tarajackson@birch.com 

cbunce(PJbirch.com 

marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com 


wim(ci)wimesq.com 

rrife(ai,diversifiedconsulting,net 

mlandrethfa:lbroadriver.com 

jharper(PJbroadviewnet.com 

j slater(PJbroadvox, com 

Greg.Diamond@level3,com 

brydels(a,)everycall.com 

linda.cicco~bt.com 
Faisal(PJbtelinc,net 

davidd(PJbudgetprepay.com 

dbailey(PJbuliseyetelecom.com 

rolla@corp,earthlink,com 


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

http:dbailey(PJbuliseyetelecom.com
http:davidd(PJbudgetprepay.com
http:linda.cicco~bt.com
http:brydels(a,)everycall.com
mailto:Greg.Diamond@level3,com
http:jharper(PJbroadviewnet.com
http:mlandrethfa:lbroadriver.com
http:wim(ci)wimesq.com
mailto:marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com
http:cbunce(PJbirch.com
mailto:tarajackson@birch.com
mailto:gpowell@betterworldtelecom.com
http:markuutheguidrys.com
mailto:roig@generaJ-computer.com
mailto:Dboudria@bcntele.com
http:Ijfreemanralbandwidth.com
http:jwahlen(PJausley.com
mailto:amtel@atni.net
mailto:controller@atlantic.net
mailto:greg,follensbee@att.com
mailto:follensbee@att.com
http:follensbee~att.com
http:greg,follensbee(a)att.com
http:mike~astrotel.us
http:garywaynebirchuuassurancehomephoneservices.com
mailto:markm@telopsint.com
mailto:regulatory@matrixbt.com
mailto:leog@getatc.com
mailto:rob.heath@afultd,com
http:mwilliams(a,)airewire.com
mailto:jsf@htcoffi.com
mailto:Iy.cahen@csiweb.com
mailto:isaacs@isg-telecom.com
http:cionesta;acninc.com
http:kmorgan(a,)acc2go.com
http:regulatoryaffairs(a,)accesspointinc.com
http:jwichlin(a,)accessoneinc.com
mailto:rneumann@am3inc.com
mailto:Rslinin@MyAccessComm.com
http:chrispeitieruulive.com
http:wscheppy(a,)above.net
http:GMesa~columbus�networks.com
http:charles.forst(PJ360.net
http:Bandwidth.com
http:Atlantic.Net


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


PARTY 

NAME 


Cable & Wireless Americas Operations, Inc. 
Callis Communications, Inc. 
cal1VRS 
Campus Communications Group, Inc. 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC 
Centennial Florida Switch Corp. 
Century Link 
CenturyLink 
CenturyLink Communications 
CenturyLink QCC 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. 
Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. 
City of Bartow 
City of Bushnell 
City of Daytona Beach 
City of Lakeland 
City of Leesburg 
City of Leesburg 
City of Ocala 

~. mmunications 

unications, Inc. 


Comcast Long Distance 

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital 

Phone 

Comity Communications, LLC 

ComNet (USA) LLC 

Comtech21, LLC 

Conterra Ultra Broadband, LLC 

Convergia, Inc. 

Cordia Communications Corp. 

CoreTel Florida, Inc. 

Covad Communications Company 

Covista, Inc. 

Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. 

Custom Network Solutions, Inc. 

Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. 

DeltaCom, Inc. 

Dialtone Telecom, LLC 

i Digital Express, Inc. 
DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. 
DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.c. 
DRS Training & Control Systems, LLC. 
DSCI Corporation 
DSLnet Communications, LLC 
DukeNet Communications, LLC 
Easy Telephone Services Company 
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. 
ENA Services, LLC 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee 
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS 
Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. 
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. 
Ernest Communications, Inc. 
EveryCali Communications, Inc. 

Printed on 11/14/2011 at 4:24:18 PM 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes I 

• 

Yes ! 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes ! 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes I 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TA069 
TX990 
TY040 
TX636 
TX486 
TX473 
TL727 
TX129 
TX866 
TX273 
TX348 
TY009 
TA052 
TA043 
TX628 
TA018 
EM868 
TA041 
TA036 
TX097 
TX841 
TY030 
TA061 
TX576 

TY018 
TX728 
TX759 
TA075R025 
TX640 

830 
TX237 
TX574 
TY024 
TX860 

I TA045 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Richard.Mullock~cw.com 

dean.parker(a!mycallis.com 
vrs(a!callvrs. info 
wclavey@pavlovmedia.com 
regulatory.dept@cbeyond.net 
greg.follensbee@att.com 
sandy. khazraee~ centurylink.com 
sandy.khazraee~ centurylink.com 
sandy.khazraee~ centurylinkcom 
sandy.khazraee(a!centurylink.com 
Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com 
christopher.wilson@cbts.cinbell.com 
psams.cm@cityofbartow.net 
vruanolalcityofbushnellfl.com 
cJaryj~codb.us 

roger.lewis~lakelandelectric.com 

Jay.EvanslalleesburJ!;florida.gov 
john. vanhorn@leesburgflorida.gov 
Aphelps@ocalafl.org 
Aphelpslalocalafl.org 
regulatory@matrixbt.com 
snamy(jiJclearrate.com 
richard wolfe(a!cable.comcast.com 
richard_wolfe@cable.comcast.com 

stevin~comltycommunications.com 

lindapeng(a)comnet-telecom.com 
support(iijcomtech21.com 
aleelalconterra.com 
Joyce.tessier@future.ca 
mabbagnaro~cordiacorp.com 

chris(a!coretel.net 
katherine.mudge(iijmegapath.com 
mark(a!csilongwood.com 
jkorn@storesonline.com 
mrozar@cnsny.net 
cnichols@DFSFlBER.com 

~,rthl;"k.,om
TX612 
T 

TX249 
TX718 
TX974 
TX288 
TX919 
TX390 
TXI60 
TX921 

TX874 
TX699 
TY003 
TX244 
TX744 

s.net 
coxmail.com 

.keele@digitalipvoice.com 
Chuck.Schneider(iijdpiteleconnect.com 
gharford@drs-tcs.com 
tbattleslaldscicorp.com 
shobbs(iijmegapath. com 
Iin. altamura@dukenet.com 
tallen(iijtelecomservicebureau.com 
all en(iije lectronet. net 
bcollie(a!ena.com 
cochran.keating(iijmyfloridahouse.gov 
brad@engage-communications.net 
Thomas.Haluskey(a)ECNTel.com 
boo wheeler(a!entelegent.com 
Pmasters(iijernestgroup. com 
seger(iijeverycall.com 
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http:seger(iijeverycall.com
http:wheeler(a!entelegent.com
http:Thomas.Haluskey(a)ECNTel.com
mailto:brad@engage-communications.net
http:cochran.keating(iijmyfloridahouse.gov
http:bcollie(a!ena.com
http:tallen(iijtelecomservicebureau.com
mailto:altamura@dukenet.com
http:tbattleslaldscicorp.com
mailto:gharford@drs-tcs.com
http:Chuck.Schneider(iijdpiteleconnect.com
http:coxmail.com
mailto:cnichols@DFSFlBER.com
mailto:mrozar@cnsny.net
mailto:jkorn@storesonline.com
http:mark(a!csilongwood.com
http:katherine.mudge(iijmegapath.com
http:chris(a!coretel.net
http:mabbagnaro~cordiacorp.com
mailto:Joyce.tessier@future.ca
http:aleelalconterra.com
http:support(iijcomtech21.com
http:lindapeng(a)comnet-telecom.com
http:stevin~comltycommunications.com
http:snamy(jiJclearrate.com
mailto:regulatory@matrixbt.com
http:Aphelpslalocalafl.org
mailto:Aphelps@ocalafl.org
mailto:vanhorn@leesburgflorida.gov
http:Jay.EvanslalleesburJ!;florida.gov
http:roger.lewis~lakelandelectric.com
http:cJaryj~codb.us
http:vruanolalcityofbushnellfl.com
mailto:psams.cm@cityofbartow.net
mailto:lson@cbts.cinbell.com
mailto:Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com
http:sandy.khazraee(a!centurylink.com
mailto:greg.follensbee@att.com
mailto:regulatory.dept@cbeyond.net
mailto:wclavey@pavlovmedia.com
http:dean.parker(a!mycallis.com
http:Richard.Mullock~cw.com


I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

PARTY 
NAME 

Excelacom Light, LLC. 
Express Phone Service 
ExteNet Systems, Inc. 
FairPoint Communications 
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama 
FiberLight, LLC 
First Choice Technology, Inc. 
First Communications, LLC 
FL -CLEC LLC 
FL - CLEC LLC 
FLATEL, Inc. 
Florida Hearing and Telephone 
Florida Multi Media 
Florida Phone Systems, Inc. 
Florida Telephone Services, LLC 
FPL Fibemet, LLC 
FPL FiberNet, LLC 
FPUAnet Communications 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. 
Freedom Communications USA LLC 
Frontier Communications of America, Inc. 

~ntier Communications of the South, LLC 
nesville Regional UtiUCity of Gainesville 

Georgia Public Web, Inc. 
Global Capacity Group, Inc. 
Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) 
Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. 
Global Response Corporation 
Gracias VRS, LLC 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC 
Great America Networks, Inc. 
GRU Communication Services/GRUComlGRU 
GRUCom 
GSAssociates 
GTC Communications, Inc. 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, PA 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A 
Harbor Communications, LLC 
~Resources, Inc. 

ht 
Home Town Telephone, LLC 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC 
!BC Telecom Corp. 
IDT America, Corp. 
inContact, Inc. 
iNetworks Group, Inc. 
Infotelecom, LLC 
IntelePeer, Inc. 
Intelletrace, Inc. 
Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. 
InteIliflber Networks, Inc. 
InterGlobe Communications, Inc, 

Printed on 1111412011 at 4:24: 1 g PM 

ADDRESS 
IN

COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

TX968 mmichaels(a}excelacom.com Yes 

TX481 tom(a}dei.gccoxmail.com Yes 

TX88 I dtimmralextenetsystems.com Yes 

TL719 Iwoodralfairpoint.com Yes 

TX573 tadair@fastphones.net Yes 

TX978 Ron.Kormosr@FiberLight.com Yes 

TX882 showsare(a}flrstchoicetele.com Yes 

TX9JO mcegelski(ivfirstcomm.com Yes 

TA082 michelle.salisbury(aicrowncastle.com Yes 

TX948 michelle.salisbury(a}crowncastle.com Yes 

TXI64 AMatarir@Flatel.net Yes 

TY032 brooks@texashearingandtelephone.com Yes 

TX420 kathyarcher(a}flmms.com Yes 

TX369 brad(a}floridaphone.com Yes 

TXI19 paul(a}ftstelecom.com Yes 

TA053 david eckmannralfpLcom Yes 

TX603 david eckmann@fpl.com Yes 

TX716 FPUAnet@fpua.com Yes 

TX705 joe.topel@ orange-ftgroup.com Yes 

TX802 mattdavis~1l)freecomusa.com Yes 

TX493 susan.a.miller(a}ftr.com Yes 

TL732 susan. a. mil ler(a}ftr.com Yes 

EM858 mcneillsl(a}gru.com Yes 

TX618 bmiddleton(a}hbss.net Yes 

TX916 info(a}globalcapacity.com Yes 

TX563 abriggs@globalconnectioninc.com Yes 

TXI76 michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com 

TX049 stephens~globalresponse.com 
 g
TY046 nessa@asiservices.com Yes 
TX685 ier~granitenetcom Yes 
TX971 ebrackettr@btigroup.com Yes 
TA034 wishartwb@gru.com Yes 
TX062 wishartwb(a}gru.com Yes 

compJiancemanager@gsaudits.com Yes 
TX816 mellmerralfairpoint.com Yes 

mfeil@gunster.com Yes 
Yes 

TX650 kpolk@harborcom.com Yes 
TA067 kmartinoff(a}hcs.net Yes 

bruce.may(a}hklaw.com Yes 
TX740 t.petron@httfl.com Yes 

cpizer@hotwiremail.com Yes 
TX879 cpizer@.)hotwiremail.com Yes 
TX590 Clay.Myers@.)h3net.com Yes 
TY029 r.bulman@.)ibctelecom.com Yes 
TX694 Carl.Billek@corp.idt.net Yes 

YesTX8~ 
TX98 Yes 

TX904 jslater@.)infotelecom.us Yes 

TYOO8 asimone@.)intelepeer.com Yes 

TA080 jriley@.)telecompliance.net Yes 

TX181 marsha.pokomy(aiildmail.com Yes 

TX614 cspurdy@.)cavtel.com Yes 

TX792 AI Mayerhoff(a}nyigc.com Yes 
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http:Mayerhoff(a}nyigc.com
http:cspurdy@.)cavtel.com
http:marsha.pokomy(aiildmail.com
http:jriley@.)telecompliance.net
http:asimone@.)intelepeer.com
mailto:jslater@.)infotelecom.us
mailto:Carl.Billek@corp.idt.net
http:r.bulman@.)ibctelecom.com
mailto:Myers@.)h3net
http:cpizer@.)hotwiremail.com
mailto:cpizer@hotwiremail.com
mailto:t.petron@httfl.com
http:bruce.may(a}hklaw.com
http:kmartinoff(a}hcs.net
mailto:kpolk@harborcom.com
mailto:mfeil@gunster.com
http:mellmerralfairpoint.com
mailto:compJiancemanager@gsaudits.com
mailto:wishartwb@gru.com
mailto:ebrackettr@btigroup.com
mailto:nessa@asiservices.com
http:stephens~globalresponse.com
mailto:michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com
mailto:abriggs@globalconnectioninc.com
http:info(a}globalcapacity.com
http:bmiddleton(a}hbss.net
http:mcneillsl(a}gru.com
http:susan.a.miller(a}ftr.com
http:1l)freecomusa.com
http:orange-ftgroup.com
mailto:FPUAnet@fpua.com
mailto:eckmann@fpl.com
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
(PC Network Services, Inc. 
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
Lake Wellington Professional Centre 
Latin American Nautilus U.S.A. Inc. 
Legacy Global Telecom 
Level 3 Communications, LLC 
LightCore, a CenturyLink limited liability company 
Lightspeed CLEC, Inc. 
Light year Network Solutions, LLC 
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
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.c. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, PA 
MetTel 
Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition, Inc. 
Micro-Comm, Inc. 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated .Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. 
Mobilitie, LLC 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. 
MOSAIC NETWORX LLC 
Mountain Communications, LLC 
MUL TIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC 
NEFCOM 
NET T ALK.COM, INC. 
Network BilIin,g Systems, L.L.C. 
Network Innovations, Inc. 
Network Operator Services, Inc. 
Network Telephone Corporation 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 
New Edge Networks 
New Horizons Communications Corp. 
New Tal k, Inc. 
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COMPANY 
CODE 

TYOIO 
TY039 
TX607 
TA081 
TX364 
TL712 
TX085 
TX884 

EM864 
TX504 
TX94 1 
TX514 
TX215 
TXI75 
TA063 
TY048 
TX238 
TX986 
TX994 
TX78 I 
TYOl6 
TYOO6 
TX823 
TY041 
TX905 
TX937 
TY023 
TY022 
TX842 
TX7I3 
TX539 

TX408 
TY042 
TX984 
TX688 
TX865 
TA079 
TX642 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

kkirkeide@ins-us.net Yes 
pcissel@itllc.net Yes 
regu]atory@intrado.com Yes 
tlynch@telecomlawyers.com Yes 
j Iieberman@isncom.com Yes 
donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
donnam@itste]ecom.net Yes 
joJiva@jctelecomm.com Yes 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
DALE.FINIGAN@KeysENERGY.com Yes 
shoresdev@aol.com Yes 
jgray(a)kua.com Yes 
bruce.schoonover@knology.com Yes 
diane@lakewellington.com Yes 
JPatterson@lanautilus.com Yes 
reneesanders78@gmail.com Yes 
Greg.Diamond@leveI3.com Yes 
steven.mckoin@centurylink.com Yes 
brad@lightspeedsolutions.net Yes 
Linda.Hunt@lightyear.net Yes 
chris@golikwid.com Yes 
mhendrix@mylinkuptelecom.com Yes 
sally@rhodesholdings.net Yes 
elevitt@endstream.com Yes 
wgaston@marcocable.com Yes 
kscovill@telecomsys.com Yes 
Darren.mass@masscommgroup.com Yes 
jeds@mbccom.com Yes 
ccraib@mediacomcc.com Yes 
fahearn@mcgrawcom.net Yes 
william.haas@paetec.com Yes 

om Yes 
rdichy@mettel.het Yes 
jeosteen@miamibroadband.org Yes 
D.SWEATT@MICRO-COMM.COM Yes 
JH@mymtLcom Yes 
jon brinton@mitel.com Yes 
Yvonne@mobilitie.com Yes 
cwallace@momentumtelecom.com Yes 

TY044 twierimaa@mosaicnetworx.com Yes 
TY015 Isisler@4.procom.com Yes 
TX901 regulation@multiphone.net Yes 

YesIT267.mTL715 townes.net Yes 
TX977 
TY047 
TA083 
TX690 
TXl87 
TX805 
TX380 
TX935 
TX776 

osfeld@nettalk.com Yes 
oice.com Yes 

.com Yes 
sfreeman@centrisinfo.com Yes 
mhring@cavtel.com Yes 
rmonto@neutraltandem.com Yes 
rolla@corp.earthlink.com Yes 
regulatory@nhcgrp.com Yes 
brian.young@ystas.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM I 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 
IN I

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
NewPhone, Inc, TX254 jimdry@Jrazorline,com Yes 

NextG Networks East TA074 rmillar@nextgnetworks.net Yes 

NextG Networks East TX801 rmillar@nextgnetworks.net Yes 

Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfenker I falearthlink,net Yes 

Norstar Telecommunications, LLC TX934 support@Jnorstartelecom.com 

North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrell@Jbroadsmart.com 

North County Communications Corporation TY034 NCCpuc@Jnccom.com Yes 

North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@Jtransparent-technology.com Yes 

NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 irenneker@nos.com Yes 

Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 gabriel@terranovus.net Yes 

Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@JLeg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel woods,monica@JLeg.State.FL.us Yes 


* 
I 

Office of the Governor Mary.bane@Jlaspbs.state.fl.us Yes 
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize@ovctelecom.com Yes 
OneTone Telecom, Inc, TX962 sloJl:Jl:ins@ I tone.net Yes 
Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga TY021 dalonso@opextel.com Yes 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 Imartin@Jpacwest.com Yes =Business Services TX165 sumer.smith@Jpaetec.com Yes 

ommunications, Inc. TX234 judy.messeng@Jpaetec.com Yes 
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazis@Jpeerlessnetwork.com Yes 
PeerTel Communication, LLC TY014 zoharp(a}peertel.com Yes 
PenninJl:ton, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. Jl:ene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Phone Club Corporation TX676 phoneclubcorp@aol.com Yes 
Phone XP, L.L.C. TX902 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
Pioneer Telephone TX903 regu!atory@Jpioneertelephone.com Yes 
PowerNet Global Communications, Inc. TX409 jdollenmayer@pngmail.com Yes 
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 Keith@Jpreferredlongdistance,com Yes 
PrimeCast TX875 ralder@Jgoprimecast.com Yes 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 legaJ(aJprimusteJ.com Yes 
Public Wireless, Inc. TYOO2 ihaasfajpublicwireless.com Yes 
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrown@vcomsolutions.com Yes 

I Reliance G1obalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhornor@relianceglobalcom.com Yes IReTeI Communications, Inc. TX594 martin@retelcom.com Yes 

Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 rightlinkusa@gmail.com Yes 

RinJl: Connection, Inc. TX266 holley@speedeenet.com Yes 

RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounsel@Jrnkcom.com Yes 

Rosebud Telephone, LLC TYOll maryannmitchell(ajvalornet.com Yes 

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marty@reuphlaw.com Yes 

~ Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 

Telecom, Inc. TX940 sflatt@sagetelecom.net Yes 
ago Broadband, LLC TX771 s]ava@sagonet.com Yes 


SanTel Communications TX433 mikeyov@Jcfl.rr.com Yes 

SH Services LLC TX797 mario@hcontrol.com Yes 

Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. TX078 benton(ajshands,ufl.edu Yes 


ration TX979 shamaker@sipinterchange.com Yes 

SKYNET360, LLC TX973 josefalskynet360.net Yes 

Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhall(aJsmartcity,com Yes 

Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 jcrowe(ajsmartcity.com Yes 

Smart City Telecom TL73 I lbhall(ajsmartcity.com Yes 

SNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info@.jsnccom.net Yes 

Southeastern Services, Inc, TX301 mwoods(a}setel.net Yes 

Southern Light, LLC TA059 gtapscott@.jsouthernlighttiber.com Yes 

Southern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscott@southernlighttiber.com Yes 

Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stnfal4stn.com Yes 


Printed on 11/14/2011 at4:24:18PM 

5 . 

http:stnfal4stn.com
mailto:gtapscott@southernlighttiber.com
mailto:gtapscott@.jsouthernlighttiber.com
http:mwoods(a}setel.net
mailto:Info@.jsnccom.net
http:lbhall(ajsmartcity.com
http:jcrowe(ajsmartcity.com
http:josefalskynet360.net
mailto:shamaker@sipinterchange.com
http:benton(ajshands,ufl.edu
mailto:mario@hcontrol.com
mailto:mikeyov@Jcfl.rr.com
mailto:s]ava@sagonet.com
mailto:sflatt@sagetelecom.net
mailto:marsha@reuphlaw.com
mailto:marty@reuphlaw.com
http:maryannmitchell(ajvalornet.com
mailto:gcounsel@Jrnkcom.com
mailto:holley@speedeenet.com
mailto:rightlinkusa@gmail.com
mailto:martin@retelcom.com
mailto:mhornor@relianceglobalcom.com
mailto:jbrown@vcomsolutions.com
http:ihaasfajpublicwireless.com
http:legaJ(aJprimusteJ.com
mailto:ralder@Jgoprimecast.com
mailto:jdollenmayer@pngmail.com
mailto:regu!atory@Jpioneertelephone.com
mailto:gregf@gobroadstar.com
mailto:phoneclubcorp@aol.com
mailto:Jl:ene@penningtonlaw.com
http:zoharp(a}peertel.com
mailto:dmeldazis@Jpeerlessnetwork.com
mailto:judy.messeng@Jpaetec.com
mailto:sumer.smith@Jpaetec.com
mailto:Imartin@Jpacwest.com
mailto:dalonso@opextel.com
http:tone.net
mailto:sdize@ovctelecom.com
mailto:Mary.bane@Jlaspbs.state.fl.us
mailto:woods,monica@JLeg.State.FL.us
mailto:roberts.brenda@JLeg.state.fl.us
mailto:gabriel@terranovus.net
mailto:irenneker@nos.com
mailto:susan@Jtransparent-technology.com
mailto:NCCpuc@Jnccom.com
mailto:tcorrell@Jbroadsmart.com
mailto:support@Jnorstartelecom.com
mailto:rmillar@nextgnetworks.net
mailto:rmillar@nextgnetworks.net


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Southern Telecom TX414 waellis(ciJsouthernco.com 

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 susan.berlin@sprint.com 

StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee@starvox.com 

STS Telecom TX698 rolla@corp.earthlink.com 

STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkramer@ststelecom.com 

Summit Broadband TX038 BKincaid@summit-Broadband.com 

Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan@suntelusa.com 

Sunesys, LLC TX895 pbradshaw@sunesys.com 

T3 Communications, Inc. TX69 I j.reel@t3com.net 

Talk America Inc. TX036 avtel.com 

Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9J3 ihewa(ciJtaIQuinelectric.com 

TCG South Florida TA032 gre.e;.follensbee@att.com 

TDS TeleCOm/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe@tdstelecom.com 

Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com 

TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 clecinfo@telcentris.com 

TelCove Operations, LLC TX912 Greg.Diamond@leveI3.com 

Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 susan@telecircuit.com 

Teleconnect LLC TY020 todds3@cox.net 

TeleDias Communications, Inc. TX965 sales@teledias.com 

Telefonica Express TX795 515@ao1.com 

Telepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@telapexinc.com 

Telovations Inc. TX897 mswanson@telovations.com 

Telrite Corporation TX870 michael..e;eoffroy@telrite.com 

Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 daguirre@telscape.net 

Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey@terratelecom.net 

The Boeing Company TX737 lois.cule@boeing.com 

The Other Phone Company, Inc. TX082 mhring@cavtel.com 

The Ultimate Connection, L.C. d/b/a DayStar TX389 derekdr@daystar.net 

Communications 

Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot TX761 Jean.lee(ciJhellodial.com 

Touch Base Communications TX722 vanessa.leon@spectrotel.com 

Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manzalone@touchtone.net 

TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpack@tqcc.com 

Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgnepp@tnciLcom 

Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross(ciJtristarcorp.net 

tw telecom of florida I.p. TAOl3 Carolyn.Ridley(altwtelecom.com 

tw telecom of florida, I.p. Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com 

U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott. tonarelli@usmetrotel.com 
US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdaniels@ustelesis.us 
Vanco US, LLC TX987 TMeyeriivrelianceglobalcom.com 
VBNet, Incorporated TX630 jack@vbnet.net 
Velocity The Greatest Phone Company Ever Inc. TYOO4 chip@velocity.org 
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAOO5 david.christian@verizon.com 
Verizon Florida LLC Demetria.G.Clarkwverizon.com 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com 
Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian@verizon.com 
Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 de.oroark(alverizon.com 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary@dashcs.com 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg@vodanetworks.net 
VOX3COM TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net 
Voxbeam Telecommunications Inc. TY043 isaacs@isg-telecom.com 
Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. TX641 rclark(ciJwcs. com 
WiMacTel, Inc. TY03J .ames.mackenzie(ciJQuortechequities.com 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL71 is@windstream.com 
Windstream KDL, Inc. TX95 lis@windstream.com 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Windstream Norlight, Inc. 

Windstream NTI, Inc. 

Windstream NuVox, Inc. 

WonderLink Communications, LLC 

WTI Communications, Inc. 

www.netquincy.com 

XO Communications Services, Inc. 

XYN Communications of Florida, LLC 

YMax Communications Corp. 

Zone Telecom, LLC 


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

TX645 bettye.j. willis@lwindstream.com Yes 
TX961 be~ej.wiIlis@windstream.com Yes 
TX824 bettyej. wiIlis@windstream.com Yes 
TY038 gowonderlink@lgmail.com Yes 
TX953 tonyr@lwticommunications.com Yes 
TX686 JThomas@myquincy.net Yes 
TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com Yes 
TY027 heidi@xyncom.com Yes 
TX850 peter.russo@lymaxcorp.com Yes 
TX726 regulatoryaffairs@lzonetelecom.com Yes 
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Page I of 1 

Commission Clerk 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 455384) 


Attachments: 08364-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1111412011 




eLK OfrIclal Flllng****ff/f4/20ff 8:39 AM ***** f 

Matilda Sanders flaQQo - Or 
From: Julie Phillips 
Sent: Monday, November 14,20118:30 AM 
To: elK· Orders 1Notices; Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/14120118:24:00 AM 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename 1Path: 1:\APPEAlS\Rule 25-4.083, 25-4.118.rg 

a."O F 

Notice Type: Workshop _ • ..­

~j./ l-z., 

Please send notice of workshop to: 

Telephone - Local Exchange (TL) 
Telephone - Alternative Access Vendor (T

~ 
A) .1\ • .l

J~~ ~V'tJ. . 
e (II'" l'elP 

Telephone - Alternative Local Exchange (TX) v "" 

Please issue this today. f1 v..J ~ ~"1 
fAXe-tJ .. II 

5'"fl1,ttL~ .Julie E. Phillips 
Office of (jeneral Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission C.MA'L~· ~ 7. ~ 
850.413.6084 
jphillip@psc.state.fI.us 

mailto:jphillip@psc.state.fI.us
http:25-4.118.rg


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


ADDRESSI IN 
PARTY COMPANY 	 EMAIL MASTERiADDRESS!'lAME CODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

! 360networks (USA) inc. 	 TX524 charles.forsttal360.net Yes 
· A.SUR Net, Inc. TA057 GMesa(ci)columbus-networks.com Yes 

AboveNet Communications, Inc. TX3 I 7 wscheppy(ci)above.net Yes 
Absolute Home Phones, Inc. TYOOI chrispeltieria)\ive.com Yes 
Access Communications, LLC. TX719 RslinintalMyAccessComm.com Yes 
Access Media 3, Inc. TY051 rneumann@.,am3inc.com Yes 
Access One, Inc. TX880 jwichlin(ci)accessoneinc.com Yes 
Access Point, Inc. TX I 95 reguJatoryaffairs@accesspointinc.com Yes 
Access2go, Inc. TY036 kmorgan@acc2go.com Yes 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 cjonestalacninc.com Yes 

• Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc. TY049 isaacs@isg-telecom.com 	 Yes 
I Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen@csiweb.com Yes 

Affordable Phone Services, Inc. TX432 jsf@htcoffl.com Yes 
• Airespring, Inc. 	 TX808 cat@airespring.com Yes 

AireWire, Inc. TY050 mwilliams@airewire.com Yes 
• ALEC, Inc. 	 TX74 I mhayes(ci)alec.net Yes 

Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 charlietalalternativephone.com Yes 
American Dial Tone, Inc. TX274 reguJatory@te!ecomgroup.com Yes 
American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 rob.heath@afnltd.com Yes 

· American Telephone Company LLC TX920 leog@getatc.com Yes 
Americatel Corporation TX751 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes 
AmTe! TX988 markm@telopsint.com Yes 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontrerastalcimatelecom.com Yes 

~A~s~su=r~an~c~e~H~o~m~e~P~h~on~e~S~e=rv~ic~es~,~I~nc=.____________-4____=T~Y~O=1~7----~~gary~'w=a~ylne~b~ir~c~h~tal~a~s~su~r=an~c~e~h=om~e~plh~o~n=e~se~r~vi=c~es~.c~o=m~___~s 
Astro Tel, Inc. TX671 mike@astrotel.us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg.fol\ensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbeetalatt.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TX031 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TXJ37 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 

I ATC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX956 Janae. WalkerBronson(ci)americantower.com Yes 
Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controIler@atlantic.net Yes 
ATN, Inc. TX471 amtel@atni.net Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Baldwin County InternetlDSSI Service, L.L.C. TX725 max.kipferla>discoverbeyond.com Yes 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX9I8 Ijfreeman(ci)bandwidth.com Yes 
BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 Dboudria(ci)bcntele.com Yes 
BeCruising Telecom TX967 roig(ci)general-computer.com Yes 
Benchmark Communications, LLC TX827 mark(ci)theguidrys.com Yes 
BetterWorid Telecom TX947 gpowell@betterworldtelecom.com Yes 
Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 tara.jackson@birch.com Yes 
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. TX476 cbunce@birch.com Yes 

Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), TX631 marvajohnson@mybrighthouse.com Yes 

LLC 

Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjm@wjmesq.com Yes 

Broadband Dynamics, L.L.c. TX980 rrifetaldiversifiedconsultinjl;.net Yes 

BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 mlandreth(a)broadriver.com Yes 

Broadview Networks, Inc. TX655 .i harper(ci)broadviewnet. com Yes 

Broadvox-CLEC, LLC TX995 j slaterla>broadvox. com Yes 


•Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond(ci)leveI3.com Yes 

Brydels Communications, LLC TX915 brydels(a)everycall.com Yes 

BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 linda.cicco(ci)bt.com Yes 

BTEL, Inc. TX883 Faisal(ci)btelinc.net Yes 

Budget Phone TX307 davidd(ci)budgetprepay.com Yes 

BullsEye Telecom, Inc. TX679 dbai ley(ci)bu IIseyetelecom.com Yes 

Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl TXI05 rolla@corp.earthlink.com Yes 
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
i Callis Communications, Inc. 

callVRS 
! 	Campus Communications Group, Inc. 

Cbeyond Communications, LLC 
Centennial Florida Switch Corp. 
CenturyLink 
CenturyLink 
CenturyLink Communications 

• Century Link QCC 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. 
Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. 

City of Bartow 


• City of Bushnell 
City of Daytona Beach 
City of Lakeland 

• City of Leesburg 
City of Leesburg 
City of Ocala 

· City of Ocala 
• Clear Choice Communications 

Clear Rate Communications, Inc. 
Comcast Long Distance 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone 
Comity Communications, LLC 

• ComNet (USA) LLC 
• Comtech21, LLC 

Conterra Ultra Broadband, LLC 
Convergia, Inc. 

• Cordia Communications Corp. 
CoreTel Florida, Inc. 
Covad Communications Company 
Covista, Inc. 
Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. 

· Custom Network Solutions, Inc. 
i 	 Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. 

DeJtaCom, Inc. 
Dialtone Telecom, LLC 
Digital Express, Inc. 
DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. 
DPI· Teleconnect. L.L.C. 

· DRS Training & Control Systems, LLC. 
i DSCI Corporation 

DSLnet Communications, LLC 
• DukeNet Communications, LLC 

Easy Telephone Services Company 
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. 
ENA Services, LLC 
c & Utilities Subcommittee 

ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS 

Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. 

Entelegent Solutions, Inc. 

Ernest Communications, Inc. 

EvervCall Communications, Inc. 
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COMPANY 
\ CODE 

TA069 
TX990 
TY040 
TX636 
TX486 
TX473 
TL727 
TXI29 
TX866 
TX273 
TX348 
TYOO9 

I 	 TA052 
TA043 

I 	 TX628 
I 	 TAO]8 

EM868 
TA041 
TA036 
TX097 
TX841 
TY030 
TA061 
TX576 

TYOl8 
TX728 
TX759 
TA075 
TY025 
TX640 
TX830 
TX237 
TX574 
TY024 
TX860 
TA045 
TX056 
TX612 
TX849 
TX991 
TX249 

I TX718 
I TX974 
I TX288 

TX919 
TX390 
TX160 
TX92 I 

TX874 
TX699 
TYOO3 
TX244 
TX744 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Richard.Mullock@,cw.com 
dean. parker(aJmvcallis.com 
vrs@callvrs.info 
wc!avey(aJpavlovmedia.com 
regulatorv.dept(aJcbeyond.net 
greg. follensbeeraiatt.com 
sandy.khazraee@,centurvlink.com 
sandy.khazraee(aJcenturvlink.com 
sandY.khazraee(aJcenturvlink.com 
sandv.khazraee@centurvlink.com 
Rell.ulatorv@,cccll.lobalcom.com 
christopher.wi! son@,cbts.cinbell.com 
Ilsams.cm@,citvofbartow.net 
vruano@,citvotbushnellfl.com 
clarvi@,codb.us 
roger.lewis(aJlakelandelectric.com 
Jay.Evans@,leesburgflorida.gov 
iohn.vanhom(aJleesburgflorida.gov 
Aphelps(aJocalafl.org 
Aphelps@,ocalafl.org 
regulatorv@,matrixbt.com 
snamv@'clearrate.com 
richard wolfe@,cable.comcast.com 
richard _ wolfe@cable.comcast.com 

stevin@,comitYcommunications.com 
lindapeng@'comnet-telecom.com 
sUDPort@,comtech21.com 
alee@,conterra.com 
Joyce.tessier@,future.ca 
mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com 
chris(aJcoretel.net 
katherine.mudge«4megapath.com 
mark(aJcsi longwood.com 
ikom@,storesonline.com 
mrozar@cnsny.net 
cnichols@,DFSFIBER.com 
rolla(aJcorp.earthlink.com 
iackmmlaltds.net 
tom@dei.gccoxmail.com 
ricky.keele(Qldigitalipvoice.com 
Chuck.Schneider@dpiteleconnect.com 
gharford@'drs-tcs.com 
tbattles\aldscicorp.com 
shobbs\almegapath.com 
lin.altamura«4dukenet.com 
tallen(aJtelecomservicebureau.com 
allen@electronet.net 
bcollie@lena.com 
cochran.keatinlr@'mvfloridahouse.lrov 
brad@engage-communications.net 
Thomas.Haluskev@,ECNTel.com 
boo wheeler@entelegent.com 
Pmasters@emestlrrouP.com 
segerlalevervcall.com 

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


l yes 
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

i Excelacom Light, LLC. 
• Express Phone Service 

ExteNet Systems, Inc. 
FairPoint Communications 
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama 

I FiberLig,ht, LLC 
First Choice Technology, Inc. 
First Communications, LLC 
FL-CLEC LLC 
FL-CLEC LLC 
FLATEL, Inc. 

I 	 Florida Hearing and Telephone 
Florida Multi Media 
Florida Phone Systems, Inc. 
Florida Telephone Services, LLC 
FPL Fibcmet, LLC 
FPL FiberNet, LLC 
FPUAnet Communications 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. 
Freedom Communications USA LLC 
Frontier Communications of America, Inc. 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville 
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
GRU Communication ServicesJGRUComlGRU 
GRUCom 
GSAssociates 
GTC Communications, Inc. 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
Harbor Communications, LLC 
Hayes E-Govemment Resources, Inc. 
Holland & Knight 
Home Town Telephone, LLC 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC 
mc Telecom Corp. 
lOT America, Corp. 
inContact, Inc. 
iNetworks Group, Inc. 
Infotelecom, LLC 
IntelePeer, Inc. 
I ntelletrace, Inc. 
Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. 
Intellifiber Networks, Inc. 
InterGlobe Communications, Inc. 
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COMPANY 
CODE 

TX968 
TX481 
TX88 I 
TL719 
TX573 
TX978 
TX882 
TX9JO 
TA082 
TX948 
TXI64 
TY032 
TX420 
TX369 
TXII9 
TA053 
TX603 
TX716 
TX705 
TX802 
TX493 
TL732 
EM858 
TX618 
TX976 
TX563 
TX176 
TX049 
TY046 
TX685 
TX971 
TA034 
TX062 

TX816 

TX650 
TA067 

TX740 

TX879 
TX590 
TY029 
TX694 
TX819 
TX983 
TX904 
TYOO8 
TA080 
TX181 
TX614 
TX792 

EMAIL 

ADDRESS 


mmichaels@exceiacom.com 
tom@dei.g,ccoxmail.com 
dtimm@extenetsystems.com 
Iwood@fairpoint.com 
tadair@fastphones.net 
Ron.Kormos@FiberLieht.com 
showsare@firstchoicetele.com 
mcegelski@firstcomm.com 
michel le.salisburv@crowncastle.com 
michelle.salisburyfalcrowncastle.com 

~atel.net 
ashearinj1;andtelenhone.com 

kathyarcher@ftlmms.com 
brad@tloridaphone.com 
paul@ftstelecom.com 
david eckmann@fpl.com 
david eckmann(a}f'Pl.com 
FPUAnet@fpua.com 
loe.topel@oranee-ftgrouP.com 
mattdavisfalfreecomusa.com 
susan.a.miller@ftr.com 
susan.a.millerfalftr.com 
mcneills\@IUU.com 
bmiddleton@hbss.net 
info@giobaicapacitv.com 
abriggs@globalconnectioninc.com 
michael.shortleytal~dobalcrossing,.com 
stephens~globalresponse.com 
vannessa@asiservices.com 
rcurrier@granitenet.com 
ebrackett@btigroUP.com 
wishartwb@gru.com 
wishartwb@gru.com 
compJiancemanaj1;erFaiisaudits.com 
mellmer@fairpoint.com 
mfeil@g,unster.com 
bkeating@gunster.com 
kpolk@harborcom.com 
kmartinoff(alhcs.net 
bruce.may@hklaw.com 
t. petron@httfl.com 

cpizer@hotwiremail.com 

cpizer@hotwiremail.com 

Clay.Myers@h3net.com 

r.bulmanfalibctelecom.com 

CarI.BiIlek~corp.idt.net 
kimm.partridge@incontact.com 

info@inetworksj1;foup.com 

jslater(alinfotelecom.us 

asimone(alintelepeer.com 

jriley(altelecompliance.net 

marsha.pokomy@ildmail.com 

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


AJ)DRESS 
IN 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER 
ADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

YesInternational Network Solutions, LLC TYOI0 kkirkeide@ins-us.net 

• Internet & Telephone, LLC TY039 pcissel@itllc.net Yes 

i Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@intrado.com Yes 
YesIPC Network Services, Inc. TA081 tlynch@telecomlawyers.com 

ISN Teleom TX364 jlieberman@isncom.com Yes 

· ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TX085 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
1 C Telecommunication Co., LLC TX884 joliva@jctelecomm.com Yes 
Keefe. Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services TX504 DALE.FINIGAN@KeysENERGY.com Yes 
KG Communications TX941 shoresdev@aol.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority TX514 jgray@kua.com Yes 
Knology of Florida, Inc. TX215 bruce.schoonover@knology.com Yes 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TX175 dianerallakewellington.com Yes 

· Latin American Nautilus U.S.A. Inc. TA063 JPatterson@lanautilus.com YesI 

Legacy Global Telecom TY048 reneesanders78iaJgmail.com Yes 
Level 3 Communications, LLC TX238 Greg.Diamond@leveI3.com Yes i 
LightCore, a CenturyLink limited liability company TX986 steven. mckoin@centurylink.com Yes 
Lightspeed CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad@lightspeedsolutions.net Yes 

!Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC TX781 Linda.Hunt@lightyear.net Yes 
Likwid Communications Inc. I TYOl6 chris@golikwid.com Yes 
Linkup Telecom, Inc. TYOO6 mhendrix@mylinkuptelecom.com Yes 
Litestream Holdings, LLC TX823 sally@)'hodesholdings.net Yes 
Local Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC TY041 elevitt@endstream.com Yes 
Marco Island Cable, Inc. TX905 wgaston@marcocable.com Yes 
Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. TX937 kscovill@telecomsys.com Yes 
Mass Communications TY023 Darren.mass@masscommgroup.com Yes 
MBC Telecom LLC TY022 jeds@mbccom.com Yes 
~ Telephony of Florida, LLC TX842 ccraib@mediacomcc.com Yes 

raw Communications, Inc. TX713 faheam@mcgrawcom.net Yes 
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.C. TX539 ec.com Yes 

I Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fselftmlawfla.com Yes 
MetTel TX408 rdichy@metteLnet Yes 
Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition, Inc. TY042 jeosteen@miamibroadband.org Yes 
Micro-Comm, Inc. TX984 D.SWEATT@MICRO.COMM.COM Yes 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 JH@mymtLcom Yes 
Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon brinton@mitel.com Yes 
Mobilitie, LLC TA079 Yvonneralmobilitie.com Yes 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 cwallace@momentumtelecom.com Yes 
MOSAIC NETWORX LLC TY044 twierimaa:@mosaicnetworx.com Yes 

ountain Communications, LLC TYOl5 Isisier@4-procom.com Yes 
ULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX901 regulationralmultiphone.net Yes 

· Navigator Telecommunications, LLC I TX267 mike@navtel.com Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes . 

NET TALK-COM, INC. TX977 kenneth.hosfeld@nettalk.com Yes 
Network Billing Systems, L.L.C. TY047 10n(tiJnbsvoice.com Yes 
Network Innovations, Inc. TA083 rstem(tiJnitelusa.com Yes 
Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreeman@centrisinfo.com Yes 
Network Telephone Corporation TX187 mhring@cavtel.com Yes 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX805 rmonto@neutraltandem.com Yes 

· New Edge Networks TX380 roIlatmcorp.earthlink.com Yes 
• New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatory@nhcgrp.com Yes 
i New Talk, Inc. TX776 brian.young@ystas.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


AnDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

NewPhone, Inc. TX254 jimdry@razorline.com Yes 

NextG Networks East TA074 rmillar@nextgnetworks.net Yes 

NextG Networks East TX80I rmillar@nextgnetworks.net Yes 

Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfenker I@earthlink.net Yes 

Norstar Telecommunications, LLC TX934 support(tiJnorstartelecom.com Yes 

North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrell@broadsmart.com Yes 

North County Communications Corporation TY034 NCCpuc@nccom.com Yes 

North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan(tiJtransparent-technology.com Yes 

NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 irenneker(tiJnos.com Yes 

Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 gabriel(tiJterranovus.net Yes 

Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 

Office of the Governor Mary.bane@laspbs.state.fl.us Yes 
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize(tiJovctelecom.com Yes 

OneTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 sloggins(tiJ Hone.net Yes 
Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga TY021 daIonso@opextel.com Yes 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 lmartin@pacwest.com Yes 
P AETEC Business Services TXI65 sumer.smith@paetec.com Yes 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 judy.messeng@paetec.com Yes 
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX89I dmeldazis(tiJpeerlessnetwork.com Yes 
PeerTel Communication, LLC TYOI4 zoharp(tiJpeerte1.com Yes 
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
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 Keith(tiJpreferredlongdistance.com Yes 
PrimeCast TX875 ralder@goprimecast.com Yes 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX37I legal@primuste1.com Yes 
Public Wireless, Inc. TYOO2 jhaas@publicwireless.com Yes 
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrown@vcomsolutions.com Yes 
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX7I5 mhornor(tiJrelianceglobalcom.com Yes 
ReTel Communications, Inc. TX594 martin(tiJretelcom.com Yes 
Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 rightlinkusa@gmail.com Yes 
Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 hoIley@speedeenet.com Yes 
RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounsel@rnkcom.com Yes 
Rosebud Telephone, LLC TYOII maryannmitchell(tiJvalornet.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marty@reuphlaw.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & PurneIJ, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 
Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 sflatt@sagetelecom.net Yes 
Sago Broadband, LLC TX77I slava@sagonet.com Yes 
SanTe I Communications TX433 mikeyov(tiJcfl.rr.com Yes 
SH Services LLC TX797 mario@hcontrol.com Yes 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. TX078 benton@shands.ufl.edu Yes 
SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 shamaker@sipinterchange.com Yes 
SKYNET360, LLC TX973 jose@skynet360.net Yes 
Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhall(tiJsmartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 jcrowe(tiJsmartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73I IbhaII(tiJsmartcity.com Yes 
SNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info(tiJsnccom.net Yes 
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX30I mwoods(a setei.net Yes 
Southern Light, LLC TA059 gtapscott~~southernlightfiber.com Yes 
Southern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscott~~southernlightfiber.com Yes 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes 
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i 

Southern Telecom 
I Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership 

StarVox Communications. Inc. 

TX414 
TX045 
TX946 

waellis@southemco.com 
susan.berlin@sprint.com 
cmckee@starvox.com 

Yes 
I Yes 
I Yes 

STS Telecom TX698 rolla@}corp.earthlink.com Yes 

STS Telecom, LLC 
Summit Broadband 

TX749 
TX038 

kkramer@}ststelecom.com 
BKincaid@.summit-Broadband.com 

Yes 
Yes 

I Sun-Tel USA, Inc. 
Sunesys, LLC 
T3 Communications, Inc. 

TX330 
TX895 
TX691 

Jahan(a}suntelusa.com 
pbradshaw@}sunesys.com 
j.reeJ@t3com.net 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

i Talk America Inc. TX036 mhrin.9;@cavtel.com Yes 
• Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
I. TCG South Florida 

EC913 
TA032 

jhewa@talauinelectric.com 
greg.follensbeeiWatt.com 

Yes 
Yes 

• TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
· Technologies Management, Inc. 

TL7l8 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
fmartens@tminc.com 

Yes 
Yes 

• TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 clecinfo@}telcentris.com Yes 
TeiCove Operations, LLC TX912 ~la!leveI3.com Yes 
Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 cUIt.com Yes 
Teleconnect LLC TY020 todds3@cox.net Yes 
TeleDias Communications, Inc. TX965 sales@teledias.com Yes 
Telefonica Express TX79S ALopez9515@aol.com Yes 
Telepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@}telapexinc.com Yes 

I Telovations Inc. TX897 mswanson(a}telovations.com Yes 
Telrite Corporation TX870 michael.geoffroy@telrite.com Yes 
Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 daguirre@telscape.net Yes 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 idickey@terratelecom.net Yes 
The Boeing Company TX737 lois.cule@boeing.com Yes 

I The Other Phone CompanY, Inc. TX082 mhring@}cavtel.com Yes 
• The Ultimate Connection, L.C. d/b/a DayStar TX389 derekdr@daystar.net Yes 

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
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpack@tacc.com Yes 
Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgnepp@tncii.com Yes 
Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@tristarcom.net Yes 
tw telecom of florida l.p. TAO I 3 Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com Yes 
tw telecom of florida, l.p. Carolyn.Ridley@}twtelecom.com Yes 
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott.tonarelli@lusmetrotel.com Yes 
US Telesis, Inc. TX76S ~iels@usteleSis.us Yes 
Vanco US, LLC TX987 eyer@relianceglobalcom.com Yes 
VBNet, Incorporated TX630 iack@}vbnet.net Yes 
Velocity The Greatest Phone Company Ever Inc. TYOO4 chlp@velocity.org Yes 
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAOOS david.christian(al,verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC Demetria.G .Clark@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 de.oroark@verizon.com Yes ! 

Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mafy(a}dashcs.com Yes 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 rnberg@vodanetworks.net Yes 
VOX3COM TX609 emaldonado@ldsli.net Yes 
Voxbeam Telecommunications Inc. TY043 isaacs@isg-telecom.com Yes 
Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. TX641 rclark({jJwcs.com Yes 
WiMacTel, Inc. TY031 .iames.mackenzie(al,quortecheauities.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.i. wiIlis@windstream.com Yes 
Windstream KDL, Inc. TX957 bettye,j. willi?a2windstream.com Yes I 
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I 
Windstream Norlight, Inc. TX645 bettye.j.wi lJis@windstream.com Yes 

I Windstream NTI, Inc. TX961 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
Windstream NuVox, Inc. TX824 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
WonderLink Communications, LLC TY038 gowonderl inkr(ijgmai I.com Yes 
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com Yes 
www.netquincy.com TX686 JThomas@myquincy.net Yes 

I XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john. ivanuska@xo.com Yes 

XYN Communications of Florida, LLC TY027 heidi@xyncom.com Yes 

YMax Communications Corp. TX850 peter.russo[aJymaxcorp.com Yes 

Zone Telecom, LLC TX726 regu\atoryaffairs@zonetelecom.com Yes 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 830240) 

Attachments: 08363-11.pdf 

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

11114/2011 




1 eLK O"'clal Flllnfl****11181201110:41 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. /10000 -0'1 
From: Julie Phillips 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08,2011 10:26 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/8/201110:17:00 AM 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename 1Patl): 	 1:\APPEALS\Rules 25-6, 25-7, and 25·12 (2011 )\PSC Notices\Commission Notice of Development of 

Rulemaking complete.doc 

Notice of Development of Rulemaking 

Please send the notice to: 

Electric (EI) 

Electric (EM) 
 f/rXEf.J
Electric (EC) 

M/tJLeJ
Gas (GU) 

Gas (GS) tJY1·A-fU!O ­
Gas Pipeline (GP) 


Telephone - Local Exchange (TL) 

Telephone - Coin Telephone Service 

Telephone - Alternative Access Vendor (TA) 

Telephone - Shared Tenant Service (TS) 

Telephone· Generally (TP) 

Telephone - Alternative Local Exchange 


Julie E. Phillips 
Office of Qeneral Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.413.6084 
jphill ip@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:ip@psc.state.f1.us
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360networks (USA) inc. TX524 charJes.forst@360.net Yes 
4IT, Inc. TS217 rmobayed@4it-inc.com Yes 

i A&M Communications & Payphones TF577 maw321@comcast.net Yes 
A-I Telephone Systems TE964 y2ktelecom(a)aol.com Yes 
A.C.T. Advanced Communication Technologies Inc. TH062 gary3423I @hotmail.com 	 Yes 

• A.SUR Net, Inc. 	 TA057 GMesa@columbus-networks.com Yes 
AboveNet Communications, Inc. TX317 wscheppy@above.net ! Yes 
Absolute Home Phones, Inc. TYOOI chrispeltieriaHive.com Yes 

i 	 Access Communications, LLC. TX719 Rslinin(a)MyAccessComm.com Yes 
Access Media 3, Inc. TY051 meumann(a)am3 inc. com Yes 

!----­

I Access One, Inc. TX880 jwichlin@accessoneinc.com Yes 
Access Point, Inc. TXI95 regulatoryaffairs@accesspointinc.com Yes 

I 	 Access2go, Inc. TY036 kmorgan@acc2go.com Yes 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 cjones@acninc.com Yes 
Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc. TYOHiSaaCs@isg-telecom.com Yes 
Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen@csiweb.com Yes 
Affordable Phone Services, Inc. TX432 isf@htcoffl.com Yes 
Agent Alliance Corporation TE692 AACCOMIalMSN.COM Yes 
Airespring, Inc. TX808 cat@airespring.com Yes 
AireWire, Inc. TY050 mwilliamslalairewire.com Yes 
ALEC, Inc. TX74 I mhayes@aIec.net Yes 
AilsoIar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 
American Dial Tone, Inc. TX274 regulatory@telecomgroup.com Yes 
American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 Yes.ltdoom
American Telephone Company LLC TX920 tatc.com Yes 
American Utility Systems, Inc. TS201 auba.net Yes 

i Americatel Co~poration TX751 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes 
AmTel TX988 markm@telopsint.com Yes 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 ~as@cimatelecom.com Yes 
Assurance Home Phone Services, Inc. TYOl7 avnebirch@assurancehomephoneservices.com Yes 

I 	 Astro Tel, Inc. TX671 mike(a)astrotel.us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. fo lIensbee(a)att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TX031 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TX137 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
A TC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX956 Janae. WalkerBronson(a)arnericantower.com Yes i 

Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controller(a)atlantic.net Yes 
ATN, Inc. TE791 amte l@atnLnet Yes 
ATN, Inc. TX471 amtel@atnLnet Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen(a)ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes 
Baldwin County InternetlDSSI Service, L.L.C. TX725 max.kipfer@discoverbeyond.com Yes 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX918 Ijfreeman@bandwidth.com Yes 
Bayfront Health System, Inc. TS156 Bob. Thomton@Bayfront.org Yes 
BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 Dboudria@bcntele.com Yes 
Beach One Telecom, Inc. TG500 bygeorge25@aol.com Yes 
Beaches Energy Services EM863 Rtrotter@beachesenergy.com Yes 
Beaches Energy Services GS067 Rtrotter@beachesenergy.com Yes 
Bealls Communications Group, LLC TH054 V icky@bealls.net Yes 
BeCruisingTelecom TX967 roig@general-computer.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes 
Benchmark Communications, LLC TX827 mark@theguidrys.com Yes I 
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BetterWorld Telecom TX947 gpowell@}betterworJdtelecom.com Yes 
I Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 tara,iackson@}birch.com Yes 
~B~ir~c~h~T~e~le~c~o~m~o~f~t~he~S~ou~ili~,I~n~c~.________________4-__~T~X~4~7~6____~c~bu~n~c~e~@}lbjr~c~h~.c~om~________________________-+~Y7e~s~______~ 

Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), TX63 I marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com Yes 

i LLC 
Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjm@}wimesq.com Yes 
Broadband Dynamics, L.L.C. TX980 rrife@}diversifiedconsulting.net Yes 
BroadRiver Communication COIJl<,,-o:..:r-=at:.:.io:..:n~__________+-__-:T=X,.::.9:,.:6:..:6,-__+m~la~n-=dr~e=th,,-,l@}=Ib:..;ro:.:a:::d::..:ri~ve:..:r.:..:.c:.:o.:..:m~_________________-+-:..,::..::..-___---\Yes 
Broadview Networks, Inc. TX655 iharper@}broadviewnet.com Yes 

t-=B.:..:ro:..:a:..:d:..:.v~ox:.:.-..:;;C;;.:;L:..:E:,,:C2,..:;;L:..:L~C'-__--,:""""':--______________-I-___T=X::.:.::-9.:::95,,-__~@broadvox.com Yes 

~B~ro~a~d_w~in~lg~C~o_m~m~u~n_ic~a~ti~o_ns~,_L_L_C~____~________+-___T~X~8_04__--_~Diamon~d~rtVLl:::ev~e:..:J3~.:::c~om~----------______-+~=-------~Yes 
Broward County Telecommunications Division TG877 bsanchez@broward.org Yes 
Brydels Communications, LLC TX915 brydels@everycall.com Yes 
BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 

~B=T=E:":L:":',l::':n~c.===;;;"';;;;"=:"';;;';;:":"-----------+---T=X:-:-::-88:':::3:-
Iinda.cicco@}bt,com 
Faisal@}btelinc.net 

Yes 
Yes 

I Budget Phone TX307 daviddrtVbudgetprepay,com Yes 
• BullsEye Telecom, Inc. TX679 dbaileyrtVbuliseyetelecom.com Yes 
I Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl TXl05 rolla@corp.earthlinkcom Yes 

Cable & Wireless Americas Operations, Inc. TA069 Richard.Mullock@cw.com Yes 
Callis Communications, Inc. TX990 dean.parker@mycallis.com Yes 
callVRS TY040 vrs@callvrs.info Yes 
Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 wc!avey@pavlovmedia.com Yes 
Castle Telecomm TG062 cast6304@bellsouth.net Yes 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory.deptt@cbeyond.net Yes 
Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 jrobson@cfec.com Yes 

! CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@}centurylink.com Yes 
CenturyLink TX 12~khazraee(cj?centUrylink.com Yes 

f---::C,...e_nt_u---,I)'lL,....,i..;.n.,..k-oC--'o""m::-m..;.u.;..;n..;.i.;..ca""t.;...:io;..;.nc;..s______________+___--:;.T.:...;X:.,::8..:..:6 .khazraee@}centurylink.com Yes 
i-C-;:;-;;;en_t::;ury-<-IL-;-in__.k__Q"'-C"_C"--____________+-__T=X::::-=27::-:3:-_ dy,khazraee(cj?centurylink.com Yes 

CfL Payphones TG725 taxinfo@cflinc.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W@AOL.COM Yes 

: Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompsonialchelco.com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 Regulatory@lcccglobalcom.com Yes 

. Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. TY009 christopher.wilsonialcbts.cinbell.com Yes 
Cinemark USA, Inc. TF865 JTurrentineialcinemark.com Yes 
City of Alachua EM850 mbrown@cityofalachua,com Yes 
City of Bartow EM851 psams,cm(cj?cityotbartow.net Yes 
City of Bartow TA052 psams.cmt@cityotbartow.net Yes 
City of Blountstown EM852 james.a. woodsialblountstown.org Yes 
City of Blountstown GSOO 1 james,a. woods@blountstown,org 
City of Bushnell EM853 vruanofalcityofbushnellfl.com ~ 
City of Bushnell T A043 vruano@cityotbushnellfl.com Yes 

: City of Chattahoochee EM854 citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes 
"­City of Chattahoochee GS003 citymgr@}fairpoint.net Yes 

! City ofChipJey GS004 pyates(cj?cityofchipley,com Yes 
Citi' of Clewiston EM855 kevin.mccarthy(a;c1ewiston-fl.gov Yes 
City of Daytona Beach TX628 c1aryj@}codb.us Yes 
City of DeFuniak Springs GS007 cityofdfs admin(cj?defuniaksprings.net Yes 
City of Fort Meade EM856 fhilliardGiJcityoffortmeade,com Yes 
City ofFt. Meade GS009 fhilliardG~cityoffortmeade.com Yes i 

City of Green Cove S(>fings Electric Utility EM859 ggriffin@~greencovesprings.com Yes 
City of Gulf Breeze GS011 vprather@}ci.gulf-breeze,fl.us Yes 
City of Jasper GSOt3 margarethrtVwindstream, net Yes 
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City of Lake City GSOl5 sheldonj@lcfla.com Yes 

! City of Lake Worth Utilities EM867 bmattey@lakeworth.org Yes 

City of Lakeland EM866 roger.lewislliHakelandelectric.com Yes 

City of Lakeland GS034 roger.lewis\allakelandelectric.com Yes 

City of Lakeland TAOl8 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes 

City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 

City of Leesburg GSOl6 Jay.Evans@leesbun1;florida.gov Yes 

City of Leesburg TA041 john. vanhorn@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
GSOl7 rfarley@cityofliveoak.org Yes 

· City of Madison GSOl8 leeanne.hall\alembarqmail.com Yes 

City of Marianna GS019 deanj@citvofmarianna.com Yes 

City of Milton GS020 brian.watkins\alcLmiiton.t1.us . Yes 

City of Mount Dora EM870 revellc@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes 

· City of Newberry Utility Department EM871 blaine.suggs(alci.newberry.f1.us Yes 

City of Ocala TA036 Aphelps\alocalafl.org Yes 

i City of Ocala TX097 Aphelps:aJocalaf1.org Yes 
City of Perry GS022 bbrown@cityofperry.net Yes 

I City of Quincy EM875 mwade@myquincy.net Yes 
City of Quincy GS023 mwade@myquincy,net Yes 

i City of S1. Cloud EM876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes 
· City of Starke EM878 ]' ohns@cityofstarke.org Yes 

City of Starke GS024 nslalcityofstarke.org Yes ! 

City ofTallahassee cgarrah@talgov.com Yes 
City ofTallahassee EM879 Laurita.Joneslaltalgov.com Yes 
City ofTallahassee GS026 LauritaJoneslaltalgov.com Yes 
City ofTallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
City ofVero Beach EM880 JLee@covb,org Yes 
City of Wauchula EM881 braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes 
City of Williston GS027 hethcoatg@embarqmail.com Yes 
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM885 jwarrenlalcityofwinterpark.org Yes I 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service@clayelectric.com Yes 
Clear Choice Communications TX841 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes 
Clear Rate Communications, Inc. TY030 snamy@c1earrate.com Yes 
Clearwater Gas System GS005 Chuck. Warringtonlalclearwatergas.com Yes 

· Coin Phone Management Company TF447 sferguson@cpmc.biz Yes 
i Coin-Tel TH078 hylton@comind.net Yes 

Corncast Long Distance TA061 richard wolfe@cable.comcast.com Yes 
! 	Com cast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital TX576 richard_ wolfe@cable.comcast.com Yes 

Phone 
Comity Communications, LtC TY018 stevin\alcomitycommunications.com Yes 
Commercial Pay Phones, Inc. TE874 compay@gate.net Yes 
Commercial Telephone's, Inc. TE262 payfonezlalaol.com Yes 
~rnNet (USA) LLC 	 TX728 lindapeng@lcomnet-telecom.com Yes 

mtech21, LLC TX759 supporttalcomtech21.com Yes 

Conterra Ultra Broadband, tLC TA075 alee@conterra.com Yes 

Convergia, Inc. TY025 Joyce.tessier@future.ca Yes 

Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnarocmcordiacorp.com Yes 

CoreTel Florida, Inc. TX830 chrislalcoretel.net Yes 

Covad Communications Company TX237 katherine.mudge@megapath.com Yes 

Covista, Inc. TX574 mark@csilongwood.com Yes 

Crescent City Natural Gas GS006 citymanager:aJcrescentcity-fl.com Yes 

Crestview Housing Authority GS039 judy726@chatlcom Yes 

Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. TY024 jkom@storesonline.com Yes 

Cross Bay Network TE527 ail.com Yes 


· Crown Correctional Telephone, Inc. 	 TH087 rbartula\alcrowncorrectionaltelephone,com Yes 

• City of Live Oak 
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Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@cnsny.net Yes 

Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC TSI95 cgarrett@}broadvox.com Yes 

Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. TA045 cnichols@}DFSFIBER.com Yes 

DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 rolla@coq>.earthlink.com Yes 

Dial Tone Connections, Inc. TH045 dialtnfalhotmai I. com Yes 

Dialtone Telecom, LLC TX612 jackmm@tds.net Yes 

Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes 

DIGITALlPVOICE, INC. TX991 ricky.keele@digitalipvoice.com Yes 

Donald C. Bauerle TF305 info I@}campresort.com Yes 
TD693 douglalsupernet.net Yes 

~eleconnect, L.L.C. TX249 Chuck.Schneider@dpiteleconnect.com Yes 

rol Systems, LLC. TX718 gharford(aldrs-tcs.com Yes 

DSCI Corporation TX974 tbattlesfaldscicorp.com Yes 
DSI-ITI, LLC TH085 tridgeway\aJgtl.net Yes 
DSL Express TS210 jay@dslx.net Yes 
DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs@megapath.com Yes 
DukeNet Communications, LLC TX9l9 lin.altamura@dukenet.com Yes 
Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 tallenfaltelecomservicebureau.com Yes 
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TXl60 allen@electronet.net Yes 
Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. TFl70 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
ENA Services, LLC TX921 bcollie@ena.com Yes 
Encartele, Inc. TH063 Brenda.cortes(alencartele.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@mytloridahouse.gov Yes 
Energy Services of Pensacola GS021 dsuarez@ci.pensacola.fl.us Yes 
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TX874 brad@engage-communications.net Yes 
Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. TX699 Thomas.Haluskey@ECNTel.com Yes 
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TY003 boowheeler(alentelegent.com Yes 
Ernest Communications, Inc. TX244 Pmastersfalernestgroup. com Yes 
Escambia River Electric CooP., Inc. EC904 c1ayfalerec.com Yes 
EveryCal1 Communications, Inc. TX744 segerl@everycall.com Yes 
Excelacom Light, LLC. TX968 mmichaels@}excelacom.com Yes 
Express Phone Service TX48 I tomfaldei.gccoxmail.com Yes 
ExteNet Systems, Inc. TX881 dtimm(alextenetsystems.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL7J9 lwoodlalfairpoint.com Yes 
Fairwinds Treatment Center TH081 maz(alfairwindstreatment. com Yes 
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 tadair@fastphones.net Yes 
FiberLight, LLC TX978 Ron.KormosIalFiberLight.com Yes 
Fidelity Properties Trust, Inc. TH079 hdswell@}comcast.net Yes 
First American Telecommunications Corporation TE645 guy@firstamericantelecom.com Yes 
First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 showsare@firstchoicetele.com Yes 
First Communications, LLC TX910 mcege\ski@firstcomm.com Yes 
FL-CLEC LLC TA082 michelle.salisbury@crowncastie.com Yes 
FL-CLECLLC TX948 michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com Yes 
FLATEL, Inc. TXI64 AMatari@Flatel.net Yes 
Florida City Gas GU602 mwiII iamfalaglresources.com Yes 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bi1l@feca.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 
Florida Hearing and Telephone TY032 brooks@texashearingandtelephone.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott.Newberry@fkec.com Yes 
Florida Multi Media TX420 kathyarcher@tlmms.com Yes 
Florida Phone Systems, Inc. TX369 brad@tloridaphone.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson(alfpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John.ButIerfalfpJ.com Yes 
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I 
Florida Power & Light Company ~nci.nesmith(aJfpI.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy@Jfpuc.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division GU606 tgeoffroy(t1Jfpuc.com Yes 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Telephone Services, LLC TXI19 paul@ftstelecom.com Yes 
Focus Connection, Inc. TG773 FocusConnection{@aol.com Yes 

I FPL Fibernet, LLC FTA053 david eckmann(t1Jfpl.com Yes 
FPL FiberNet, LLC TX603 david eckmannrmfpl.com Yes 
FPUAnet Communications TX716 FPUAnet(t1Jfpua.com Yes 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. TX705 joe.topelfa)orange-ftgroup.com Yes 
Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 mattdavisrmfreecomusa.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of America, Inc. TX493 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.milleri@ftr.com Yes 
FSH Communications, LLC TH074 mike.johnson@fshcommunications.com Yes 
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 nhurtubise(t1Jfpua. com Yes 
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority 010 nhurtubise(ijJfpua.com Yes 
Ft. Walton Beach Housing Authority GS042 fwbha(t1Jfwbha.org Yes 
Gainesville Housing Authority GS043 ghaexecsec(t1Jgainesvillehousingauthority.org Yes 
Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl@gru.com Yes 
Gainesville Regional Util.lCity ofGainesville EM858 mcneillsl@gru.com Yes 
Gainesville Regional Utilities GS052 manager@gru.com Yes 
General Electric Company david l.swanson@ge.com Yes-=....... 

GenOn Energy Florida, Inc. GS061 James.SanfordJr@genon.com Yes 

Georgia Public Web, Inc. Yes 

Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. ~hb"""
e@Jgladesec.com Yes 

Global Capacity Group, Inc. TX976 alcapacity.com Yes 

Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) TX563 balconnectioninc.com Yes 

Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. t= TX 176 rtley(t1Jglobalcrossing.com Yes 

Global Response Corporation TX049 stephens(ijJg!obalresponse.com Yes 

Global Tel*Link Corporation TF226 DCukier@gtl.net Yes 

Gracias VRS, LLC TY046 vannessa@asiservices.com Yes 

Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcurrier(t1Jgraniten et. com Yes 

Great America Networks, Inc. TX971 ebrackett(ijJbtigroup.com Yes 

GRU Communication Services/GRUComlGRU TA034 wishartwb(t1Jgru.com Yes 

GRUCom TX062 wishartwb@gru.com Yes 

GSAssociates cornpliancemanager@gsaudits.com Yes 

GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 mellmer@fairpoint.com Yes 

Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 mwhite@gcec.com Yes 

Gulf Power Company rgliving@jsouthernco.com Yes 

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(t1Jsouthernco.com Yes 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfei1@gunster.com Yes 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating(ijJgunster .com Yes 

Harbor Communications, LLC I TX650 kpolk(t1Jharborcom.com Yes 

Hardee Power I, Inc. I GS053 twschramm(t1Jtecoenergy.com Yes 

Hayes E-Government Resources, Inc. TA067 kmartinoff(t1Jhcs.net Yes 

Hicks Laundry Equipment Corp. TE149 marlahicks@hickslaundry.com Yes 

Hillsborough County Aviation Authority TSI75 sbogueti.VTampaAirport. com Yes 

Holland & Knight bruce.may{@hklaw.com Yes 

Home Town Telephone, LLC TX740 t.petron(ijJhttfl.com Yes 

Homestead Energy Services EM861 kkonkol(ijJcityoihomestead.com Yes 

Hotwire Communications, Ltd. cpizer@hotwiremail.com Yes 

Hotwire Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizerlalhotwiremai I. com Yes 
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HQ Global Workplaces LLC TS200 mark. mccarIy@regus.com Yes 


HSI Telecom, Inc. TF150 edward l@)1siweb.com Yes 


Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 Clay.Myers(a:)h3net.com Yes 


I Packet Networks, LLC TS214 meastep(alipacketnet.com Yes 


!BC Telecom Corp. TY029 ~bctelecom.com Yes 


ICSolutions TG967 icsolutions.com Yes 

I lOT America, Corp. TX694 Carl.BiIlek(tijcorp. idt.net Yes 

inContact, Inc. TX819 kimm.parIridge@incontact.com Yes 

iNetworks Group, Inc. TX983 info@inetworksgroup.com Yes 

Infinity Networks, Inc. TG968 jhemphillfalinfinitynetworks.biz Yes 

Infotelecom, LLC TX904 jslater(a:)infotelecom. us Yes 

i Inline Telecom, Inc. TF521 inline3841@gmail.com Yes 

IntelePeer, Inc. TY008 asimone@intelepeer.com Yes 

Intelletrace, Inc. TA080 jriley@telecompliance.net Yes 
i Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. TX181 marsha.pokomy@ildmail.com Yes 

Intellifiber Networks, Inc. TX6l4 cspurdy@cavtel.com Yes 
InterGlobe Communications, Inc. TX792 Al Mayerhoff@nyigc.com Yes 
International Network Solutions, LLC TYOIO kkirkeidefalins-us.net Yes 
Internet & Telephone, LLC TY039 pcissel@itllc.net Yes 
Interstate Telecommunications, Inc. TF129 frank(tijITI -GA.com Yes 
Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory(alintrado.com Yes 
IPC Network Services, Inc. TA08l tlynch(a:)telecomJa""yers.com Yes 
ISN Telcom TX364 jlieberman(a:)isncom.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TX085 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
J C Telecommunication Co., LLC TX884 joliva@jctelecomm.com Yes 
James Moore & Co., P.L. Jay@jmco.com Yes 
JEA EM862 parapg@jea.com Yes • 

I JLR Communications, Inc. TG887 jrayj lrinc(a:)verizon. net ~es 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoYle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale. finigan(a:)keysenergy .com Yes 
Keys Energy Services TX504 DALE.FTNIGAN(a:)KeysENERGY.com Yes 
KG Communications TX94 I shoresdev@aol.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority EM865 lmattern@kua.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority GS064 Imattem@kua.com Yes 

I Kissimmee Utility Authority TX514 jgray(@kua.com Yes 
Knology of Florida, Inc. TX2I5 bruce.schoonover@knology.com Yes 

i 	 KPV Enterprises, LLC TF810 knoxpay@aol.com Yes 
Lake Apopka Natural Gas District GS028 sdavis@lanl1,d.org Yes 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TX175 diane(allakewellington.com Yes 
Latin American Nautilus U.S.A. Inc. TA063 JPatterson@lanautilus.com Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank. cain@lcec.net Yes 
Legacy Global Telecom sanders78@gmail.com Yes 
Level 3 Communications, LLC TX2 .Diamond@leveJ3.com Yes 
LightCore, a CenturyLink limited liability company TX986 n.mckoin@centurylink.com Yes 
Lightspeed CLEC, Inc. TX994 Ii tions.net Yes 
Light year Network Solutions, LLC TX781 Linda.Hunt@lightyear.net Yes 
Likwid Communications Inc. TY016 chrisrmgoJikwid.com Yes 
Linkup Telecom, Inc. TY006 mhendrix@mylinkuptelecom.com Yes 
Litestream Holdings, LLC TX823 sally@rhodesholdinl1,s.net Yes ! 

LMG Enterprises, LLC TS196 Img2 I@bellsouth.net Yes 
Local Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC TY041 elevitt@endstream.com Yes 
Marco Island Cable, Inc. TX905 wgaston@,marcocable.com Yes 
Marcus Centre TS216 Roberta(aJMarcusCentre.com 
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Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. 

Mass Communications 

MBC Telecom LLC 

MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC 

McGraw Communications, Inc. 

MCI WoridCom Communications, Inc. 

McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.C. 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

MetTel 

Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition, Inc. 

Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, Inc. 

Micro-Comm, Inc. 


i 	 Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated 
Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. 
Mobilitie, LLC 

I Momentum Telecom, Inc. 
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department 
MOSAIC NETWORX LLC 
Mountain Communications, LLC 

• MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. 
· National Phone & Communication Services 

Navigator Telecommunications, LLC 
NEFCOM 
NET T ALK.COM, INC. 
Network Billing Systems, L.L.c. 
Network Innovations, Inc. 

: Network Operator Services, Inc. 
• Network Telephone Corporation 
i Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 

New Edge Networks 
i 	New Horizons Communications Corp. 

New Talk, Inc. 
NewPhone, Inc. 
NextG Networks East 
NextG Networks East 
Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. 
Niceville Housing Authority 
Norstar Telecommunications, LLC 
North American Telecommunications Corporation 
North County Communications Corporation 
North Palm Beach Telephone Company 
NOS Communications, Inc. 
Novus Communications, Inc. 
NTC Communications 
Ocala Electric Utility 
Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Office of the Governor 
Okaloosa Gas District 
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation 
Omega One Telecommunications 
One Park Place Executive Suites 
One Voice Communications, Inc. 
OneTone Telecom, Inc. 
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TX937 
TY023 
TY022 
TX842 
TX713 
TE644 
TX539 

TX408 

TY042 

TG935 

TX984 

TX688 

TX865 

TA079 

TX642 

EM869 

TY044 

TYOl5 

TX901 

TH089 

TX267 

TL715 

TX977 

TY047 

TA083 

TX690 

TX187 

TX805 

TX380 

TX935 

TX776 

TX254 

TA074 

TX801 

TX780 

GS045 

TX934 

TX587 

TY034 

TX633 

TX227 

TX566 

TS213 

EM873 


GS029 
EC909 
TH083 
TS207 
TX927 
TX962 

EMAIL 

ADDRESS 


kscovi II fa2telecOmsY5.com 
~arren.maSS(almasscommgrouo.com 

dsfa2mbccom.com 
ccraib@mediacomcc.com 
faheam@mcgrawcom.net 
david.christian@verizon.com 
william.haaSra1paetec.com

I fselfra1lawfla.com 
rdichy@mettel.net 

I ieosteenfa2miamibroadband.org 
~airexoo.com 

. TTfa2MICRO-COMM.COM 
JHra1mymti.com 
ion brintonfa)mitel.com 
Yvonnera1mobi1 itie. com 
cwallacera1momentumtelecom.com 
mbrantley(a)moorehaven.net 
twierimaa{aimosaicnetworx.com 
Isisler@4-procom.com 
regulationlal;nultiphone.net 
NSHIVMANGALra1YAHOO.COM 
mikera1navtel.com 
dnobles@townes.net 
kenneth.hosfeld@nettalk.com 
lon@nbsvoice.com 
rsternra1nitelusa.com 
sfreemanra1centrisinfo.com 
mhringra1cavteLcom 
rmontora1neutraltandem.com 
rollara1com.earth link. com 
regulatory@nhcgrp.com 
brian.voungra1ystas.com 
jimdry@razorline.com 
rmillar{ainextgnetworks.net 
rmillar{ainextgnetworks.net 
sfenkerl ra1earthlink.net 
nha052ra1embarqmail.com 
supportra1norstartelecom.com 
tcorrellra1broadsmart.com 
NCCoucfalnccom.com 
susan@transparent.technology.com 
jrenneker@nos.com 
ll:abrielfa2terranovus.net 
earle.mackenziera1emp.shentel.com 
Dandersonra1ocalafl.orll: 
roberts. brenda«eLeg. state. fl.us 
woods.monica{aiLeg. State.FL. us 
Mary. bane@laspbs.state.fl.us 
.ioselozano@okaloosagas.com 
kimi.harris@oremc.com 
gregdupilka@comcast.net 
manager@oppes.com 
sdize@ovctelecom.com 
sloggins@l tone.net 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1]0000 


ADDRESS 

I IN 
EMAILCOMPANY 

ADDRESS 
PARTY 	 MASTER 
NAME CODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

TY021 dalonso~opextel.com 	 Yes 
! Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga 

EM874 cbrowder@ouc.com YesOrlando Utilities Commission 
OTC and Omega Telecom TF670 vickiotc~hotmail.com 	 Yes 

Our Lady of Lourdes Academy TF802 skathryn@olla.org Yes 


Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 lmartin~pacwest.com Yes 


Pacific Telemanagement Services TG903 miker@jaroth-pts.com Yes 

YesP AETEC Business Services TX165 sumer.smith@paetec.com 

Yes
PaeTec Communications, Inc. 	 TX234 judy.messeng~paetec.com 

PalmTel, Inc. TGl67 TGFAT~MSN.COM Yes 


Pathway Communications TSI50 gisele~ameracorporation.com Yes 


Pay Tel Communications, Inc. of the Southeast TF833 tsmith~paytel.com Yes 


Payphones Plus Plus, LLC TH072 payphones(a!comcast.net Yes 


Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC910 bill.mulcay@prcco.cooP Yes 


Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazis~peerlessnetwork.com Yes 


PeerTel Communication, LLC TYOI4 zoharp@peertel.com Yes 


Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. GPOO4 tgeoffroy~cfgas.com Yes 

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene(a!penningtonJaw.com Yes 


GS047 maintsuper(a!areahousing.org Yes
~ommiSSiOn) 
GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com 	 Yes 
TG929 caver29@excite.com Yes 


Phone Club Corporation TX676 phoneclubcorp@aol.com Yes 

Phone XP, L.L.C. TX902 gregf~gobroadstar.com Yes 

Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory(a!pioneertelephone.com Yes 

PowerNet Global Communications, Inc. TX409 jdollenmayer@pngmaiI.com Yes 

PowerSouth Energy Cooperative EC9I8 Yes 
__''Y@)J>OW'''O",h.,om 

Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 ~preferredlongdistance.com Yes 

Premier Executive Center TS199 ~premiercenter.net Yes 

PrimeCast TX875 Ider@goprimecast.com Yes 

Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 legal@primustel.com Yes 

Progess Energy Service Company iohn. burnett@pgnmaiJ.com Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 E~nmail.com Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. GS nmail.com Yes 

Public Communications Services, Inc. TG982 dcukier GTL.net Yes 

Public Wireless, Inc. TYOO2 ihaas@publicwireless.com Yes 

QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrowntalvcomsolutions.com Yes 

Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.Giddens@Disney.com Yes 

Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division GS031 Doug. Wagner@Disney.com Yes 

Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhornor((iJrelianceglobalcom.com Yes 

ReTe I Communications, Inc. TX594 martinfalretelcom.com Yes 

Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 rightlinkusa@gmail.com Yes 

Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 hoIley((iJspeedeenet.com Yes 

RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounsel@rnkcom.com Yes 

Rosebud Telephone. LLC TYOll maryannmitcheJ 1(lVval ornet.com Yes 

Royal American Hospitality. Inc. TS206 mike.greer@rahospitality.com Yes 

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. martytalreuphlaw.com Yes 

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@~euphlaw.com Yes 

Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 sflatt@sagetelecom.net Yes 


• Sago Broadband, LLC 	 TX771 slava@sagonet.com Yes 
SanTel Communications TX433 mikeyov@cfl.rr.com Yes 
Sarasota Memorial Health Care System TSI46 denis-baker@smh.com Yes 

, SeaCoast Communications, L.L.C. 	 THOO5 rfi'yar6986@cox.net Yes 
SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC GPOO5 wgrimard((iJtecoenergy.com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 imelendy((iJfloridasbestgas.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


ADDRESS 

I IN 
COMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER 

ADDRESSCODE 
DIRECTORY 

NAME COMMISSION 

Securus Technologies, Inc. TG225 CHopfinger(t1Jsecurustech.net Yes 

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 


Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt(a)seminole-electric.com Yes 


Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak(a)Seminole-Electric.com 


SH Services LLC TX797 mario(t1JhcontroI. com Yes 

Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. TX078 benton@shands.uft.edu Yes 


SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 shamaker(t1Jsipinterchange.com Yes 


SKYNET360, LLC TX973 jose@skvnet360.net 


Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhall@smartcitv.com 


Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 icrowe(t1Jsmartcity.com 


Smart City Telecom TG756 lbhall(a)smartcity.com Yes 


Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcitv.com Yes 


SNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info@snccom.net Yes 


South Miami Wash Bowl, Inc. TD940 jtalsmwb@aol.com Yes 


Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 mwoods@setel.net Yes 


Southern Communications Systems Inc. TG507 SJonesl@)ltt.net Yes 


Southern Light, LLC TA059 2Uloscott@southernliihtfiber.com Yes 

Southern Light, LLC TX6IO g1apscott@southernlightfiber.com Yes 

Southern Payphones Company TF397 ARMANDOLA(a)BELLSOUTH.NET Yes 

SOUTHERN PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC TG939 sopubcom@att.net Yes 

Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@}4stn.com Yes 

Southern Telecom TX414 waellis@southernco.com Yes 

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 susan.berlin@sprint.com Yes 

St. Augustine/St. Johns County Airport Authority TG840 ckh@sgj-airport.com Yes 

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU6IO andy(t1Jstjoegas.com Yes 

StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee(a)starvox.com Yes 

STS Telecom TX698 rolla(t1Jcorp.earthlink.com Yes 

STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkramer(a)ststelecom.com Yes 

Summit Broadband TX038 BKincaid(a)summit-Broadband.com Yes 

Summit Executive Suites TSI59 iake(a)summit Yes 

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser(a)secoenergv .com Yes 

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9I1 jim.duncan®secoener2:v.com Yes 

Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 J ahan®suntelusa. com Yes 

Sunesys, LLC TX895 pbradshaw(t1Jsunesys.com 

Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9I2 imartz(ti)svec-coop.com 

Synergy Telecom Service Co., Inc. TG963 JohnCrawford(ti)SATX.RR.COM Yes 

T-NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc. TGOOI CHopfinger@securustech.net Yes 

T3 Communications, Inc. TX69 I i.reel@t3com.net Yes 

Talk America Inc. TX036 mhring(a)ca vte 1. com Yes 

Talk's Cheap TG960 oeter@achievatelecom.com Yes 

Tallahassee Housing Authority GS050 claudette@}tallha.org Yes 

TaIquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 .ihewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 

Talton Communications, Inc. TG902 iulius@talton.com Yes 

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(a)tecoenergV.com Yes 

Tampa Electric Company GS066 regdept@,tecoenergv.com Yes 

Taylor County Board of County Commissioners TG900 building.director@,tavlorcountvgov.com Yes 


~ 
TA032 greg. fo Ilensbee(a)att.com Yes 

I TL718 Thomas. mccabe®tdstelecom.com Yes 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens(a)tminc.com Yes 

TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 clecinfo(a)telcentris.com Yes 

TelCove Operations, LLC TX912 Greg. Diamond@leveI3.com Yes 

Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 susan(a)telecircuit.com Yes 

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

Telefonica Express TX795 ALopez9515@aol.com Yes 
Telepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@telapexinc.com Yes 
Telephone Operating Systems, Inc. TD904 atlphones@aol.com Yes 
Telequip Labs, Inc. TG343 CHopfinger@securustech.net Yes 

• Telovations Inc. TX897 mswanson@telovations.com Yes 
i Telrite Corporation TX870 michael.geoffroy@telrite.com Yes 

Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 daguirre@telscape.net Yes 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey@terratelecom.net Yes 
The Boeing Company TX737 lois.cule@boeing.com Yes 

! The Centers of Westshore TS215 sales@centersofwestshore.com Yes 
The Christian and Missionary Alliance Foundation, Inc. TF876 scottmoore@shellpoint.org Yes 

• The Imron Network TE570 mojackbill@aol.com Yes 
i The Other Phone Company, Inc. TX082 mhring(akavtel. com Yes 

The Raymond F. Kravis Center for the Performing Arts, T096 I segaloff@kravis.org Yes 
Inc. 
The Ultimate Connection, L.C. d/b/a DayStar TX389 derekdr@daystar.net Yes 
Communications 
Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot TX761 Jean.lee@hellodial.com Yes 
Touch Base Communications TX722 vanessa.leon(alspectrotel.com Yes 
Touchtone Communications Inc. ofDelaware TX936 manzalone@touchtone.net Yes 
Town of Century OS002 fmccall@centuryflorida.us Yes 
Town of Havana EM860 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes 
Town of Havana OSOl2 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes 
Town of Jay OSOl4 townclrk@bellsouth.net Yes 
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpack@tqcc.com Yes 
Trans Florida Communications, Inc. TE863 distrito@tampabay.rr.com Yes 

I Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgnepp@tncii.com Yes 
i Trans~arent Technolol!.Y Services Corporation 

Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Trinity Holdings Ltd., Inc. 

TSI92 
EC914 
TF068 

susan@transparent-technology.com 
jhackett@tcec.com 
Eldaboo@Hotmail.com ii 

Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@tristarcorp.net Yes 
i TRL Enterprises T0489 rhubb62@live.com Yes 
i Tropicana Products, Inc. OS062 Joe.DeMarco@tropicana.com Yes 

tw telecom of florida I.p. TAOl3 Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com Yes 
tw telecom of florida, 1. p. Carolyn.Ridley(altwtelecom.com Yes 
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott.tonarelli@usmetrotel.com 
Universal Orlando OS054 John.mcreynolds@universalorlando.com ~ US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdaniels@ustelesis.us es 
Utilities Commission EM872 rmitchum@ucnsb.org Yes 
Value-Added Communications, Inc. TH088 V ACRegulatory((v.vacLcom Yes 
Vanco US, LLC TX987 TMeyer@relianceglobalcom.com Yes 
VBNet, Incorporated TX630 iack((v.vbnet.net Yes 
Velocity The Greatest Phone Company Ever, Inc. TYOO4 chipraJvelocity.org Yes 

! Verizon Access Transmission Services TA005 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC Demetria.O.Clark@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TF859 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 

i Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian'a!verizon.com Yes 
i Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 

Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 de.oroark@verizon.com Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary@dashcs.com Yes 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg(alvodanetworks.net Yes 
VOX3COM TX609 ernaldonado@dsli.net Yes 
Voxbeam Telecommunications Inc. TY043 isaacs@isg·telecom.com Yes 
Vulcan Materials Co., Florida Rock Division OS063 sauerg(alvmcmai l.com Yes 
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes 
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

Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. TX641 rc1ark@wcs.com Yes 
WiMacTel, Inc. TY031 james.mackenzie@quortechequities.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TG415 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 betty_e.j.willis@windstream.com Yes 
Windstream KDL, Inc. TX957 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
Windstream Norlight, Inc. TX645 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
Windstream NT!, Inc. TX961 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes 
Windstream NuVox, Inc. TX824 bettye.j. wi Ilis@windstream.com Yes 
With lacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9I6 bbrown@wrec.net Yes 
WonderLink Communications, LLC TY038 gowonderlink@gmail.com Yes 
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
YMax Communications Corp. TX850 peter .russo@ymaxcorp.com Yes 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7@comcast.net Yes 
Z.K. Mart, Inc. TG846 ABDUL 786@aol.com Yes 
Zone Telecom, LLC TX726 regulatoryaffairs@zonetelecom.com Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =246367) 


Attachments: 08234-11.pdf 


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

1118/2011 




Mar,auerite McLean 

From: Julie Phillips 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 1 :46 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/31/2011 1 :40:00 PM 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: Rule 25-4.020 Commission Notice 

Notice of Development of Rulemaking 

Please issue this notice to the following: 

Telephone - local Exchange 
Telephone - Coin Telephone Service 
Telephone - Alternative Access Vendor 
Telephone - Shared Tenant Service 
Telephone - Generally 
Telephone - Alternative local Exchange 

Please, must be issued today. ~if Y!-~'-., 
.~~ '}'S.\ 
; f 

N'--V ~~ (;~ 
\', ~ ~xJi~
 ~~ 


~ 

1\ Oew-OT 


CSJ 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

QJAd....lstratlveO 'InitiO CODSDllIer 

DOCUMENT NO. (W:35-l \ 
DISTRIBUTtON: 
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
I>IRECTORY 

360networks (USA) inc. TX524 charles.forstral360.net Yes 
• 4IT, Inc. TS217 rmobayed@4it-inc.com Yes 

A&M Communications & Payphones TF577 maw321 ra1comcast.net Yes 
A-I Telephone Systems TE964 y2ktelecoml@aol.com Yes 
A.C.T. Advanced Communication Technologies Inc. TH062 gary34231@hotmaiI.com Yes 
A.SUR Net, Inc. TA057 GMesara1columbus-networks.com Yes 
AboveNet Communications, Inc. TX3I7 wscheppyra1above. net Yes 
Absolute Home Phones, Inc. TYOOI chrispeltier@live.com Yes 
Access Communications, LLC. TX719 Rslininra1MyAccessComm.com Yes 
Access Media 3, Inc. TY051 rneumann@am3inc.com Yes 
Access One, Inc. TX880 jwichlin@accessoneinc.com Yes 
Access Point, Inc. TXI95 regulatoryaffairs@accesspointinc.com Yes 
Access2go, Inc. TY036 kmorgan@acc2go.com Yes 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 cjones@acninc.com Yes 
Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc. TY049 isaacsra1isg-telecom.com Yes 
Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen@csiweb.com Yes 
Affordable Phone Services, Inc. TX432 isf(alhtcoffl.com Yes 

i Agent Alliance Corporation TE692 AACCOM(alMSN.COM Yes 
Airespring, Inc. TX808 cat@airespring.com Yes 
AireWire, Inc. TY050 mwilliams(alairewire.com Yes 
ALEC. Inc. TX741 mhayes@alec.net Yes 
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 charlieralalternativephone.com Yes 
American Dial Tone, Inc. TX274 regulatory@telecomgroup.com Yes 
American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 rob.heath(a;afnltd.com Yes 
American Telephone Company LLC TX920 leog(algetatc. co m Yes 
American Utility Systems, Inc. TS201 19arvin@auba.net Yes 
Americatel Corporation TX751 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes 
AmTel TX988 markml@teJopsint.com Yes 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontrerasiWcimatelecom.com Yes 
Assurance Home Phone Services, Inc. TYOl7 garywaynebirch@assurancehomephoneserVices.com Yes 
Astro Tel, Inc. TX671 mikeralastrotel.us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg. fo IlensbeeiWatt. com Yes 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbeew.att. com Yes 
AT&T Florida TX031 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TX137 greg.follensbeertilatt.com Yes 
ATC Outdoor DAS. LLC TX956 Janae. Wal kerBronson@americantower.com Yes 
Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controllerra2atlantic.net Yes 
ATN, Inc. TE791 amtel@atnLnet Yes ! 

ATN, Inc. TX471 amtelra1atni.net Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Baldwin County InternetlDSSI Service, L.L.C. TX725 max.kipfer@discoverbeyond.com Yes 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX918 Ijfreeman(albandwidth.com Yes 
Bayfront Health System, Inc. TS156 Bob. Thomton@Bayfront.org Yes 
BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 Dboudria@bcntele.com Yes 
Beach One Telecom, Inc. TG500 bygeorge25 rtilaol. com Yes 
Bealls Communications Group, LLC TH054 Vicky@.bealls.net Yes 
BeCruising Telecom TX967 roig@general-computer.com Yes 
Benchmark Communications, LLC TX827 mark@theguidrys.com Yes 
BetterWorld Telecom TX947 gpowellrtilbetterworldtelecom.com Yes 
Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 tara.jackson(@birch.com Yes 
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. TX476 cbunce@birch.com Yes 

i Bright House Networks Infor~ation Services (Florida), TX631 marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com Yes 
I LLC ..........­

Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjm(alwjmesq.com Yes 
I Broa~band [)ynamics, L.L.C. TX980 rrife(aldiversifiedconsulting.net Yes I 
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BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 mlandrethfalbroadriver.com Yes 

Broadview Networks, Inc. 
 TX655 iharperfalbroadviewnet.com Yes 

Broadvox-CLEC, LLC 
 TX995 jslater@broadvox.com Yes 

Broadwing Communications, LLC 
 TX804 Oreg.Diamond@leveI3.com Yes 

Broward County Telecommunications Division 
 T0877 bsanchez(jv.broward.org Yes 

Brydels Communications, LLC 
 TX915 brydels(aieveryeall.eom Yes 

BT Communications Sales LLC 
 TX297 Iinda.ciceo(a;bt.eom Yes 

BTEL, Inc. 
 TX883 Faisal@btelinc.net Yes 

Budget Phone 
 TX307 davidd@budgetprepay.com Yes 

BullsEye Telecom, Inc. 
 TX679 dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com Yes 

Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl 
 TX105 rolla(aicorp.earthIink.com Yes 

Cable & Wireless Americas Operations, Inc. 
 TA069 Richard.Mullock@cw.com Yes 

Callis Communications, Inc. 
 dean. parker@mycallis.com TX990 Yes 

callVRS 

~ 


TY040 vrs@eallvrs.info Yes 

Campus Communications~Oroup, Inc. 
 TX636 wclavey@pavlovmedia.com Yes 

Castle Telecomm 
 T0062 cast6304@bellsouth.net Yes 

Cbeyond Communications, LLC 
 TX486 regulatory.dept@cbeyond.net Yes 

Yes 
....~ 

Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 greg.follensbeer@att.com 

CenturyLink 
 TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 

CenturyLink 
 TXI29 sandy.khazraeelaicenturylinkcom Yes 

CenturyLink Communications 
 TX866 sandy.khazraee(il)centurylink.com Yes 

CenturyLink QCC 
 sandy .khazraee(il)centurylink. com TX273 Yes 

CfL Payphones 
 taxinfo@cflinc.comT0725 Yes 

: Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com Yes 

Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. 
 TY009 christopher. wi I son@cbts.cinbell.com Yes ..... -

Cinemark USA, Inc. JTurrentine@cinemark.com Yes 

City of Bartow 


TF865 
Yes 


City of Bushnell 

TA052 psams.cm@cityofbartow.net 
TA043 vruano@cityotbushnellfl.com Ycs 


City of Daytona Beach 
 claryj@codb.usTX628 Yes 

City of Lakeland 
 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com YesTAOl8 .._­
City of Leesburg 

-
EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgtlorida.gov Yes 


City of Leesburg 
 TA041 john. vanhorn@leesburgflorida.gov Yes .... ­
City of Ocala Aphelps@ocalafl.org Yes 

City of Ocala 


TA036 
TX097 Aphelps@ocalafl.org Yes 


Clear Choice Communications 
 TX841 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes 

Clear Rate Communications, Inc. 
 TY030 snamy@clearrate.com Yes 

Coin Phone Management Company 
 TF447 sferguson@cpme.biz Yes 

Coin-Tel 
 hylton@comind.net Yes 

i Comeast Long Distance 
TH078 

richard wolfe@cable.comcast.com TA061 Yes 
! Comeast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital TX576 richard _ wolfe@eable.eomeast.com 

~ 

Yes 

Phone 

Comity Communications, LLC 
 TY018 stevinfalcomitycommunications.com Yes 

Commercial Pay Phones, Inc. 
 compay(a)gate.net Yes 

i Commercial Telephone's, Inc. 
TE874 

payfonez@aoi.comTE262 Yes 

ComNet (USA) LLC 
 TX728 lindapeng(il)comnet-telecom.com Yes 

Comtech21, LLC 
 TX759 support@comtech21 .com Yes 

Con terra Ultra Broadband, LLC 
 TA075 aieefalconterra.com Yes 

Convergia, Inc. 
 TY025 Joyce.tessier@future.ca Yes 

Cordia Communications Corp. 
 mabbagnaro(a'Jcord iacorp. com TX640 Yes 

CoreTel Florida, Inc. 
 chris(il)coretei.net Yes 

Covad Communications Company 


TX830 
TX237 katherine.mudge@megapath.com Yes 

Yes 
.. -

Covista, Inc. TX574 mark@csilongwood.com 

Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. 
 TY024 jkorn@storesonline.com Yes 

Cross Bay Network 
 gfraifer I (a)gmai I.com Yes 

I Crown Correctional Telephone, Inc. 
TE527 

YesTH087 rbartula(il)crowncorrectionaltelephone.com 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


PARTY 
,'lAME 

Custom Network Solutions, Inc. 

Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC 

Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. 


! DeltaCom, Inc. 
~I Dial Tone Connections, Inc. 

Dialtone Telecom, LLC 
Digital Express, Inc. 
DIGIT ALIPVOlCE, INC. 
Donald C. Bauerle 
Douglas B. Ferrell 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TX860 
TSI95 
TA045 
TX056 
TH045 
TX612 
TX849 
TX991 
TF305 
TD693 

EMAil 
ADDRESS 

mrozari@cnsny.net 
.... 


cgarrett@jbroadvox.com 

cnichols(wDFSFIBER.com 

rolJai@corp.earthlink.com 

dialtn@jhotmail.com 


jackmm@tds.net 
tom@dei.gccoxmail.com 
ricky.keele@jdigitalipvoice.com 
info l@jcampresort.com 
doug@jsupemet.net 

ADDRESS 
INI MASTER 


COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


I 
Yes 
Yes ...._­
Yes 
Ycs 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes ..~ 
Yes 

DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.c. TX249 Chuck. Sch neider@jdpiteieconnect.com Yes j 
DRS Training & Control Systems, LLC. TX718 gharford(a1drs-tcs.com Yes 

TX974 
DSI-lTI, LLC 
DSCI COfJ:~oration 

TH085 
DSL Express TS210 
DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 
DukeNet Communications, LLC TX919 
Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TXI60 
Embarg PaX2hone Services, Inc. TF170 
ENA Services, LLC TX92 I 
Encartele, Inc. TH063 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee 
ENGAGE COMMUNICA nONS TX874 
Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. TX699 
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TY003 
Ernest Communications, Inc. TX244 
EveryCall Communications, Inc. TX744 
Excelacom Light, LLC. TX968 
Express Phone Service TX481 
ExteNet Systems, Inc. TX881 
FairPoint Communications TL719 
Fairwinds Treatment Center TH081 
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 
FiberLight, LLC TX978 

, Fidelity Properties Trust, Inc. TH079 
First American Telecommunications Corporation TE645 
First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 
First Communications, LLC TX910 
FL - CLECI,Lc: TA082 

• FL - CLEC LLC TX948 
FLATEL, Inc. 

... 

TXI64 
Florida Hearing and Telephone TY032 
Florida Multi Media TX420 
Florida Phone Systems, Inc. TX369 
Florida TeleEhone Services, LLC TXI19 
Focus Connection, Inc. T0773 
FPL Fibemet, LLC TA053 
FPL FiberNet, LLC TX603 
FPUAnet Communications TX716 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.c. TX705 
Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 
Frontier Communications of America, Inc. TX493 
Frontier Communications of the S()uth, LLC TL732 

tbattles@jdscicorp.com 
tridgeway@)gtl.net 
jay@dslx.net 
shobbs@)megapath.com 
I in.altamura@)dukenet.com 
tallen@telecomservicebureau.c()m 
alleni@electronet.net 
sandy.khazraeei@centurylink.com 
bcolIie@ena.com 
Brenda.cortes@encartele.net 
cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov 
brad@jengage-commlmications.net 
Thomas.Haluskel(~ECNTel.com 

bo.wheeler@entelegent.com 
Pmasters@jemestgroup.com 
seger(@everycall.com 
mmichaelsi@excclacom.com 
tom@dei.gccoxmail.com 
dtimmi@extenetsystems.com 

-"""­

lwood@fairpoint.com 
maz@fairwindstreatment,com 
tadair@fastphones.net 
Ron.Kormos@FiberLight.com 
hdswell@comcast.net 
guy@firstamericantelecom.com 
showsare@firstchoicetele.com 
mcegelskii@firstcomm.com 
michelle.salisbury@)crowncastle,com 
michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com 
AMatariialFlatel.net 
brooksi@texashearingandtelephone.coITl 

~ 

kathyarcher@flmms.com 
brad@floridaphone.com 
paul@ftstelecom.com 
FocusConnectiont(vaol.com 
david eckmann@)fpl.com 
david eckmannralfpl.com 
FPU Anetralfpua. com 
joe.topel((i)orange-ftgroup.com 
mattdavisralfreecomusa.com 
susan.a.milleri@ftr.com 
susan.a.miller@jftr.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes

IYes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

_ .... Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

"' ­

~ 

-j 

i 
: 

~ 

-~ 

.._­
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

FSH Communications, LLC TH074 mike.johnson!@fshcommunications.com 
• Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl(ilJgru.com 

Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 bmiddleton(@)1bss.net 
• Global Capacity Group, Inc. TX976 info(ilJgJobaIcapacity .com 
, Global Connection Inc. ofAmerica (of Georgia) TX563 abriggs(ilJglobalconnectioninc.com 

Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. TXI76 michael.shortley(cilglobalcrossing.com 
Global Response Corporation TX049 stephens(a)giobairesponse.com 
Global Tel*Link Corporation TF226 DCukier@gtLnet 

I Gracias VRS, LLC TY046 vannessa@asiserYices.com 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcurrier(ilJgranitenetcom 

i Great America Networks, Inc. TX971 ebrackettfalbtigroup.com 
..._--..... 

GRU Communication Services/GRUCom/GRU TA034 wi shartwb(ajgru. com 
GRUCom TX062 wishartwb(ajgru.com 
GSAssociates compliancemanager:Ulgsaudits:com 
GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 me Ilmer(ilJfairpoint.com 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil(ilJgunster.com 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com 
Harbor Communications, LLC TX650 kpolk@harborcom.com 
Hayes E-Government R,esources, Inc. TA067 kmartinoff@hcs.net 
Hicks Laundry Equipment Corp. TEI49 marlahicks@hicksJaundry.com 
Hillsborough County Aviation Authority TSI75 sbogue@TampaAirport.com 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com 
Home Town Telephone, LLC TX740 t. petron@httfl.com 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. cpizer!@hotwiremail.com 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizer(ilJhotwiremail.com 
HQ Global Workplaces LLC TS200 mark.mccartv@regus.com 
HSI Telecom, Inc. TFl50 edward I@hsiweb.com 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 Clay.Myers(alh3net.com 
I Packet Networks, LLC TS214 meastep@ipacketnet.com 
IBC Telecom Corp. TY029 r.bulman@ibctelecom.com 
ICSolutions TG967 Kdawson@icsoiutions.com 
lDT America, Corp. TX694 Carl.Billek@corp.idt.net 
inContact, Inc. TX819 kimm.partridge@incontact.com 
iNetworks Group, Inc. TX983 info!@inetworksgroup.com 
Infinity Networks, Inc. TG968 jhemphill(alinfinitynetworks.biz 
Infotelecom, LLC TX904 jslater@infotelecom.us 

... 

Inline Telecom, Inc. TF521 inline3841 rci;gmai1.com 
i IntelePeer, Inc. TYOO8 asimone(alintelepeer.com 

Intelletrace, Inc. TA080 jriley(altelecompliance.net 
Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. TXI81 marsha.pokorny(alildmail.com

.-

Intellifiber Networks, Inc. TX614 cspurdy(alcavtel.com 
InterGlobe Communications, Inc. TX792 Al Mayerhofffalnyigc.com 
International Network Solutions, LLC TYOIO kkirkeide@ins-us.net 
Internet & Telephone, LLC TY039 pcissel@itllc.net 
Interstate Telecommunications, Inc. TF129 frank@ITI-GA.com 

i Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@intrado.com 
IPC Network Services, Inc. TA081 tlynch(altelecomlawyers.com 
ISN Telcom TX364 j Iieberman@isncom.com 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net 
ITS Telecommunications S~stems, Inc. TX085 donnam(alitstelecom.net 
J C Telecommunication Co., LLC TX884 ,ioliya(aljctelecomm.com 
JLR Communications, Inc. TG887 jrayjlrinc(ilJverizon.net 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle!@kagmlaw.com 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale. fini gan(alkeysenergy .com 

_ ..... 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

..,­

Yes 
Yes i 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes ..­
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes I 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes i 

Yes 
Yes i 
Yes 
Yes i 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes i 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes i 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 
! 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Keys Energy Services TX504 DALE.FINIGAN(a)KevsENERGY.com 
KG Communications TX941 shoresdev(a)aol.com 
Kissimmee Uti I ity Authority TX514 jgrav({vkua.com 

· Knology of Florida, Inc. TX215 bruce.schoonover<1vknology,com 
KPV Enterprises, LLC TF810 knoxpavlaiao I.com 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TX175 diane(a)lakewellington.com 
Latin American Nautilus U.S.A. Inc. TA063 JPattersonlailanautilus.com 

i Legacy Global Telecom TY048 reneesanders7 8(aJgmail. com 
Level 3 Communications, ~LC TX238 Greg. Diamond(aJleve13 .com 
LightCore, a Century Link limited liability company TX986 steven.mckoinCa)centurylink.com 

i Lightsl2eed CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad@lightspeedsolutions.net 
Light year Network Solutions, LLC TX781 Linda.HuntIa)Jightvear.net 
Likwid Communications Inc. TYOJ6 chrislaigolikwid.com 
Linkup Telecom, Inc. TYOO6 mhendrixlaimvlinkuvtelecom.com"-
Litestream Holdings, LLC TX823 sallvlairhodesholdings.net 
LMG Enterprises, LLC TSI96 Img2llaibeJlsouth.net 
Local Telecommunications Services - FL. LLC TY041 elevittrmendstream,com 
Marco Island Cable, Inc. TX905 wgastonla)marcocable.com 
Marcus Centre TS216 Roberta@MarcusCentre.com 
Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. TX937 kscovill((Vtelecomsys.com 
Mass Communications TY023 Darren.mass(wmasscommgrOuD.com 
MBC Telecom LLC TY022 iedsla)mbccom.com 
MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC TX842 ccraiblaimediacomcc.com 
McGraw Communications, Inc. TX713 faheamlaimcgrawcom.net 
MCI World Com Communications, Inc. TE644 david.christian(wverizon.com 
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.C. TX539 will iam.haaslaipaetec. com 
Messer, C(il2arello & Self, PA fselflailawfla.com 
MetTeI TX408 rdichy(iijmettel. net 
Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition, Inc, TY042 jeosteen@miamibroadband,org 
Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, Inc. TG935 j baum(iijfairexpo. com 

i Micro-Comm, Inc. TX984 D, SWEA TT(iijMICRO-COMM.COM 
· Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 JH(iijmymti.com 

Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon brinton@mitel.com 
Mobilitie, LLC TA079 Yvonne(iijmobilitie.com 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 cwallace(iijmomentumtelecom.com 
MOSAIC NETWORX LLC TY044 twierimaa(iijmosaicnetworx.com 
Mountain Communications, LLC TYOl5 Isisler(aJ4-procom.com 
MULTIPH()NE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX901 regulation(aimultiphone.net 
National Phone & Communication Services TH089 NSHIVMANGAl.:raly AHOO.COM 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mikeln\nQutp .com 

I NEFCOM TL715 dnoblesCaltownes.net 
· NET T ALK.COM, INC. TX977 kenneth.hosfeld(mnettalk.com 
! Network Billing Systems, L.L.c. TY047 Jon((Vnbsvoice,com 

Network Innovations, Inc. TA083 rsternla)nitel usa. com 
...-~ 

Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreemanfa:lcentrisinfo.com 

Network Telel2hone Corl2oration TXI87 mhring(@cavte1.com 

Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX805 rmonto(aineutraltandem.com 
... 

TX380 rolhi(aicorp.earthlink:comNew Edge Networks 
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatoryCalnhcgrD.com 

New Talk, Inc. TX776 brian.youngCalystas,com 

, NewPhone, Inc. TX254 jimdry@razorline.com 

NextG Networks East TA074 rmillarla)nextjl;networks.net 
-

NextG Networks East TX801 rmillarCalnextgnetworks.net 

Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfenker llaiearthlink.net 
-

.. ~.. ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes i 

Yes 

J 
I Yes 
' Yes 

Yes 
Yes ,,­

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes I 

Yes i 
Yes 
Yes ! 

Yes i 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

--­

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes I 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes i 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

IYes 
Yes 
Yes 1 
Yes 
Yes i 

Yes 
yes i 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes j 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

.==j.Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

, 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 
..__.. 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAil IN i 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

I 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Norstar TeIecommunications,LLC TX934 support@norstartelecom.com Yes 
North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrell@broadsmart.com Yes ! 

North County Communications Corporation TY034 NCCpuc;@nccom.com Yes ! 

North Palm Beach Telephone Companv TX633 susan@transparent-technology.com Yes 
NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 jrenneker{a)nos.com Yes 

"--' 
Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 gabriel@terranovus.net Yes 

i NTC Communications TS213 earle.mackenzie@lemp.shentel.com Yes 
.. Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel woods. monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 
Office of the Governor Mary.bane@laspbs.state.fl.us Yes 
Omega One Telecommunications TH083 gregdupilka{a)comcast.net Yes 

! One Park Place Executive Suites TS207 manager@oppes.com Yes 
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize@ovctelecom.com ! Yes ~ 
OneTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 sloggins@ltone.net Yes 
OpexteI LLC d/b/a Alodiga TY021 dalonso(iiJopextel.com Yes 
OTC and Omega Telecom TF670 vickiotc(aihotmail.com Yes 
Our Lady of Lourdes Academy TF802 skathryn@olla.org Yes 

.­
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 Imartin@lpacwest.com Yes 
Pacific Telemanagement Services TG903 miker@jaroth-pts.com Yes 

I P AETEC Business Services TXI65 sumer.smith@lpaetec.com Yes
I PaeTec Communications, Inc: TX234 judy.messeng@lpaetec.com Yes 

I TGI67 TGFAT@MSN.COM 
.­

. PalmTel, Inc. Yes 

---lPathway Communications 
..~----

gisele@ameraco~oration.comTSI50 Yes 
Pay Tel Communications, Inc. of the Southeast TF833 tsmith@paytel.com Yes 

I Payphones Plus Plus, LLC THOn pa'yphones@comcast.net Yes 
-~-. .­

Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazisia)peerlessnetwork.com Yes 
PeerTel Communication, LLC TY014 zoharp({l)peertel. com Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, PA gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Peter M Fritz TG929 caver29llilexcite.com Yes 

I Phone Cillb Corporation TX676 phoneclubcorpllilaoi.com Yes 
i Phone XP, L.L.C. TX902 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 

Pioneer Tele[!hone TX903 regulatory@pioneertelephone.com Yes 
PowerNet Global Communications, Inc. TX409 jdollenmayer@lpngmail.com Yes 
Preferred Lons Distance, Inc. TX959 Keithiajpreferredlongdistance.com Yes 
Premier Executive Center TSI99 Barry@premiercenter.net Yes 
PrimeCast TX875 ralderiajgoprimecast.com Yes 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 legal@lprimustel.com Yes 
Public Communications Services, Inc. TG982 dcukier@GTL.net Yes 

i Public Wireless, Inc. TY002 jhaas@publicwireless.com Yes I 

QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 j brown@vcomsolutions.com Yes -J 
Reliance GlobaIcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhornor@relianceglobaIcom.com Yes 
ReTel Communications, Inc. TX594 martin@retelcom.com Yes 
Right/ink USA, Inc. TX657 rightlinkusaiajgmail.com Yes 
Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 holley(illspeedeenet.com Yes 

I RNK Communications Inc. TX942 ~counsel{a)rnkcom.com Yes 
r Rosebud Telephone, LLC TYOII maryannmitcheli(Zj)valornet.com Yes 
i Royal American Hospitality. Inc. TS206 mike.greer(a?rahospitality.com Yes 

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marty(alreuphlaw.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, PA marsha(a?reuph law. com Yes,,-----_.. 

Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 sflaWillsageteiecom.net Yes 
Sago Broadband, LLC TX771 slava{a)sagonet.com Yes 

, SanTel Communications TX433 mikevov@lcfl.rr.com Yes 
I 
' Sarasota Memorial Health Care S~stem TSI46 denis-baker(a?smh.com Yes 

SeaCoast Communications, L.L.c. Tl1005 rfryar6986{a)cox.net Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

I 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Securus Technologies, Inc. TG225 CHopfinger(a}securustech.net 
SH Services LLC TX797 mariow.hcontrol.com 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. TX078 bentonlWshands. ufl.edu 
SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 shamakerla1sipinterchange.com 
SKYNET360, LLC TX973 jose@skynet360.net 
Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhall@smartcity.com 
Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 jerowe@smartcity.com 
Smart Citi: Telecom TG756 I bhall(a!.smartcity. com 
Smart City Telecom TL731 IbhalllWsmartcity.com 
SNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info@snccom.net 
South Miami Wash Bowl, Inc. TD940 jtalsmwb.w.aol.com 
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 mwoods@setel.net 
Southern Communications Systems Inc. TG507 SJones l@att.net 
Southern Light, LLC TA059 gtapscott@southernlightfiber.com 
Southern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscott@southernlightfiber.com 
Southern Payphones Company TF397 ARMANDOLA,w.BELLSOUTH.NET 
SOUTHERN PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC TG939 sopubcomlWatt.net 

i Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stnla14stn.com 
Southern Telecom TX414 waellisla1southernco.com 
Sprint Commllnications Company Limited Partnership TX045 susan.berlin(tilsprint.com 
St. Augustine/St. Johns County Airport Authority TG840 ckh(aJsgj-airport.com 
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee(aJstarvox.com 
STS Telecom TX698 rolla@corp.earthlink.com 
STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkramerla1ststelecom.com 
Summit Broadband TX038 BKincaid(a;summit-Broadband.com 
Summit Executive Suites TSI59 jake(a!.summitbldg.com 
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan@suntelusa.com 
Sunesys, LLC TX895 pbradshaw@sunesys.com 
Synergy Telecom Service Co .. Inc. TG963 J ohnCrawford(aJSATX.RR. COM 
T-NETIX Telecommunications Serviees, Inc. TGOOI CHopfinger@seeurustech.net 
T3 Communieations, Inc. TX691 j.reellWt3com.net 
Talk America Inc. TX036 mhring(aJcavtel.com 
Talk's Cheal' TG960 peter(tilachievatelecom.com 
Talquin Eleetric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa(aJtalquinelectric.com 
Talton Communications, Inc. TG902 julius(aJtalton.com 
Taylor County Board of County Commissioners TG900 building.director@,taylorcountYKov.com 

• TCG South Florida TA032 greg. follensbeelWatt.com 
TDS Telecom/Quincv Telephone TL7J8 Thomas. mccabe@tdsteleeom.com 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens(aJtminc.com 
TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 clecinfo@telcentris.com 

I TelCove OEerations, LLC TX912 Greg.Diamondla1level3 .com 
Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 susanla1telecircuit.com 
Teleconnect LLC TY020 todds3(tilcox.net 
TeleDias Communications, Inc. TX965 sales@,teledias.com 
Telefonica Express TX795 ALol'ez9515lWaol.com 
Telepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoingsfaltelapexinc.com 
Telephone Operating Systems, Inc. TD904 atlphones@,aol.com 
Telequip Labs, Inc. TG343 CHopfinger(a!.securustech.net 

• Telovations Inc. TX897 mswanson(a!.teJovations.com 
TeJrite Corporation TX870 michaeJ.geoffroy(a!.telrite.com 
Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 daguirre(aJtelscape.net 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 idickey@terratelecom.net 
The Boeing Company TX737 lois.cule@boeing.com 
The Centers of West shore TS215 ~" I~UI 1\o>l~IlUre.com 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


I 
I EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

The Christian and ¥issionary Alliance Foundation, Inc. TF876 scottmoore@.shellpoint.org 
The Imron Network TE570 moiackbillrmaol.com 
The Other Phone Company, Inc. TX082 mhring@cavteLcom 
The Raymond F. Kravis Center for the Performing Arts, TG96 I segaloff@kravis.org 
Inc. 
The Ultimate Connection, L.C. d/b/a DayStar TX389 derekdr@daystar.net 

. Communications 
i Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot TX761 Jean.lee@heJlodial.com 
I Touch Base Communications TX722 vanessa.leonla)spectrotel.com 

Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manza!onelaltouchtone.net 
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpackfaltqcc.com 
Trans Florida Communications, Inc. TE863 distrito@tampabay.rr.com 
Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgnepp@tnciLcom 
Transparent Technology Services Corporation TSI92 susanfaltransparent-technology.com 

i Trinity Holdings Ltd., Inc. TF068 Eldaboo@Hotmail.com 
Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@tristarcorp.net 
TRL Enterprises TG489 rhubb621a)live.com 
tw telecom of florida I.p. TAOl3 Carolvn.Ridley@twtelecom.com 
tw telecom of florida, I.p. Carolyn.Ridlev(tvtwtelecom.com 

i U.S. MetroEolitan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott. tonarellirmusmetrotel. com 
US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdaniels@ustelesis.us 

! Value-Added Communications, Inc. TH088 V ACRegulatory@vaci.com 
Vanco US, LLC TX987 TMeyer@relianceglobalcom.com 
VBNet, Incorporated TX630 jackrmvbnet.net 
Velocity The Greatest Phone C()mpany Ever, Inc. TYOO4 chip(alvelocity.org 
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAOO5 david. christian@verizon.com 
Verizon Florida LLC Demetria.G.CIarkrmverizon.com 
Verizon Florida LLC TF859 david.christian(alverizon.com 

! Verizon Florida LLC TL7IO david.christianfalverizon.com 
Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian@verizon.com 
Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 de.oroarkfalverizon.com 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary(aldashcs.com 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg@vodanetworks.net 
VOX3COM TX609 emaldonado@dslLnet 

. Voxbeam Telecommunications Inc. TY043 isaacsfaJisg-telecom.com 
! Wholesale Carrier Servi\;es, Inc. TX64 I rclark@wcs.com 

...._----. 

WiMacTel, Inc. TY031 james. mackenzie@quortechequities.com 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TG415 bettye.j. willisfalwindstream.com 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com 
Windstream KDL, Inc. TX957 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com 
Windstream Norlight, Inc. TX645 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com 
Windstream NTI, Inc. TX961 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com 
Wind stream NuVox, Inc. TX824 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com 

i WonderLink Communications, LLC TY038 gowonderlink@gmail.com 
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyrrmwlicommunications.com 

i www.netquincy.com TX686 JThomasfaJmyquincv. net 
XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com 
XYN Communications of Florida, LLC TY027 heidi@xyncom.com .---
YMax Communications Corp. TX850 peter. russo@ymaxcorp.com 
Z.K. Mart, Inc. TG846 ABDUL 786rmaol.com 

i Zone Telecom, LLC TX726 reguJatoryaffairsrmzonetelecom.com 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 628482) 

Attachments: 07996-11. pdf 

The attached order Or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems openin9 this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'1 13-6770. 


When replyin9. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/31/2011 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Jim Polk 

Sent: Friday, October 28,2011 7:53 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Cc: Diamond Williams; Bob Casey; Jim Polk 

-----_Subject: RE: Frontier Communications of the South, Inc. - Lifeline Link-up 

Unless the Telecom files it as confidential, otherwise it can be processed as a 
regular filing. I just had an email from Sprint-Virgin Mobile (Assurance Wireless 
and their email was redacted. They further stated it would be filed confidential 
with your office ... .lf you have a question, please let me know. 

JlimJjJo/k 
Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Market Practices Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·0850 

Tel: 850/413-6510 

Fax: 8501413·6511 


JPolk@PSC.STA TE.FL.US 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 4:54 PM 
To: Bob Casey; Jim Polk 
Cc: Diamond Williams 
Subject: Frontier Communications of the South, Inc. - Lifeline Link-up 

Question: 

Frontier has not been claiming their lifeline and Link-up quarterly reports as 
confidential. but we've been assumming they are confidential. so we've been processing 
it as confidential. 

Is/Should this report be confidential? or just a regular filing? 

If it is to be confidential. the company needs to note that they are claiming it as such 
in their cover letter. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office. of Commission Clerk 
25'10 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-'113-682'1 

10/28/2011 

http:TE.FL.US
mailto:JPolk@PSC.STA


eLK Official Flllng*fIfI*101141201111:24 AM ***fIfI f 

Matilda Sande,.. 110000· Or 

Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Notice Type:, 

Carolyn Craig 
Friday. October 14, 2011 11 :25 AM 
ClK • Orders I Notices; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

101141201110:43:00 AM 
Undocketed 
Notice of CommissionMtg.·lifeline service 
Workshop 

CP.J~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
360networks (USA) inc. TX524 charles.forst@360.nct Yes i 

41T, Inc. TS217 nnobayed@4it-inc.com Yes 
i A&M Communications & Payphones TF577 maw321 (ti?comcast.net Yes 

A-I Telephone Systems TE964 y2ktelecom@aol.com Yes 
A.C.T. Advanced Communication Technologies Inc. TH062 gary34231@hotmail.com Yes 
A.SUR Net, Inc. TA057 GMesa@columbus-networks.com Yes 
AboveNet Communications, Inc. TX317 wscheppy@above.net Yes 
Absolute Home Phones, Inc. TYOOI chrispeltier@live.com Yes 
Access Communications, LLC. TX719 Rslinin@MyAccessComm.com Yes 
Access Media 3, Inc. TY05! rneumannialam3 inc.com Yes 
Access One, Inc. TX880 jwichlin@accessoneinc.com Yes 
Access Point, Inc. TX!95 regulatoryaffairsialaccesspointinc.com Yes 
Access2go, Inc. TY036 kmorgan@acc2go.com Yes 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 cjones(ti?acninc.com Yes 
Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc. TY049 isaacs@isg-telecom.com Yes 

• Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen:al.csiweb.com Yes 
Affordable Phone Services, Inc. TX432 isf@htcofflcom Yes 
Agent Alliance Corporation TE692 AACCOM(ti?MSN.COM Ycs 
Airespring, Inc. TX808 catt@airespring.com Yes 

I AireWire, Inc. TY050 mwilliams(ti?airewire.com Yes 
ALEC, Inc. TX74! mhayesialalec. net Yes 
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 chari ieialalternativephone. com Yes 
American Dial Tone, Inc. TX274 regulatory(ti?telecomgroup.com Yes 
American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 rob.heath@afnltd.com Yes 
American Telephone Company LLC TX920 leog@getatc.com Yes 
American Utility Systems, Inc. TS201 Igarvin@auba.net Yes 
Americatel Corporation TX751 regulatory(almatrixbt.com Yes 
AmTel TX988 markm@telopsint.com Yes 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontreras@cimatelecom.com Yes 
Assurance Home Phone Services, Inc. TY017 garywaynebirch@assurancehomephoneservices.com Yes 
Astro Tel, Inc. TX671 mike@astrotel.us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg.follensbeeialatt.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee(ti?att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TX031 greg. fol lensbee(ajatt.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TXJ37 greg. follensbee:al.att. com Yes 
A TC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX956 Janae. W alkerBronson@americantower.com Yes 
Atiantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controller@atlantic.net Yes 
ATN, Inc. TE79 I amtel@atni.net Yes 
ATN, Inc. TX47 I amte!@atnLnet Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Baldwin County InternetlDSSI Service, L.L.C. TX725 max.kipfer@discoverbeyond.com Yes 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX918 Ijfreemanialbandwidth.com Yes 
Bayfront Health System, Inc. TS156 Bob. Thornton@)Bayfront.org ~es
BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 Dboudria@)bcntele.com es 
Beach One Telecom, Inc. TG500 bygeorge25@aol.com Yes 
Bealls Communications Group, LLC TH054 Vicky@bealls.net Yes 
BeCruising Telecom TX967 roig@general-computer.com Yes 
Benchmark Communications, LLC TX827 mark@theguidrys.com I Yes 
BetterWorld Telecom TX947 gpowell(ti?betterworldtelecom.com Yes 
Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 tara,iackson(ajbirch.com Yes 
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. TX476 cbunce@)birch.com Yes 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), TX631 marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com Yes i 

LLC 
! Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjm@wjmesq.com Yes 

Broadband Dynamics, L.L.C. TX980 rrife@diversifiedconsulting.net Yes 

Printed on 10/14/2011 at3:ll:04 PM 
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BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 mlandreth{tl}broadriver.com Yes 
Broadview Networks, Inc. TX655 jharper@broadviewnet.com Yes 
Broadvox-CLEC, LLC TX995 jslater@broadvox.com Yes 
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.eom Yes 
Broward County Telecommunications Division TG877 bsanchez@broward.org Yes 
Brydels Communications, LLC TX915 brydels@everycall.com Yes 
BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 Iinda.cicco{tl}bt.com Yes 
BTEL, Inc. TX883 Faisal{tl}btelinc.net Yes 
Buddy's Cafe TH073 Buddyscafegifis@aol.com Yes 
Budget Phone TX307 davidd{tl}budgetPrepay.com Yes 
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. TX679 dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com Yes 
Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl TX105 rolla@corp.earthlink.com Yes 
Cable & Wireless Americas Operations, Inc. TA069 Richard.Mullocktlilcw.com Yes 
Callis Communications, Inc. TX990 dean.parker(a),mycallis.com Yes 
callVRS TY040 vrs@callvrs.info Yes 
Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 wclavey@pavlovmedia.com Yes 
Castle Telecomm TG062 cast6304@bellsouth.net Yes 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory.dept(a),cbeyond.net Yes ! 

Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes I 
CenturyLink TX129 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
Century Link Communications TX866 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes I 
CenturyLink QCC TX273 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
CfL Payphones TG725 taxinfo@cflinc.com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com Yes 
Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. TYOO9 christopher.wilson@cbts.cinbell.com Yes 
Cinemark USA, Inc. TF865 JTurrentine@cinemark.com Yes 
City of Bartow TA052 psams.cm@cityofbartow.net Yes 
City of Bushnell TA043 vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com Yes 
City of Daytona Beach TX628 claryj@codb.us Yes 
City of Lakeland TA018 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans(a)leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Leesburg TA041 john. vanhom@Jeesburgflorida.gov Yes 

• City of Ocala TA036 Aphelps@ocalafl.org Yes 
City of Ocala TX097 Aphelps@ocaJafl.org Yes 
Clear Choice Communications TX841 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes 
Clear Rate Communications, Inc. TY030 snamy@c1earrate.com Yes 
Coin Phone Management Company TF447 sfergusonratcpmc. biz Yes 
Coin-Tel TH078 hylton{tl}comind.net Yes 
Comcast Long Distance TA061 richard wolferatcable.comcast.com Yes 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone 

TX576 richard _ wolfe@cable.comcast.com Yes 

• Comity Communications, LLC TY018 stevin@comitycommunications.com Yes 
Commercial Pay Phones, Inc. TE874 compayratgate.net Yes 
Commercial Telephone's, Inc. TE262 payfonezrataol.com Yes 
ComNet (USA) LLC TX728 lindapengratcomnet-telecom.com Yes 
Comtech21, LLC TX759 support@comtech21.com Yes 
Con terra Ultra Broadband, LLC TA075 alee@conterra.com Yes 
Convergia, Inc. TY025 Joyce.tessier{tl}future.ca Yes 
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com Yes 
CoreTel Florida, Inc. TX830 chrisratcoretel.net Yes 

! Covad Communications Company TX237 katherine.mudge@.megapath.com Yes 
Covista, Inc. TX574 mark@csilongwood.com Yes 

i Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. TY024 ikom@storesonline.com Yes 
Cross Bay Network TE527 gfrai feri@gmail.com Yes 

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

Crown Correctional Telephone, Inc. TH087 rbartula(tijcrowncorrectionaltelephone.com Yes 
Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar(tijcnsny.net Yes 
Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC TS195 cgarrett(tijbroadvox.com Yes 
Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. TA045 cnichols@DFSFIBER.com Yes 
DeltaCom. Inc. TX056 rolla@corp.earthlink.com Yes 
Dial Tone Connections, Inc. TH045 dialtnl@hotmail.com Yes 
Dialtone Telecom, LLC TX612 jackmm(altds.net Yes 
Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes i 

orGnALlPVOICE, INC. TX991 ricky.keele(tijdigitalipvoice.com Yes 
Donald C. Bauerle TF305 info 1 (tijcampresort.com Yes 
Douglas B. Ferrell TD693 doug@supemet.net Yes 
DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. TX249 Chuck.Schneider@dpiteleconnect.com Yes 
DRS Training & Control Systems, LLC. TX718 gharford@drs-tcs.com Yes 
DSCI Corporation TX974 tbattles(tijdscicorp.com Yes 
DSI·ITI, LLC TH085 tridgeway@gtl.net Yes 
DSL Express TS210 jay(tijdslx.net Yes 
DSLnct Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs(tijmegapath.com Yes 
DukeNet Communications, LLC TX919 lin.altamura(tijdukenet.com Yes --.J 

Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 tallen(tijtelecomservicebureau.com Yes 
ElectroNet Interrnedia Consulting, Inc. TX160 allen(tijel ectronet. net Yes 
Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. TFI70 sandy. khazraee@centurylink.com Yes I 
ENA Services, LLC TX921 bcollie(tijena.com Yes 
Encartele, Inc. TH063 Brenda. cortes(tijencartele. net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
ENGAGE COMMUNICA nONS TX874 brad@engage-communications.net Yes 
Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. TX699 Thomas.Haluskey@ECNTel.com Yes 
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TYOO3 boo wheeler@entelegent.com Yes 
Equity Pay Telephone Co., Inc. TG897 robert@equitypaytel.com Yes 
Ernest Communications, Inc. TX244 Pmasters@emestgroup.com Yes 
EveryCall Communications, Inc. TX744 seger(tijeverycall.com Yes 
Excelacom Light, LLC. TX968 mmichaels@excelacom.com Yes 
Express Phone Service TX48 I tom(tijdei. gccoxmail. com Yes 
ExteNet Systems, Inc. TX881 dtimm(Q}extenetsystems. com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood(tijfairpoint.com Yes ! 

i Fairwinds Treatment Center TH081 maz(tijfairwindstreatment.com Yes I 
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 tadairl@fastphones.net Yes 
FiberLight, LLC TX978 Ron.Korrnos@FiberLight.com Yes 

i Fidelity Properties Trust, Inc. TH079 hdswell@comcast.net Yes 
First American Telecommunications Corporation . TE645 guy@firstamericantelecom.com Yes 
First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 showsare@firstchoicetele.com Yes 

I First Communications, LLC TX9IO mcegelski@firstcomm.com Yes 
FL· CLEC LLC I TA082 michelle. sal isbury@crowncastIe.com Yes 
FL- CLEC LLC TX948 miche lIe. sal isbury@crowncastle.com Yes 
FLA TEL, Inc. TXl64 AMatari(tijFlatel. net Yes 
Florida Hearing and Telephone TY032 brooks(altexashearingandtelephone.com Yes i 

Florida Multi Media TX420 kathyarcheritVflmms.com Yes 
! Florida Phone Systems. Inc. TX369 brad@floridaphone.com Yes 

Florida Telephone Services, LLC TXl19 paul@ftstelecom.com Yes 
Focus Connection, Inc. TG773 F ocusConnectionitVaol.com Yes 
FPL Fibernet, LLC TA053 david eckmann6iJilJl.com Yes 
FPL FibcrNet, LLC TX603 david eckmann(tijfpl.com Yes 
FPUAnet Communications TX716 FPUAnet@ilJua.com Yes 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. TX705 joe.topel(tijorange·ftgroup.com Yes 
Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 mattdavisl@freecomusa.com Yes 
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Frontier Communications ofAmerica, Inc. TX493 susan.a.miller( yftr.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.milier( llftr.com Yes 
FSH Communications, LLC TH074 mike.johnsonG afshcommunications.com Yes 
Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl@gru.com Yes 
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 bmiddleton(ii))1bss.net Yes 
Global Capacity Group. Inc. TX976 info@globalcapacity.com Yes 
Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) TXS63 abriggs@globalconnectioninc.com Yes ! 
Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. TX176 michael.shortley(a)globalcrossing.com Yes 
Global Response Corporation TX049 stephens(a)gIobalresponse.com Yes 
Global Tel*Link Corporation TF226 DCukier@gtLnet Yes 
GPE Southeast TH076 AI mansour@msn.com Yes 
Gracias VRS, LLC TY046 vannessa@asiservices.com Yes 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcurrier@granitenet.com Yes 
Great America Networks, Inc. TX971 ebrackett@btigroup.com Yes 
GRU Communication Services/GRUComlGRU TA034 wishartwb@gru.com Yes 
GRUCom TX062 wishartwb@gru.com Yes 
GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 meIImer(a)fairpoint.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A bkeating@gunster.com Yes 
Harbor Communications, LLC TX6S0 kpolk(a)harborcom.com Yes 
Hayes E-Government Resources, Inc. TA067 kmartinoff(a)hcs. net Yes 
Hicks Laundry Equipment Corp. TE149 marlahicks(a)hickslaundry.com Yes i 

Hillsborough County Aviation Authority TS17S sbogue@TampaAirport.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may(a)hklaw.com f*Home Town Telephone, LLC TX740 t. petron@httfl.com 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizer@hotwiremail.com Yes 
HQ Global Workplaces LLC TS200 mark. mccarty(a)regus. com Yes 
HSJ Telecom, Inc. TF150 edward I raJ.hsiweb. com Yes 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TXS90 CIay.Myers@h3net.com Yes 
I Packet Networks, LLC . TS214 meastep(a)ipacketnet.com Yes 
IBC Telecom Corp. TY029 r.bulman@ibctelecom.com Yes ! 

ICSolutions TG967 Kdawson@icsolutions.com Yes 
i IDT America, Corp. TX694 CarLBillek@corp.idt.net Yes 

inContact, Inc. TX819 kimm. partridge@incontact.com Yes 
iNetworks Group, Inc. TX983 info@inetworksgroup.com ! Yes 
Infinity Networks, Inc. TG968 jhemphill@infinitynetworks.biz Yes i 
Infotelecom, LLC TX904 jslater(a)infotelecom.us Yes 
Inline Telecom, Inc. TF521 inline3841 @gmail.com Yes 

i IntelePeer, Inc. TYOO8 asimoneraJ.intelepeer.com Yes I 
Intelietrace, Inc. TA080 jriley@telecompliance.net Yes 
Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. TX181 marsha.pokorny@ildmail.com Yes 
InteIlifiber Networks, Inc. TX614 cspurdy@cavte!.com Yes 1 
InterGlobe Communications, Inc. TX792 AI Mayerhoff(a)nyigc.com Yes 
International Network Solutions, LLC TYOIO kkirkeide@ins-us.net Yes 
Internet & Telephone, LLC TY039 pcissel@itllc.net Yes 
Interstate Telecommunications, Inc. TFl29 frank@ITI-GAcom Yes 
Intrado Communications Inc. I TX607 regulatoryraJ.intrado.com Yes 
IPC Network Services, Inc. TA081 tlynch@telecomlawyers.com Yes 
ISN Telcom TX364 jlieberman@isncom.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TX08S donnam(a).itstelecom. net Yes 
J C Telecommunication Co., LLC TX884 jolivafa{jctelecomm.com Yes 
JLR Communications, Inc. I TG887 jray.j Irinc(a)verizon. net Yes I 
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


PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

Keys Energy Services EM864 
Kevs Energy Services TX504 
KG Communications TX941 
Kissimmee Utility Authority TX514 
Knology of Florida, Inc, TX215 
KPV Enterprises, LLC TF810 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TX175 
Latin American Nautilus U.S.A Inc. ETA063 
Legacy Global Telecom TY048 
Level 3 Communications, LLC TX238 
LightCore, a CenturyLink limited liability company TX986 
Lightspeed CLEC, Inc. TX994 
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC TX781 
Likwid Communications Inc. TY016 
Linkup Telecom, Inc. TYOO6 

ADDRESS 
INEMAIL 

MASTERADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

dale.finigan@}keysenergy.com Yes 
DALE.FINIGAN@}KeysENERGY,com Yes 
shoresdev@}aoLcom Yes 
jgray@J<ua.com Yes 
bruce.schoonover@knology.com Yes 
knoxpay@aol.com Yes 
diane@}lakewellington.com Yes 
JPatterson@}lanautilus.com Yes 
reneesanders78@}gmail.com Yes 
Greg,Diamond@leveI3.com Yes 
steven.mckoinraJcenturylink.com Yes 
brad(iv.lightspeedsolutions.net Yes 
Linda.Hunt@}lightyear.net Yes 
chris@golikwid.com Yes 
mhendrix@mylinkuptelecom.com Yes 

Litestream Holdings, LLC 
! 	 LMG Enterprises, LLC 

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
MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. 
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.c. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
MetTel 
Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition, Inc. 
Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, Inc. 
Micro-Comm, Inc. 

TX823 
TSI96 
TY04l 
TX905 
TS216 
TX937 
TY023 
TY022 
TX842 
TX713 
TE644 
TX539 

TX408 
TY042 
TG935 
TX984 

sallyraJrhodesholdings.net Yes 
Img21 raJbellsouth.net Yes i 

elevitt@endstream.com Yes 
wgaston@marcocable.com Yes 

!RobertaraJMarcusCentre.com Yes 
kscovill@telecomsys.com Yes 
Darren, mass@}masscommgroup.com Yes i 

jeds@}mbccom.com Yes 
ccraib@mediacomcc.com Yes 
fahearnraJmcgrawcom. net Yes 
david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
william.haas@paetec.com Yes 
fself@lawtla.com Yes 
rdichy@mettel.net Yes I 
jeosteen@miamibroadband.org Yes 
jbaum@}fairexpo,com Yes 
D.SWEATT(a1MICRO-COMM.COM Yes 

Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 JHraJmymti.com Yes 
Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon brinton@miteLcom Yes 
MLV Communications, Inc. TG821 phil1ipsmarie@msn.com Yes 
Mobilitie, LLC TA079 Yvonne@mobilitie.com Yes 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 cwallace@momentumtelecom.com Yes 
MOSAIC NETWORX LLC TY044 twierimaa@mosaicnetworx.com Yes 
Mountain Communications, LLC TYOl5 Isisler@}4-procom.com Yes 
MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX901 reguiation@}multiphone.net Yes 
National Phone & Communication Services TH089 NSHIVMANGAL@}YAHOO.COM Yes 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mike@}navteLcom Yes 

i NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
NET TALK.COM, INC. TX977 ken neth.hosfeld@nettalk.com Yes 
Network Billing Systems, L.L.C. TY047 Jon@nbsvoice.com Yes 
Network Innovations, Inc. TA083 rstemraJnitelusa.com Yes 
Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreeman@}centrisinfo.com Yes 
Network Telephone Corporation TXI87 mhring@}cavteLcom Yes 

: Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX805 rrnonto@neutraltandem.com Yes 
I New Edge Networks TX380 roIla@}corp.earthlink.com Yes 
! New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatory@}nhcgrp.com Yes 

New Talk, Inc. TX776 brian.young@ystas.com Yes 
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

IOmega One Telecommunications 
One Park Place Executive Suites 
One Voice Communications, Inc. 
OneTone Telecom, Inc. 
Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga 
OTC and Omega Telecom 
Our Lady of Lourdes Academy 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. 
Pacific Telemanagement Services 
P AETEC Business Services 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. 
PalmTel, Inc. 
Pathway Communications 
Pay Tel Communications, Inc. ofthe Southeast 
PaYj)hone Manager, Inc. 
Payphones Plus Plus, LLC 
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC 
PeerTel Communication, LLC 
~on, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, PA 
~ritz 

Phone Club Corporation 
Phone XP, L.L.C. 
Pioneer Telephone 
PowerNet Global Communications, Inc. 
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. 
Premier Executive Center 
PrimeCast 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. 
Public Communications Services, Inc. 
Public Wireless, Inc. 
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. 
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. 
ReTel Communications, Inc. 
Rightlink USA, Inc. 
Ring Connection, Inc. 
RNK Communications Inc. 
Rosebud Telephone, LLC 
Royal American Hospitality. Inc. 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, PA 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, PA 
Sage Telecom, Inc. 
Sago Broadband, LLC 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TX80l 
TX780 
TX934 
TX587 
TY034 
TX633 
TX227 
TX566 
TS213 

TH083 
TS207 
TX927 
TX962 
TY021 
TF670 
TF802 
TX857 
TG903 
TX165 
TX234 
TG\67 
TSI50 
TF833 
TH084 
THu,,,­
TX89I 
TYOl4 

TG929 
TX676 
TX902 
TX903 
TX409 
TX959 
TSl99 
TX875 
TX371 
TG982 
TY002 
TX372 
TX715 
TX594 
TX657 
TX266 
TX942 
TYOll 
TS206 

TX940 
TX771 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

rmillarrmnextgnetworks.net 
sfenkerl@earthlink.net 
support(a'Jnorstartelecom.com 
tcorrell(a'Jbroadsmart.com 
NCCpuc@nccom.com 
susan@transparent-technology.com 
jrenneker@nos.com 
gabriel@terranovus.net 
earle.mackenzie@emp.shentel.com 
ro berts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us 
woods.monica(a'JLeg.State.FL.us 
Mary. bane(a'Jlaspbs. state.fl. us 
gregdupilka@comcast.net 
manager@oppes.com 
sdize@ovctelecom.com 
sloggins@ltone.net 
dalonso@opextel.com 
vickiotc(a'Jhotmail.com 
skathryn@olla.org 

I Imartin(a'Jpacwest.com 
miker(a'Jjaroth-pts.com 
sumer.smith@paetec.com 
judy.messeng(a'Jpaetec.com 
TGFAT@MSN.COM 
gisele@fomeracorporation.com 
tsmith@paytel.com 

I jim@payphonemanager.com 
payphones@comcast.net 
dmeldazis(a'Jpeerlessnetwork.com 
zoharp@peerteLcom 
gene(a'Jpenningtonlaw. com 
caver29(li'Jexcite.com 
phoneclubcorp@aol.com 
gregf@gobroadstar.com 
regulatory@pioneertelephone.com 
jdollenmayer@pngmail.com 
KeitM~preferredlongdistance.com 

Barry~~premiercenter.net 

ralder~~goprimecast.com 
legaI@primusteI.com 
dcukier@GTL.net 
jhaas(li'Jpublicwireless.com 
jbrown@vcomsolutions.com 
mhomor@relianceglobalcom.com 
martin@retelcom.com 
rightlinkusa@gmail.com 
hoiley@speedeenet.com 
gcounsel@mkcom.com 
maryannmitchell@valornet.com 
mike.greer@rahospitaiity.com 
marty(a'Jreuphlaw.com 
marsha(a'Jreuph law. com 
stlatt@sagetelecom.net 
slava@sagonet.com 

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
Sarasota Memorial Health Care System I TSl46 denis-baker@smh.com Yes 
SeaCoast Communications, L.L.C. THOO5 rfryar6986@Cox.net Yes 
Securus Technologies, Inc. TG225 CHopfinger@securustech.net Yes 
SH Services LLC TX797 mario@hcontroLcom Yes 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. TX078 benton@shands.ufl.edu Yes 
SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 terchange.com Yes 
SKYNET360, LLC TX973 jose@skynet360.net Yes 
Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 jcrowe@smartcity.com Yes 

i Smart City Telecom TG756 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
SNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info@snccom.net Yes 
South Miami Wash Bowl, Inc. TD940 jtalsmwb@aol.com Yes 
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 mwoods@setel.net Yes 
Southern Communications Systems Inc. TG507 SJones I@att.net Yes 
Southern Light, LLC TA059 gtapscottlivsouthern I ightfiber. com Yes 
Southern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscott!a2southern ligh tfi ber. com Yes 
Southern Payphones Company TF397 ARMANOOLA@BELLSOUTH.NET Yes 
SOUTHERN PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC TG939 sOPubcom@att.net Yes 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes 

! Southern Telecom TX4l4 waellis@southernco.com Yes 
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 susan. berlin@sprint.com Yes 
S1. Augustine/St. Johns County Airport Authority TG840 ckh@sgj-ai~ort.com Yes 
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee@starvox.com Yes 
STS Telecom TX698 rolla@corp.earthlink.com Yes 

! STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkramer@ststelecom.com Yes 
Summit Broadband TX038 BKincaid@summit-Broadband.com Yes 
Summit Executive Suites TSl59 jake@summitbldg.com Yes 
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan@suntelusa.com Yes 
Sunesys, LLC TX895 pbradshaw@sunesys.com Yes 
Synergy Telecom Service Co., Inc. TG963 JohnCrawford@SATX.RR.COM Yes 
T-NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc. TGOOl CHopfinger@securustech.net Yes 
T3 Communications, Inc. TX69l j.reel@t3com.net I Yes 
Talk America Inc. TX036 mhring@cavtel.com Yes 

i Talk's Cheap TG960 peter@achievatelecom.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa(ciitalquinelectric.com Yes 
Talton Communications, Inc. TG902 julius@talton.com Yes 
Taylor County Board of County Commissioners TG900 building.director@taylorcountygov.com Yes 
TCO South Florida TA032 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
TOS TelecomlQuincyTelephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Technologies Mana~ement, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes 
TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 c1ecinfo(ciite1centris.com Yes 
TelCove Operations, LLC TX912 Greg.Diamond@leveI3.com Yes 
Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 susan@telecircuit.com Yes 
Teleconnect LLC TY020 todds3!a2cox.net Yes 
TeleDias Communications, Inc. TX965 sales@teledias.com 
Telefonica Express TX795 ALopez9515@aol.com ~Telepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@telapexinc.com 
Telephone Operating Systems, Inc. T0904 atlphones@aol.com Yes 
Teiequip Labs, Inc. TG343 CHopfinger@securustech.net Yes 

i Telovations Inc. TX897 mswanson@telovations.com Yes 
i Telrite Corporation TX870 michael.geoffroy@teirite.com Yes 

TeJscape Communications, Inc. TX796 daguirre(ciite)scape.net Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 idickey(ajterratelecom, net Yes 
The Boeing Company TX737 lois,cule@lboeing,com 
The Centers of Westshore TS215 sales@lcentersofwestshore.com Yes 
The Christian and Missionary Alliance Foundation, Inc. TF876 scottmoore@lshellpoint.org Yes 
The Imron Network TE570 mojackbill(aJaol.com Yes 
The Other Phone Company, Inc. TX082 mhring(ajcavtel.com Yes 
The Raymond F, Kravis Center for the Performing Arts, TG961 segaloff@kravis,org Yes 
Inc, 
The Ultimate Connection, L.C. d/b/a DayStar TX389 derekdr@daystar,net Yes 
Communications 

I Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot TX761 Jean.lee(ajhellodial.com Yes 
I Touch Base Communications TX722 vanessa,leon@.spectrotel.com Yes 

Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manzalone@.touchtone.net Yes 
TQC Communications, Corp, TX092 bpack@.tQcc.com Yes 
Trans Florida Communications, Inc. TE863 distrito(ajtampabaY.rr,com Yes 
Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgneop(ajtnciLcom Yes 
Transparent Technology Services Corporation TS192 susan@ltransparent-technology.com Yes 
Trinity Holdings Ltd" Inc. TF068 Yes 
Tristar Communications Corp, TX900 ngross@ltristarcorp.net Yes 
TRL Enterprises TG489 rhubb62(ajlive.com Yes 
tw telecom of florida I.p. TAO 13 Carolvn.Ridley(ajtwtelecom.com Yes 
tw telecom oftlorida, I.p. Carolyn.Ridley(a)twtelecom.com Yes 
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott.tonarelli@.usmetrotel.com Yes 
US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdaniels@lustelesis.us Yes 
Value-Added Communications, Inc. TH088 V ACRegulatofv(a:)vaci.com Yes 
Vanc~ US, LLC TX987 TMeyer@.relianceg]obalcom.com Yes 
VBNet, Incorporated TX630 iack@vbnet.net Yes 
Velocity The Greatest Phone Company Ever, Inc. TYOO4 chip(aJvelocitv.org Yes 
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAOO5 david.christian@.verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC Demetria.G.Clark(aJverizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TF859 david.christian@.verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7IO david.christian(a:)verizon.com Yes 

• Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian(ajverizon.com Yes 
Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 de.oroark(aJverizon.com Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary(ajdashcs.com Yes 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 Imb".,V:d@"WMh.n" Yes 
VOX3COM TX emaldonado dslLnet Yes 
Voxheam Telecommunications Inc. TY043 m Yes 
Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. TX641 rclark wcs.com Yes 
WiMacTel, Inc. TY031 iames.mackenzie(alQuortecheQuities.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TG415 bettve. i.wiIlis@.windstream.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis(ajwindstream.com Yes 
Windstream KDL, Inc. TX957 bettye. i.willis( iJwindstream.com Yes 
Windstream Norlight, Inc. TX645 bettve.i.willis( llwindstream.com Yes 
Windstream NTl, Inc. TX961 bettve. j. wi !lis( llwindstream.com Yes 
Windstream NuVox, Inc. TX824 bettve.j.willis( llwindstream.com Yes 
WonderLink Communications, LLC TY038 gowonderlink ~2maiLcom Yes 
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr(a)wticommunications.com Yes 
www.netquincy.com TX686 JThomas@lmyquincy.net Yes 
XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 iohn. ivanuska@Jxo.com Yes 
XYN Communications of Florida, LLC TY027 heidi@lxyncom.com Yes 
YMa.x Communications Corp. TX850' peter.russo@lymaxcorp.com Yes 
Z.K. Mart, Inc. TG846 ABDUL786(a:)aoLcom Yes 
Zone Telecom, LLC TX726 regulatoryaffairs(a:)zonetelecom.com Yes 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =111668) 


Attachments: 07551-11.pdf 


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

10114/2011 




\lOOOO-(JT 

State of Florida 
f1E:CE.'VE~)(~ 

'uhlic~.er&k.e (!tlllttmi~ .­
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD ol~ b'b'JLtd.RfM3: J0 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
COI'1r'iISSION 

-]VI-~-]VI-{)-It-~-~-])-1J-]VI- CLERK 

DATE: October 11,2011 


TO: Beth W. Salak., Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis ts 

FROM: Brenda J. Merritt, Statistician II, Division of Regulatory Analysis ~ i\rh'l:'\ ' 

RE: Inventory of Confidential Signouts through September 30, 2011 I, \h'\ 


All documents in the attached listing of confidential documents currently signed out by RAD 

division staff have been verified and accounted for. 


If you have any questions, please call me. 


Attachment 


cc: 	 Charles Hill 
Bob Trapp 
rAnn Cole 



1 'II ••••eLK Official Flllng·"·1011112011 9:47 AWl 

/.
Wlatllda Sanders II bOOO- 0 I 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:35 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; JoAnn Chase 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/11/20119:29:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110000-0T 
Filename 1Path: Notice of Commission Workshop.WAW.11-3-11.1cb.doc 
Notice Type: WOrkShOjr 

~e, 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION WORKSHOP 
TO 

ALL WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES 
Docket No. 110000-0T - Undocketed ~ = ;::: ~O 

-f ,,v1 &f-' ~ v):, \t -J-'!:>Terry X. J{o{(;{nak ,,. tJ rlf . 0 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 fA-")< 11"0 .., 33 

14
jVi k I L. 6-1J 

"­

wi 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

I Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 
• Anglers Cove West, Ltd. 

PARTY 
NAME 

I Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
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
BFF Corp. 
C & H Utilities, Inc. 
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility 
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. 
Century Estates Utilities, Inc. 
CHC VII, Ltd. 
City of Leesburg 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC 
Collier County Government Complex 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, 
Inc. 
Continental Utility, Inc. 
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. 
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. 
Crestridge Utility Corporation 
CWS Communities LP 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
Damon Utilities, Inc. 
East Central Florida Services, Inc. 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee 
Farmton Water Resources LLC 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. 
Forest Utilities, Inc. 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. 
Four Lakes Golf Club, Ltd. 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. 
Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville 
Gold Coast Utility Corp. 
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. 
Hidden Cove, Ltd. 
Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. 
Holland & Knight 

COMPANY 
CODE 

WU87 I 
WS817 
SU821 
WS688 
WS768 
WS798 
WS880 
WS881 
WS883 
WS884 
WS885 
WS886 
WS887 
WS888 
WS938 
WU174 
WU787 
WU879 
WU882 
SU595 
WU649 
WS719 
WU927 
WS897 
WU725 
WS816 
EM868 
WU900 

WS090 

WS606 
WS73 I 
WS654 
WU008 
WU049 
WU839 
WS800 
WS551 
WU643 

WU859 
WS652 
SU293 
SU572 
WS8I5 
SU858 
EM858 
WS899 
WS770 

WU727 
WS814 
WUl09 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

utilityconsultant(a)yahoo.com 
baltman(cl)centurycompanies. net 
WTRendell(ajaquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@ aquaamerica.com 
WTRendellCi aquaamerica.com 
WTRendellCi aquaamerica. com 
WTRende\lcmaquaamerica.com 
WTRendell(aJaquaamerica.com 
WTRendell(ajaquaamerica,com 
WTRendell(ajaquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendell(aJaquaamerica.com 
WTRendell(al.aquaamerica.com 
WTRendellcmaquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica,com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
charlie@alternativephone.com 
shortutility@embarqmail.com 
charlie(aJalternativephone.com 
marlene. camacheefalcomcast. net 
John.wise(cl)thevillages.com 
jlinartas(cl)vahoo.com 
baltman@centurycompanies.net 
Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov 
sheileyfalreserveinvest.com 
limDeLony(cl)collier,gov.net 
Incgrace@ao1.com 

gmfalcontinentalcountryclub.com 
coral cay managerfalequitylifestyle.com 
rgregharris(cl)gmail.com 
countywide@leewardairranch.com 
countrygirl@svs.net 
Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com 
pcflynn(aJuiwater.com 
damonutilitiesfalembarqmail.com 
jpayne(cl)ari-sJc.com 
cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov 
mabfarmton(cl)hughes.net 
jandrmcbride@cox.net 
forestu@aol.com 
maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com 
baltman@centurycompanies.net 
kasi (alftancisone. com 
mcneiIlsl@gru.com 
burkimwater@aol.com 
bryon smith@wgresorts.com 
mfeil@gunster.com 
arich(alharborhills.com 
baltman@centurycompanies.net 
countrygirl@svs.net 
bruce.may@hklaw.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

dtes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes --_. 

s 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

I Yes 

&
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
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FLORI

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

SU866 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ken kroot@equitylifestyle.com 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Indiantown Company, Inc. WSl20 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
Joyland Water System WU7ll yarm4.1.I@netzero.net Yes 
K W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw@bellsouth.net Yes 
L W V Utilities, Inc. WUl35 water@fastestserver.com Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Yale Treatment Associates, Inc. WS823 Qty555@aol.com Yes 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net Yes 
Lorne W. Hunsberger, c.P.A. cpa(aJnumberdoctor.com Yes 
Marion Utilities, Inc. WSl60 marionutl(aJaol.com Yes 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 lauravgriffith(maol.com Yes 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes 
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Milan, Swain & Associates, Inc. mbravo(aJmilianswain.com Yes 
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 B MARTIN (aJmountainl akecc. com Yes 
Neighborhood Utilities, Inc. WU383 wlarryo@hotmail.com Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC SU9l5 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes 
North Beach Utilities, Inc. WS926 nbutilities@bellsouth.net Yes 
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU6l5 developershw@gmail.com Yes 
Northgate Properties, Inc. WSI72 rnorthgateprope@cfl.IT.com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcresl@msn.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel Reilly.Steve@leg.State.FI.US Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (IOd) KELL Y.IR@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of the Governor Mary. bane@lasQbs.state.fl.us Yes 
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancy. roach@ymail.com Yes 
Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Orangedale Utilities, Inc. WS935 hdwrhr@yahoo.com Yes 
Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc. WSI80 angela(aJfloridacommunities.com Yes 
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart(aJhometownamerica.net Yes 
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parutilities@juno.com Yes 
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes 
Parkland Utilities, Inc. WSI89 PUI@bellsouth.net Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene(aJpenningtonlaw. com Yes 
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet(aJpeopleswater.net Yes 
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC WU921 Qineharbourwater@aol.com Yes 
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 picoveha@comcast.net Yes 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 ~ngerOO317@msn.com Yes 
Placid Lakes Uti lities, Inc. WUI93 pambrewer(aJembarQmail.com Yes 
Plantation Bll)' Utility Co. WS479 dross(aJicihomes.com Yes 
Plantation Landings, Ltd. WS813 baltman@centurycompanies.net Yes 
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com Yes 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes 
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com Yes 
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP martyd@rsbattorneys.com Yes 
Royal Utility Company WS570 info(aJroyalutility.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marty@reuphlaw.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 
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FWRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

f---­ -
ADDRESS 

COMPANY EMAIL 
IN

PARTY MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

-----~~. 
_.­

S & L Utilities, Il!~:_. ___ S0327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes 
\VS812 

-. -­
..gUtilities, Ltd. baltman@centul)'pom~anies.net Yes 

Sanlando Utilities Co~oration I WS397 ~cflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
~.----

WS571 denni~basile.com YesService Management Systems, Inc. 

I
Shangri-La b,l the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 jaylaura6@msn.com Yes 
Silver Lake Utilities, Inc. WS907 Joe.Coilins@LykesRanch.com Yes 
Southlake Utilities Inc. WS638 wideaspa@bellsouth.net Yes 
St. John's River Club Utilitl' ComEanl', LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes 
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 

'sun River Utilities, Inc. .. oldbric!&e~aol.com 
_. 

WS922 Yes ----­
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 ldsswc@tam~ab~rr.com Yes 
~rise Utilities, LLC ._ WU870 utili~consultant@yahoo.com i Yes 
~9!!Ln Electric CooEerative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@ta!9.uinelectric.com Yes 

TBBT Utilitv LLC WS918 mooney 1325@yahoo.com Yes 
~~Il()logies Management, Inc. 

I 
fmartensr@tminc.com Yes 

SU682 
.. 

pcflynn@uiwater.com )'esTierra Verde Utilities, Inc. 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes.-. 
TLP Water, Inc. WU924 TLPWATERINC~@GMAIL.Cq~_ Yes 
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonr>.artners.com Yes 

~2.wn & Countrl' U!i1ity WU811 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativeEhone.com Yes-
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com Yes 
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5@lcomcast.net Yes 

r~~Wies, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 pcflynn@ uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU640 ~cfh'nn@ uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU66I Jl.cfh'nn@ uiwater.com Yes 

, Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 ~cfh'nl!@uiwater.com Yes -­IUtilities, -Inc. of Florida W0372 Jl.cf1ynrl@uiwater.com I Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU4J3 pcflynnr@uiwater.com Yes 

~ities, Inc. of Florida WU443 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes"--­Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU628 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood SU761 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Penn brooke WS861 ' ]Jcflynn@uiwater.com Yes --
Utilitl' CorEoration of Florida, Inc. SU916 Imschlabach@aol.com - ~-

Yes 
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 baiIport@comcast.net Yes------­ ,-­Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 ...&.db5_@comcast.net Yes 

I 
Water Oak Utilitl' WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc, SU836 I utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes-
Windstream Utilities ComEanl: WU385 dlouhyr@embarqmail.com Yes I 
Zacharl' Ta~lor CamEing and Lodge, Inc. SU876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =351271) 

Attachments: 07437-11.pdf 

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

10111/2011 




1 eLK OffIcIal Flllng****10110/201111:05 AM ***** 


Matilda Sande,s 110000 - Or 


From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 201111:04 AM 
To: CLK· Orders I Notices 
Cc: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10110/201110:52:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110000-0T - Undocketed 
Filename I Path: Commission Notice of Development of Rulemaking.rg.doc 
Notice Type: Workshop 

NOTICE OF DEVELOPMENT OF RULEMAKING 

TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS 


UNDOCKETED 

Please distribute to the following: 

,..­
Telephone - Local Exchange (TL) rAyl0? - ;>.3 
Telephone - Coin Telephone Service (TC) 
Telephone - Alternative Access Vendor (TA) 
Telephone - Shared Tenant Service (TS) -k )lfAILetJ 
Telephone - Generally (TP) .;JV" 
Telephone - Alternative Local Exchange (TX) fltA" E:.' t /"1Alll!O ­

v ~v" 1"e'"
Thank you, 1 '(Itt;f> 

-rerry X. J{o(anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



---~---"--"-----

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A T1NG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

COMPANY EMAIL 

.. [ -~A"~~'SS--
PARTY MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

~-

360networks t~J~~linc" ~____ TX524 charl~rst@360.net Yes 

4IT, Inc. TS217 rm· ;;'A .com I Yes 
- -~ 

~ CommunicatIons & Pal::Ehones TF577 maw321@comcasLnet Yes .­
A-I Telephon,e Sl'stems TE964 y2ktelecom@aoI.com Yes -­
A.C.T. Advanced Communication Technologies Inc. 

I 
TII062 gary34231@hotmail.com Yes -­

A.SVR Net, Inc. TA057 GMesa@columbus-networks.com Yes -­
'""AboveNet Communications, Inc: , TX317 I wschepPl::@above.net I Yes r-­ --­

Absolute Home Phones, Inc. TYOOI chrispeltier@jive.com Yes ._­
Access Communications, LLC. TX719 Rslinin@MYAccessComm.com Yes 

Access Media 3, Inc. TY051 rneumann(alam3 inc. com Yes 

Access One, Inc. TX880 jwichlin@accessoneinc.com Yes 
.~... . 

regulatoryaffairs@accesspointinc.com YesLAc~~Point, If!i:. TX195 
Access2go, Inc. I TY036 kmorgan@acc2go.com _Yes 

-~ 

ACN Communication Services, Inc. I TX707 cjones@acninc.com Yes 

r-;wvanced Communications Southeast, Inc. TY049 isaacs@isg-telecom.com Yes 

~Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen@csiweb.com Yes 
"­

TX432 jsf@htcofflcom Yesi Affordable Phone Services, Inc. . 

Agent Alliance COrEoration TE692 AACCOM@MSN.COM Yes 
Airespring, Inc. lX808 cat@airesEring.com Yes 

"-
AireWire, Inc. TY050 mwilliamsrWairewire.com Yes 
ALEC. Inc. TX741 mhayes@alec.net Yes 

r---c--­
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 
~rican Dial Tone, Inc. TX274 regulatory@telecomgroup.com Yes 

American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 rob.heath@afnltd.com Yes 
American Telephone ComEanl:: LLC TX920 leog~getatc.com Yes 
American Vtility Systems, Inc. TS201 Igarvin(ivauba.net Yes 
Americatel COrEoration TX751 regulatory@)matrixbt.com Yes 
AmTel TX988 markm(aitelopsint.com Yes 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontreras@)cimatelecom.com Yes 

I Assurance Home Phone Services, Inc. TY017 garywaynebirch@)assurancehomephoneservices.com Yes
r--:---' TX671 mike@astrotel.usAstro Tel, Inc. Yes 

AT&T I TA062 greg.follensbee( att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida I TL720 greg.follensbee( att.com Yes

i----=­
AT&T Florida TX031 greg.fol\ensbee att.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TX137 ~eg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
ATC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX956 Janae. WalkerBronson@americantower.com Yes -­
Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controlJer@atlantic.net Yes 
ATN, Inc. TE791 amtel@.atni.net Yes 
ATN, Inc. TX471 amtel@)atni.net Yes 

,,-

Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@)ausley.com Yes 
Baldwin Countl:: InternetIDSSI Service, L.L.C. TX725 max.kipfer@)discoverbeyond.com Yes 

I Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX918 Ijtreeman@)bandwidth.com Yes 
Bay!ront Health System, Inc; TSI56 Bob.Thornton!@Bayfront.org Yes

l BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 ,h""t..l" ':om Yes 
~each One Telecom, Inc. TG500 bygeoraf'? ,)!@aol.com Yes 
. BeaIls CommuUlcatlOns GrouE, LLC i TH054 Vicky@beaIIs.net Yes 
! BeCruising Telecom TX967 roig@)general-com~uter.com Yes 
f8enchmark Communications, LLC I TX827 mark@)theguidrys.com Yes 
i BetterWorld Telecom TX947 gpowelh.U!"""". wv"u,.:lecom~ Yes
I Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 tara. )irch.com .yes 
I Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. TX476 rcll·com_ i Yes 
, Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), TX631 

I 
marvajohnson@mybrighthouse.com I Y< 

. LLC 

Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjm@wjmesq.com Yes 
Broadband D~namics, L.L.C. L TX980 rrife@diversifiedconsulting.net Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET ]]0000 


PARTY 

NAME 


~_e & Wirele~.s..~rr1ericas Operations, Inc. T A069 
Callis Communications, Inc, '-:t-_. ..,:TX~9~9~O:..-__·+~?~~.~~==.:::.::::~_-.__-_-__ 
callVRS TY 040 

BroadRiver~ Communic~a~tI~'o~n..;C:::.'o:!.!r:Ep~or!!a~ti~o~n____ 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

T~X~6~5~5--p.::;=.=;e=7 
._-+--_...:T'.::X~9:.:'9:'.5_---4~~~~~;~~~_____ 

-j--:=~::"::::=='::: 
T::..:G~87;,..7:__-_+=::;.;~?=.::..:. 

.~=::::<..::;:=====~----~--~.-..~.--.---

~~_f-_-:!T~X~9~6~6;-_+~~~~~~=~::.:::-=-_________ 

Broadview Networks::L,::=-In:.:.;c::.:.__~_________+__ 

Broadvox-CLEC, LLC 


t-sroadwing Communications, LLC .__-1-_._.::.T~X~8~0..:4__ 
~~dCounty Telecommunications Divis;.;:io:.::n'---__+ __ 

Brydels Communications, LLC TX915 

~ Communications Sales LLC 
 TX297 

K"B1 EL, Inc, ______+-_-::TX~8~8_=_3__-+_:::::~=~~~~--

Budd "s Cafe ~---- TH073 

BE.,dget Pho.o,e_ ._.__ ~.~.~________ TX30-7--' 

BullsE e Telecom, Inc. _____._~__~_-I-__ TX679 ._..j....:=:=:..=:::.:::=<.::.:.==;.::.:;..:.:.::---~.----.--.---;--:.~-
Business Tclecom. Inc, d/b/a BTl TX I 05-­
~~----~~~~~~~~~---.---..~.-.------~.~~.---~~ 

~:.:;..,:.~,-:::----;--~-~:---.~,,------------I---=~~--+"':':":~= 
Campus Communications G!o'-.:u~p:z..'!!In!,!c:.:..,_______-li-_-::TX~6~3~6;---l-.::.::::.::;.::::f:~:=::_:_::_:.=.===------
Castle Telecomm _4--__T:..:G~0:::.;6~2::-_ _J_.:==~==:;::==_:_--~-----.~--+c::cYe~-~-----.~

I Cbe~d Communications, LLC-----~----~--.~-_-_ _+_-.-.::.T~X:..!4.:::86~-+.:::I:=::=:.L:.:::-=::,:::;:;=.z..::::.==-~-.---__._--+-:Y-:-~______ 
rcentennl!l~fi}onda Switch Corp. TX473 Yes 

rf;f-..::~:..::;~;;.:.~~:..:~~:;:.~~<.:t;;;.;:"'~;.:~-=-_-_-_-_-_--"-- ---- ---------+----:=JL..::x:..:i,;::~~~---1-"=~~==~==~::.:.:.:=.:.:.:..--_===~__ Y~~e:e:s::: _-_.-_-~_"~

~J.tI~Communications TX866 

Centufi:Link QCC __._,________~___.~ TX273 
ClL Payphones"--_'" .•__~___________ TG725 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 
C;";,,,\i ",II Any D;" ..""oo. TY009 Yo. . - j
~mark USA, Inc. ____._+-_""TF~8::;6~5:--.:-:~==~======:......---------- YyeeSs _.'"r" 

City of Bartow T A052 

Ci,!L of Bushnell ------------ TA043 IYes ._ 

~ty of Daytona Beach TX628 : Yes 
I City of Lakeland TAOl8 Yesrfity of Leesburg EM868 ---·~-----'1--.:.:Y:'-::.:;;.;.e.;;..s'-_-_~~~~..~__::..~-"_-l4 
j City of Leesburg TA041 ov Yes 
~Ci~ofOcala TA036 Yes ______ 
I-City ofOcala.___.________--+__TX::..:.::.0:.;9;.,;7__ +-'-"~==:::=:=7~'--------------_i~~-------I 

Clear Choice Communications TX841 

"L<::~.!l.r:..Rate Communications, In~:__,~______-+__T=Y:70.:;.3;;.0__r-=::=::.:L=:.:=::::.:.::=~~~------~---·--.~--~.;:::=.-.~-",-.--.-.J 
Coin Phone Mana ement Company TF447 
Coin-Tel TH078 
ComcastLon'g--::D'7is-·t~an:c:e:_=.~____________ -+__c:T.:..A::;;0:..:6:..::;1__ +-=r..:.;ic:.:.;h:::ar:.:d::-.:w:.:o:.:l:.:fe==:ca::.:b:.:.le~,::co:::m=ca:::s:.;,t.:::c.:-.om:.:.:...____ . 

"Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital TX576 richard_ wolfe@cable.comcast.com 

~ne ~.~---~'--1--~""",,~--1-:-:--::c-
Comity Communications, LLC +-_-=T:::Y",,0-=178__t-=~..:.::o~;:=:=l.=======:'::'-______.~_~_4--!~ .~----i 

~mmerci~_~aYPhon.e~s~,~In~c~'__'______________4-__~T~E~8~7~4____4-~~~~~~~__________________________~~~'______~_~_~ 
Commercial Telephone's, Inc. __________'l--__T.:..E=2::.6:;;.:2=-__+.L=.O':':;===:.:.;:;.;=____________~___+,::.:..=--.-.----_I 
ComNet (USA) LLC TX728 I Yes 


Comtech21, L"'L::-C_-::----,.-::-::-=-_____ TX759 ~yes 

Conterra Ultra Broadband, LLC T A075 YeS 


~onvergia, Inc. .__. _______________+-__.-::T...:Y...:0:.::2:;:;5__.+-=:.::.s.=;==:.=c:.:;;~=:._.__ ye; .---"--
Cordia ~~o.l1lmunications Corp. ~~_12'~-+-=.=~===== ".==:::::.--__ _ __,,'" .__~-\!~Y:-:es---·-
CoreTel Florida, .c.;ln",c:.;.,'_____ ~~___.__.__--l___...:Tc:X.:.;8::.::3:.:0~__-I--======~ ! Yes 

l
Covad Communications Company TX237 Yes =-_~_-_--i
Covista, Inc. TX574 Yes 
Crexendo Bus'7in-e-s-s-=S"-o""lu-t:-'ioils,In-c-,---. ~TY~~+.=:::.:.::.:::=:.:::::=~==::;:-_____~______ Yes----­
Cross BaX Network ~___~___--~.-_~---- I TE527 ~--- yes::-====~_~-_ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


f--------~----------------.--...-------,-------------------'---.----c'AD::OCDRESS 

IN
EMAILCOMPANY MASTERPARTY ADDRESSCODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 
NAME 

~wn-C~o-rie-c-ti-o-n-al-T-e""'le-p""'h-o-ne-,,""I-nc-:---~----+---;;;T=HO-';-8;:;7~---"':l--;rb-a-'rt:-u>:la~@c:-:-r-'ow=n:-:-co:-:-r::::re:-:c:::ti-'on:::-a~ltelephol1~ Yes 


Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@cnsny.net _ Yes 

Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC TS195 cgarrett(a)broadvox.com Yes . ­
Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. __ TA045 cnichols(a)DFSFIBER.com Yes 
 -.~ 

DeltaCom, Inc. 	 TX056 iean.houck(aJdeltacom.com Yes ----- ­I	Dial Tone ~~nections, Inc._ TH045 dialtn@,hotmail.com Yes 
Dialtone Telecom, LLC TX612 iackmm(aJtds.net Yes - ­
Digital Expres~lE!£:_____________ TX849 tomiWdei.gccoxmail.com Yes 
DIGIT ALlPVOICE, INC. TX991 ricky.kcele(a)digitalipvoice.com Yes 

~onawc.Bau;;.Te----------- TF305 info I@campresort.com Yes 
Douglas B. Ferrell TD693 doug@supernet.netYcs 

. 

DPI-Tcleconnect, LLC. _________+_-:.T~X:.:2..:.49~--_+-=C:h:.::.uc=::k:::.S~chneider@dpiteleconnect.com _Y e~ 
~~ Training & Contr()) System~ Ll:C. TX718 gharford@drs-tcs~com _ ___ Yes __ 
~~_~~ration-______C:C_'__-__-_-_-._-.-_=-.=--=-~-.-_+----·~r.:-X97:...4.:.__+-=tba.!tl~~@dscicorp.com ____ .~,_+Y~e::.:sc________--1 

DSI-ITI, LLC TH085 tridgeway(a}gtl.net _______--+-7Y':-'e::.s___~__ 
~f:xpress TS210 jay@dslx.net Yes 

DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs@megapath.com ___+.--:Y(;,=es______f 

~uIc!.tiet Communications, LLC . TX919 lin.altamuraiWdukenet.com ______+--:Y(",e~s~ _____'___f 

EasyTelephone Services Company TX390 tallen@telecomservicebureau.com-+--'-Y{.=,..es_________ 
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TX 160 allen@electronet.net Yes 
~barq P~yphone §~rv-,ic;c.ce.:..;s,"-,,;;;In;;.:c,;..____________f--_~T:..;:F....;I-':7-'-0__+-"s.;;.;an;.;.;d~y.. k...;;h""azr=.::a:::..ee@centurylink.com _ Yc;,----- ­

ENA Services, LLC TX921 bcollie(a)ena.com YescI Encartele, Inc, '-.--~------~----~~·--·--j---T:';H';'O~63 ~~_d_a£()!l.es@encartele.net 	 -- Y(,e:-+--..'-. s::.-'-------1 

Ifll~ Utilities Subcommittee' I cochran.keati~myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
IENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TX874 . ~d@engage-communications.net Yes
I §tlhancedCommuni~ations Network, In_c.__ I TX699 Thomas,Haluskey@ECNTel.com ~s-----l 
!Entelegent Solutions, Inc. i TY003 bo.wheeler@entelegent.com_ H~S-~---= 
I Equity PayTelepllOne ~o,-:c.,-,_I__n_c_.. _______-~=-_If----o,TG.;;;.::c89:,.:7__,~robert@eqUitypaytel.com __ ~Ye~__ 

Ernest Communications, Inc. . TX244 Pmasters@ernestgroup.com . ~ Y~_____ =--__ 
~ryCallCommunications, Inc. TX744 seger@everycall.com Yes 
~celacom Light, LLC. _____< i TX968 Im!11ichaels@excelacom.com Yes--­

Express Phone Service TX481 tomiWdei.gccoxmail.com Yesi 

;t;~~~;2~~:~~~cc~tions------- ----.-_....,_~I-, 1--+-'~::..:::~!;a~;;:~~!.~~~~om·---'-~...;Zc:.~..:..~9c- =rl~-------
Fairwinds Treatment Center I-- TH081 maz@fairwin_~trea~mentco~___________._0~_______ 
Fast Phones, Inc. of'-:-A7Ia:'ObC.ac::.:m-a-------------+-'-::.T~.::.:x:57j tadairiWfastphones.net ~es 
~kight. L.'=~-==__ TX978 Ron.Kormos@FiberLight.com -----------1· Ye~--·-·---<-
I 	 _.. .. . .• .- ­

r-£i.'!(;:l~~rties Trust, Inc. TH079 hdswell@comcast.net .__ Yes 
First American Telecommunications Corporation TE645 i guy@firstamericantelecom.comYes-------­

.~____First ChOIce 1echnology, Inc. 
First Communications, LLC TX910 

FL~CLECLLC -------~---- F--l.TXAQ..9842g-- mi.cheIIe.sal~bury@crowncastl~£~lT!..______.._~~. Yes_____ 

Fl:~::-_C.!:ECJ:!:~~_==______~__._~___. .___ ,. michelle.salisbury@crowncastle,com ~ rYes __ 

FLATEJ:L!!t~~~.________ ~_~__________~___·::.;rX:..::..::.16,~4C__--l,_AM,-=atari@Flatel.netIYes-­
Florida Hearin and TelepholJ€:~ I TY032 I brooks@texashearingandteiephone.com ~Yes___=-= 

Florida Multi Media TX420 I kathyarcher@flmms.com_~_~ 


Florida Phone Systems, Inc. TX369 __ ~~d@floridaphone.com __. __._;t,~______= 

t--Florida Telephone Services, LLC TX 119 paul(a}ftstelecom.com Yes 

Focus Connection, Inc. T0773 FocusConnectiOllCUJaol.com Yes-­
.~-----

FPL Fibernet, LLC TA053 david eckmann@ful.com Yes-
FPL FiberNet. h~c:.._._____ ~___________f--_-,T.;:.X::.::6:.:0:.::3__+-=david eckmann{a)fpLcom Yes 
FPUAnet Commul1!.(;I!~~ons_____ _ ___-i'r--.__~T::,X716 FPUAnet@fpua.comYes 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C.- I TX705 ioe.topel@orange-ftgrouD.com---_-\-::-,Y,...es____---I 

Freedom C~_fI:lIl1.1:l11i~.ti.Ql1..s US:c:A.::...L=,L=c.C~:.._._____~_"___T.:.:X:=8_0=_2,=______'__"m:.::a::.tt:=dilvis@freecomusa.comYes 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


~ ----,:wOOESS­

PARTY ~OMPANY l-=-~-::-L~ 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 

------ ­
Frontier Communications of America, In~i?.~_~ I TX493 susan.a.miller@ftr.com 
Frontier Communications of the South,LLC ____~ TL 732 sus!l!1.a.miller@ftr.com 

IN 

MASTER 


COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


Yes 

Ye_s~___ 
FSH Communications, LLC TH074 mike.·ohnson fshcommunicat.iQns.com ______t--:'Y-;:"e:.::-s ~~___ 
G~n~~I~Re~on~UtiljCi~ofG~n~vil~___.~~-~E~~~8~5~8~~--~m=c=n~e;il~~~I~~g~ru;.;c~om~________~_____~Y~e~s____~ 
Geor ia Public Web, Inc. TX618 bmiddleton@hbss.net .____ Yes 
Global Capaci~ Group, Inc. TX976 ! info@globalcapacity.com 
Global Connection Inc of America (of Georgia) _~---i---- TX563 abriggs@globalconnectJOmnc com 
Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. ~ TX 176 michael.shortley@,globalcrossing.com Yes ~_____ 
~!.~e.sponse <:5lrporat!~I1__ _______-+-__~T:...:X.::.O:..4"'9___--l---'s"-te:=.;plh"_en:.=s@globalresponse.com _ Yes 
~obal Tel*Link Corporation -----~~ TF226 DCukier@gtl.net Y~~ 

GPE Southeast TH076 AlmansotJr@msn.com ~ Yes 
~. - YGracias VRS, LLC TY046 vannessa@asiservices.com __.~. fes~__ 

Granite Telecommunications, L.!-S~~_~__~_~ lX685. ~I,Il'Eier@granitenet.~~__~_~_~~_____~____~_ .. -I---'Y;..;e:.;;s_____~---l! 
r-Great Amer~~ Netw~rl<",-~~_________ TX97 I ebrackettrmbti~up.com Yes 
IoRU Communication Services/GRUComlGRU TA034 wishartwb@gru.com ~~__+_Y~es=--_____--l 
r-cm:uCom TX062 I wishartwb@gru.com Yes 
~Associates ; compliancemanager@gsaudits.com Yes 

GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 _. I mellmer@fairpoint.com Yes 
1--9unster, Yoakley & Slewart~PA. ~____+-__._____.;..!...,:m=fei~ster.com Y"e_s_-----1 

bkeati~Ji:unster.com ~t~-:Y-c:e~s~_~__---;Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
~rbor Communications, LLC I TX650 kpolk@harborcom.com Yes 
~yes E-Government Resources, Inc,-- --+-----,~;:.::.::..--+-;;k:t:m.::art:;.:;;;.in;zo:.;:;ft1:::f(a}.;:,a.::-lh:..:c:.:::s.net __;/es __~__TA067
LHicks Laundry Equipment Corp. TEI49 marlahicks@hickslaundry.com __~~___~_ 
~iJJ~borough County Aviation Authority TS175 sboguermTampaAirport.com ~___.~__~_ Yes _~_~ 
~1.'Ind & Knight bruce.may(ajhklaw.com TYes 
~me Town Telephone, LLC tony(a!hometownteleohone:net--~-----~~----~-TYe::::ss'~~----------lTX740 

Hotwire Communications, Ltd. -~---.--~--~-~~,-~~~ cpizer(a»)lotwiremail.com ._. I Yes''-' ­

~twire Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizer(a}hotwiremail.com =!Yes--l. 
HQ Global Workplaces LLC TS200 mark.mccart.y(a}regus.com /Yes ~-J 
HSl Telecom, Inc. TFl50 edwardl@hsiweb.com! Yes 

@ercubeTelecom, LLC _~~~-~~~-_---_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~;..:-C~I~a",-,-"yTX590 .. M-",,-ye,--,r.;:.;s@"",cv=h3net.com ·------+--=-Y-:-'e-'-s-------I
I I Poc,« N~wo"", Lee TS214 m""",IiilI".""",,,oom lY,i~ -- ­

!BC Telecol!l Co~~~______.__._.__.__~___+-----,=:..-=~:,----+~r.:,:::b;:.u.:.:lm:.;:;an:::l~@,:::.iib:.::c:.::;te::.:l:::.:ec:.:o::.m:.::.~co:::.:m:::. - . I YesTY029 
[CSolutions TG967 Kdawson@icSOlutions.commes 

rtDT~~-rica, C~ TX694 CarI.Billek(a}coro.idt.net Yes 
JTncontact, Inc. 

iNetworks Group:-Inc.~~~-------------
TX819 
TX983 

kimm.partridge~incontact.com 
i info(ajinetworksgroup.com 

Yes=-­__·-_-·­__--.-~-_-.~-__-___--l_·_+xes 
Infinity Networks, [nc_ TG968 Mo~ascorro(ajinfinitynetworks.biz -~--t-'y"'~:'::"s-_-_-_-_-~-_·-
Infotelecom, LLC~-------------------~- TX904 islater@infotelecom.us ._____~___ '. .w;es . 

i Inlin_~.I~lecom, Inc. _ TF521 inline384I @,gmail.com ~s 
IrntelePeer, Inc. 
~etraCe~-inc.-----~ 

TYOO8 
TA080 

' asimone@intelepeer.com· 
jriley(ajtelecompliance.net 

--~-- i Yes-'---------1 

----'--'I'yes----~---
~!~llicall~Operator Services, Inc. TX181 marsha.pokorny@i\dmail.com Yes .---~-

Intellifiber Networks, Inc.
~rGlobe Communications'Tnc.~~~~ 

1;X614 
TX792 

cAS
I 
PIuMrdaYy@)er,chaOvf~~nCoyml'gC.co_m 

_ ,,~ _ _ . 
t.'lY'~ess~-.-_ ~~_~.. 
__ _ ........ ~. 

International Network Solutions, LLC TYOIO kkirkeide02ins-us.net ,. Yes .____~ 
Internet & Telephone, LLC TY039 pcissel@)itllc.net Yes 
Interstate Telecommunications,-lnc:~--·· TF129 frank@ITI-GA.com---~rye-s-~~~--.~-

~~~~.Ql_l!lml!llications Inc. TX607 reJl;ulatory@,intrado.com Yes .-~~~ 
IPC Network Services, Inc, TA081 t1ynch@)telecomla\\'Yers.com Yes 
ISN Telcom - ­ TX364 jlieberman~isncom.com -..f-y"-"-es=---~·---~ 

TL712~~~leco~!ll~~~~cr.~System~s~,I~n~c~'____________4-___~~~~__~d7o~n:.;:;n~am~]~~~ii~=t~el~e~co~m~,n~e~t___________~_~__________-+~yre~~s~_____~____iJ 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TX085 donnam@,itstelecom.net _Yes 
rTCfefecorrlmun"ication Co., L~L,:~C~___________~_~...L__-2..!::!.)~TX884__.L.l}·o~l~iv~a~In\;;~,..tP'!.!lp~N'n'\~n'\!.::.c~om!: es~_._.~_~.___________~____.~_...J..Jyr~ ....J 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


-

PARTY COC:\OlPOAENY 	 A~~~i~s 
NAME I

rTIJfCommunications, Inc. ------------t--::::T:-::G~887 . iray,iirincrmverizou.-net 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon~_Moyle _ ,imoyle@lkagmlaw.com-
Keys Energy Servi~cs I EM864 dale.finigan'alkevsenergy.com 
Kcys Energy Services._____~___~___ f---.-- TX504 DALE.FINIGA~@KeysENERGY.com 

KG Communications TX941 shoresdevrmaol.com 

Kissimmee Utility Autho~ TX514 jgray@kua.com_ _ 

KnologyofFlorida, Inc. _. TX215 bruce.schoouoyer@knology.com 

KPV Enterprises, LLC TF810_ kuoxpay@aol.com____ 

Lake Wellington Professional Centrc TXI75 diane@lakewellington.com 


~~_m_er_ic_a_n.!'Ia_u_ti_iu_s_lL§.A. Inc. T A063 JPatterson@lanautilus.com 
Legacy Global Telecom TY048 reneesanders78@gmail.com 
Level 3 Communications, LLC TX238 Greg.Diamond@leveI3.com 
~9ore, a Century Link limited liability company TX986 steven.mckoinrmcenturylink.com 

Lightspeed CLEC, Inc. _ TX994 ' brad@lijl;htspeedsolutions.net 
Light year Network Solutions, LLC TX781 Linda.Hunt@lijl;htyear.net ~ 
Likwid Communications Inc. TYOl6 chris@golikwid.coml'Yes 
Linkup Telecom, Inc. -----.-	 TY006 michelletalmylinkuptelecom.com Yes 

-	 ~.----------~~~-.-------
~testream Hol~ings, LLC TX823 sally(a)rhodesholdings.net " Yes 

LMG Enterprises, LLC TS 196 I Img21 rmbellsouth.net . Yes 
Local Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC TY041 elevitt@endstream.com I Ye-:C::s:~---
Marco Island Cable, Inc.' TX905 wgastonrmmarcocable.com Yes 
~rcus Centre _ TS216 Roberta@MarcusCentre.com. ___ t$YyeesS 

M~and TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. TX937 kscovi~@telecomsys.com____________ 

Mass Communications TY023 Da!!~!l.mass@masscommgroup.com 
~~telecom LLC .------ ._____ I TY022 I Jeds@mbccom.com _~ __ . _______ ~=-_-_.-.--ryes 
2'!fC Telephony of Florida, LLC : TX842 : ccraib@mediacomcc.com Yes 
~!~w Communications, l~~__ ~~____ I T)QJL~__ ,L~ll@!!1c~\\l~-.:'m::.n::e:;t______.____~ .____ .__--l_ . .:cY'.::.c;.,.ies 


MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. TE644 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
E 
~LeodLJSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.C: _ TX539 	 william.haas@paetec.com ________._.___-+--'Y'..:;:ie::;s.._.____-I 

~esser, Caparello & Self, P.A. .-==-:-o.=__..--'r-:-fsc:7e:-:lf1'"'@""I:=-aw~fl::.:a._=:co:::.:m~-------------i-I.-:Y_e::::.:s__._~__ 
MetTel TX408 rdichy@mettel.net IYes 
Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition, Inc. TY042 jeosteen@miamibroaCi'biUid.O;:g----------------+_-'Y-'e""s-----·---· 

r
Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, Inc. I TG935 _+"jc;:lb.::.au=m=l@1=f1::.:ai::..re:.:x::L..;;.pio:.::.c:.:;;o.::.m'--____________~ 
~cro-Comm, Inc. TX984 ~ D.SWEA TT@MICRO-COMM.COM ~.~~~--

Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 JH(a;mvmt~.~m gY~eSs-------
Mite! NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon brinton\w,mitel.com ~ 
MLV Communications, Inc. TG821 phillipsmarie@msn.com Yes 
Mobilitie, LLC T A079 Yvonne@mobilitie.com 'yes 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 cwallace(a)momentumtelecom.com Yes 

IMOSAIC NETWORX LLC . TY044 _t-:t::..w,.:.ie:::r..:.:im:::a=a=@m=o:::sa:::.ic:::n:.::e::.tw::..o::.:rx=.::.c:::;o.::.m.::......_____~_--+_Y~e:-.. 
. Mountain Communications, LLC TYOl5 IsisIer@4-procom.com Yes 
I MULTIPHONELATINA:M:ERICA, INC. TX901 regulation@multiphone.net 
lNatiOnal Phone & Communication Services TH089 	 NSHIVMANGAL@YAHOO.COM Yes 

mikc@navtel.comj! y~e:s~'--~--'~ 
C 

~ator Telecommunications, LLC I, TX267 	 ___ 
NEFCOM . . TL 715 dnobles(a)townes.net 
~TI~LK.COM, INC. I, TX977 kenneth.hosfeldrmnettalk.com 
~!\\l()rk Billing Systems, L.L.C. I TY047 Jon@nbsvoice.com Yes--l 
..1ietwork Innovations, Inc. TA083 rstern@nitelusa.com ----- I Yes i 

, Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreeman@centrisinfo.com .---~---~-----.---It--::cyy:--ee·"-Ss~--~~~.----~--i~I 
Network.lelephone Corporation .~. TX 187 __~__;-::m.::.h:::.f1:::.·n=g@l<..:,c:::a.:cvt;.:e.::.l.:::co:.:m:.:.....________~~~___ l 

1-:1'it:l!tral Tandem-Florida, LLC _~I--- TX805 rmontormneutraltan~t:Il'l:£o.rn~_____~_~__~~'Yes--~--~ 
~w Edge Networks ____ 1--__TX3~0____~ick@corp.earthlink.com Yes i 

New Horizons Communications Corp. I TX935 regulatory(tl)nhcgrp.com __~__.-_-.-_-_.~~-______+-'Y::.:e::::s~_.~_.__ ~_~ 
New Talk, Inc.-----__________._ -=:.:...:.-"-_--'-.c::.;:..:=.L::..==<..::::===~TX776 brian.young@ystas.com ___________._~__._._._.....L.~V~" i":;;::::'_.~_______J 
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EMAIL MASTERPARTY 
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DIRECTORY 

-Ne-w-Phon-e-,-In-c-,-~-----------_-_-_-- __~~I~ji~m~d~ry~@~~~a=z~o~rl~in~e~-c~o~m~~~-_____~___________r.Y'_e~s~-__----- ­_____________~__~T~X_2~54 
i-=-N:=e':x:t~G::"N=et:Cw'::o~::r::'ks-'E::-a-s-t------- TA074 I rmillar@nextgnetworks,net_______________ Yes ----

NextG Networks East _____ . TX801 ' rmillar@'?nextgnetworks.net _________+Y~es___--_-1 
Nexus Communications TSI, Inc, -·--------\---::::T;:-X;;;7:~80 sfenkerl@'?earthlink.net Yes --' 

~;;rs-tar-T-e-Iecommunications, LLC----- TX934 support@'?norstartelecom,com Yes -
~rth American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrell@broadsmart.com _____._____ Yes 
~rth County Communications Corporation TY034 NCCpuc@'?nccom.com Yes 
~·Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@'?transparent-technology,com Yes 

---~---~-, 

Yes~QS Communications~ TX227 jrenneker@nos,com -
YesNovl!.S~ommul1.i£~tiol1~_Inc. _._+-_~T=X::.=::c56c:6'--_-t-'g",,!a,",:b.;-ric:.e,-,lral.:.<.t,:,-,-err.a..;.,n...;;.o-=vu,...s-.n-e,-t-::-_.,--_

'--'-~

rNTc Communications TS213 earle.mackenzie@emp.shenteLcom I Yes 
r7j ~~-.----------------~----~~'----+-~~~~~~~--~~~----------
~fice of Public -Cou.l1~L_________. .. s:,:ta:::t.:::e,~fl::,;'u:::s~__________+:,:-,,:c______-t-_-_____________j-:.r.:::ob~e::.rt::::.s::.:.b;:;.r.:.:en::.:d:::a:;,:;lala;o.:IL::.;e::li!gz.:: Yes 

---.~.~~~.~-

I~O~ffi~lc:::e~o:::f~P~u~b~lic~C.:::o=un~s;:;.e~I___________________~___._______-r7w7o~o~d7s,_m~o~n~ic~a~@lL_e~&,S,...ta~t~e.~F-L-,-u~s______________~i~Y~es~'______~"~ __ 
Office of the Governor Mary,bane@laspbs,state.fl.us Yes 
Omega One Telecommunications . ~---- TH083gr~gduQilkalalcomcast.net Yes

' One Park Place Ej{ecutive _~Su::::i,t::e:::s___~____~____+_-::T:.:S;:=2:.::0~7:--_+-,m;;::,an:;:=a~gler~@'?(o::J)P==P\e,;:;,;s,c.::.co::.,:mc;.;....___~_________ "1 Yes__ ---4

I One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize@ovctelecom,com _~s 
1t---:::~o~"n~eT::::'o~n:!:e::':;T;::e7Ie:::c:::o~m=,7In:=-c:'~,=:.::L:=:"'~-=-=-~-_-_-_:_-_-::_-:_-1+-:::-:";;T~~X~:';.::-9;::;6~-';;;2:_-_-_--:~S:I::.;o:gg:~ii:.::ne.::s;:(ta:,,'il~I:':;:'t:.::o~n:e;;;';;'7'n:e7't.....c.::.::~-_-_-:_-_-::_-_-_~:_-:.."=~-_-_~~.~~~_____ _ 

Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga TY021 dalonso@opexteJ.com Yes 
~TC and Omega Telecom TF6.,,7.0::- ____ -+-'..:,v",icc,;;.;k",io:..:tc"-,~@'?~lh.::-ot;;:;m;:.::a;;.;i1,-"c:..:;o",m;.:.....__________.____.____t-:'Y-;-=e...;.s___.___-J 

Our Lady of Lourdes AcademL ----f-----TF802 __+-:sc,;.;k;;;;"at::.:h7'ry,-,:ln~@o;;;.;;I::.:la:;c:.,o;;;.;;r:",-g_________________-+-Y--..:...es,-______ _ 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc_ TX857 II11~rtin@pacwest.com YesI 

~ifi£.~lemanagement Services TG9~O:3:::-_+~m;;;;;ik::.:e:ccr@?j='1a,,=r-70~th::--PJ:..lt;.;;.s,-,-,c.::..om-C-.________. Y'\e"'--s_____--I____+.-:....: 
~..J:::TEC Business Services _= TX165 sumer.smith@'?paetec,com Yes 
r-::-P.::,aec..:T"::e;:.c-;:.C:..o:""m""m;;:.u::::n",,i,;:,;ca;;,;.ti::.;:·o..:.;n""s,e.;I-'nc.;.;,__________.____ __ .._-+--+- T"_X",e2c:.3_.4--+-..,,j·'u:_'d~y"mc~e:"'s':'_se.:..;n.:.g"'@""p'_::a:_'e:-:te'-:c.;...c'-'o...;m_--_--_.._______-t--'Y--=e:..:.s_______ 

~~Ji~i~~munications i :;~:;~ ~~~~~~~r~~~~~~(-~-at-:-io-n-,c-o-m------------1-..... ~·--~...::·.... -- ­
~P~ay~,T=e~I~C~o~m~m~un~i~c~m~io~n~s,~I~n-c,-o~f~t~he-.~So-u-t~he-as--t------~,~---T=F::-8~3~3--_-~-_1~~t~s,...m~7i=t7h~J~@:p~,a~l~~~le~~I~.~c_o~m~~~~~~~-~c=_--________________~+-Y~e~s____.~.__ 

Payp'hone Manager, Inc, TH084 iim@'?payphonemana1l.Cr,comYesI., 

Payphones Plus Plus, LLC . TH072 payphones@.comcast.net Yes 
~erless Network of Florida, LLC _______+_--::T,::.X:-:8;,;:.9.;;,1___-I--"d;,:m"'e.;:::Id:..:a=:;z:::is;,;,;@"'p:.;e,:;,er:.,:Je::.,:s:.::;sn;;::,e:..:t.:.:Vi.::.'o.:.:rk.:.:.c::.:o:;.m:;.:,.-_____~____ ~_____ 

PeerTel ~Q..ll1lllunication, LLC TYOl4 . zoharp@'?peertel.com Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson..'....B;..;ec.;.ll...;&'-'-=Dc.cu.:.;.n:.;.b"'-ar"-,c;.P.;,;;.A";;"'_--'r-__~=::::-_-+-""'- __________glen::.e~@'?~p(e:::nll.'-n:.;cinc:.<lg<.::to.:..;nc.:l.:.:a\...;v:..:,c.::.o:.:.m:...-____~ ~'---.~---l 
Peter M Fritz TG929 caver29@excite,com Yes 

F{;hone Club Corporation ___. ._-+-__T""X-=67=-6,.......__-+-"p]h,.;"on-:e'-:::cc-'lu~b".:.co.:..:)rp..L.>.;@4l<...-ao_l._,(;,om"---____________.~_--j,--Y.:...:.;es;____ . ____._4____ __ ___ __. 
___._________+-__-cT""X-=90="'2,......._+"g'-lreeg'-j~I{j) ar...;,c_o:-m _____j-.... e=-.s__.. Phone XP, L.L.c, .... ...4l"""-g(ob'-:r,.:.o=ads_t...... ...._______. Y'.::.' ______~.-I 


!Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory@pioneertelephone,com Yes . ___ _ 

iPOwerNet Global Communications, Inc, ------·---+---=T::cX409 jdollenmayer@pngmaiLcom v , 

~t:f~!ed Long Distance, Inc. --~_-_--_-_-C---:TT:::XS:-:-91=-95=:99:--~Kc:"e-:i-:th-c@:::-p-r'..Le-;:'fe-"iT""e>-:(j-,-'lo"-n-g-::dl:-'st-a..... cc-"c-o-rn-- fes------­__ n..... 

Premier Executive Center I Barry@,?premiercenter.net , Yes 
PrimeCast I TX875 ralder@goprimecast.com ---~---------iYe·":'s~·----I 

r-rrimus Telecommunications, Inc..-,-___._______-+-_-..;.T,;;.;X~3.:..7c..1___l-"'lle=g,a;:.:,;lral;z~p"'lr..;;..im=us:ct:::el.com . 1Yes 

r-rllblic CommllnTCatloosservkes, Inc. TG982 d k' @GTL-- -----n+-Y-:-'---------~ 

IPUblic-"WifeTess, Inc, TY002 j:~S~pUblic;~::less,com _ . - YY~e{s·--------~

R?uantufl!~ift Comm-;:;-nicati()ns,- Inc, TX372 . jbrown(tvvcomsolutions,com _ __ ~ 


Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc, TX715 mhornor@relianceglobalcom,com Yes j
Q}_eTel Communications, Inc. i TX594 martin@retelcom,com .-~-'---~-----.-.', Y~e:sssI . . ._ 

Rightlink USA, Inc, TX657 ris..htlinkusa@gmail.com 
~.!L£onnection, lnc,_ I TX266 h()lIey@speedeenet.com 
~IS..f<:>~llJ!:I.l!i~J~c_,_.____________.1 TX942 gCOUnSel@mkcom,comIYes--------­

Rosebud Telephone, LLC maryannmitchellralvalornet,com--- Yes ----- I====$. TYO II 
Royal American Hospitality. Inc, . TS206 mike,greer@rahospitality,com . ~es----I 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marty.@reuphlaw cornYeS~-----~ 

~lt:.<!.ss._I:£t:!lia & Purnell, PA . . marsha@'?reuQ!1la~,com ___. ---~3;------=:J 
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~~----------------------F-L~O~R~I~D~A~P~U~B~L~I~C~S~E~R~V~IC~E~C~O~M~M~IS~S~IO~N~----~'-------~-------~'---­
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

~_.__.~_-~_--,·-_·___'_-·_r~- ADDRESS­

IN 
EMAILCOMPANY MASTERPARTY 

ADDRESSCODE COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

NAME 

I Sagc T·-:el:-e-co-m-,-:I:-n-c.-~·---·-----'-----+---:::T=CXCC'9-:-40"'---+-sfl:;-a-tt-:@(i);;:-'s-a-g!et-e""le-c-om~.-n-<::.t-:"-_-~-_-_~-=--=-,-=-~~-=====:====--'-+--:-Y:-e-s--.----- ­
- "-ryeg'Sago Broadband, LLC __ ~__,_________,_+-__·~rX:.:..:,.77,:,..1::,-__'rs:;;;;l7:av:..::a::;;@""s;::a,;!:,gc::,on:::e:;.;;t"".c.:;.D=..m ___~_~____~~_.____+-';"';;";:____-1 

~Tel Communications "_______l_-----!T:..::X~4::3,.=3_--!-!-m:.!:i~k~eyL:.4o::.:v,.;:@:zc::.:fl;.:..:..:rr.:.:.c:.:o~m::_________.._____._-+_Y'_e;,.;;.s___~.__.._ 
r-4-arasota Memorial Health Care System ..___.___+_---:'T:,.;;S!,!I~4_=:6_._.L.....::d7e:.:.ni:::s_::.b:;ak;:.e:::r;;z.@:s:::;m:::h~.c:::.:o::m:.:. ________.._ ..______-t_Y-:--::--cs:c.,·_______ 

SeaCoast Communications, L.L.C. _.________--1__-=T~Hc::0_=O.::_5--t-'-=::rf~ryla=;;r6986@cox.net 
~Jus ~chnologies, In.c~.______ TG225 i CHopfinger@securustech.nct_. 

Yes 
es:.......___--1 

'-;-'(ecs:.___ ._.___ ---'1 

Yes 
___-t-:Y..,-e_s__.__~__ 

___._.____l_.,..,Y-es----.~.---
_____._--i 

________4 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

____ 
Yes 
Yes 

-----rves-------
-----

-rves---------
Yes-----

..._._..____..-! 

Yes ___..____ 
_____ ._'---i 

Yes 
--------------------1~~----------

..:e-'s._~___._._ ___1 

Yes 

Yes 
_____ 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

-_-.~+-...,,:y{-e~~s-··-._··-..-_-._-.·_..-__--l 

Yes 
..= ..-......;--_-~=_-_-_ 

Yes 
---l-t_-:Y-;,:::e-s~=_--~----; 

r-y.es··--:-
Y::"c_s______.---/ 

~_____~_______..J...'t'.<:'i_____.. 
Yes I 

___-;_Y;;-.;:cc
SH Services LLC TX797 mario@hcontrol.com-_-t-:-Y
Shands Teaching Hospital anctClinics, Inc. TX078 benton@shands.utledu 
~terchange CDrporat,:!:iD:::n~_________+-_--:T=X:79:-:7~9___-+--:s::.:h:::am~ak~e:::.r=@!s~ip:;.ii:::-nt:::e:.,;rc:.:;h:::an::Jlg;,.:(e:.:;.c::.:o:.:;m::..__~______. 

6:~O,,_L=-L.;..C"--c-.........,__. ___I_.J..:SKYNET3... _______.___i-_.!..TX=-97~3, j' o~s:::.e@,~sk:::.t.y..:.:n;::;et=-36:;;O~.n:.::e;.:.t____.____~ 

I
Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhall@smartcity.com ___-+-,Y,..,e_s 
Smart City NetwDrks, Limited PartnershL TX252 _-t-..Jil::.'cr:.,;o:..:w:.,;'e::;(tm:zs:::.m:.:;a:.:;rt.::::c:.:;it:<..:.:y.c:;::o.::::m:..-.____~___~___~_ _t__.,..Y:-e,s 

f-4-mart City Telecom TG756-' Ibhall@smartcity.com 
~art City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity,comISNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info@snccom.net 

South Miami Wash BDwl, Inc. TD940 italsmwb@aol.com !Yes 
CSoutheastern Services, Inc. TX301 mwoods@setel.net
~~~~~~~~~~----~-----------4----~~~--~~~~~~~~----------------------t--~---------­
r-Southern Communi~ations Systems Inc. TG507 S.Jones1@att.net 
",-=-::'Sou,t.h,ern Light, LLC T A059 gtapscott@southernlightfiber.comIYes 
[SOUthern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscott@southernlightfiber.com 
I Southern Payphones Company TF397 ARMANDOLA@BELLSOU1~J:I.~~~t-------- '-TYes 
I SOUTHERN PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC TG939 sopubcom@att.net 
~thern Telcom Network, Inc. ...____ ~ __ ..._ _+--'T:..:X.::5::.:2::.:6:......-_t__:s:.:;tn~1@:::.::.:.4::;st:;.:n:.:.c:.o:m::..- .. --.-----_________-_-._ 

Southern Telecom TX414 waellisfalsouthernco,com __+---,Y...-e.~s 
~t Communications Company LimiteEJ>~E.ership TX045 susan.berlin@sprint.co:::m:.:.:...______________-+-.oYr,.::(e,::s.______..------I 

St. Augustine/St. Johns County Airport Authority TG840 ckh(lilsgi-airport.com 
~STta.-Sr..Y....TOe.1'..legc-oO-mf!1munications, Inc, _____._________1-i'_-::'T:,;,X.;:9=:-:4:.::6~_+-=c::,:m.:.:c::.:k:::.ee::.s~(a;~sta:::::r:..;vc..::o::.:x:.:.c~o~.::::m:......-------____________-'_Y---=-:es, 

TX698 kkramer@ststelecom.com 
i-== 
~~~~~f!1.-=L:.L:::.;;C'--_---_-------_-_+--·=r:..:X:.;,7...;..49::--....,I~kkr~a::.:.m:::e:c'r@~st~st:::e.:.:le:::c:::o.m:.:,::.:.c::=o.:.:m~.. - ..---__------_---+___'Y 

Summit Broadband _________._________-+~---T"'X:..::..::.03:c8=---i BKincaid@summit-B..ro,,~a:.:d:.:::b=an:..:.:d::.:..~co::..:m~_~______+-Y~r,e::'::-s_____ 
rsuriUTITi-Executive-Suites TS 159 jake@summitbldg.com

Sun-Tel USA-:Inc.---:C:':"'__' ... ___~_-_----_-_-_~-_-_-~:.·-~~=-_---ji----=T-=-.X:-:3.::-3=::O--·I-":'Ja=:h:.::an'"'1z::@(l):=~s::.:u:.;;nt:.:.:e-:=lu:.:.s=.!a.::::.c:;.;om:.::.:.---....---·------~---+...:.Y...:e::-s·- ----~----. 
·~~~--~~~z;:::..:.::..:.:~=~~:......------------·----+~~---~

Sunesys, LLC TX895 pbradshaw@sunesys.com---.------ -----------.,---.=::;--::-::;-::----I--'.:-"::..:::;:==:..:.:,:;;.;;.;;::::=-::=..:.::~'=-'=......",-::-:--:-----~----~--+...:...::."'---.--.--­
~gy Tel~(;om Se!'\.'i~<:.fo., Inc. _ _ TG963 JohnCrawford@SATX,RR.C:;.;O:;;.;M:.:.:....__________-+_Y'-:-e.;,::s
E

T·NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc. TGOO I CHopfinger(alsecurustech.net+= 
~Communicu~n~ln~ ________. __~T:..:X~6~9~1:......--t-..Jj~.r~e=cl~(a)~t:.:;3=co::..:m:.:..~ne~t__-.--------~___~____~Y~e_s______--I 

~America Inc. TX036 mhring(a)cavtel.com 
Talk's Cheap ..0:--::--__.,...---,,-______ .__.___.__._-l p,et:::e:.r\@~2::::ac:.:h.::::ie:..v:.::a:;:te:::.I<:~()'!I.com__-=T-:;;G~9.::6.::..0---l-.t:=.: 


rI~guin Electric Cooperative, In,::c~.___~______~-4__=E:.;;C:.::9~1.::_3_-j-i'.L:i·h:.:e:.:.w:..::a::;:;z:@lt:::al::c.:Qlu.::::in:..::e.:.:le:::c.:.:tr.:.:ic=.c~D=m--·-------·-~-------t--:-YO"'e-s-·--·---

Talton Communications, Inc, TG902 iulius(a)talton.com ---~­
~~! County Board of County C()mmissioners TG900 building.directordtltaylorcountygov.com 

I TCG South Florida TA032 " greg.follensbee@att,co::~m:.::-____.__________

tJQs Tele~()'.tW:"--7::Q·:'::'u:i·=n-c--y-=T;:-eO"'J~-:-h-on-e--- _. TL 718 fhomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com ______
I 

1-:~(;!1nolo~ Management, Inc'---"---"--"~"~-'--'-ll----- ._._l-...:f1:.;;m:.:::art=en=s=~'t:::.:m.:.:i::.:nc:.:..::;co::..:m~_______._ 
TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993. _ c1ecinfo(a)telc:~ris.com _ .._.___~~-.~_~~~.~~~.~_-_+~-7;':3. 

~c:()'\I<: Operations, l:.'=C i TX912 Greg.Diamond,a.;leveI3.com____________ 
rJ<:!<: Circ_ll.i! Network Corporation ~_-+r-----;_--:T='X:-:783:-'6:-_...j..:s:;.:u;::,s:;.:an_=:(a)~te;;cle:..:c..::ir.::.c=U1:..:;·t.c:.c;:;com=--___~.____~_______ 

Teleconnect LLC _____~_~-___~TY020 I todds3@cox.net._______ 
~eDias Communications, Inc. .____. I TX965 sales@teledias.cDrn_______ 

Telefon ica Express_~_____ _~__+-~__':::rX:-:-::-79.;:5::-.--+A:..:~L.::.Dr.pe:..:z:::9_=_5.:.15~@=a:::ol:,:.:.c':.::D::.;m::....___ 
Tele ak Networks, Inc. TX606 

~T~e~le~p~ho~n~e~07p~e~r~ru=in~gLS~)~'s;;cte~m=s~,..::In~c;;c.___________~___ TD9~O~4~-_t__:~~~=~~.::::----j:-YY~ee~~-~-_~~-~-'-.l
, Telequip Labs, Inc. _______ 1"0343 ,; __ .. .....j 

[fclovations Inc, TX897 Yes ~__ j 
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mailto:T:..:X.::5::.:2::.:6:......-_t__:s:.:;tn~1@:::.::.:.4::;st:;.:n:.:.c:.o:m
mailto:sopubcom@att.net
mailto:ARMANDOLA@BELLSOU1~J:I.~~~t--------'-TYes
mailto:gtapscott@southernlightfiber.com
mailto:mwoods@setel.net
mailto:italsmwb@aol.com
mailto:Info@snccom.net
mailto:Ibhall@smartcity.com
mailto:Ibhall@smartcity.com
mailto:o~s:::.e@,~sk:::.t.y..:.:n;::;et=-36:;;O~.n:.::e
mailto:s::.:h:::am~ak~e:::.r=@!s~ip:;.ii:::-nt:::e:.,;rc:.:;h:::an::Jlg;,.:(e:.:;.c::.:o:.:;m
mailto:benton@shands.utledu
mailto:CHopfinger@securustech.nct
mailto:rf~ryla=;;r6986@cox.net
mailto:T:,.;;S!,!I~4_=:6_._.L.....::d7e:.:.ni:::s_::.b:;ak;:.e:::r;;z.@:s:::;m:::h~.c:::.:o::m
mailto:l_-----!T:..::X~4::3,.=3_--!-!-m:.!:i~k~eyL:.4o::.:v,.;:@:zc::.:fl
mailto:rs:;;;;l7:av:..::a::;;@""s;::a,;!:,gc::,on:::e:;.;;t"".c.:;.D
http:rX:.:..:,.77
mailto:T�-:el:-e-co-m-,-:I:-n-c.-~�---�-----'-----+---:::T=CXCC'9-:-40"'---+-sfl:;-a-tt-:@(i);;:-'s-a-g!et-e""le-c-om~.-n-<::.t-:"-_-~-_-_~-=--=-,-=-~~-=====:====--'-+--:-Y:-e-s


---

I 
r------------~F;:;-;L;-:O::;R;;:-;I;;;D:-;A-;;PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1 J0000 

EMAILCOMPANY 
ADDRESS 

PARTY 
CODENAME 

Telrit~ Corpo.r"'a:..;.ti;..;.o.;.:,n_c-----:__ 
Tels.c:ape C_o!Umunications, In.":c::...._________t-_...,T~X~79::::6=__+~~.::..::?_==~==~--___ 


TX677
Terra Telecommunications Corp. -----l----!..:.!::~--+J==~~=:===:.:;.;:..-----------.--
The Boein Com any ____. TX737 lois.cule aboein .com 

The Centers of Westshore TS2l5 salesralcentersofwestshore.com 

The Ch~<tfldMissionary AlITam;eFoundation, !~c:-:.~__~T::.:F..::8:..:7,::6__+..:s:.:c:.:::o~tt::.;.m:..::-:oore@shellpoint.org 

The Ir!1ron Net.:vPE~____________ TE570 mojackhil\@aol.con:. _______ . 

The Other Phone C'pmpany, Inc. _._.__ TX082 mhring@cavte:::.l.:c:c.::.om::,:-__. 

The Raymond F. Kravis Center for the Performing Arts, TG96l segaloff@kravis.org 


~~~ Ultimate Connection, L.c. d7bla-DayStar-- TX389 derekdr@daystar.net 

I ~oln~ic~~ions ____________+__ 

mink 12gorporati()_n d/b/a liell() Depot'-1X761 

=HTX722=.--'£.X:.,:9:.:::3.:;;.6__-+--:==.;..:..:.;.;:.s.=:...:: 

._ TXQ:.:::9~2__.f...::::==:z;::=i== 
I _.!E863 ___~=:..:.::.:~~==::::.!.~.= 


I Touch Base Communications 

~.u.(;~tone Commlmications Inc. ofp~J~are 

. TQC:.C::_ommunications, Corp. 


Trans Florida Communications, Inc. 

Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 

Trans aren~Technology S-e!vices Corporation + __T:.,:S::.l:,;:9:,::2:.....-.~_+~:;:.;.=~ 


r;:"D:Lnlty Holdings Ltd., Inc. ,. __--+_--=T=F~O~~6o.:8:--_+-'==.::.::?'~= 

Tri.st.<lr.~.o_mmunications gorp. -I-_-.!Tc.!X!.;9:..:00:.::....__.-l-:..:.l==:z:.==~=..!;...._. 


TRL Ente!Jlrises, ___-+__..:.T:...:G;:..4.:..:8;.:c9__~.:.:.::.:..;;..:.=.""-'-'-'-'~'----~ 

tw telecofl!.of f!()('i~~____.________+ __T:.,:A::.:::.O.I3:~~.._._._+..:::.:::=.L:.:..::;'::':=:::'~===:::': 

tw telecom offlori,:cd""a,c..;l,;j'p:,,:,.___ 

U.S. Metro oIita~TelecQ.m,:..:.L.'L::'.L::'.C:::...._______-+__ 

US Telesis, Inc. TX765 

Value:Added Communications, Inc. TH088 

Vanco US, LLC ---'..:.:----- l---'::'T':"X:'::9':::'87=---+-':':":===:::..J...>:.Z.= 

VBNet, Incorporated ______l--_.TX630 

f Velocity The Greatest Phone Company Ever, Inc. TY004~ 


Verizon Access Transmission Services TA005 

'VerizOnPlorida LLC------­

~eri~~£!()('~aLL~C~___________________+__T~F:..:.8=.:5~9 


Verizon Florida LLC TL710 


Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071
1-:-~c..:-::-:-"7--:------"-------.-.-----.-----1-.-...:.,:.:..::...::,..:--~...:::::=:..:.:==:;z.:.===:.:.::.- -------~-----. ---t-:-:--

Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 
VoDa~~s,lnc:-.------------------------+----T=X~96~4~--~~~~~~~~ 


-~-------------~----~~~---~~ 

VOX3COM TX609 
Voxbeam Telecommunications Inc. TY043 
W~~esale Carrier Services, Inc. ~___~ TX64-I---r77':~=";:='::-=:':":':':::'=~----~·-'--'----'---~yes--------­

>-WiMacTel, Inc. TY031 -----'f-.:..:==<..::.:== Y"'"e-s--­·------·1-::

·---------T..·ADDRESS
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

.~____+_--,:T:.:,X.;:8~7:..::0:....--+~::::;::=~~::;.L;=te~l.::ri~te:;..c::.;o::.:m:.:..-__.______.-+_Ycc'e_s____---i 

.... _____.__. Yes 
Yes ____. 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes ____ 

___._.~________-+-:YCc:e=.:s=-'____-; 
Yes 

.----.------.~+_:c_:__-----~__; 

Yes 

~-------.----.~.k---
Yes .---.--.--...I--'c=----------;
Yes 

Yes.-r-,:-:-'-'''----- ­
Yes 

Y~_s..___ 
Yes 

________~_._____.._+y~s___.__ 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes_._____ 

T!.;X:.:.::..90::.7:.-_+==:::.:.::;:.:.;;.:=====:::::::___________+-Y~e-:::s:....... 
Yes 

---------TI-:YCc:~---=-==-
Yes 

-----+--=~:-:----+-~:..::~~"'-'-'-======"----------+-:-:.:::.::.,.~--.--. 

--+-= 
-----~.-.---__+--,=~---t-=:.=.==:-=~;;z.:.:= 

__+_~~~~~~~~~~___~ 

david.~0stian@verizon.com 

Verizon FloridaLLC-~=~~=-_-_-_=====._-_-_-_-_-_+-_·_·-_-TX!.;-·-~6~24-=--_-+..:::d:::a:..;vl:.::·d:.:.:.c:::h::..rr:.::·s:::.ti=an~(@~v.!:.er:.:i:::.:zo::.:n:.:..c:::o:::m~______ .___---;--:-:-~_ 

:~~~~~~~~----
.--.-..--~~~------.-.-.---~---~---.-~-+-- ..-,--------r.:.:.=:::;;;:,~=~=:.:.:=.--------.~-.-__l~ 

.--+-----.:...:-::.::.:..--.j....I:===:.::~:.:::.:==::.:..::=====:.-.....-~~-----j-:--.:---~----~--~
Windstream Florida, Inc. T0415 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL 716 
WlfidstreamKDL,-lnc. --.-----~ TX957 

Wi~dstre(l!1'l.l'J.()rlight,~.._._._.___ ..____.___t-_-;TX=:-64::-::-:5;-_+;:..::-:.:.c.:~;.:..;:.~~:.::.:.:;~::.::::;==:.:--_-_-____-f-::~::......~.... - ....-.'.--i 
Windstream NTl, Inc. _. _______ TX96I 
Windstream NuVox, Inc. ~TX824--
WonderLink Communications, LLC TY038 
WJI Communicatioos,Tnc~=~==~_______ j___..:T:.:.X.:;9:.::5:::3__+_=~~= 
www.netquincy.com ________ --I-_---:T;..;.X~6:c:8::.::.6- ~~~~~~~~~'-"--.-------------+~~-.--.-------~
XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 Yes 
XYN-CommuiliCatiOi1s-ofp-IOrida;LLC TY027 .-... - Y -~-----; 

i.~~~~~I~~Ei~.ti--o_n.;...s...;.c...;.o..Jrp""·__--_--_-__-+---.:.~...;.2:...:c:..~..;;.~__+-,;.:..;.;=..;:;;:.:~",,-,==.:.c.:-=c:..:....___---=~~~~J ~:~ .. __ J 
Printed on 10/10/2011 at 3:58:43 PM 
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

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =739843) 


Attachments: 07380-11.pdf 


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

10110/2011 




1 eLK O"/c/a' Flllng****91712D111D:21 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. II ()(}O 0 - 0 I 
From: Terri Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07,201110:21 AM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9n!201110:11:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110000-0T 
Filename I Path: Notice of Commission Workshop.Hedging.1 0.4.11.doc 
Notice Type: Workshop 

FPSC. ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

~dministrativeO PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. JJm..30 -.L\ 
DlST RIBUTION: 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION WORKSHOP, NEW ISSUES IN HEDGING 

October 4,2011, immediately following Commission Conference 

Terri Fleming 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

(850) 413-6846 

tfleming@psc.state.fI.us 

mailto:tfleming@psc.state.fI.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I: 	 CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

CODE 
PARTY 
NAME 

Bricktield Law Firm (lOa) 
I City of Marianna 

Federal Executive Agencies (II b) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) 
Florida Power & Light Company (lib) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (Ila) 

• Gulf Power Company (3) 
. 	Gunster Law Firm (I I Keating) 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Office of Public Counsel (11 b) 
Patrick K. Wiggins, P.A. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11 ) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

ADDRESS
• 

I 	 INCOMPANY 	 EMAIL 
MASTER

ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i brew@jbbrslaw.com No 
deanj@cityofinarianna.com No 
karen. white@jtyndall.af.mil No 
vkaufman@jkagmlaw.com No 
John.Butler@jfpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman@jfpl.com No 
tgeoffroy(akfgas.com No 
swright@jgbwlegal.com No 
sdriteno@lsouthernco.com No 
bkeating@jgunster.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
wigglaw@gmail.com . No 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 917/2011 at 2:44:24 PM 

mailto:Iler@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:wigglaw@gmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:bkeating@jgunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@lsouthernco.com
mailto:swright@jgbwlegal.com
http:tgeoffroy(akfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@jfpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@jfpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@jkagmlaw.com
mailto:white@jtyndall.af.mil
mailto:deanj@cityofinarianna.com
mailto:brew@jbbrslaw.com


Page 1of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =702484) 

Attachments: 06422-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-4-1'3-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 




Marguerite McLean 110000 - 07 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, September 12, 2011 9: 15 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
larry Harris 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

9/12/20119:13:00AM 
110000-0T 
FPl gas RFP informal meeting cancellation notice.ldh.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

MEMORANDUM 
CANCEllATION OF INFORMAL MEETING 

FPSC, ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdministrlltiveO Parties Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 36-1L 
DISTRIBUTION: 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

17'Ii 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.eom No 
Office of Public Counsel (111) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No 

Printed on 9/1212011 at4:08:13 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =218112) 

Attachments: 06531-11.pdf 

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

9/12/2011 


---...~..---------­



Page 1 of 1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Thursday, September 08,2011 5:04 PM 

To: Matilda Sanders ....~-p-S-....-C-L-l-<~C:""::.ORRE·SPONDENCil 
Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 

AdministrlltiveO pa?l~sD consumer 
Subject: FW: Notice of Informal Meeting o CUMENT NO. LL.W35:LI 
Attachments: FPL gas RFP informal meeting notice.ldh.doc D1STKIBUTION: _ _ " ­!.....___~,....,,~,11~ I _ 

Matilda. Attached is the notice that we spoke about. Please send this our first thing in the morning, keeping the Sept. 8th date, 
but filing it tomorrow, since it's so late. 

Sorry for the delay ...and thanks! 

From: Larry Harris 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 3:53 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Notice of Informal Meeting 

Ann, I believe you may have spoken with Adam about getting a Notice out for an informal staff meeting we have scheduled for 
Monday. If so, here it is. If you need any more information, or for me to send down the hard copy, please let me know. Thanks, 

Larry ...- 6 
36856 Prf& 

0fJ t'r1 L (;0 ­

>G;Vl1H £,tiJ ~ 

9/9/2011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


ADDRESS 

I 
INIPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASn:R
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
i 

I DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffmanfalfpl.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (Ill) KELL YJR@leg.state.fl.us No 

Printed on 9/9/2011 at 9:49:13 AM 

mailto:YJR@leg.state.fl.us
http:Ken.Hoffmanfalfpl.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 810417) 


Attachments: 06490-11.pdf 


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

9/912011 




C 

State of Florida )toooo-OT 
JIuhlir!f[§mrir2 <llnmll'tissinn 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

-----------------------------------------------~,DATE: September 8, 2011 	 ~ '0
<A 	 ('(\. 
\:..;i 	 '-2TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division ofRegulatory~lysis CI ~ ((\ 

~, ..pmOM: Greg Shafer, Supervisor, Special Studies Section 	 ~~ . 
~t ~ \~RE' Request to View Certain Confidential Materials 	 '-:P Sl:.... ,()..........·---..:..--------------------Sj,-t'C'!!.,..- c:8 't-) 


~ s;, 
Pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Manual, Section 11.04, I request that the following 

staff be added to the list of staff permitted to view confidential materials filed in responses to 

staffs data request relating to the 2010 Report on the Status of Competition in the 

Telecommunications Industry: 


Julie Gowen 

Laura King 

Paul Lowery 


The use of these documents will be related exclusively to training of new staff assigned to the 

production of future reports as required by Section 364.386(1-2), Florida Statutes. Any 

confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the Administrative 

Procedures Manual, section 11.04.C. 


Please contact me if you have any questions. 

CC: 	 Ed Carter 

Brenda Merritt 

" 
\"\ 

'~ 
... ~ 

Pi~r~jt,~ (~onsuw(;r 

~~:;.~~S-JI 

\' 



1 eLK Ottlc'a' FII'ng****918/2011 2:02 I'M ***** 

.--
Matilda Sande,. //Oc?tJO - OJ 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 1 :37 PM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/6/2011 1 :36:00 PM 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: WaterWorkshop-NOT -09-29-11.doc 
Notice Type: Workshop 

Undocketed - Notice of Staff Workshop 

Please issue Ihi~~FI waler an:W\;lewaler ulilfties. 

,tP 
~~ \\VV 

,\.I\,,\-1 
Administrative Assistant III v- l ­
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

rfY>lHJ 
/-;).

jJ1A I L. tf:i) 

6 /YIkf l. &J --' 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

! 

i Alturas Utilities, L.L. C. WU871 utilityconsultantfa),i'ahoo.com I Yes 
! Anglers Cove West, Ltd. WS817 baltman@centurycoml'.anies.net Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendellralaQuaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aQuaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRende ll@aquaamerica.com Yes 
I Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
! Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
i Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
A'lua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 

I Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
; Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendellUilaquaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
I Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 {i£aquaamerica.comWTRendeJl~ Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendell~{i£aquaamerica. com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WUl74 WTRendell~{i£aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendellralaquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendellralaquaamerica.com Yes I 

I Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell@aQuaamerica.com Yes 
BFF Corp. SU595 chariie@alternativephone.com Yes 
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 shortutility@embarQmail.com Yes 
C.FAT. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility WU927 marlene.camachee@comcast.net Yes 
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John. wise@thevillages.com Yes 
Century Estates Utilities, Inc. WU725 .ilinartas@yahoo.com Yes 

'--' 
CHC VII, Ltd. WS816 baltman@centurycompanies.net Yes 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes 

i Inc. 
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes 
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 coral cay, manager@equitvlifestyle.com Yes 
Countf,i' Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 rgregharris@gmail.com Yes 
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. WUOO8 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes 

i Crestridge Utility COfl'.oration WU049 countrygirlralsvs.net Yes 
CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 Ii yynl;w.@,om Yes 
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 onuti\i~ies@embarqmail.com Yes 
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 Yes 
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 hughes.net Yes 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmcbride@cox.net Yes 

I Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp, SU572 maryio.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes 
Four Lakes Golf Club, Ltd. WS815 baltman@centurycompanies.net Yes 

i Francis I Utili!}:, L.L.C. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes I 

i Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes l 
I Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon smith@wgresorts.com Yes 

Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arichUilharborhills.com Yes 
Hidden Cove, Ltd. WS814 baltman@centurycompanies,net Yes 
HolidayGardens Utilities, Inc. WUI09 countrygirl@svs.net Yes 
HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 ken kroot@equitylifestyle.com Yes 

I Indiantown Companv, Inc. WSI20 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
J0i:land Water System WU711 varm4.I.I@netzero.net Yes 

I K W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw@bellsouth.net Yes 
..~ 

I L W V Utilities, Inc. WUI35 water(alfastestserver.com Yes 
rLabrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn(~uiwater.com Yes ! 

Printed on 9/6/2011 at 5:44:22 PM 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


r7M~i~d.~C~o~u~n~ty~S~e~r~v~ic~es~,~I~nc~.==~~--------------~----~S~U~2~971----+~p(c~fl~Y·ln~n~1@~lu7iw~a~t~er~.c~o~m~-----------------------+~Y~e~s------·----

ADDRESS 
• 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I~ 

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
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS 160 marionutl@aol.com Yes 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 lauravgriffith@aol.com Yes 

Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes 
Neighborhood Utilities, Inc. WU383 w!arryo@hotmail.com Yes 

• Ni Florida, LLC SU915 ewailace@niamerica.com Yes 
i Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes 

North Beach Utilities, Inc. WS926 nbutilities@bellsouth.net Yes 
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU615 developershw@gmail.com Yes 
Northgate Properties, Inc. WS 172 rnorthgateprope@cfl.rr.com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcresI (a;msn.com Yes 
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancy.roach@ymail.com Yes 
Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Orangedale Utilities, Inc. WS935 hdwrhr@Vahoo.com Yes 
Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc. WS 180 angela@floridacommunities.com Yes 
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes 
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parutilities@juno.com Yes 
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes 
Parkland Utilities, Inc. WS 189 PUI@bellsouth.net Yes 
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU67 I sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes 
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC WU921 pineharbourwater@aol.com Yes 
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 picoveha@comcast.net Yes 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 ginger00317@msn.com Yes 
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WU 193 pambrewer@embarqmaiLcom Yes 
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes 
Plantation Landings, Ltd. WS8I3 baltman@centurycompanies.net Yes 
Pluris WedRefield, Inc. WS929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com Yes 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes 
Regencv Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com Yes 
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@royalutility.com Yes 
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes 

~~S~.V~.~U~ti~li~ti~es~,~L~td~.=-__~~__________________~__~W~S~8~1~2~__~b~a~lt~m~a~nuu~m~(c~e~nt~u~ry(c~o~m~)p~la~n~ie~s~.n~et~________________~~es~____~~ 
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS57I dennis@ dbasile.com Yes 
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 javiaura6@msn.com Yes 
Silver Lake Utilities, Inc. WS907 Joe.Collins@,LykesRanch.com Yes 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes 
S1. John's River Club Utility Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes 
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 oldbridRe9<alao1.com Yes 
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswc@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
TBBT Utility LLC WS918 mooney\325@yahoo.com Yes 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@ao1.com Yes 
TLP Water,Inc. WU924 TLPWATERINCuuGMAIL.COM Yes 
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility WU811 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i I 
i Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@aiternativephone.com Yes 


Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 
 WS246 tvmbercreekutil@aol.com Yes 

Useppa Island Utility, Inc. 
 WS249 tfitz5@comcast.net i Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 
 SU749 I pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

! Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU640 i pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
 pcflynn@uiwater.comSU661 Yes 

. Utilities, I nco of Florida pcilynn@uiwater.comWS251 Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
 pcflynn@uiwater.comWU372 Yes 

. Utilities, Inc. of Florida pcilynn@uiwater.comWU413 Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
 WU443 pcflvnn@uiwater.com Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
 WU628 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

! Utilities, Inc. of Longwood pcflynn@uiwater.comSU761 Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Penn brooke 
 pcflynn@uiwater.comWS861 Yes 

Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 
 SU916 Imschlabach@ao1.com Yes 

W.B.B, Utilities, Inc. 
 Yes 

Water Manllgement Services, Inc. 


WU639 bairport@comcast.net 
Yes 

i Water Oak Utility 
gdb5@comcast.netWS236 

Yes 

West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 


WS755 ihoekstra@suncommunities.com 
utilityconsultant@yahoo.comSU836 Yes 


Windstream Utilities Company 
 dlouhy@embarqmail.com Yes 
i Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc, SU876 

WU385 
Info@FLRVResort.com Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 229071) 


Attachments: 06380-11.pdf 


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

9/6/2011 
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Diamond Williams llD0D2:OI 
From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 2:06 PM 

To: Susan Howard 

Cc: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: 110253-TG 

Attachments: 05791-11.pdf 

Good afternoon Susan, 

The attached document was forwarded to RAD earlier, however it was verified that it should go in 
undocketed matters instead of opened as a new docket. There is a corrected version of the document 
attached. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

8/17/2011 
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Matilda Sanders II Op()O- OJ 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 4:03 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Traci Matthews 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/8/2011 3:57:00 PM 
Docket Number: Undocketed -TYSP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\ TYSP. Notice-Comsn. Workshop-Agenda.9-7 -11.cwm .doc 
Notice Type: Workshop 

rtD P NOTICE OF COMMISSION WORKSHOP 
1.£7 .. 

f.\v;1I-'\'"' 
~___~d~---~'----~~t.&J ,,\ V'3 F SC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Ii> u.j'?­~ Administrative 0 .illJ":tConsumert"'~ 
MId t£"() DOCUMENT NO. :;5- II

(l<1.;~
Gloria Ross j ,.~ •. ~rn-Ji~iU··'"10"'1.I uL...•• fi.1>~· L '1'1. ...• '--;;;:=.Jt::{lI\ 4( ce-fJ JCommission Deputy Clerk II k~ ,..ouo''''~''''''~-

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

I I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

! DIRECTORY 

Allsolar Service Company davidlalallsolarflorida.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen iwahlenlalausleY.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen ibeasleYlalausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen ppottlelalausley.com Yes 

r Beaches Energy Services EM863 Rtrotterlalbeachesenergv.com Yes I 

Beggs & Lane mdlalbeggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmrlalbv.com Yes 
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 irobsonlalcfec.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes 
Choctawhatchee Electric CooJ'l., Inc. EC902 wthompson(a2che)co.com Yes 
City of Alachua EM850 mbrown@citvofalachua.com Yes 
City of Bartow EM851 psams.cm@cityotbartow.net Yes 

i City of Blountstown EM852 james.a. woods@blountstown.org Yes 
City of Bushnell EM853 vruano@cityotbushnellfl.com Yes 
City of Chattahoochee EM854 citymgr(tiJfai!,£oint.net Yes 
City of Clewiston EM855 kevin.mccarthy@clewiston-fl.gov Yes 
City of Fort Meade EM856 fhilliard~cTtyoffortmeade.com Yes 
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM859 ggriffin?t:egreencovesprings.com Yes 
City of Lake Worth Utilities EM867 bmattey~2Uakeworth.or,g Yes 
City_ of Lakeland EM866 ro,ger.lewis(tiJlakelandelectric.com Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans(tiJleesbur,gflorida.gov Yes 
City of Mount Dora EM870 revellclalci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes 
City ofNewberry Utility Department EM871 blaine.sug,gs(tiJcLnewbe!1'i:.fl.us Yes 
City of Quincy EM875 ~mYCluincv.net Yes 
City ofSt. Cloud EM876 bslalouc.com Yes 
City of Starke EM878 liohns(tiJcityofstarke.org Yes 
City of Tallahassee rob.mcR;arrah(tiJtalR;ov. com Yes 
~ty of Tallahassee EM879 LauritaJoneslaltalR;ov..com Yes 
. City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clarklaltalgov.com Yes 
~ty ofVero Beach EM880 JLeelalcovb.org Yes 

City of Wauchula EM881 braddocklalcitvofwauchula.com Yes 
i Citi: of Winter Park Electric Utility EM885 jwarren(tiJcitvofwinteroark.org Yes 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service@clayelectric.com Yes 
i Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating(a)mvfloridahouse.gov Yes 

Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. EC904 clavlalerec.com Yes 
i Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill(tiJfeca.com Yes 
. Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershe1lalfeca.com Yes 

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott.Newberry@fkec.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson(tiJfpl.com Yes 

i Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler(tiJfpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith(tiJfpl.com Yes 

! Florida Power & Light Coml2ani: EI802 ken.hoffman@fQl.com Yes i 

I Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffrov(i:lJcfgas.com Yes 
i Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrownlalfrcc.com Yes 

Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 nhurtubise(tiJfpuacom Yes 
General Electric Company david 1.swanson(tiJge.com Yes 
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee(tlJgladesec.com Yes 

I 
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 mwhite@gcec.com Yes i 

Gulf Power Company rgliving(tiJsouthemco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(tiJsouthemco.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil~gunster.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeatinglalgunster.com Yes 

I Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
: Homestead Enersi' Services EM861 kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com Yes 
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

parap~@iea.comlEA EM862 Yes 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
 imoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 

Keys Energy Services 
 EM864 dale.finigan(iz1keysenergy.com Yes 

Kissimmee Utility Authority 
 Imattern@J<ua.comEM865 Yes 

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 frank.cain@lcec.netEC908 Yes 

: Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes 

Moore Haven Municipal Light Department 
 Yes 

Ocala Electric Utility 


EM8~leY@mOOrehaven.net 
EM873 rson@ocalafl.orll[ Yes 


Office of Public Counsel 
 roberts.brenda(@.Leg.state.f1.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel 
 woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 

Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation 
 kimi.harris(iz1oremc.comEC909 Yes 

Orlando Utilities Commission 
 EM874 cbrowder(iz1ouc.com Yes 

Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 bill.mulcay(iz1preco.coop Yes 

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 


EC910 
gene(iz1penningtonlaw.com Yes 


PowerSouth Energy Cooperative 
 EC918 larrv.averv(iz1powersouth.com Yes 
I Progess Energy Service Company iohn.burnett(iz1pgnmail.com Yes 
. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 


Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 paul.lewisir(7ilp~mail.com Yes 

Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division 


EI801 
lohn.Giddens@Disnev.com Yes 


Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 

EM884 

Yes 

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 


marsharalreuphlaw.com 
mhewitt(iz1seminole-electric.com Yes 


Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 Yes 

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 


mhewitt(iz1seminole-eiectric.com 
Yes 


Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

tnovak(iz1Seminole-Electric.comEC917 

Yes 

Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. 


iim.duncanialsecoenergy.comEC911 
Yes 


Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

.jmartz(iz1svec-coop.comEC912 

Yes 
I Tampa Electric Company 

jhew~taIQuinelectric.comEC913 
Regdept@tecoenergY.com Yes 


Technologies Management, Inc. 

EI806 

YesIfm~@s@tminc.com 
Yes 


Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

mchsLcomEM860Town of Havana 

ihackett@tcec.com Yes 

Utilities Commission 


EC914 
rmitchum@ucnsb.org Yes 


West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 

EM872 

rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes 

Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. 


EC915 
bbrown@wrec.net Yes 


Young, van Assenderp, P.A. 

EC916 

rovv7(7ilcomcast.net Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 483771) 


Attachments: 05594-11.pdf 


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

8/9/2011 




Document No. Document Descri tion 

EC RAF return form (TA013) for period covered 1/10 
06183-10 10 

RAF payment record for six months ending 12/31/10 

TA013 

110000-01 

State of Florida 

ltIuhltt~£rfric£ ([l.lltttttissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M -E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M­
FPSC, eLK­

::::::::;ZAnimiiitt§MhtJ;:iHn~,'!!_ C€msuu:u:!'" 
DATE: July 20,2011 QCl::>§S-::lL. 
TO: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Perfo~~~aIYSQ}\;>~._._...__._._ ..._ 

FROM: 	 Clarence Prestwood, Chief of Auditing, Office of Auditing and Performance C>~ 
Analysis 

RE: 	 Undocketed, Copy of Confidential Information; Document Nos. 06183-10, 00742­
11 and 00752-11 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) I request approval to make copies of the following Confidential 
document numbers. These documents are the Confidential RAF documents. Kathy Welch is 
performing RAF audits and wants to incorporate these into her current audit. I request to make a 
copy of these documents mentioned below. 

rO~0~7_42~-_1_1______+-_____TA_0~1~3______~T_A01~)__ 	 . 

TJ051 i RAF a ment record for 00752-11 
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Matilda Sanders 11 O()OD - 01' 


From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, July 07,20119:22 AM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Caroline Klancke; Pat Lee 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

7/7/2011 9:19:00 AM 
110000-0T 
Not-lnformaIMeet. FPL.07 -22-11.cm k.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

CLK • CORRESpONDENCE 
~. . 0 Parties ocouumer 
[JAdaulliltr-ve nm:S6-11 
DOCUMENT NO..J,AA.l· 

OlSTlUBOTlON: -- :: 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

http:22-11.cm


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company Tony Biacci@1fPl.com No 
• Florida Power & Light Company Tony Cuba@1fpl.com No 

Printed on 717/2011 at 12:57:50 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 :::: 999449) 


Attachments: 04644-11.pdf 


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

7/7/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 11 :07 AM 

To: 'aseaman321@gmaiLcom' 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Diamond Williams 

Subject: FW: Request for a formal hearing 

Attachments: PetforReliefFPSC.docx; FPSCRespltrto6172011.docx 

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for 
electronic filing. Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: 
http://www.psc.statc.t1.us/dockets/e-filings/ Specifically: 

Manner of Electronic Transmission 

• 	Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail 
sent to filings@psc.state.fl.us. Documents sent to any other Commission e-mail 
address will not be considered filed. 

• The attachment containing the document to be filed must be In one of the 
following formats: 

a. Adobe .PDF 
h. Nadve word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with 

numbered paragraphs. Use the document extension .doc for documents 
filed In Word format and .wpd for those In WordPerfect format. 

• 	Documents shall be signed by typing "sl" followed by the signatory: 

s/ Arst M. Last 

• 	When an e-mail enters the filings@psc.stateJl.us mailbox, an acknowledgment e­
mail will be generated automadcally and sent to the address from which the 
filing originated. If the filer does not receive an acknowledgment, It Is the 
mer's responsibility to contact the Office of Commission Clerk. 

• 	The acknowledgment Indicates the document has been received, but does not 
confirm the document meets the requirements for electronic filing. 

• 	The Commission does not accept filings submitted by facsimile ("fax") 
transmission. 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Flied Document 

• 	The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself 
considered a filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e­
mail transmission will not be considered filed. 

• 	Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. 
However, any cover letter or certificate of service must be Included in the 

7/612011 
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electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate 
attachment to the e-mail. 

• 	The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following 
Information, In the order listed: 

a. 	 The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person 
responsible for the electronic filing, 

b. 	 The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket, 
c. 	 The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed, 
d. 	 The total number of pages in each attached document., and 
e. 	 A brief but complete description of each attached document. 

Miscellaneous 

• If a document is filed electronically, no paper copies are required to be filed. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted 
for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Allison Seaman [mailto:aseaman321@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 9:46 AM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Subject: Request for a formal hearing 

To whom it may concern at FPSC, 

Please let this email serve as notification to your office that my husband and I wish to file a formal 
request for hearing with the office of the Commission Clerk regarding our Florida Public Service 
Commission Complaint Number 973806E. Attached is our request in Word form with electronic 
signature attached. 

If for any reason this request is incomplete or in proper form, please notify me immediately via email of 
this error. Thank you for your prompt consideration. 

Sincerely, 

7/6/2011 

mailto:Filings@psc.stateJI.us
mailto:mailto:aseaman321@gmail.com


Page 3 of3 

\s\ Allison L. Seaman 
\s\ Casey E. Seaman 

7/6/2011 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 11 :27 AM 

To: Carl Vinson 

Cc: Lisa Harvey; Brenda Merritt; Hyma Vedula 

Subject: RE: Reassignment of confidential documents 

The responsible Division for the confidential documents listed below have been 

changed from APA to RAD. 


A copy of this e-mail will be placed in administrative correspondence for each 

docket. 

Thanks. 

:lfI!lntgurl"itr ~. :lfI!lc1!.l.'lln 
ii\ccorbfl \l[:ccbl1icilln 
$Iortha ~~ublic ~crllirr Qrllmmi~~ion 
®fficc of Qrllmmi!.i!.iion Qrlrrh 
2540 ~bllnmrb QDak ~~oull'lJarb 
{[allaIJmHH'I.', $lotiba 32399 -0850 
850-413-6824 

From: carl Vinson 

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 201110:20 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Cc: Lisa Harvey 

Subject: ReaSSignment of confidential documents 


Marguerite, we are transitioning some of our duties related to telecom 
over to RAD. 

In keeping with this, we need have some documents from the 

Confidential Documents Inventory transferred to RAD. 


The particular ones I am dealing with relate to the teleost annual Pole 
Inspection filing, which is now handled by RAD. 

I have identified the following documents (currently assigned to APA) 
that should be transferred: 

1) Dkt 070000-0T documents 01941-07, 04830-07, 04833-07. 


2) Dkt 070634-EI document 01822-09. 


3) Dkt 100000-EI document 01379-10. 


4) Dkts 060077-TL/070634-EI/070635-TL document 01822-09. 


5) Dkt 080000-0T document 01610-08. 


6/30/2011 
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6) Dirt 110000-0T document 01401-11. 

Please let me know if this will suffice to accomplish this transfer from APA to RAD, or 
what else needs to be done. 

Thanks 

6/30/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 3:04 PM 
FPSC, eLK -"coRREsPONDENCETo: Diamond Williams !)lAdminist.rative 0 Parties 0 COOS\ll!.".er

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01279 
D()CUMc'NTNO. CCC3S~.LL ,

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01279-Q18.pdf ~IS7RIBU::~N: ::=:._== -=-
Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01279-018 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 06/28/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 2:59 p.m. - in Tallahassee 
- Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 

at 413-6008. 

6/1612011 
------_..... _ .._. 

http:CCC3S~.LL
http:COOS\ll!.".er


Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/16/2011 at 3:03 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -­

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

New Date Location 1RoomEvent Time 

Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148A enda 9:30 a. - 2:59 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing StaffCommissioners Hearing
Officers Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

Remarks: 2011 - Agenda Conference 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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Diamond Williams 110000-0/ 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 5:07 PM --------~-----------~FPSC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams ~Administrative 0 Pf1Ifies 0 COl\S'IJIl'Icr 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01336 DOCUMENT NO. QQ0?6:1 , 
Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01336-002.pdf DISTRIBUTION: 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01336-002 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 02/29/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 

at 413-6008. 

6/9/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/08/2011 at 5:04 p.m. 

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
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -­

1. Schedule Information 

Page 1 of1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Internal Affairs 02129/2012 Cancelled 

I 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ALL OH ED BI BL BW 

Remarks: 2012 Internal Affairs 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Current Assignments 

I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

OH ED BI BL ;~ADM 
I 

Commissioners 

OH ED BI BL BW ADM 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 5:04 PM r~sc, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams '11(...Administrative 0 Parties 0 Coomuner 

( DOCUMENT No.a:o:;P-l \ Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01335 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01335-003.pdf LnISTRlB~~!ON: ..-

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01335-003 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 02/28/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 

at 413-6008. 

6/9/2011 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/08/2011 at 5:03 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Agenda 02/28/2012 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Officers 


Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI JBL ]BW 

I I 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners
Officer 

GHI ED BI BL BW ADMED BI BL ADM GHB\\ 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff I 

ALL IGH ED IBI IBL IBW 

xl I I I 

Remarks: 2012 Agenda Conference 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/to) CCS Form Number: 
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Diamond Williams ~lOOOO-or 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 9:47 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01347 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01347-004.pdf 

FPSC, eLK ~"CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative0 Pl. q~~\er 
~UMENT NO.. ooO.:.7-' , 

iDiSTRlBU'nON: ..- -­
....-~-------

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01347-004 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 06/20/2011 - 1:00 p.m.- 4:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

6/8/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/08/2011 at 9:46 a.m. Page I ofl 

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
Staff Contact - Andrew Maurey 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

06/20/2011Informal Meeting Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-140 1 :00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 


ALL 
 GH ED BI BL BW ALL 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

--,-----.-4 
BW 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

BI ADMGH ED BL B\\ 

Remarks: Meeting between Staff and BMO Capital Investment Analysts 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, June 06,2011 3:30 PM 

To: Diamond Williams FPsc.cL~S{i)RRBS~NDENCE 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01212 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01212-009.pdf I~u:r~~.- eouum" 
DISTRIBUTION: ---

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01212-009 

10-Year Site Plans 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Commissioner Workshop - 08/16/2011 ­
9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 08/16/2011 to 09/07/2011 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

6/712011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling; Advice 

Last Revised 06/06/2011 at 3:29 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- IO-Year Site Plans 

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Robert Graves 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Commissioner Workshop 08/1612011 09/0712011 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL BL BWGH ED BI 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

GH ED IBI IBL I R~ADM GHIED1BI IBL IBWIADM 

I I I I I I l 1 1 

Remarks: IO-Year Site Plan 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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Diamond Williams \oooo-Of 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 2:45 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01347 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01347-003.pdf 

me, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
1StAdminiltnllive0 Parties 0 Consumer 
'DOcUMENT NO. 0003'5-( \ 
DISTRIB'mON: . 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01347 -003 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 06/20/2011 - 1:00 
p.m.- 4:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

5/25/2011 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/25/2011 at 2:44 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Informal Meeting 06/20/2011 Tallahassee / E-140 1 :00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OR ED BI BL BW 

I 
CommissionersI 

! 

ED Bf BL ADMOH BVI 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

I 
ALL OR ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 
il 

I 

OR ED BI BL BW 
ADM II 

Remarks: Meeting between Staff and BMO Capital Investment Analysts 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF CoMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EOOAR 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSION CLERK 

RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

lflubli.c~.er&i.c.e QIommizzion 

May 20, 2011 

Howard E. Adams, Esquire 
Pennington Law Finn 
P.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 02931-08 and 06400-08 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

#L/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 

RECEIVED DATE --->005"---.--_2___...0""-·_-~\.,-,-\__ 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SIIlTh'IARD OAK BoULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: cODtact@psc.state.R.us 

mailto:cODtact@psc.state.R.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 

JULlE L BROWN 

'uhlir~£r&ir£ OIommizzion 


May 19,2011 

Greg Follensbee, Executive Director 
AT&T Florida 
150 S. Momoe St., Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Retum of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No.1l0000-0T 

Dear Mr. Follensbee: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 04857-08, 11058-09, 
11646-09,01069-10,02564-10,03427-10,04337-10,05005-10,06762-10,06906-10,07201-10, 
08389-10,09095-10,09622-10 and 09665-10 be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
materiaL 

Sincerely, 

ptt/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Bob Casey, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Catherine Beard, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: bttp:/lwww.fioridapsc.comInternetE-mail: contact@psc.state.fi.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fi.us
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 4:23 PM 

To: 'ocrbust658@gmail.com' 

Cc: Steven Stolting; Dorothy Menasco; Diamond Williams 

Subject: FW: Case # 987624E 

Mr. Carbonell: 

Your questions and comments are very important to us. Your e-mail is being forwarded to the 
Office of Inspector General for further handling of this matter. Steven J. Stolting, Inspector 
General, will be contacting you. 

For future reference, you can visit the Florida Public Service Commission website 
at http://www.floridapsc.com/which provides a useful tool for additional information 
concerning the Commission's operations. 

The Office oflnspector General has a link under "Consumer Comer" on the Commission's web 
page. 

Thank you. 

;$tlargllcritc j!) . .:fRclLean 
Q!:.olmnigs:ion 1:Ulcputp Q!:.lcrk ]] 
jfloriba l~llblir ~erbi{r Q!:.olllmi$SlOn 
@fftce of Q!:.onuuigs:ioll Q!:.lrrk 
2540 ~IJumarb ®ak~oulcbarb 
-m:alla~aS:S:tt, jfloriba 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: jose carbonell [mailto:ocrbust658@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 191 2011 3:16 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Case # 987624E 

Jose Carbonell 

I would like to file a Formal Petition, as nothing has been resolved and this needs to be addressed 
properly. 
I have been advised that the meter is question has no bearing in this, when it does as since this 
meter 
was servicing my account in Oct and Nov. 

Thank you 
Jose Carbonell 

Sent: Thursday, May 19,2011 12:29 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Improper Billing TRACKING NUMBER: 28890 

5/19/2011 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:ocrbust658@gmail.com
http://www.floridapsc.com/which
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Complaint filed with PSC 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 
Name: Jose Carbonell 
Telephone: 786-252-8972 
Email: ocrbust65@gmaiLcom 
Address: 4575 SW 68th Ct Circle Apt 5 Miami 33155 
BUSINESS INFORMATION 
Business Account Name: Jose Carbonell 
Account Number: 36722-71461 
Address: 4575 SW 68th Ct Circle Apt 5 Miami Florida 33155 
COMPLAINT INFORMATION 
Complaint: Improper Billing against Florida Power & Light Company 
Details: 
Complaint #987624E. I reviewed your letter dated 5/5/2011, Once again I am aware off all the charges, and all the 
payments and the payments that were returned. Somehow some where the PSC does not seem to comprehend the issue, 
The payments have nothing to do with the fact the I was over billed 164.09 since meter #ACD3122 was tampered with, 
at no time did FPL conducted a test on that meter cause FPL is smart they replaced this meter with the new meter in Jan 
when they replaced every single meter in this complex knowing that I have been complainin about this issure with the 
OLD meter since Oct, knowing the FPL had overcharged me and probably others in this complex knowing that the old 
meters were tampered with, and what a concidence meter # ACD3122 was thrown away by FPL, and that is the meter 
that is in question, so have FPL locate this meter in question and have them test it it is not my concern or my problem 
what they have to do, I have already contacted the Federal Trade Commission in Washington DC and they are awaiting 
a response from me to see what FPL plans on doing with this meter issue that they threw away without being tested, so 
they can proceed with an investigation, I will also be contacting the Governors office here is FL to advise them that the 
matter with FPL and the PSC is still going on and that nothing has been solved except for payments that have been 
made on the account and returned payments that have nothing to do with the overage on the meter I was over cahrged 
of 164.09 . So I guess you have you and FPL have your work cut out for you in locating meter #ACD3122 and ave it 
tested since they threw it away knowing that I had complaint about this meter and needed it tested. So my dispute is 
still opne for 164.09 and will be considered resolved once this meter in question has been located and tested NOT MY 
PROBLEM what FPL has to do . 
PSC was contacted previously 

5119/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERKCOMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhli:c~;erhi:c;e {!lommizzion 

May 18,2011 FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~ AiJmiaistrative Purtit1.l Consumer-- ,--

DOCUfvfENT 'NO. OQo..3.S.:=:J..LDavid M. Christian 
DISTRIBUT1C"N::Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 

Verizon Florida 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 710 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Mr. Christian: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 00433-11,02498-11 and 
02794-11 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

?tb 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Jeff Bates, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

RECEIVED A~. 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OmCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A BrusE (850) 413·6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE L BROWN 
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May 18,2011 

Matthew Feil, Esquire 
Gunster Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Mr. Feil: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 00625-11 and 00692-11 
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

cc: Greg Shafer, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFfiCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapse.com Internet E·mail: contact@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
http:http://www.t1oridapse.com
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STATE OF FLORIDACOMMISSIONERS: 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE L BROWN 

JIuhlir~£rbir£ QInmmizzinn 


May 18,2011 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 060614-TC 
and llOOOO-OT 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 01887-08, 00367-11, 
01048-11 and 09377-10 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
materiaL 

Sincerely, 

t!e/
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Bob Casey, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Clayton Lewis, Division of Service, Safety and Consumer Assistance 
Lee Eng Tan, Office of the General Counsel 

RECEIVED ---=---=-___~~ DATE __)._-_2_0_-~{f__ 

" WAG DocH ) 

.., .----~--.'~--..,---,-

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fioridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.fioridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COtvfMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COtvfMISSION CLERK 
RONAlD A. BrusE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

l}Iuhli:ccS:erfti:c:e QIommizzion 


May 18,2011 FPSC, eLK - CORRESPUNDENCE 
~Admillistrative._J)~rtia;_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO.. £200..~ /) 

Amanda Molina, Supervisor DlSTRIBUnC\N: 
Revenue Development & Pricing Certified Mail 
Townes Telecommunications Services Corp. Certified No. 70093410000241125221 
505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 
Orange Park, Florida 32073 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Ms. Molina: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 01556-11 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, / 

~U 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Jeff Bates, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://WWW.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fi.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fi.us
http:http://WWW.f1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
LrSAPOLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BAIBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

JIublir:~-erhir:-e QInmmizzinn 

May 16,2011 FPSC, eLK - CORRE:SPONDENCE 
>(AdminiStl'ative._!)iu·rieij_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. _OVD :]> :2-) IJorge Charnizo, Esquire 
DISTRIBUTION:Floridian Partners, LLC 

108 South Monroe Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110000~OT 

Dear Mr.Charnizo: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document No. 07470-10 be returned to 
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
Jim Polk, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEYARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fI.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fI.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EDU..<\RDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

W-uh1ic~.ertrice QInmmizzinn 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
May 16,2011 ,ls.Administrativc_Pames_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. ,JVOO 35.-l t 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Jorge Chamizo, Esquire 
Floridian Partners, LLC 
108 South Monroe Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. llOOOOMOT 

Dear Mr.Chamizo: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 07470-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~o(fU 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Jim Polk, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.!1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: conlllct@psc.slllte.!1.us 

mailto:conlllct@psc.slllte.!1.us
http:http://www.!1oridapsc.com


J I aOOG-OT 
State of Florida 

1a'1I...~I; Q AT HECEIVED--FPSC 
~tto1i".erfrice ~.o:n:mt.'isinn 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD 011 MYLlaR'" 8: 50 
T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COMMISSION 
-~-IC-~-()-It-)l-~-I)-lJ-~- CLERK 

DATE: May 12,2011 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 
Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Co . ion Clerk 

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
I'

I 

RE: Re uest to Review Confidential Information 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04, Section C.6.a.(3), Administrative Procedures Manual (APM), 
I request that Bob Trapp, Tom Ballinger, Traci Matthews, Phillip Ellis, and Victor Ma be 
allowed to review DN 03162-11, which contains confidential responses pertaining to the 
Commission's Review of the 2011 Ten-Year Site Plan data requests. All confidential 
information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures set forth in Chapter 
11.04, APM. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

CC: Bob Trapp 
Tom Ballinger 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~ Admioistrativt_Partia_CODsumer 

Traci Matthews DUCUMENT NO·OOO.3S- I I 
Phillip Ellis DISTRIBUTION: 
Victor Ma 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART ",rv'lilJ-\WI ANN CoLE 
USAP COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD (850)413-6770 
EnUAROO E. ALBIS 
JULIEI.BRO 

lfIuhlir~:ermr:e Olommission 
April 11, 2011 

Stacey A. Klinzman, Regul tory Attorney Certified Mail 
VCI Company Certified No. 7009341000024112 5153 
P.O. Box 98907 
Lakewood, W A 98496-8907 

Re: Return of Confidential cument to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Ms. Klinzman: 

Commission staff has advised that c fidential Document No. 03434-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if yo have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Greg Shafer, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wMv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://wMv.floridapsc.com
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Diamond Williams \\OOOQ-OT 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 9:58 AM FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams Admini..aiveD ..... Deo.-er 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01280 DOCUMENT NO. cx:;o3S--1 \ 
Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01280-020.pdf DISTRIBUTION: 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-012BO-020 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Internal Affairs - 11/09/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-600B. 

519/2011 




Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/09/2011 at 9:57 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Brise 

Staff Contact Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Brown 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -­

Public Information Officer 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Internal Affairs 11/09/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

I Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

Commissioners 
I 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

Remarks: 2011 - Internal Affairs 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners I 
I 

GH ED Bl BL ADMB\\ 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams ucooo--Q( 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, May 06,201111:17 AM 
~,ClK-CORRESPONDENCETo: Diamond Williams 
#dmlRtatlltiV8 ,....._consumerSubject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01279 
DOCUMENT NQ.1rb3S-I \Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01279-016.pdf 
DISTRIBUTION: _----

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01279-016 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 11108/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 2:59 p.m. - in Tallahassee 
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

5/6/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/06/2011 at 11:15 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Brise 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact Commissioner Balbis 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Brown 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED •. 

Public fuformation Officer 

1. Schedule Information 

TimeNew Date Location / Room Former DateEvent 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 2:59 p. 11/08/2011 CancelledAgenda 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

I~ 

I 
GH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL I B" ADM 

I i 

II
Commissioners 

i 
GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

Remarks: 2011 - Agenda Conference 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL GH BL IBWED IBI 

I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL 

X 

GH ED BI 
I 

BL BW 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams IlCO£O-OT 
From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: Thursday, April 28,2011 2:50 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110000-0T-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 110000-0T-00001-003.pdf 

Docket Number IIOOOO-OT - Form Number IIOOOO-OT -00001-003 

Undocketed filings for cOli. 

Add new appointment - Day I of a I-day Informal Meeting - 05/06/cOIl- 130 pm- 5:00 pm ­
in Tallahassee - Room G-154 -Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

4/28/2011 




I 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/28/2011 at 2:48 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel 

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


Docket Number: llOOOO-OT -- Undocketed filings for 2011. 


1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

TimeLocation 1RoomFormer Date New DateEvent 

05106/2011 Tallahassee / G-154 1:30 p. - 5:00 p. Informal Meeting 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners 

OH ED BI ~L BW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

OH ED BI BL B" ADM 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

JOH ED BI BL BW ADM 
II X 

Remarks: Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110000-0T-0000I-003 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams \\0000-0\ 
From: Tiffany Williams -,.--._......---. 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 4:06 PM 	 "'"f]-'P-S-C-"-CL-K - CORRESPONDENCE 

I Adminif.;trative 0 rQJties 0 CoosumcrTo: Diamond Williams 

JCUMENT NO...a::aao-1\Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01280 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01280-018.pdf 	 IDISTRIBUTION: H---' 
1-.. 

Undocketed Case C CS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-0Ic50-015 

Cancel da!:!i of a l-da!:J Internal Affairs - OS/ll/cOIl- 930 a.m.-1130 am - in Tallahassee­
Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
!:Jou have an!:J questions regarding the form, please contact Mar!:J Macko at 413-6005. 

4/25/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/2212011 at 4:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED-­

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Internal Affairs 0511112011 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI~ BW 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

GH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL B" ADM 

Commissioners 

GH ED IBI BL BW ADM 

I 

Remarks: 2011 - Internal Affairs 


8/1 0111 and 8/24/11 are rescheduled immediately after the agenda, 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams \lOCOO-OT 
From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 4:03 PM -----..,,-,--""',-­
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCETo: Diamond Williams 

~dmmi~tralive0 ror.iesJ?-COIISUI'ler
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01279 

I DOCUMENT NO.(X)U:3':rI \ 
Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01279-013.pdf 

lEiSTRIBUTION~... ._ .."_. 

Undockded Case - CCS Form l'iumber UNDOCKETED-00-012:79-013 

Cancel da~ 1of a I-da~ Agenda - 05/10/2:011- 9:30 am- 2::59 pm - in Tallahassee - Room 
148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
tl0u have anti questions regarding the form, please contact Mar~ Macko at 413-6008. 

412512011 




Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/22/2011 at 3:58 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Agenda 05/1012011 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 2:59 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Hearing Staff Hearing StaffCommissionersCommissioners 
Officers Exam. Exam. 

ALL ALL GH BL BWBW ED BIGH ED BI BL 

~.. 

Prehearing II 

GH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL BV. ·ADM 

Commissioners 
Officer 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

Remarks: 2011 - Agenda Conference 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 

i 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 201112:00 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110000-0T-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 110000-OT-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 1l0000-OT - Form Number 1l0000-OT-00001-002 

Undocketed filings for 2011. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 04/27/2011 - 9:00 
a.m.-10:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

411912011 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/19/2011 at 11:57 a.m. Page 10ft 

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


Docket Number: 110000-OT -- Undocketed filings for 2011. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New Date Location / Room Event Time 

04/27/2011 Tallahassee / G-154 Informal Meeting 9:00 a. - 10:00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Officers Exam. 

,Ii----r-ALL l°--r-HIED...---r-I81 IiBL--,--tIBwl II 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL OH ED Bl IBL BW 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

OH 

Commissioners 

ED 181 IBL BWADM 

I I I 

II 
Commissioners 

'oHIED BI BL BW ADM 

I X 

Remarks: People Gas Company - Service Territory 

Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110000-0T-0000I-002 
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Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Tiffany Williams 

Monday, April 18, 2011 2:09 PM 

Diamond Williams 

New Advice Form 110000-0T-00001 

---_..­
FPSC CUZ:°·COmSPONDENCE 

, 1 _. 

Aoministrativ~0 rf,ttie~ i.. COllJuru:r 
tCUMENT NO. ) - J 

Attachments: CCS Form 11 OOOO-OT-00001-001.pdf lE1S'fPJBUnON: -"-:'- --.­

Docket Number IIOOOO-OT - Form Number IIOOOO-OT-00001-001 

Undocketed filings for cOil. 

Add new appointment - Dald Iof a I-dald Informal Meeting - 04/cO/cOII 1000 am- 500 
pm - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
!jou have an!j questions regarding the form, please contact Mar!j Macko at 413-6006 

4/19/2011 




Case Schedulin2/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/18/2011 at 2:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 110000-0T -- Undocketed filings for 2011. 


1. Schedule Information 
! 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 04/20/2011 Tallahassee 1G-154 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL GHIED BI IBL IBW 

I II 

Commissioners 

xii 
Commissioners I 

iGH ED IBI BL IBWIADM . 

I I Ix 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ADMED BI BLGH BV. 

Remarks: 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110000-0T-00001-001 



/ I DDce 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~miDistrative_P rti~_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. cOOO J~ 1/ 
DISTRIBUTIO!,-~: 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and address on· the reverse 
80 that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. 	 Article Addressed to: /I ()OOIJ Oz?21- 0 B If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 

Thomas M. McCabe 

Manager - External Relations 

TDSTELECOM 

107 \V. Franklin St. 
 3. 	Service Type 

,BlCertlfied Mail o Express Mail Quincy, FL 32351 
o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
D Insured Mail DC.O.D. 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 

7006 2760 0003 8796 977 0 
2. Article mber 

(Transfer from setVlce /abel} 


PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 10259!Hl2-M-I540 



--

Marguerite McLean 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday. April 12. 2011 9:33 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/12/2011 9:31:00 AM 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: Undocketed.2011-Notice Hurricane Workshop.ky.doc 
Notice Type: Workshop 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION WORKSHOP 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

rCL~ 1-__ 
\'v\Q\\ ~ 
eW\Q\\ 61 

$e('\\ ~'. 

F1Y\E.~ 
\'-cc..A. 
LCE..c... 
l="\'L - £:. \~D'L 
l>cF - E. \~O \ 
r-Plt c - E \ '&03 
GQC-- C \~O~ 
·'6Co. E \ 2>O~ 

f\T-\-l'- TL.I'lD) ~O~\ 

\JE'!r\Lo<") _ TL"\\O, \'/:..lD2.'-\ 

tl'>\'oarq, - T\...1"1-1, n 8lo\c 
Trs"feleLoo-.. 'TL1\ L/ n 0'85 
,OS \e\~'-o(\., - TL.'\.\ 2, \'1-- 14S 

~Y'D\,\~e 'f-- \Ll ?;,'2../ "'\¥, '4<\3 

SflrX:l.i-~ \'.. ~_ '"\L'\~ \ I 'T"k L. 'L'S 

G\C ~\\'ict f'a..\r~t'\.\- - TC\'~ 

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
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
I AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com No 

AT&T Florida TX031 greg.follensbee@att.com No 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch ro\linsmr@bv.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727=i sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com No 
CenturyLink Communications TX866 sandy.khazraeermcenturylink.com No 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, PA CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.EvansIa21eesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.c1ark@talgov.com Yes 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL7l9 lwood@fairpoint.com No 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association biJl@feca.com I Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershei@feca.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (I) mhershel@feca.com No 
Florida Municipal Electric Association ·ne@publicpower.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company lohn.Butler@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hofiinan@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroyla2cfgas.com No 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of America, Inc. TX493 susan.a.miller@ftr.com No 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com No 
General Electric Companv david l.swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company El804 sdriteno@southernco.com No ! 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TX085 donnam@itstelecom.net No 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) donald.sch!eicher@lcec.net No 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fselfla2lawfla.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company iohn. burnett@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80! paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marty@reuphlaw.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marshala2reuphlaw.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhallla2smartcity.com No 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com No 

Printed on 4/12/2011 at 5:10:10 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


ADDRESS 
INCOMPANYPARTY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Verizon Florida LLC 

Verizon Florida LLC 


,P.A. 

Yes 
No 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 4/1212011 at5:IO:10PM 

2 



------------- ----- ------

'Page 1of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 266756) 

Attachments: 02425-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems openin9 this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replyin9. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


I.f/1Z./Z. 0 1 1 



l'Y:S.C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admiaistrative_P8rties CODslmer 

CQ9cUMENT NO) t2tJo;.s:.! ( 
STATE OF FLORIDA DISTRIBr mnw·

OFFICE OF COMMrSStO"'N"CJ.::ERK,--_____COMMISSIONERS: 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhlic~:erhi:c:e QIommizzion 
April 11,2011 

Stacey A. Klinzman, Regulatory Attorney Certified Mail 
VCI Company Certified No. 70093410000241125153 
P.O. Box 98907 
Lakewood, W A 98496-8907 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Ms. Klinzman: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03434-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~t% 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Greg Shafer, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOI;LEVARD • T ALLAHA.SSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 6:47 PM FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams ~AdnrintavativeD Pm1iI;s D Coasumer 

DOCUMENT No.(tOn-1 \Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01346 
I 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01346-003.pdf 131STRIBUTION: _ 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01346-003 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 04/13/2011 - 9:30 
a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 

at 413-6008. 

4/4/2011 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/0112011 at 6:46 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Staff Contact - Jennifer Crawford 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 04113/2011 Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

BWED BI BLALL GH 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
II Commissioners II

Officer 

:iGtt, IBL IB~ADMII 
Commissioners 

GH BW ADMED BI BL 

i 

Remarks: FPL Smart Grid and Smart Meter Projects. 
Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 





1 eLK Official Flllng****3/24/201111:47 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders I/()OOO - CJ/ 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 11 :40 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/24/2011 11 :36:00 AM 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename 1 Path: 1:\Undocketed - lDH\DSM Reporting Workshop\Notice of Staff Workshop.4-28-11.1dh.doc 
Notice Type: Workshop 

NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP 

FPSC, elK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admini5tradve 0 Parties DCouumer 
OOCUMENTNO.Q0036-1! 
DISTRIBUTION: 

glOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel fA}(eo
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

~t6' (Y/IsJ L t:o 6r­

of p~c" 
b,IrIL ~ - '(7.,J~ £#G 



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
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@auslev.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com 
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com 
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr(a}bv.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, PA CLHPALAW(a)AOL.COM Yes 
City of LeesburJ,?, EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburJ,!,tlorida.gov Yes 

. City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Aliiance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 
Florida LeaJ,?,ue of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicDower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John. Butler@fpLcom Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmithr@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
General Electric Company david l.swanson'aJge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company ~outhernco.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. unster.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce. may(a)hklaw.com Yes 

Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 

. JEA knowb(alJea.com Yes 
• Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle(a}kagmlaw.com Yes 

Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenerJ,?,y.com Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles(a}leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda(ti}Leg.state. fl. us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 
~ of Public Counsel (lId) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No 

n, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john. burnett@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress EnerJ,!,Y Florida, Inc. EI80l 1.lewisjr@pgnmaiLcom Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. ha@reuphlaw.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. witt(a2seminole-electric.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt(a2seminole-electric.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 .ihewa(a2talquinelectric.com 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens(a)tminc.com ~Young, van AssendelJl, P.A. royy7(a)comcast.net 

Printed on 3/24/2011 at 4:56:23 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 515727) 


Attachments: 01959-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 650-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/24/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA
COI'vfM ISS lONERS : 

OFFICE OF COMM ISSION CLERK 
ARTGRAHAM,C~MAN 

ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRlSE (850) 4l3-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE l. BRO\VN FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
CAdmiaiitntivj2Pa rties_Couumer 

'muhl· ~ (~. 111 • DOCUMENT NO. 000 1Ft (
1r'". tC~.erlJtc.e ~nmmtzz UTlON: 

March 24, 2011 

Wesley Goings, Vice President Certified Mail 
Telapex, Inc. Certified No. 70093410000241125078 
1018 Highland Colony Pkwy 
Suite 400 
Ridgeland, MS 39157-2065 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear .Mr. Goings: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03370-05 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed . 

Please do not hesi tate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~tJrb 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SI-rtJMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
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
COtvlMISS lONERS: OFFICE OF COMNlISSION CLERK 

" ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMNlISSION CLERK 

RONALD A. BRJSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E . BALBIS 
JUL(£I. BROWN, 

JIublic~£rbir:£ QInmmissinn 

February 23, 2011 

Wesley Goings, Vice Preqident Certified Mail 
Telapex, Inc. Certified No. 7006 2760000387969824 
125 South Congress Street, Sllite 1100 
Jackson, MS 39201-3304 

\ 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. llOOOO-OT 

Dear Mr. Goings: 

Commission staff has advised that ~6~fidential Document No. 03370-05 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

2;'gi; 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk ' 

\ 

\AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afiirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http: //wlYw.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.Jl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.Jl.us
http:http://wlYw.lloridapsc.com


Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams '\.0000 ·-aT 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:59 PM 
FPSC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCETo: Diamond Williams 

Admini!)1fativc 0 PrJti.-:s [JCOflSl.m1CTSubject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01280 
~-cm.1ENT NO. 0OO3s-, \

Attachments: CCS Form LlNDOCKETED-00-01280-016.pdf 
~JSTRI~!ON: ~ _.__~ 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01280-016 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Internal Affairs - 08/10/2011 - 9:30 
a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 08/10/2011 to 08/09/2011 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Internal Affairs - 08/24/2011 - 9:30 
a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 08/24/2011 to 08/23/2011 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

3116/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03116/2011 at 3:57 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Internal Affairs 08/10/2011 08/09/2011 Tallahassee 1E-140 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

Internal Affairs 0812412011 08123/2011 Tallahassee 1E-140 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

I I I I II 
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing HearingCommissioners Staff 1
Officers Exam. 


ALL 
 BWGH ED BI BL 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners IIOfficer 
i 

ADM iED BL BWADM GH BIGH ED BI BL BV. 

II 

Remarks: 2011 - Internal Affairs 


8/10111 and 8/24/11 are rescheduled immediately after the agenda. 


Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



State of Florida 	 1\0000-01 

::OM 
\PA 
tcR 
:cL 
~D 

SC 
DM 
'pc 
LK 

'uhltt~ttfrtt:e O1nm~}-r:f-)SC 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD 9AK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399~OsJtJ MAR '6 AM 8: 18 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-V-M- COMr1iSSlON 
CLERK 

DATE: March 14,2011 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Beth W. S~ITO: 	 . Elirector, Division of Regulatory Analy~ :¥,m~Partia_CODsumer 

FROM: Greg ShaD rvisor, Special Studies Section 	 DOCUMENT NO. 000:3 ~II 
DISTRIBUTION: 

RE: Request to iew Certain Confidential Materials 

Pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Manual, Section 11.04, I request that the following 
staff be permitted to view confidential materials filed in responses to staffs data request relating 
to the 2010 Report on the Status of Competition in the Telecommunications Industry: 

Patti Zellner 

Karen Peacock 

Victor Cordiano 

Penny Buys 

Jessica Miller 

Greg Fogleman 

Tabitha Hunter 

Greg Shafer 

Bob Trapp. 


The use of these documents will be related exclusively to the production of the aforementioned 
report as required by Section 364.386(1 ~2), Florida Statutes. Any confidential information 
reviewed will be treated in accordance with the Administrative Procedures Manual, section 
11.04.C. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

CC: 	 Dan Hoppe 
Dale Mailhot 
Rick Moses 
Marguerite McLean 
Brenda Merritt 

IV\i\" 




J /oooO-OT 

FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admillistrative_Par1ia_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. OCXJ3S-IL 
DISTRIBUTION: 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

D. Is delivery address different fmm item 1? 0 Yes 
1 . Article Addressed to: (IDObC-OT 02"11'1.ot If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 

Randee Klindworth 


Covad communicati~~\ 

7901 Lowry Blvd. . 

ro ~ d 
;.. ... 1 ~ \\~ -: 

~

Denver, CO 80230 
 3. Service Type 

..-B1 Certlfied Mail o Express Mail 
o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
D Insured Mail DC.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. 	Article Number 7006 2760 0003 8796 9831(Tiansfer flOm service label) 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 1Q2595-<l2-M-1540 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS · 
Permit No. G-10 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4,in this box • 

u N j/~: tEl ~;111rEI't. . (!..t.i( . 
M . ~ 

1'7: 
~ 
z: 

F~rtd. Public SeIilIC8 CommiKlon 
25180 ShuTTlIrd O.k Bou!evlfd _ 

o ocr ~~alHe, Ficridti 32399-08SO 
w 
> r-

I 
;= lLJ::: -.J 

LLi a:: ~u 
U 
:.J.J,-,­

oo::r 
:i::-

0 
U 

I" II" ,1,/,,1/,1, /, ,/,/" 11, •• /" 1,,1,1 ,1/,,, 1,/,.1.1,,, ,11,1 


http:02"11'1.ot


IlOOoo-OT 

FPSe, CLK - CORRESPONDENC'l 
~AdmiRistrative_Parties_ COD8UlJAf.~ 

DOCUMENT NO. 0003 S-/ / 
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

1. Article Addressed to: /1 IJ<{)DO _ 0 I If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 
o 	'>C&. ,1-.- co X' 

Ryan Karr, Regulatory Analyst 

PAETEC 


3. 	 Service Type 600 Willowbrook Office Park 
~Certified Mail 0 Express Mail 

Fairport, NY 14450 o Registered 0 Return Receipt for Merchandise 
o 	Insured Mail 0 C.O.D. 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? U Yes 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. Article Number 700 6 2760 0003 8796 9732
(Transfer from service labeO 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

111111 
First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. G-10 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box. 

~"'tJ~ Ed CA/2.Tc<.G 
(f) 
CLu_ 
Cl 
~I 
> 
LLJ 

U 
:.J.j,-.­

en 
2: 
c::t: 

r ­
I 

0:: 
<t: 
JC 
...­
...-

RJorida Public Service CommDsion

11 of Commission Clerk 
, Shumard Oak Boulevard 
- as..~1 Florida 32399-0850 " 
..L 
o 
u 

1•• 11. ,.1, I•• '1.1 I I. I 1.1, .11 •••1•• 1. I 1.1.11 ••• ).1 •• 1.1 ••• , I I, I 



FPSC~ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admiaistrative_Partitl_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO.CXX)3S-(f 
DISTRIBUTION: 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
tem 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: ll~Da:J- 0"- 03?YrJ....ott 

Lael Atkinson, Senior Paralegal 
Covad Communications Compan)' 

D. Is delivery Ifjdress different from item 1? 

If YES, enter delivery address below: 

7000 North Mopac Expressway, l; -u .Floor 

Austin, TX 78731 ~I'I=============== 


3. 	Service Type 

~Certified Mail o Express Mail 
o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
o Insured Mail o C.O.D. 

~ . 	 ~M~I~tM ~lwar0 (rura ~ee) D Yes 

2. Article Number 7006 2760 0003 8796 9848(Transfer from service labeO 

PS Form~81 1, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 1 02595·02-M-1540 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. G-10I I 


• Sender: Please Drint your name, address, ~~ 

( ,
j 

en 
N 
("') 

jJlltJ: £J c.~?t- ~ t[,/< 
~ w­ en 
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FPSC, eLK. - CORRESPONDENCE 
...........,Admiliistrative_Parties_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 000 3 S - II, 
DISTRIBUTION: 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on th.e reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the. front if space permits. 

delivery address different from item 1? 
1. Article Addressed to:/I/XX)()·or 030'33-Df , , If YES, enter delivery address below: 

----------------------------------~---

Sharon Adams, Senior Regulatory Analyst 
XO Communications Services, Inc. 
13865 Sunrise Valley Drive 
Herndon, VA 20171 13. ServlceTypa 

J?l Certified Mail o Express Mail 

o Registered o Retum Receipt for Merchandise 

o Insured Mail o C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. Article Number 7006 276 0 0003 8796 9817
(Transfer from service /abeO 

PS Form-3811 , February 2004 Domestic Retum Receipt 102595-02-M-1 5<W 

I ..... 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVJ:'1? .•>;;>. ~ .: 
, 

. ~.~~ ... . t.."l'" ~."'.fltlUA- .,~ , .....].1- .. ,.:- ",P'i, ' ; "" J:: .~~ -~~'3:b ~-~"'L"I . . • 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box.
" 

C' Nu) M 

._1­
P- en ~4: r;-J &~-t.- ~L.!< 

I :c:

6 c:: 
 ;;:;8orida PUblic ServIce Commlliion 
!..LI r ­ ~O Shul'n8rd Oak BOUlevard> I ¥~ahaS6ee, FlOrida 32389-0850 LLi a::: o <C u 

o 
z::...u,',- ­-

2::::·3·~+i:18S;:: 1"11,, j 1,1, j II j 1,',41,1"11",1,,1,,11/,1,, ,,111, ,Ij 11",1'11 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 
vt'SC CLI(.. CORRESPONDENCESent: Thursday, March 10, 201110:43 AM 
~Adt~inist.ra.bve l"'J Pfltties 0 coru.'UJ!lcr.To: Diamond Williams 
DOCUMENT N<"lOQ03~" \\Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01280 

: D·~'''''J.J·IDU·~O'·T.Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-OO-01280-01S.pdf l!:~~::\" !J' ..~ 'l~ ...--;:• ... ;:= ---" 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01280-015 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 03/22/2011 - 3:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
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

3/10/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/10/2011 at 10:42 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED.· 

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Internal Affairs 03122/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-140 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine Hearing StaffHearing Staff CommissionersCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 

ALL 

Exam. 

BW ALL IOH lED IBr IBL IBWOH BI BLED 

xl I I I I 

Prehearing 

Officer 


Commissioners 

BWADM 

Commissioners 

OH ED BI BL BV; ADM 

Remarks: 2011. Internal Affairs 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 
__-~ ... IT .... • ­

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 201110:40 AM FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams .f;'iiAdrninisttative 0 rrJties 0 c~C! 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01279 DCiCUMENT NO,~00035 -J I f 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01279-011.pdf L?lS"fRIBOTION: ._ 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01279-011 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 03/22/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-l0:15 a.m. - in Tallahassee 
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
Last Revised 03/10/2011 at 10:39 a.m. Page 1 of1 

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

Former Date New Date Location / Room I TimeEvent 

Tallahassee 1E-14803/22/2011 Cancelled 9:30 a. - 10:15 a. Agenda 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine: Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 


ALL 
 OH ED BI BL BW 

II Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

: 

ALL OH ED BI BL BW 

X I 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

BL ADMOH ED BI B\\ 

, 
Commissioners II 

OH ED BI BL BW ADM I 

Remarks: 2011 - Agenda Conference 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ARTGRAHAM,CHA~ ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONAlD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 
JULffi I. BROWN 

JIublir~£r&ice QInmmizzinn 


March 9,2011 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer Caparello & Self Law Firm 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 060614-TC 
and ,1lOOOO-OT 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 09958-10, 08682-10 and 
02495-08 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Lee Eng Tan, Esquire, Office of the General Counsel 
Clayton Lewis, Division of Service, Safety and Consumer Assistance 
Bob Casey, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

RECEIVED _A_~_'_----____~ DATE ___J_--'-_-'--___v--1:__~_____ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEl'lITER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 5:10 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form UNDOCKETED-00-01343 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01343-001.pdf 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01343-001 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Staff Workshop - 04/28/2011 - 9:30 a,m.­
12:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

3/3/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduline; Advice 
Last Revised 03/02/2011 at 5:09 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Staff Contact - Larry Harris 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Art Graham 

Docket Number: m..1JOCKETED -­

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Staff Workshop 04/28/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 12:30 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers I 

ALL 

Commissioners 

OH ED IBI BL BW 

: 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL OH ED BI BL BW 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

OH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL B\\ ADM 

, Commissioners 

I 
\GH ED BI BL BW ADM: 

Remarks: DSM Reporting Workshop - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 



) 1 ODoD- oT 
FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE

C AdmiDistrBtive}Parties_CoDSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. QcDQ3£-JI 
DISTRIBUTION: 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE I I 
First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. G-10 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box • 

171:$1: r;J CA;(]"E:fl­

~ ~_ nt14t i"'ubllc ~ttr-?'Ct" ComnUS~~EJn 
0- ~ltt of C~mmission Clerk 
N . . 0 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
~ g!ilaltJSSee, Florida 32399-0850 
.a:: (~ 

x: 
...­...­

:-' ;-::-: ~ ._....... _. .:. 


SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECT/O:V 

• 	 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mail piece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 11000'0- O-r 
b 	1. 't I '1--0 -:( 

Sumer Smith, Regulatory Analyst 
PAETEC 
6801 Morrison Blvd. 
Chqrlotte, North Carolina 28211 

II YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 

3. 	Service Type 

)it.Certilied Mail o Express Mail 
o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
o Insured Mail o C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. Article Number 70 0 6 27 60 000 3 87 96 97 6 3 
(rransfer from servIce rabel) 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 102595-02-M-1540 



J 	 l ([)(D(f)D - 0 T 

me, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
(_Ad iDiah'atiVtJ Partie3_Coasumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 000 '35- 1/ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

UNITED STA1S~~~l\.IF, ··~----~ . • - :~~ aldl'M.p.\ iJZ ,.. -,I . . ' 
·· i~_

2'S FES: 20'1 1. PT~ ;2 T . • -""'- . . 
,.. ......~ ~<. .......>-,,~ , 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZiP+4 ic.Jhis ~ • 
- -r-"..,., ! , . 

r. rr1 0 
C co ~!., 

A-Itn: ('f)Qr'Juer',Je~ nr~~r;t F.. 
Florida Public Service CommiQDi ~ ~ 
Office of Commission Clerk :;::;: ~ :: +\ 
2S4O Sbumard Oak Boulevard z: Cf! --0(j)

Tallahassee.. FloriM 32399-0850 ~ () 

I•• IIIIII.J"II.I.I, .1.1 "Il •••1••1•• 1.1,111 111.1111 ,1" r.11.1 

SENDER: COMPLETE rl-IIS SECTION 

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

1. Article Addressed to: 1\0 000 .... OT 
o ~ q 38'-OB"; 0 '10 {p (, -cJg 

MATTHEW T KINNEY MANAGER 

RNK COMMUNICATIONS 
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE 

333 ELM ST STE 310 

DEDHAM MA 


If YES, enter delivery address belO W: 

~============I 
3. Service Type 

~ertified Mail 0 Express Mail 


0 Registered 0 Return Recelptfor Merchandise 

f--_D_ln_ -1 __ _,_D­su_re_d_M_al_ D_C_.O _______ 

4. 	Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. ArtIcle Number 7006 27 60 0 003 8 796 9695
(rransfor from service labeQ 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 102S95-02-M-'S40 

http:STA1S~~~l\.IF


II DODO, oj 


UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE First-Class Mall 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. G-10 

---= 
• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 itdhis ~ • 

-n '0 

ftftn .. (Y)a rqLer;~ -N (Y) r ~ ~ ~2. 
Florida'Public Service Com~~C t.eF­
0fIIce ofCom.m;..u-. I"'I_..L :;owP ~ " 
.,...." -IIVU '""~ ~ c.f> ~ -'I 
~ Shumard Oak Boulevard (3 '-? 1J 
Tallahauee, Florida 3~ z: ~ ?!) 

J"11,,.1,J,.11.1,),.1, J., IJII'J., j •• 1.1,1J ••• ).1,. J. J.", IJ.' 

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

1. 	 Article Addressed to: 1 I 0000 - ar-
C '1~S~\ t> 

KAREN HIGGS MANAGER - TMIFFS 
WIND STREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC 
4001 RODNEY PARHAM RD '-l. M rvlce Iype 

LITTLE ROCK AR 72212 ~ertified Mall
tJ Registered 

D Exprnss Mail 

D Return Receipt for Merchandise 
o Insured Mail DC.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

2. 	Article Number 7 00 6 276 0 00 03 87 96 9701(TratlSfer from seN iee labeQ 

PS Form 381 1, February 2004 Domest ic Return Receipt 	 10259S-Q2-M-1540 
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First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

Permit No. G-10II I 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box • 

( ) 
(fj 
a... 
l 

o 
:....u 
> N 

co 

LLi CD 

U u.J 


L.&...W 
u: 

1••1111 1'.11.1111.1•• 111111111 111111111 11" 1111.1111.1 '1 •.11 11 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
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

1. Article Addressed to: II OO.:>t:) - OT If YES, enter delivery address below: 
02.~(oI-08'; Q333~-Og' 

BRUCESCHOONOVERJR ~~TOR 

KNOLOGY -REGULATOR r FFAIRS =========== 
1241 0 G SKINNER DR ..... c.viceType 

o Express MailWEST POINT GA 31833 ":::t(Certified Mail o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
o Insured Mail o C.O.D. 

4. 	 Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. Article Number 7006 276 0 00 03 8796 9657(Transfer lrom service label) 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 10259S-Q2-M-151\{J 



FPSC. 
QdmiJaillntffil-Partiea_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. D cJ 0 "1S-1/ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

.. '" 

r--_D_ I_ns _u_red_M_a_il __ D---=-C.:..=,O.:,::.D.:.,.. _____ _ 

servIce 

-------------------------------------

{ /OOOOrOI 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

1 11 111 
First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. G-10 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box • 

1,,11, " 1.11,11.1.1,,1.1•• 11 ••• 1 ,,1,,1.1.1111.1.1 •• 1.1111111.1 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the re verse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mail piece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to� I I 0 0 a 0 - OT 
o"gtfl..-08" t:'3'1:1.o-aS" d 3311-0g 

If YES, enter delivery address belowí 

LL MANAGER S
ANGELA MCCA 

ICATIONS SOLUTION 

FRONTIER COMMUN 
EXTERNAL AFFAIR�S:;...:=========== 

OVERNMENT AND 3. Service Type

G T "';Kl Certified Mail 0 Express Mail
300 BLAND S Ol 0 Registered 0 Return Receipt tor Merchandise 

BLUEFIELD WV 247 
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. Artlcle Number 
(Transfer from label) 

7006 2760 0003 8796 9688 
PS Form 3811. February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 1Q25B5-02-M-1540 



,____ _ 

1:1 .' -• . 

o!:n;��ni�. 
.:--' • 

Corporation 
L!i'�============= 

N u mber 

/10000 - D r 

1 111-1 
First-Class-Mall
Postage,& Fees Paid
USPS -

Perm it Nog -

2 � .  . '-

• Sender: Please pMn /) address, and ZW� is b#:-_
.) . -r'\ -. . ' 

("': fTl 0 
c- C? rTl 

�	(
 '�(""11- �I 

Floridli Public Service ComlTHsitlon 
2)0 Shum8rd Oak Boulevard 

Tallshassee, Florida 32399-0e50 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restlicted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

:::veIl ¸ y
A
 :;: -T-IG co -C:z: 

W
til 

(j)
C) 

1. Article Addressed to: lI(J{)tJo-IJT £)'1'15>-(1:> 
Amanda Molina 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 
If YES. enter delivery address below: 

Supervisor Revenue Development & Pricing 

Townes Telecommunications Services 

505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 3. Service Type 

Orange Park, FL 32073 RCertified Mail o Express Mail 

2. ArtIcle 
(rransfer from service label) 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 

o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise 

o Insured Mail o C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

7006 2760 0003 8796 9886 

Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02·M-1540 ! 



FPSC CLK N

=�P.rti"_CO 

NO.Dl)c!) J5"-/} 

-

y 

y 

I 
�3=. =s=erv=lcs=ry=pe============= 

l

- CORRESPO DENCE 
..umer 

DISTRIBUTION: 

• Sender. Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box • 

:z: Florida Public Service COmmla50f' 
a 2540 Shumerd 0 k Sou "era
U)"2a! .F_ 32^
<w 
7-.-l 

a 
u 

U 

1,,1i, "ililili,i,l" i,i"li ,"i" I" i Iii Ji" I j,j"i,i, 1I11i,I 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

o Agent 
D Addressee 

c. Date of Deliver 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 0 Yes
1. Article Addressee to:/1(}(){)O-OT ()?703-/0 If YES, enter deliver address below: 0 No 

Bettye J. Willis, VP, State Gov't. Affairs 

Wind stream Communications, Inc. 
Karen Higgs, Manager, Tariffs 

4001 Rodney Parham Road 

1170-B1F03-53A ...D(Certif ed Mail 
. Little Rock, AR 72212 D Registered 

D Insured Mail 

D Express Mall 
o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
DC.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 
2. Article Number 

(transfer (rom service label) 7006 2760 0003 8796 9800 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 10259.5-02-M-!540 



FPSC, 
(AdmiJaislradv!:LPartie3 

() (2035-11 

f� 
, � . �� �� 

w 

De livery 

t to 

I 

3,SJrvice 

,B 

Yes 

Q2595-02-M- I540 

( / DDDO - OT 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_Consumer

DOCUMENT NO, 
DISTRIBUTION: 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box • 

-A 11 

R-t+-n'. ('f)o.n3ve�-·\J.t � mc��aA, 
rvite COb . 

tlf co fT,
rI
"-./ 

-,'r\ 
\J 
en 

'"11",','"11,','"','"'",111",,,,,,,, r ",'"111",,, II,' 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• A tach ·this card the back of the mailpi 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: IIOOQ() -Of 
02..910-08' o38's/-O'iS 

JAMES MCKNIGHT ESQUIRE 
MEDIACOM 

D. Is delivery 

If YES, enter 

Type 

Certifi.ed Mail o Express Mail 

Addressee 

Yes 

No 

100 CRYSTAL RUN RD 
MIDDLETOWN NY 10941 o Registered o Return Receipt for Mercllandis 

2. Article Number 
(Transfer from service label) 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 

o InsuJed Mail o C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 

7006 2760 0003 8796 9664 

Domestic Return Receipt 1 



L �� 

Commission 

I 

C) 

Y 

Brita D. Strandberg, Esquire 

/1 Qf)vV-Di 


k�/ ;.; d &.�� e.. -?L _ t 

Florida Public Service u>mnilij$n 

Office of Clerk 22 #
--

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 0 

Tallahassee. Vlorida 32399-085ff 

I,·, 11 .. ;/, I, ,1/,1.1, .1.I,.n .... " ,1 .. 1.1.11 ••• 1.1 •• 1. t . . . . , 1.1 

W 

:Do 
::i: 

c-

c-

"-.. 
m 
;--( 

-TI 
-C) 
(J) 
C) 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete items 1. 2, and 3. Also complete 
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

1. Article Addressed to: /I 8-:rr [)211Q -0 t If YES, enter delivery address below: 

Harris, Wiltshire & Grannis LL.P 

3. Service Type 
1200 Eighteenth St., NW &?ertified Mail 0 Express Mail 
Washington, DC 20036 	 o Registered 0 Return Receipt for Merchandise 

o Insured Mail 0 C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. Article Number 
7006 2760 0003 8796 9756(Transfer from servIce label) 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 102595.{)2·M·1540 



/ / oooCJ- or 

~' OK • CORRESPONDENCE 

AdmiUtrativ!LPlrtia_CO • er 
DOCUMENT NO. OOf)"3 5 -11 

DISTRIBUTION: 

First-Class t.1 ilUNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. ~101I11I1 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this b~ •:= J .I 
r-r. ojll . EJ C-A-r.llt-A. - C. 


1{1tJ: FI rida Public Service Comm N 

o 	 . Cl k r '"7' CD IT.Oftice of CommissIon er f"'I1 ~ c ,2540 Shumard Oak Bou~a~~~ 

II
Tallahassee F.~orida 313~ ~ -ccrl 

r) 

,•• " 11.1.11111 ,J,I, ,',', ,11 ,"1 •• 1.t I, J,1111 , ,.,,,',',,. , ", I 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DEI.IVERYSENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if' Restricted Delivery Is desired. o Agent 

D Addressee 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
C. Date of Delivery 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece. _.." t 
Lor on the front if space permits. 

D. Is delivery address diff ent from item 17 DYes 
1. Article Addressed to: 110000 ~ OT II YES. enter delivery D No 
07. 'iU.S"- oJl ..,. O'$"'-'2.-.:Jg 

Stacey Hanson, Interrogatory Manager 
Quest Legal Department 
1801 California St. 
10th Floor 
Denver, CO 80202 

3. Service Type 

)j(certilied Mail o Express Mail 
o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
D Insured Mai l D C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. Article Number 7006 27 60 00 0 3 8796 9725 
(T'ransfer from service label) 

PS Form 381 1. February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102695·02oM-l fi4 0 



FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

C AdmiaiJtntivel Plrties_Co amer 


DOCUMENT NO. 000"3 S--1/ 

DISTRIBUTION: 

1111l'lIi ,II,II,II",IL III! 11,1 i 111 i11111,111,1 II! II i 1H 11,,1 

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
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: II0000 -or tJz.aJ'I-o 

Heather Gibbs, Regional Manager 
BTl 
7037 Old Madison Pike 
Huntsville, AL 35806 	 3. Service Type 

Certified Mail o Express Mail 

o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise 

o Insured Mail o C.O.D. 

4. 	 Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. ArtIcle Number 7006 2760 00 03 8796 9862
(Transfer from service labeQ 

PS Form 381 1, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 102595-02-M-1 S40 



1/ DDDD-C)I 


First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

Permit No. G-:10I I 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box • - -'-.' r!'"-: 

-r"I;4.f/-tJ' t:J ttlfP-' - {! L~~ - 0("T'1 

Florida Pubtic 8erviee eomm~n OJ !l! 
N <()fIke of Commission Clerk ~ :t. co rn 

2S4O Shumard Oak Bou~ ~ Q,
~Tallahassee, Florida 323 	 -n 

0 \.0 
,- ( , 

W C) 

I" " , III" , , " , , " ,,I ,I, , " III J" , , ,', , , " Il , 1.1 " ,.J11 /1 " " 

COMPLETE THIS SEC nON ON DEUVERYSENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. o Agent 

o Addressee 
so that we can return the card to you . 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 

C Date of D} 'Yery
• Attach this card to the back of the mail piece, .~>-~or on the front if space permits. 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 0 Yes 
1. Article Addressed to: J/tJOOO·Dr ;:IJ:OMq"l - t) If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 

Robin Norton, Consultant 

Technologies Management Inc. 


2600 Maitland Center Pkwy, Suite 300 =============­

Maitland, FL 32751 !. Service Type .mCertified Mail o Express Mail 

o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchand ise 

o Insured Mail o C,O.D. 

4, Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. Article Number 70 06 2760 00 03 8796 998 5
(Transfer from service labeO 

~s Form 3811 , February 2004 Domest ic Return Receipt 	 '02.595-02·M· 1540 

I 



I Jf)DDD-vT 

FPSe CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

a :tiiilti'itIVUPlrtia_CODlgmer 
OOCUMENTNO. 00 Q 35:-11 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Fil$t-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees P2id 
USPS 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

Pennit No. G-10 \\\\ 
• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box • 

() a 
ifJ C"') 

:=-L 0"\ ~ -­
x: 

!_L 
~~ £ d ~A~7Z-"1t- -~LI<ex: 

U )O:: 

co ~a Public Service Comrl1la.lon 
N 
co Bi5 Shum&rd O.k Boulevard 
W 
LL- ~.ha"" Florida 32399-0eso --

j, I Ii, •• j • j I • iI. i I it I I. ;" II ••• i • J I" 1.1, /I .II l. iII i I J I I I I I;' I 

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

D. Is delivery address different from item 1 
1. Article Addressed to: I/tJDtN>-0, t:IZiSo-os' If YES, enter delivery address below: o No 

Kay M. Jackson, Director, Regulatory Affairs 
Cox Communications I 
7401 Florida Blvd. 	 ~============= 

3. Service Type • 
Baton Rouge, LA 70805-4639 paCettitied Mall o Express Mail 

o Registered ' o Return Receipt for Merchandise 

o Insured Mail o C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. MIele Number 7006 2760 000 3 87 96 9855(Transfer from service label) 

ps Form 3811 , February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 I ~};Q5-02-M-I540 I 
I 



FPSC, G-Admillistrativ9.-Parties_ 
0003<-11 

.,.... � ....... -... irrttiis b#" 

en/=:., ' IJ' (f) 

U'======================== 
3 . , Sjrv ice 

IISL Certilied 

-2.-Art-lc-le-N-um-be-r -------
7

-0-0-6
--2

--'
7
'-
6--:-0-=0:-=0:-:0:-:3::-;8 ;-=796 ---

(Transfer 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
COlllumer

DOCUMENT NO.
DISTRIBUTION: 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZI 4 
OJp;; N :'1J

rTl- U'J ........ 
;:OC/:l G

fH1n :  lY1cu-q uertit N me r@� 
� . 0 

en () 

111111111,11,1111,1111,1,,1\ 11,1 111,,111,11111 1,1111,1111111,1 

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

D. Is delivery address different from Item 1? 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

HEATHER GIBBS REGULATORY MANAGER 

DELTACOM 
ON PIKE Type7037 OLD MADIS 

Mail

HUNTSVILLE AL 35806 0 Registered
o Insured Mail 

o Express Mail 
o Return Receipt for Merohandlse 

o C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 
9640 

from service labeQ 
PS Form 3811. February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 1 02595..Q2·M·1540 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

CoMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhli.c~.er&i.c.e OInmmizzinn 
.. FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23,2011 ~tivu.Parties_coDsumer 
T NO. Dc9Q3~-/1 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Kay M. Jackson, Director, Regulatory Affairs Certified Mail 
Cox Communications Certified No. 70062760000387969855 
7401 Florida Blvd. 
Baton Rouge, LA 70805-4639 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Ms. Jackson: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 02880-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~!JtfJ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENI'ER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.ll.us
http:http://www.lloridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850)413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BAlJ3IS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

,uhlir~:er&ir:e QIommizzion 
FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23, 201 CAdmiaistrat!!.iLPartics_CoDsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. QOD 35:-, r 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Robin Norton, Consultant Certifiea Mail 
Technologies Management Inc. Certified No. 70062760000387969985 
2600 Maitland Center Pkwy, Suite 300 
Maitland, FL 32751 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. llOOOO-OT 

Dear Ms. Norton: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document No. 03094-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely,

Akt-w 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: htlp:lIwww.t1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
http:htlp:lIwww.t1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA
COMIvfISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMIvfISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMIvfISSION CLERK 
RONALD A BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhli:c~.er&i:c.e OInmmizzinn 
February 23, 2011 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

admbaistrativj2yartics_CoDSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. DOD;%-:' {I 

Brita D. Strandberg, Esquire DISTRIBUTION: Certified Mail 
Harris, Wiltshire & Grannis LLP Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9756 
1200 Eighteenth St., NW 
Washington, DC 20036 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Ms. Strandberg: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document No. 02310-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

ZtrV 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE::-"TER • 2540 SHUl\,IARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websire: http://www.fioridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fi.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fi.us
http:http://www.fioridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM., CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBlS 

JULIE I. BROVv'N 

lfTuhlir~:er&ir:e QIommissr:inn
FPS"C; 'Cl K .- CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23,2011 ~};Lparties_coDsumer
NO. QQO:5S-JI 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Mia Prunesti, Project Manager Certified Mail 
TruWave Networks, LLC Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9749 
24017 Production Circle 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Ms.Prunesti: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 02491-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, , 

~tU) 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SIRlMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Doridapsc.eom Internet E-mail: eontact@psc.state.D.us 

mailto:eontact@psc.state.D.us
http://www.Doridapsc.eom


STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

,uhlil:~£rtril:£ ([Commizzion 
FPSCz CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23,2011 C_Admillistrative.l.Parties_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Ol)O ""!s- 11 
DISTRIBUflON: 

Sumer Smith, Regulatory Analyst CertIfIed Mall 
PAETEC Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9763 
6801 Morrison Blvd. 
Charlotte, North Carolina 28211 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Ms.Smith: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 02919-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~Uv/
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

"uhli.c~£rbi:c£ QIommizzion 
FPSC CLK - CORRESPONDENCEFebruary 23, 20 li~;f:f;;:~{.rtleo_CODsumer 

NO. D 00 1'5"-/1 
DISTIUBUTION: 

Ryan Karr, Regulatory Analyst - Certifled Mail 
PAETEC Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9732 
600 Willowbrook Office Park 
Fairport, NY 14450 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Mr. Karr: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03692-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~tU/
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

eAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAlL4.SSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fioridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fI.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fI.us
http:http://www.fioridapse.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSI01-<'ERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

JIuhlir~£r&ir£ QIommizzion 
FPS(~K - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23, 2011amiaistn~Parties_CoDsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. DD03'~;7-/ / 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Karen Higgs, Manager, Tariffs CertIfIed Mail 
Windstream Communications, Inc. Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9800 
4001 Rodney Parham Road 
Little Rock, AR 72212 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Ms. Higgs: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 07703-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

d7~;1~//~ 
Ann Cole' 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OmCE CE:".'TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.ll.us
http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROVv'N 

'uhli:c~.er&i:c.e QIommizzion 
FPSC eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23,201 ~1Iv!).Partl"_C......er 

NO. rJ" Q 35"-1/ 
DISTRIBUfION: Certified Mail Bettye 1. Willis, Vice President 

State Government Affairs Certified No. 70062760000387969800 
Windstream Communications, Inc. 
4001 Rodney Parham Road 
1170-BIF03-53A 
Little Rock, AR 72212 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No.110000-0T 

Dear Ms. Willis: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03225-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

/~~••>/':f , ,. , ,~ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. T ALLAR-\SSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Aetion / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://WWW.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://WWW.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE. 
LISA POlAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

Juhli-e~£r-t:ri-e£ OInmmizzinn 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23,2011 c; ~~iDistrativ!J..Parties_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 000 '35-11 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Amanda Molina Certified Mail 
Supervisor Revenue Development & Pricing Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 87969886 
Townes Telecommunications Services Corporation 
505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 
Orange Park, FL 32073 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 11OOOO-OT 

Dear Ms. Molina: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03455-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 
":/ ./ 

/ 

;;;// .. /
("...--.-/., "I' 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFF1CE CEI'.TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: bttp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:bttp://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAH.AtIiI, CHAIRMAN A.l\JNCOLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850)413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

lJluhlir~£r£rir£ OInmmizzinn 

February 23, 2011 FPSC, CLK. - CORRESPONDENCE 

GAdm~istrativ!2..Parties_CoDSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. Q()035-11 

Thomas M. McCabe DISTRIBUTION: 
Manager - External Relations Certified Mail 
TDS TELECOM Certified No. 70062760000387969770 
107 W. Franklin St. 
Quincy, FL 32351 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Mr. McCabe: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 02921-08 be returned to 
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

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CE1'oTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.l1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: conlllct@psc.slllte.fi.us 

mailto:conlllct@psc.slllte.fi.us
http:http://www.l1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN A"'lNCOLE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRlSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

_AdmlaistTative 

Juhlir~£r&ir£ QInmmizzinn 
FPSC eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23, 2011 Parties_Consumer 

~"Y.LL.:..",TNO. 000 5~-1/ 
DISTRIBUTION: Certifiea M:tlilWesley Goings, Vice President 

Telapex, Inc. Certified No. 70062760000387969824 
125 South Congress Street, Suite 1100 
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

::Z;'iU; 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARU • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/mww.f1oridapse.eom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
http:/mww.f1oridapse.eom


STATE OF FLORIDA 

C011MISSIONERS: OFFICE OF C011MISSION ClERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR C011MlSSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850)413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

JIuhlir~£ruir£ QIommizzion 
FPSCt CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23,2011 C_Admiaistrativ!l.Parties_CoDSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. Q 0 tJ 3'S: If 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Sharon Adams, Senior Regulatory Analyst --cerbhed Mall 
XO Communications Services, Inc. Certified No. 7006 2760 000387969817 
13865 Sunrise Valley Drive 
Herndon,V A 20171 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Ms. Adams: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03033-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return ofthis 
material. 

di:/W
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

PSC Website: http://WWW.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://WWW.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMNlISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMNlISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMNllSSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

JIuhlir;§.er&ir.e QInmnJ.Wet£ll_ CORRESPONDENCE 

r-~..AiIliatratlv!2...Pama_CoDsumer 

7000 North Mopac Expressway, 2nd Floor 

February 23, 2011 L:_ -
MENT NO. 0003!£..- I ( 

DISTRIBUIlON: 

Lael Atkinson, Senior Paralegal Certified Mail 
Covad Communications Company Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9848 

Austin, TX 78731 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Ms. Atkinson: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document No. 03770-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

z;~ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOnEVARD • TALLAR4.SSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action f Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail;contact@psc.stateJl.us 

mailto:E-mail;contact@psc.stateJl.us
http:http://www.floridapse.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

lfIuhlic~:er&ic:e illnmmisinn 
..;;;.rPS~i~~C=L~K:.....~~CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23, 2011 	 _Admillistrative Parties_CoDSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. CZQ Q 3 5~-1 , 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Christopher G. McDonald Certified Mail 
Director of Government Affairs-Florida Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9879 
Comcast Cable 
300 West Pensacola Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Mr. McDonald: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 02940-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, ) 

~!H/
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBouLEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONAlD A. BrusE (850)413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE L BROWN 

'uhlir~:erfrir:e QInmmissintt 
FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23,2011 CAdmbtiatrativ!2Parties_CoDsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. OQO 3.5"- I { 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Heather Gibbs, Regional Manager Certified Mail 
BTl Certified No. 70062760 0003 87969862 
7037 Old Madison Pike 
Huntsville, AL 35806 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Ms. Gibbs: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 02884·08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, . 

~(UJ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: oonlllct@psc.slllte.t1.us 

mailto:oonlllct@psc.slllte.t1.us
http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ARTGRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISAPOLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413-6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

Juhlir~£rfrir£ QInmmissinn 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 23, 2011 C:;Admbtistra~_Parties_CoDsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. QOO3S-11 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Randee Klindworth Certified Mail 
Covad Communications Company Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 87969831 
7901 Lowry Blvd. 
Denver, CO 80230 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Ms. Klindworth: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document No. 02934-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

d1w~ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CmCLE OmCE CmmR. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An AOirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.l1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc..state.8.us 

mailto:contact@psc..state.8
http:http://www.l1oridapsc.com


Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 10:28 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01341 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01341-001.pdf 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
ti{Administrative 0 Pllltiel 0 ~ 
DOCUMENT NoQX?oS·.. 1 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01341-001 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day NARUC Conference - 02/07/2012 - 8:00 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Washington, DC - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day NARUC Conference - 02/08/2012 - 8:00 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Washington, DC - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day NARUC Conference - 02/06/2012 - 8:00 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Washington, DC - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day NARUC Conference - 07/24/2012 - 8:00 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Portland, OR - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day NARUC Conference - 07/25/2012 - 8:00 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Portland, OR - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day NARUC Conference - 07/23/2012 - 8:00 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Portland, OR - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day NARUC Conference - 11/13/2012 - 8:00 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Baltimore, MD - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day NARUC Conference - 11/14/2012 - 8:00 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Baltimore, MD - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day NARUC Conference - 11/12/2012 - 8:00 
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

2/22/2011 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/22/2011 at 10:26 a.m. Page 1 of 2 

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
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED-­

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

I~ Event 
Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Conference 02/06/2012 Washington, DC 8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

NARUC Conference 02/07/2012 Washington, DC 8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

NARUC Conference 02/08/2012 Washington, DC 8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

NARUC Conference 07/23/2012 Portland, OR 8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

NARUC Conference 07/24/2012 Portland, OR 8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

NARUC Conference 07/2512012 Portland, OR 8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 


ALL IGH 
 ED BI BL BW 


I 


Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

I~--r--r--~~~~~ 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI IBL I BvJ ADM 

I I I 
GH 

Remarks: 2012 - NARUC 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/22/2011 at 10:26 a.m. Page 2 of2 

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

NARUC Conference 

NARUC Conference 

NARUC Conference 

11112/2012 

11/13/2012 

11/14/2012 

Baltimore, MD 

Baltimore, MD 

Baltimore, MD 

8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

8:00 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing StaffHearingCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 


ALL 
 ED BLGH BI BW 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer I 


GH 
 BI ADM GHIEDED BL BI IBL IBwlADMBV. 

I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH EDIBI BL BW 

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

'uhri:c~£rbice QInmmizzinn 
~PS.C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

February 17,2011 _AdmiDistrative__P~::;;~_ COlUumer 
DOCUMENT NO.OOO3S'_, , 

James McKnight, Esquire DIS1RIBUTIe~iftttl1edtt-i¥MHlalHil,....-.__ 
Mediacom Certified No. 70062760000387969664 
100 Crystal Run Road 
Middleto\Vll, New York 10941 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Mr. McKnight: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 02910-08 and 03851-08 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

/~~J ~// /
.:.-r.'//i/i/ £;fL--/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: mhrn 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. T ALLAIIASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
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

JIuhli:c~£rbice OInmmizzinn 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCEFebruary 17,2011 

~Admiaistrative_Par::~_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. OOQ 3$-1 l 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Heather Gibbs, Regulatory Manager Certified Mail 
DeltaCom Certified No. 70062760000387969640 
7037 Old Madison Pike 
Huntsville, Alabama 35806 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Ms. Gibbs: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 02887-08 and 03359-08 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
materiaL 

Sinc;rely, /.. 

~~.(;1' 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHlJMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAR4.SSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

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

'ublic~.erbice Qlnmm~e.tJ.K _. CO~.~PONDENCE 

F b 17 2011 _AdmUllitratave___ lu''tie5_CODSUmer 

e ruary , DOCUMENT NO.<):X)3S-1 ) 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Bruce Schoonover, Jr., Director Certified Mail 
Knology Regulatory Affairs Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9657 
1241 O.G. Skinner Drive 
West Point, Georgia 31833 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Mr. Schoonover: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 02861-08 and 03339-08 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEl'olER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://WWW.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://WWW.floridapsc.com


__ 

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMIssIONERS: 0mcE OF COMMJssION Cl..ERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANNCOt.E 
LISA PoLAK. EooAR COMMJSsK)N CLERK 
RoNALD A. BRJSE (8SO)413~770 
EDuARDO E. BALBIS 
JUUE I. BROWN 

February 17,2011 

~M-~PONDENCE 
~~_==_~~~_N~~~___~Susan S. Masterton, Senior Counsel 
OOCUMBNTNO. QOQ3S-1 (Century Link 
DISTRIBunON:315 S. Calhoun St., Suite 500 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 100382-TX\ 
and ll0000-0T 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 07044-10,02964-08. 
02966-08,02999-08,03019-08, and 03596-08 be returned to the source. The documents are 
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
Sakina Deas, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 
Pauline Evans, General Counsel 

DATE 3) 3 0 /' ( 

CAPITALCIRcLEOmCECENTER. 2540 SHuMARD OAK 800LEVAJU). TALLA.HASSEE, FL32399-0850 

AD AtIIwadw ActIon I Equal OpportuDity t:.pIoyer 




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhIie~.erbie.e <lIommizzion 
FPSC~ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE February 17,2011 ~Admillistrative_Parties_CoDsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. ():)C3S-1 , 

Matthew T. Kinney, Manager DISTRIBUfl9Mie.....d .....M'""'3:u.il�_____ 
RNK Communications Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9695 
Regulatory Compliance 
333 Elm Street, Suite 310 
Dedham, Massachusetts 02026 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Mr. Kinney: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 02938-08 and 04066-08 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

/~ /#.1'/ 
.~eo)~'.~4,/ 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OmCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action f Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contJIct@psc.stJIte.O.us 

mailto:contJIct@psc.stJIte.O.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 4l3-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

lfIuhlir~.er&ir.e Q1nmmizz~, eLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdmiDistrative Pama Consume! 
February 17,2011 DOCUMENT NO.o::n3S-'1 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Angela McCall, Manager Certified Mail 
Frontier Communications Solutions Certified No. 70062760000387969688 
Government and External Affairs 
300 Bland Street 
Bluefield, West Virginia 24701 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Ms. McCall: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 02846-08, 03391-08, and 
03420-08 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, ,/f;,' 
~:;:;?;1'f/{,/'r£ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.O.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.O.us
http:http://www.Ooridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE L BROWN 

lFIuhlir~:er£rir:e QInmmizzinn 
~F~~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

February 17, 2011 ~dmiaistrative_Partia_CoDlumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 0cX:>3s-, 1 
DIS1RIBUTION: 

Stacey A. Klinzman, Regulatory Attorney Cenified~~r.a~iTI----------

VCI Company Certified No. 70062760 0003 87969718 
2228 South 78 th Street 
Tacoma, W A 98409-9050 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No.IIOOOO-OT 

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

/r;;7 #/ /
ft/t;11,J e,rL" . 

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

PSC Website: http://www.tloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.O.us 

mailto:contact@pse.state.O.us
http:http://www.tloridapsc.com


110CCO-QrSTATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBlS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

Juhlic~£r&ice ([Commizzion 
February 17,2011 

Stacey Hanson, Interrogatory Manager Certified Mail 
Quest Legal Department Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9725 
1801 California St. 
10th Floor 
Denver, CO 80202 

Re: Return ofConfidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Ms. Hanson: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 02865-08 and 03662-08 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
P(Ad.ministrativef] Pmies DCoosumcrZtU/ 
DOCUMENT No.QCO;:6-11 

Ann Cole IDISTRIBUTION: •. •• -,­
.,.. grtrillil' • _,.,-.....Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CmCLE OrnCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.t1.us 

mailto:contact@pse.state.t1.us
http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com


- -

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413-·6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN \ lOOOO -es\ 

lFIuhlir~.erfrir.e illommizzion 
FPSC CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCEFebruary 17, 2011 

A mblistrative Pariiea CODsumer 
UMENT NO. OOeY;;5§-U 

Marsha E. Rule, Esquire DISTRIBUTION: 
Rutledge Law Firm 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Retum of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 110000-0T 

Dear Ms. Rule: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 02946-08, 02949-08, 
02953-08,02996-08, and 03274-08 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 
~/ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. T AI,LAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Amon I Equal Opportunity Employer 

rsc Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: eontact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:eontact@psc.state.f1.us
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

'uhlir~£r&ir£ QIommizzion 
February 16,2011 

FPSC~ eLK - COJLJ{]SSPONDENCE
~Admil'listrativC_!}lilri~f;3_Consume:' 

David M. Christian, Vice President DOCUME;:'\lT NO. 
Verizon - Regulatory Affairs DISTRIBUT10l'-t: Q.OO3S" U 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 710 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. llOOOO-OT 

Dear Mr. Christian: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 02958-08, 02961-08, 
03430-08,03752-08,06414-10,07671-10,08690-10, and 08777-10 be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

flC-
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

RECEIVED 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Doridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.Doridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

Juhlir~£r&ir£ QIommizzion 
February 16,2011 

FPSC, CLK - CORJRESPONDENCE 
»-dmiRistrative_ Partics_Consume" 

Beth Keating, Esquire DOCUMENT NO.C2a.Q25 -II 
Akennan Law Finn DISTRIBU1101'-r: ._------ ­106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1877 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 02943-08 be returned to 
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

RECEIVED---+"U~_'>'-~_~-=:-""""'7---:;;;;·"....::.-~,----____DATE_S;-+-7Y-_.2.-i~/---,//,------

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
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

(850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

RONALD A. BrusE 

tlroJO-or 
lFIuh1i:c~:er&i:c:e Qlommizzion 

FPSC1 CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCEFebruary 16,2011 
Admiltistrative Parties Consumer

UOCUMENT"NCb c:t?ct2 3$'"-1{ 
DIS1RIBUTION:J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esquire 

Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, DocketNo.1l0000~OT 

Dear Mr. Wahlen: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03002-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Bath Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: bttp:/Iwww.floridapsc.oom Internet E-mail: oontact@psc.state.fl.Wi 

mailto:oontact@psc.state.fl.Wi


STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERKCOMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413-6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhlir~.erhir.e QInmmizzinn 
FPSC CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

February 16,2011 1 

~istrati!!2partie8_CODSUmer 
MENT NO. f2 f) D 35"-1 ( 

DIS1RIBUTION:Martin P. McDonnell, Esquire 
Rutledge Law Firm 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551 

Re: Return ofConfidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. llOOOO-OT 

Dear Mr. McDonnell: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 02955-08 and 03271-08 be 
returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

;It(/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

RECEIVED ~~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENfER -2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
CoMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONAID A. BruSE (850) 413·6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

\\(X)CO- 01 
lfIuhli:c~~r&i:c~ @nmmizzinn 

February 16,2011 
FPSC~ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~~parties_consumer 

, T NO. (QC)C) 35-LlJerry D. Hendrix, Vice President 
DISTRIBUTION:Florida Regulatory Relations 

AT&T Florida 
150 S. Monroe St., Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. llOOOO-OT 

Dear Mr. Hendrix: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 02994-08, 03005-08, 
03007-08, and 03009-08 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

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

RECEIVED__+-~~==~~~__~~~~__ DATE~~~~+-________ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OmCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEYARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://WWWJ1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://WWWJ1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 

FPSC~ CLK - CORRESPONDENCEJULIE I. BROWN 

~m:n~~partiel_CODSUmer 
m~ -cr· ~ .G...! EfT ...... 0 NT NO. ODo $5=- II 
~u.o lCc;:iO'.eru lr.e \LJ-.ommtZzt.OHfRlBunON: 

February 16,2011 \\vOCO-OI 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 100372-TL, 
100445-TX, and@OOO-OTJ 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 06555-10,09520-10, and 
03323-08 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Si;;) 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Sakina Deas, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Pauline Evans, Office of General Counsel 

DATE--=:-~r-Vc_2---t11,-----,,/(__ 


CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENfER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: rontact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:rontact@psc.state.n.us
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

\lOoro -Ol --­,uhlir~.erbir.e QInmmizzinn 
February 16,2011 FPSC~ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

<::~miRistrativ~Parties_CoDsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. [)ttJ(!5) 3 s:- /(

MaryRose Sirianni, Manager DISTRIBUTION: 
Florida Regulatory Relations 
AT&T Florida 
150 S. Monroe St., Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110000-0T 

Dear Ms. Sirianni: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 03788-08, 03790-08, 
03792-08,04056-08,04099-08,04150-08,04291-08,04293-08,04295-08,04297-08,04299-08, 
and 04431-08 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

tZ(/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

RECENED~;Z 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHlJMARJ) OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.O.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.O.us
http:http://www.Ooridapsc.com


1 eLK O"'clal Fllln,,·"·21111201111:42 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sander. 110000 -of­
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, February ii, 201111:23 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Mark Futrell; Judy Harlow 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Importance: High 

Date and Time: 2/111201111:17:00 AM 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename 1Path: 1:\Undocketed - lDH\Notice of Staff Workshop.3-3-11.1dh.doc 
Notice Type: Workshop

¢/r-
FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP -AdminislnliveO Parties OCouumer 
DOCUMENT NO.QQlJ 30-'( J 

DiSTIUBUTION: ,... •.n ... __In Re: Investor-Owned Utility Solar Pilot Programs 

Per Attorney and Staff, please expedite the issuance of this Notice. 

rr'" 
v1o~(l~{i/Oria Ross .1\ Q, i> ..tCommission Deputy Clerk II 

Office of the General Counsel r'& (2tc,. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET J10000 

I 
I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

I 

IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jWahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen ibeasley@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail(jiJbalch.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@by.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W@AOL.COM Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 I Jay.Eyans@leesburgflorida.goy Yes 
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes 
City ofTallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill(jiJfeca.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com 

*Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
General Electric Company david 1.swanson(jiJge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving(jiJsouthernco.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@}gunster.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@}gunster.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@}hklaw.com Yes 

19, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
A Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 

JEA I knowb@jea.com Yes 
f-:.­ I jmoyle(jiJkagmlaw.com YesKeefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 

Keys Energy Services EM864 I dale.finiganlalkeysenergy.com Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank. cain@}lcec.net Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdeniup@att.net Yes 

! Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fselfiallawfla.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica(jiJLeg.State.FL.us Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@}penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@}pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@}pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80) paul.lewisjr@}pgnmail.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes i 

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewalaltalQuinelectric.com Yes j 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartenst'@tminc.com Yes 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 2/1112011 at 2:38:37 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 607799) 


Attachments: 00990-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

211112011 

----~~--~ ~... .. 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams IIQQQo-of 
From: Mary Macko ______._-t 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 1 :56 PM 

FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams 

I Administralive0 Plilties 0 Consumer 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01280 DOCUMENT NO.WODS -II 
Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01280-013.pdf i UiSTRIBUTION: _ 

L- -

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-012BO-013 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 04/19/2011 - 3:00 
p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 04/19/2011 to 04/27/2011 
Change in appointment time 
From 3:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 12/2112011 - 9:30 
a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 12/2112011 to 12/20/2011 
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

2/10/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02110/2011 at 1:55 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -­

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Internal Affairs 04119/2011 04/27/2011 Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Internal Affairs 12/2112011 12/20/2011 Tallahassee 1E-140 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Staff Hearing StaffHearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 

ALL 

Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BWGH ED BI IBL BW 

XI 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

GH ED BI BL BW ADMADMGH ED BI BL BV. 

Remarks: 2011 - Internal Affairs 


4/19/11 is moved to 4/27/11 


12/21/11 is moved to immediately follow Agenda on 12/20/11. 


PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 11axt2-CT 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, February 10,201112:09 PM ----'..-------.,
To: Diamond Williams FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-OO-01279 Administrative 0 Ptvties 0 Cousum.cr 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-OO-01279-008.pdf DOCUMENT No.aX)?6- II 
IDISTRIBUTION: •. 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01279-00B 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 04/19/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 2:59 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-14B - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 04/19/2011 to 04/26/2011 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-600B. 

2/10/2011 


http:Cousum.cr


Case Scbeduline/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 12:08 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk ~ 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis [jService/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED-­

Public Information Officer 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Agenda 04/19/2011 04/26/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 2:59 p. 

I 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

HearinK Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 


ALL 
 OH BWED BI 'BL 

I 

PrehearinK Commissioners
Officer 

OR ED BI BL B\\ ADM 

Commissioners 

OH ED BI BL BW ADM 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lOR lED IBI IBL IBW 

Ix ! I I I I I I II 

Remarks: 2011 - Agenda Conference 

4/19/11 is moved to 4/26111 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



State of Florida 

'uhlir~.er&ir.e @nmmillSinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­
)/0000- 01 


DATE: January 31, 2011 

TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory A~a!,ysis 

FROM: Greg Shafer, Supervisor, Special Studies Sectio~ 
RE: Request to View Certain Confidential Materials 

members to access and review the provided documents: 

PS CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Greg Fogleman AdmiDistrati _Partiel_Consumer
Bob Casey 

DOCU NO. <::JClj3S-11Ray Kennedy 

Greg Shafer DISTRIBUTION: 

Cindy Miller 

The use of these documents will be related exclusively to evaluate whether or not the Florida 
Public Service Commission should participate in the pending FCC proceeding. Any confidential 
information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the Administrative Procedures Manual, 
section 11.04.C. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

CC: 	 Bob Trapp 
Samantha Cibula 

"JIM@IlOlitcMeLean 
Brenda Merritt 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:33 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01280 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-OO-01280-009.pdf 

FPSC,CLK~(;ciiRES~NDENCE 
Admtnilll'lliveO Prill OCoDaacr 

DOCUMENT NO. 0c02t?-t \ 
DISTRIBUTION: •. 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-012S0-009 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Internal Affairs - 02/09/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-600S. 

2/1/2011 




Case Scbedulin2/Rescbedulin2 Advice 
Last Revised 02/0112011 at 9:31 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

!Former Date New Date Location / Room Event Time 

02/09/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a.Internal Affairs 

:1 II 
2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing II 
Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Officers 
i 

II ALL IOHIED IBI IBL IBW 

Exam. 

ALL 

Exam. 

OH ED BI BL BW 

1 I 1/ X 

Prehearing II Commissioners
Officer 

Commissioners 
I 

BWADM IOH ED Bl BL 

J 

Remarks: 2011 - Internal Affairs 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 4:56 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form UNDOCKETED-00-01338 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01338-001.pdf 

FPSC eLK· cORRESPONDENCE 
t • DcouumerIl'JAdminilUllive0 PIttiU ?tS-l L 

[)(JCUMENT l'~O'.JW(j)O~:.t:.;.&:!..------
DISTRIBUTION: •. 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01338-001 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 03/03/2011 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

211/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 0113112011 at 4:54 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Ed~ar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Bnse General Counsel Court. Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Larry Harris 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -­

1. Scbedule Information 

New DateEvent Former Date Location / Room Time 

Staff Workshop 03/03/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrebearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL BI BL BW 

Staff 

X 

Prebearing Commissioners 
Officer 

GH ED 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL BW ADM 

Remarks: Solar Programs Workshop - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



110000-or
State of Florida 

1fIuhlie~.er£rtt.e OInmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: January 27, 2011 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commissi eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysi Admillistrative Parties_CoDsumer 

RE: Request to Review Confidential Information 
DOCU NO. OOC:>35--17 
DISTBIR! rgpN' ' 

Per an FCC Order, SBC Internet Services d/b/a AT&T Internet Services (SBC) is required to 
provide notice to this Commission before obtaining numbering resources from the North 
American Numbering Plan Administrator and/or the Pooling Administrator. Pursuant to Chapter 
11.04, Section C.6a(3), Administrative Procedures Manual (APM), I request that Catherine 
Beard and Bob Casey be allowed to check out and review the confidential documents related to 
the SBC notices filed with this Commission. All confidential information reviewed will be 
treated in accordance with the procedures set forth in Chapter 11.04, APM. 

cc: Brenda Merritt 



___ 

Pie Charts Page 1 of2 

Marguerite McLean
"""""'~"""""~~~""~~""""~"'"""""'''"'""'"'"''"'""'''''''''''''",,'''',,'',,'''' "'''''''''''''''''''''''''~''''''" ~"""'"'~""""""'"~""'-'_'_m._~ ,"",,__J1QQ:?Q - O=r: 
From: Pauline Evans 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:34 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: 1/25/11 letter to Jeremy Lucas 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdmiaiJtrative_P8rties_CODumer 

my pleasure DOCUMENT NO. 12OO35-'{ I 
DISTRIBlITION: 

Pauline E, Robinson Evans 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Tel 850-413-6183 
Fax: 850-413-6250 

From: Marguerite fV1cLean 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:34 AI\<1 
To: Pauline Evans 
Subject: RE: 1/25/11 letter to Jeremy Lucas 

no need for the e-mail, thanks. 

From: Pauline Evans 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:28 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: 1/25/11 letter to Jeremy Lucas 

Dear Marguerite, 

Please place the letter in the undocketed, The request for info was made by email. Do you need a 
copy of the email? 

Thanks and have a wonderful Thursday. 

Pauline E Robinson Evans 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Tel: 850-413-6183 
Fax: 850-413-6250 

From: Marguerite fv1cLean 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 9:50 AM 
To: Pauline Evans; Gloria Ross 
Subject: 1/25/11 letter to Jeremy Lucas 

1127/2011 



Pie Charts Page 20f2 

The Clerk's Office received a letter dated 1/25/11 to Jeremy W. Lucas regarding request for 
further information on AT&T's authority to request subpoena to provide a listing of 
incoming calls for residential telephone and violation of requirements of the federal Fair 
Debt Collection Practices Act. 

should this letter go in a specific docket? or is it to be put in the undocketed docket? 

cnARqll€RtC€ b. mclEAn 

commrssron O€PllCg CL€R K ft 

FLoRrOA PllBUC SERVfcE cocnmtssrOl) 

2540 Sl)l101ARO OAK BOllLEVARO 

CALLAbASSEE, FLoRtOA 32399-0850 

850-413-6824 


1127/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 4:55 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-OO-01282 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01282-002,pdf 

FP C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Adminilltndi"e 0 Pwtiea D Coasumer 

fX)CUMENT NO.oa:J05=I J 
DIS1RIBUTION: 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01282-002 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/17/2011 - 1:00 
p.m.- 1:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-207 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

1/20/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01120/2011 at 4:54 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Jennifer Brubaker 
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

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 02117/2011 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-207 1 :00 p. - 1 :30 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Hearing Staff ICommissioners 
Officers Exam. 

iED BWALL BI BLGH 

Prehearing II 

GH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL B~ ADM· 

Commissioners 
Officer 

ED BI BWGH BL ADM 

I 

Remarks: PEF Reliability Numbers 


Informal Meeting - Staff 


Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

I ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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Diamond Williams 1larD-Q\ 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 3:07 PM 

To: Diamond Williams , CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-012BO AdminiSCla!ivo0 (1)8Coosumer 
Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-012BO-00B.pdf UMENTNO. . 35-11 

DISTRIBtmON: 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-012BO-00B 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 06/15/2011 - 9:30 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Graham, Brise, Balbis, 
Brown 

Change in appointment date 
From 06/15/2011 to 06/14/2011 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. 
Change in appointment participants 
From Graham, Brise, Balbis, Brown to All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-600B. 

112012011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01120/2011 at 3:05 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar • Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise • General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis . Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: lThTIOCKETED -­

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Internal Affairs 06/15/2011 06/14/2011 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED IBI BL IBW 

I I I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL R\\ ADM 

Remarks: 2011 - Internal Affairs 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Tallahassee / E-140 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissi oners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 
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State of Florida 

JuhlirJinfric.e aInmmiIarintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 

TO: 

January 18 2011 " FPSe, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
, 'v AdDliaistrative Parties ConsuDler 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis DOcUMENT NO OQ:)3 s-1 ( 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission ClerlbISTRIBun~N: . 

----- ­
FROM: Robert J. Casey, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Regulatory Analysis ~ 

RE: Undocketed Filings 

Throughout the year, staff issues various undocketed data requests regarding the universal 
service Lifeline, Link-Up, and Toll Limitation Service programs. When the responses are filed 
confidentially with the Clerk's office, these data requests should be placed in the undocketed file 
llOOOO-OT and Bob Casey in RAD should be notified. Please allow Bob Casey, Catherine 
Beard, Curtis Williams, Jim Polk, Dan Flores, or Sakina Deas to sign out these filings for 
review. 

Thank you. 

cc: Brenda Merritt, RAD 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF CoMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, Cl:-I.AIRMfu"1 ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413--6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

Jlublic~£rbic£ <llnmmiszinn 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

January 17,2011 'Admiaistrative_Parties_CoDSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. coo as ..... I I 

Karen Higgs, Manager, Tariffs 
Wind stream Communications, Inc. 
4001 Rodney Parham Road 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72212 

DISTRlBUI10N: 
Certified Mail 

Certified No. 70062760000387969701 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0000-OT 

Dear Ms. Higgs: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 07253-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return ofthis 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~~f-? d ..,/ "/

~.f1ff/'Y .:7:/ ~ 
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


_�. 
(!lAd! 

No·am6-\ \ 

Page 1 of2 

Diamond Williams 
\\OCCo-OI 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 5:22 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01336 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01336-001.pdf 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

· .... ,,0 PwdII Oc­
DOCUMENT 

DlSTRlBU1'lON: 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01336-001 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 0111112012 - 9:30 a.m.-

11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 01125/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-

11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 02/15/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-

11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 02/29/2012 - 9:30 

a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 03/14/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-

11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 03/28/2012 - 9:30 

a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 04/1112012 - 9:30 a.m.-

11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 04/25/2012 - 9:30 

a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 05/09/2012 - 9:30 

a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 05/23/2012 - 9:30 

a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 06/06/2012 - 9:30 

a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

1114/2011 



Page 2 of2 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 06/20/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-l1:30 

a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 07/1112012 - 9:30 a.m.-l1:30 

a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 08/0112012 - 9:30 a.m.-l1:30 
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 08/15/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-l1:30 

a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 08/29/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 

a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 09/19/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 

a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 10/03/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 

a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 10/17/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 

a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 10/3112012 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 

a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 11128/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 

a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Internal Affairs - 12/12/2012 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 

a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

1114/2011 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01113/2011 at 5:18 p.m. 

Page 1 of 4 

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

Event 

Internal Affairs 

In ternal Affairs 

Internal Affairs 

Internal Affairs 

Internal Affairs 

Internal Affairs 

Former Date New Date 

0111112012 

01125/2012 

02115/2012 

02/29/2012 

0311412012 

03/28/2012 

Location 1Room 

Tallahassee 1E-140 

Tallahassee 1E-140 

Tallahassee 1E-140 

Tallahassee 1E-140 

Tallahassee 1E-140 

Tallahassee 1E-140 

Time 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED BI BL BW 

I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Staff 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GHIED IBI BL I BWADM 

I I I I 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

Remarks: 2012 Internal Affairs 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01113/2011 at 5:18 p.m. Page 2 of 4 

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

Internal Affairs 04/1112012 Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Internal Affairs 04/25/2012 Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Internal Affairs 05/09/2012 Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Internal Affairs 05/23/2012 Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Internal Affairs 06/06/2012 Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Internal Affairs 06/20/2012 Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing
Officers Exam. Exam. 

ALL OH ED BI BL BW ALL 

xl 

IOH lED IBI IBL BW 

I I I 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

OH ED BI BL B\\ ADM OH ED BI BL BW ADM 

Remarks: 2012 Internal Affairs 

Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01113/2011 at 5:18 p.m. Page 3 of 4 

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

0711112012 

08/0112012 

08115/2012 

08/29/2012 

0911912012 

10103/2012 

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

ALL GH lED IBI BL IBW 

X I I I 

StaffHearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Remarks: 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

Commissioners Commissioners 

ADMGH ED BI BL B\\ BI BL ADMGH ED BW 

2012 Internal Affairs 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01113/2011 at 5:18 p.m. Page 4 of4 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Internal Affairs 10117/2012 Tallahassee I E-140 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Internal Affairs 10/3112012 Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Internal Affairs 11/28/2012 Tallahassee I E-140 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Internal Affairs 1211212012 Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

StaffHearingCommissioners 
Exam. 

BI BL BWALL GH ED 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GHIED BI BL BW 

X I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GHIED IBI BL RVi ADM 

I I 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

Remarks: 2012 Internal Affairs 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 
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Diamond Williams \\ oooO-(}I 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 4:00 PM 
FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 

To: Diamond Williams r,(j 0GQ8C­
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01335 bliUMENT NO. B6-' \ 
Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01335-001.pdf DlSTRlBtmON: ., 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01335-001 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 01110/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 01124/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 02/14/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 02/28/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 03/13/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 03/27/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham, Brise, Balbis, Brown 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 04/10/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 04/24/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 05/08/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 05/22/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Agenda - 06/05/2012 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

1113/2011 




Page 2 of2 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 06/19/2012 ­
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 07/10/2012 ­
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 07/3112012 ­
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 08/14/2012 ­
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 08/28/2012 ­
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 09/18/2012 ­
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 10/02/2012 ­
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 10/16/2012 ­
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 10/30/2012 ­
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 11/27/2012 ­
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Agenda - 12/11/2012 ­
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 

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
Last Revised 01113/2011 at 3:58 p.m. Page 1 of 4 

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

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Agenda 

Agenda 

a 

Agenda 

Agenda 

Agenda 

012 

01124/2012 

02/14/2012 

02/28/2012 

03/1312012 

03/27/2012 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 5:00p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

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

GH I EDlBI JBL BW ADM 

I I I 

GH ED IBr IBL I BWADM 

I I I I 

Remarks: 2012 Agenda Conference 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

BWALL GH lED IBI IBL 

I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01113/2011 at 3:58 p.m. 

Page 2 of 4 

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

04/1012012 

04/24/2012 

05/08/2012 

0512212012 

06/05/2012 

06/19/2012 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee / §-148 

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
 BWBLGH ED BI 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 


GH 
 BI BL ADMED B\\ 

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

Page 3 of4 

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

Agenda 07/10/2012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 07/3112012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 08114/2012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 08/28/2012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 0911812012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

Agenda 10/02/2012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff ,1 

IiALL GH ED BI IBL BW 
I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL B\\ ADM 

Commissioners II 

GH\ED HI BL BW ADM 

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

Event Former Date 

Agenda 

Agenda 

Agenda 

Agenda 

New Date 

10116/2012 

10/30/2012 

11127/2012 

12111/2012 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

BWALLIGH ED IBI JBL 

xl I I 

Commissioners 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Page 4 of4 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioners 

GH ED IBI BL I..~ ADM 

I 1 

Commissioners 

GH ED BL BW ADMBI 

Remarks: 2012 Agenda Conference 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 

I 



1 eLK Official Filing****1112/201111:18 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 1/ ()OO{J - Dr 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12,2011 11:19 AM 
To: Kathryn Cowdery 
Cc: Mary Diskerud; Matilda Sanders; Ann Cole; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

Hi Kathryn , 

Per our telephone conversation, eLK will i 'sue to the electr ic and gas industries and will e-mail you a copy of 
the signed PDF order. It is my understanding that you are e-mailing it to the additional addresses below. Thank 
you for the clarification! Give me;¥call if you have any further questions or concerns. 

~.k: ffr'v <It ~'c., 1..0 J- ':l 

Dorothy Ci ,/v0 ~~I.J vlt.l l. rI' {' t~ J'
\, v '\ ()V" t.) ~ .( 

0..\1 <2: '"' /vV ...j) v /7-1-xN 7 
f" l.JQ 6' J,v .(l V J /4)"~ v t-t.; ~ ~ [;vtA--1 Leo 

From: Terry Holdnak frlA /L eYJ .~ Sent: Wednesday, January 12., 2.011 8:49 AM 

To: ClK - Orders / Notices 

Cc: Kathryn Cowdery ; Mary Diskerud 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 


NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF JANUARY 20, 2011 

STAFF RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP 


Please issue to all Gas and Electric Industries. Please also issue to the following: 

kcowdery@psc.statefl.us 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

nancy.holdstein@pgnmail .com 
bkeating@gunster.com 
tdeason@radeylaw.com 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
beck. charles@leg .state. fl .us 
john_butler@fpl.com 
paul .lewisjr@pgnmali .com 
carrie .prendergast@fpl .com 
rwdodd@southernco.com 
rehwinkel.charles@legstatefl.us 
ch ristensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
wjstiles@tecoenergy.com 
dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com 

'Jerry X. J-(o({;(naf? 
Commission Oeputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

mailto:dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com
mailto:wjstiles@tecoenergy.com
mailto:jwahlen@ausley.com
mailto:patty@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@legstatefl.us
mailto:rwdodd@southernco.com
mailto:carrie.prendergast@fpl
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmali
mailto:john_butler@fpl.com
mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com
mailto:tdeason@radeylaw.com
mailto:bkeating@gunster.com
mailto:nancy.holdstein@pgnmail.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:kcowdery@psc.statefl.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Aliso lar Service Company david@allso larflorida.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen(a)a usley.com Yes 
Ausl ey & McMull en jbeasley@ausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bingham LLP dm cjJh ail@balch.com Yes 
B~aches Energy Services EM863 douchley@beachesenergy.com Yes 
Beaches Energy ?ervices GS067 douch Iey@beachesenergy.com Yes 
Beggs & Lan e - md@beggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 
Ce ntral Florida Electric Cooperati ve. In c. EC90 1 jrobson@cfec.com Yes 
Ch and ler. Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLH PALA WIal AOL COM Yes 
Chocta whatchee Electric Coop ., Inc. I:::C902 wthompsonlWchelco.com 

,---­
Yes 

City of Alachua - EM850 mbrownlWc ityofalachua.com Yes 
Ci ty of Bartow EM851 psams. cm(Zllci tyo fbartow. net Yes 
City of Blountstown EM852 james.a. woods@b lountstown .org Yes 
City ot' Blountstown GSOOI james.a .woods@b lountstown.org Yes -­
City of Bush nell EM853 vruano@cityofbushnellf1.com Yes 
City of Chattahoochee EM854 citymgr@fairpoint.net Ye s 
Ci ty of Chattahoochee GS003 citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes 
City of Chipley GS004 pwhitfi eld@cityo fchipley .com Yes 
City of Clewiston EM855 kevin. mccal1hru,clewi ston-fl.go v Yes 
Ci ty of DeFuniak Sprin~s GS007 cityo fd fs ad min@defuni aksprings.net Yes 
Ci ty of Fort Meade EM856 fhilli ard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes 
City of Ft. Meade GS009 fhi II iard@cityoffortm eade.com Yes 
Citv of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM859 ggri flin @) greencovesprings.com Yes 
CityofGulfBn:~ze GSOII vpralher@ci.gulf-breeze.fl.us Yes 
City of Jasper GSOl3 margareth!i:'i! windstream. net Yes 
City of Lake City GSOl5 sheldonj @) lcfla.co m Yes ..­
City of Lake WorthUtilities EM867 bmattey@j lakeworth.org Yes 
City of Lakeland EM866 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com 

.. .­ Yes 
Ci ty of Lakeland GS034 roger.l ewis@lake landelectri c.com Yes 
City ot' Leesburg EM868 lay .Evans@lcesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Leesburg GSOl6 Jay. Evans(a) lcesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Live Oak GSOl7 rfarJey@cityofliveoak.org Yes 
Cit y of Madi son GSOl8 leeanne.hall(il)cmbarqmail.com Yes 
City of Marianna GSOl9 deanj(il)cityofmarianna.com Yes 
Ci ty ufMilton GS020 brian. watkins@ci.milton .tl.us Yes 
Citv uf Mount Dora EM870 n;ve;: llc~ci. mount-dora. fl. us Yes 
City ur Newberry \ Itilitv Depal1ment EM871 blaine.suggs@ci.newberry. fl.u s Yes 
City uf Perry GS022 bbrown@cityo fperr v.net Yes 
City of (,)uincy EM875 mwade~myquincy.net Yes 
City of' Qu im:y GS023 mwade@myquincy.net Yes 
Ci ty of St. Cloud EM876 bknibbs0louc.com Yes 
City of Starke EM878 rt hompson@lcilyofstarke.org Yes 
City of Starke GS024 Ijohns@cityofstarke.org Yes 
City of Tallahassee rob .mcgarrah@tal gov.com Yes 
City of' Tallahass.:e EM879 La urit a. Jones@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tal lahassee GS026 Laurita.Jones@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations pau 1.c1ark@lalgov.com Yes 
Cit y ofVero Beach - EM880 JLee@covb.org Yes 
City of Wauchula EM 881 braddock@cityofwauc hula.com Yes 
City of' Williston GS027 helhcoatg@embarqmai l.com Yes 
Cav of Winter Park Electri c Utilitv EM885 jwarren@cityofwinterpark.org Yes 
Cla y Electric Cooperative. Inc. EC903 servic e@clayelectric .com Yes 
Ckarwaler Gas Sys tem GS005 Chuck. Warri ngtonlWc learwatergas. com Yes 

Printed on 1/12/20 11 a112 :0518 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTIC(PATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 


ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER 
NAME ADDHESSCODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

YesJimDeLony(l4colliergov.net 
Yes 

Co llier County Government Complex 
c i tymanager(l4crescen tc i ty- fl. com 


Crestv iew Housing Authority 

GS006Crescent City Natural Gas 

Yes 
Yes 

sam(ci2chafl.comGS039 
coch ran . keati ng(l4my floridahou se. go v 

Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee 

dsuarez@ci.pensacola.fl.us 

Escambia River Ekctric Coop., Inc. 


GS021Energy Services of Pensacola 
Yes 

~i-da Alliance for a Clean Environment 
clay@)erec.com EC904 

Yes 


Florida City Gas 

Alliance4CleanFL(7i)aol.com 

Yes 


Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

mwilliam(7i)aglresources .comGU602 

Yes 


Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 

tgeo ffroy(7i)c fgas. co mGU616 

Yes 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 


fecabi II(7i)embarqmai I.com 
Yes 


Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 

m h ershe 1(7i) feca. co m 

Yes 

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 


susan. koh IhoferWlfkec.com 
Yes 


Florida League of Cities 

Scott(7t)fkec. comEC905 

Yes 

Florida Municipal Electric Association 


tstanfie Id (l4flc iti es. co m 
Yes 


Florida Power & Ligh t Company 

bmoline{a}publicpower.com 
Bryan. Anderso~fpl.com Yes 


Florida Power & Light Company 
 Joh n. Butler{a}fp l.com Yes 

1.' lorida Power & Li ght Company 
 nanci nesmith(ci2fpl.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 ken. hoffman(l4fp I.com Yes 

Florida Public Utiliti es Company 


EI802 
george bachman(l4c hpk .com Yes 


Florida Public Utilities Co mpan v 

EI803 

tgeo ffroy({i)fpuc.com Yes 

Florida Publ ic Uti lities Company - Indiantown Division 


GU603 
tgeo ffroy@)fpuc.com Yes 


Florida Reliabilitv Coordinating Council, Inc. 

GU606 

abrown(iilfrcc.com Yes 

Florida Rock Industries, Inc. 
 Yes 

Florida Solar Enagy Industries Association 


Gsa uer(a) fl aroc k. co mGS063 
bruceu)flaseia.org Yes 


Ft. Pierce Utilities Autho ritv 
 tom@)fpua.com Yes 

Fl. Pierce Utilities Authoritv .­

EM857 
tom(a)fpua.com Yes 


Fl. Walton Beach Housing Authority 

GSO IO 

fwbha(a)fwbha.org Yes 

Gainesv ille Housing Authority 


GS042 
ghaexecsec(ci2gaines vi Ilehou singauthority. org Yes 


Gainesvillc Regional Utilities 

GS043 

manager(7i)gru.comGS052 Yes 

General Electric ComQanv 
 david I.swanson(a)ge.com Yes 

Glades Electric Coo~erative, Inc. 
 PMcGehee(a)gladesec.com Yes 

Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. 


EC906 
mwhite(a)gcec.com Yes 


Gul f Power Company 

EC907 

rgli ving@)southernco.com Yes 

Gulf Power Company 
 EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes 

Ciunster. Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
 mfeil @gunster.com Yes 

Gunster. Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
 bkeating(7i)gunster.com Yes 

Hardee Power L Inc. 
 GS053 twsch ramm@tecoenergy.com Yes 

Holl and & Knight 
 bruce.may(a)hklaw.com Yes 

Homestead Energy Serv ices 
 kkon k 0 l(ci2c i tyo fhomestead. com EM861 Yes 

Hopping. Green & Sams 
 gperko(ci2hgslaw. com Yes 

Itron, NA 
 Jim. Fisher(7t)itron.com Yes 

James Moort' & Co. , P.L. 
 Jay(iilj mco.com Yes 

JEA 
 knowb(G)jea.com Yes 

JE A 
 milna(7i).iea.comEM862 Yes 

Kee fe , Anchors. Gordon & Moyle 
 jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 

Keys Energy Services 
 dale. fin igan(iUkeysenergy. comEM864 Yes 

Kissim mee Utility Authority 
 Imattern@)k ua.comEM865 Yes 

Kissimmee Utilit y Authoriry 
 Imattern(l4kua.com GS064 Yes 

Luke Apopka Natural Gas District 
 sdav is(7i)langd .org GS028 Yes 

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 frank .cain(l4lcec . netEC908 Yes 

Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. 
 fran kdenj up(7i)att. net Yes 

Miami-Dade Iiousing Agency 
 pbrown@miamidade.gov GS040 YI::S 

Moore Haven Municipal Light Department 
 m bran tley(ci2moorehaven .ne tEM869 Yes 

Printed on lit 2/20 t t at t2:05 t 8 PM 
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mailto:pbrown@miamidade.gov
http:Imattern(l4kua.com
mailto:jmoyle@kagmlaw.com
http:milna(7i).iea.com
http:knowb(G)jea.com
http:Fisher(7t)itron.com
http:bruce.may(a)hklaw.com
mailto:ramm@tecoenergy.com
http:bkeating(7i)gunster.com
http:gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
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

Niceville Housin g Authority 
Ocala Electric Utility 
Office of Public Counst:1 

GS045 
EM873 

nha052(w~embarqmail.com 
Dandersonlaloca I afl. org 
beck.char les(a! leg.state. fl . us 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Ortice of Public Counse l .. . 
roberts. brenda(a!Leg. state. !l.us Yes 

Okaloosa Gas Di strict GS029 joselozano(a!okaloosagas.com Yes 

Okeknokt: Rural Electric Mcm bershil2 Coq~oration EC909 kimi.harri s(ti) oremc.com Yes 

Orlando Utilities Comm ission EM874 cbrowder\alouc.com Yes 

Peace Riv er Electric Cooperative, In c. EC9 10 bill.mulcavraiPreco .cooP Yes 

Penin sula PiQeline Company, Inc . GP004 tgeo ffroy(@'cfgas.co m Yes 

Pennington. Moore. Wilkinson. Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penn ingto nl aw.com Yes 
Pensacola (Area HOllsing Commission) GS047 exec dir@ahcpen.gccoxmail.com Yes 

Peop les Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
PowerSouth Energy Cooperati ve EC918 larry.avery(a!powersouth .com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett(ci}pg nmail .com Ye s 
ProQress Energy Flor id a, Inc. robert.niekum(a)pgnmail .com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie. stehlirW.~nmail . com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. EI801 paul.lewisj r{cilpgnmai I.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. GS065 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail .com Yes 
~Creek Improvement Di stri ct - Utilities Division EM884 Joh n.G idd ens@Di sney.com Yes 

Reedy Creek Improvemen t District - Utilities Division GS031 Doug. Wagner0)Disney.com Yes 
RRI Encr~y, Inc. GS061 I b igos@;l rrienergy.com Yes 
SeaC oast Gas Transmission, LLC GP005 wgrimard@;ltecoenergy.com Yes 
Sebring Gas Svstem. Inc. GU617 j me I endy@;lfloridasbestgas.com Yes 
Scminolc 1~ lectri c Cooperative, Inc . m h e wi tl(a:)-se m i no I e-e I ec tric. co m Yes 
Seminol e Electri c Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@;lSem inole-Electric.com Yes 

__"'-ien'a Club kri s ti n. hen ry@sierracillb.org Yes 
~. Joe Natural Gas Companv, In c. GU610 ssh oa f{cilst joenatll ra I gas. co m Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc . ted. purser(c[secoenergy .com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc . EC9 11 jim .dunean(@'secoenergY.com Yes 
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperativ~ . Inc. EC912 jmartz(@,svec-coop.com Yes 
Tallahassee Housing Authority GS050 claudette{ciltallha.org Yes 
raLqllin Electric Cuoperative. In c. EC913 ihewaallta I q u inelectric. com Yes 
Tam~a Electric Company EI806 Regdept(@,tecoenergy.com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company GS066 regde pt(@,tecoenergy.com Yes 
I'he Corporation for Futun; Resourc es dglickd{cilpipeline.com Yes 
Town of Century GS002 fmcca II @ccnturytlorida. us Yes 
Town of Havana EM860 hmgr@;lmchsi.com Yes 
rown of Havana GSOl2 hmgr@;l mchsi.com Yes 
Town of Jay GSOl4 townclrk@;lbel lso uth .net Yes 
Tri -County Electric Cooperati ve, Inc. EC914 j hack ett(@,tcec.com Yes 
I'ropicana Products, Inc. GS062 Jo e. DcMarco(a!tropicana.com Yes 
Universa l Orlando GS054 John.mcreynold~niversalorlando . com Yes 
Utilities Cummi ssion EM872 rrod i@;lucn sb.o rQ Yes 
Wl:st Florida Electri c Cooperati ve Association, In c. EC915 rd una way{cil westflori d a. coo p Yes 
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. £C916 bbruwn{cilwrec. net Yes 
Young. van Asst:nderp, P.A. RYollng@;lyvlaw.net Yes 

I'rinted on 1112/2011 at 1205 :18 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 812542) 

Attachments: 00297-11. pdf 

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

1112/2011 




Pie Charts Page 1 of 1 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:24 PM 

To: Bob Trotter 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
c~~mhaistratiVQ.Partia_CoDSumerSubject: FW: 12/21/10 letter - Escambia Gas Producers 

DOCUMENT NO. 00035-H 
DISTRIBUTION: 


FYI: 

The letter described below has been put in the undocketed docket 

(ON 00210-11). 

If any further action is needed, please advise. 

Thank you. 


From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:50 AM 

To: Bob Trotter 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: 12/21/10 letter - Escambia Gas Producers 


Robert, 

i had left a message on Friday with you and just wanted to follow up with 

an e-mail. The Clerk's Office received a letter dated 12/21/10 from Gary 

S. Quantock/Escambia Gas Producers to DOT/Washington DC informing 

them that the company has abandoned their complete gas system in 

Cantonment (Florida 10 No. 31200). 


Please advise as to what the Clerk's Office needs to do with this letter, or 

if we need to forward the letter to a different Division in the 

Commission. 


Thanks, 

Marguerite. 

Marguerite H. McLean 

Commission Deputy Clerk \I 

['Iorida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RSO-413-6824 

111112011 
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Diamond Williams DO-OT 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 4:29 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01332 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-OO-01332-002.pdf 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01332-002 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Holiday - 01/16/2012 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Holiday - OS/28/2012 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Holiday - 07/04/2012 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Holiday - 09/03/2012 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Holiday - 11/12/2012 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. 
- in Tallahassee - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Holiday - 11/22/2012 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Holiday - 11/23/2012 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Holiday - 12/25/2012 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 
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

1/6/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01/05/2011 at 4:25 p.m. Page 1 of2 

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

Holiday 01116/2012 Tallahassee 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Holiday 05/2812012 Tallahassee 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

ay 07/0412012 Tallahassee 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

IHoliday 09/03/2012 Tallahassee 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Holiday 1111212012 Tallahassee 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Holiday 11122/2012 Tallahassee 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL OH 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IOH lED IBI IBL BW 

xl I I I 

Prehearine 
Officer 

Commissioners 

OH ED BI BL B\\ ADM 

Commissioners 

OH ED B[ BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: 2012 Holidays 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



Case ScbedulingJRescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 01105/2011 at 4:25 p.m. Page 2 of2 

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

Holiday 11/23/2012 Tallahassee 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Holiday 12/25/2012 Tallahassee 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

HI BL BW ADM 

Remarks: 2012 Holidays 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

BWALL BI BLGH ED 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED IBI 

x I I I 
IBL 

I 
BW 

Commissioners 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



110000-01
State of Florida 

"uhlic~.etfrir.e {fi.ulUmtzsinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-rYI-lC-rYI-()-lt-f\-~-I)-lJ-rYI-
FPSC CL~ - CORRESPONDENCE
~;;.iI~hidb_CODsumer 

DATE: January 5, 2011 DOCU'MENT NO. 00035-1 ( 


TO: Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Service, Safety and ConPu\~I~Mlt!Q~ 

FROM: Ray Kennedy, Utilities SystemlEngineering Specialist Supervisor, Division of fl.!­


Regulatory Analysis 

RE: Request to View Certain Confidential Materials 

Pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Manual, Section 11.04, I request that Thomas 1. (Jeff) 
Bates, Research Associate, Division of Regulatory Analysis, be granted access to any Local 
Exchange Carrier's Schedule 8 from its Periodic Report that has been claimed confidential. 

These documents will be used to determine the total access lines per company and the percent of 
the state total for each company, and growth over the previous year. Any confidential 
information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the Administrative Procedures Manual, 
Section 11.04.C. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. -'" ::v 
-'" m 
"'"1'\ '0 

C'," r'\ICC: Dorothy Menasco, Office of the Commission Clerk ~ 0 '-;::;­, ..,~-
y .... -IMarguerite McLean, Office of the Commission Clerk \ \. \'"'~ &" ,....r-r..... ,_/Ed Carter, Office of the Commission Clerk mif::;:0'Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis ~ -\-\"?"-<!2 

($) 
-,J

Brenda Merritt, Division of Regulatory Analysis c' ., (f) 
~~. - &" ()

($) 

RECEIVED 
JAN 05 2011 

Florida Pli,jc Serv\al CommisSion 
0Nlsi00 of sse 



, looao-OT
State of Florida 

Jluhlic~:erftir:e OInmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-V-M­
;=::m.--§?LK -CORRESPONPRNC'
~.liiiile5 Parties co~ 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Manual, Section 11.04, I request that Thomas J. (Jeff) 
Bates, Research Associate, Division of Regulatory Analysis, be granted access to Local 
Exchange Carrier's (LEC's) confidential proprietary unit and revenue information associated 
with tariff filings implementing rate increases to basic and nonbasic service offerings. 

The use of these documents will be to determine the appropriateness of rate increases, as 
required by Section 364.051(3), Florida Statutes, and Section 364.051(5), Florida Statutes. Any 
confidential information reviewed wi1l be treated in accordance with the Administrative 
Procedures Manual, section 11.04.C. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

CC: 	 Dorothy Menasco, Office of the Commission Clerk 
Marguerite McLean, Office of the Commission Clerk 
Ed Carter, Office of the Commission Clerk 
Brenda Merritt, Division of Regulatory Analysis 



IltJCW-oT 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 505299 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Marianna GS019 citymgr@cityofmarianna.com Yes 

Printed on 1/4/2011 at 11:21:19 AM 
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DocketJOocumentlOrder: 

Item(s): Order: 

Filter Dockets #eyWord 

.:axing OIHi0n8 

Opfion1" O!1ion2: 

",ancel 
Opbon3: 8Hachments 

!2ocumcrt D I Order 10: 

hYing hom 1 Qt 1 

� 

eo Attachment" (HilJh,*click olO .. n.lchmtn' to view the document} 

'PSCU3RARY'f'UIGS\111OOOO1-111lOOO1·11.FDF � 

Conhnnatloll 

Refre$h Document View 

Of( to fax file L:\pSC\j..IBRARY\fILlNGS\l1\OOOOl-l1\OOOOl-ll.PDF7 

Direction: rJOiller. 

Irbox - Microsoft . .. Manageme ... 

Tuesday. Jan 04. 2011 1121 AM 



CLK OlWcial Fi11ng****113/2011 8:47 AM .... I 1 

Matllda Sanders I I O 0 0 0  - 07' 
From: 
Sent: 
1": CLK -Orders / Notices 

Mary Diskerud 
Monday, January 03,2011 8:48 AM 

~~ . _. 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: Hand Deliver Attachments 

1/3/2011 8:47:00 AM 

PSC Notice of Staff Rule Development Workshop.kc.doc 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution to gas and electric companies. 

M a r y D .  @.// &&- 
Failh is the assura,ice of lhiugs hoped for, the conwcfion of things not Seen Heh. f 1 : l  
Have a Blessed Day. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

I I I ADDRESS 

Yorth Utilities 
nd 
nd 
..” 

fstarke.org 
ke.org 
gov.com 

Operations 

Printed on 113l201 I at I 20 36 PM 

I 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Hardee Power I, Inc. 

Printed on 1131201 I at I 20 36 PM 

2 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110000 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

'own of Havana 

Vest Florida Electric 

Prinfrd on 113l201 I at I 20 36 PM 



Page I of  1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: 
Attachments: 00001-1 l.pdf 

The attached order or notice hos been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

I f  you hove any problems opening t h i s  attachment, please contoct the. Off ice o f  

Commission Clerk by reply emoil o r  a t  850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not o l t e r  the subject line: as i t  is used t o  process your reply. 

Thank you 

. . - . ~~ ..... . . ~ ~ ~ . . .  ~..--------l" """ ___-_____._ ~ _-____ ~ 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 505299) 

1/3/201 I 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMJ\1 ISSIONERS: OFFICE OF C OMM ISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONALD A. BRJSE 

EDUARDO E. B ALBIS 
t 10000-<>r­

Wuhlir~£rb+ce aIommizzion 

December 29, 2010 

David M. Chri stian, Vice President 
Verizon - Regulatory Affairs 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 710 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear Mr. Christian: 

Commission staff has advised that the following listed documents be returned to the 
source. The documents are enclosed . 

Document Nos . Docket Nos. 
06241-10 090504-TP 
00980-10 090550-TL 
02970-10,03562-10, 04174-10, 05187-10 100000-0T 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Bob Casey, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Melinda Watts, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
leff Bates, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
lim Polk, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel 

Lee Eng Tan, Office ~V':/ Counsel / 

RECEIVED __1 _____DATE _ S-,J 7 __/;d/L:I2--=- _ <---~_'i--f /___ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AflirmMive Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http ://www.f1oridapsc.eom iuternet E-mail: contaet@ pSc.stale.f1.lIs 

mailto:contaet@pSc.stale.f1.lIs
http://www.f1oridapsc.eom


- ..-~~.. ~~~----------

..... Case Assignment and Scheduling RecQ!'1i~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.llOOOO-OT Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Undocketed filings for 2011. 

Company: Undocketed Matters lse, CLK - CORRESPONDENCEJ~dmjDistrative Parties CODJUDler- - ­
DOCUMENT NO. 00035 -11 
DISTRlBtmON: 

Offidal Fi1ing Date: _____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM APA (CLK) ECR GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates aPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modu 1e 0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING (}j 


IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 41.
Staff Assignments 

[QJ Current CASR revision levelOPR Stiltf 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCB.s 
 11. 

11. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32. 
Ful1 Commission _ Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. -

Section 3 Chairman Completes- Assignments are as fol7ows: 

..._-'" '" _. f , ....... , ,~'" 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

BW 

........h""'_. 'fl~ VI' '''''''''I 


Commissioners ADM 

GH T ED I BI I BL I BW 
~T r I 1 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

Date: 01/0312011assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

i 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/29/2011 at 11:43 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 

Commissioner Balbis 
 Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UN DOCKETED -­

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

TimeLocation 1RoomFormer Date New Date Event 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a.Tallahassee 1E-140Internal Affairs 07/13/2011 Cancelled 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

GH 

Remarks: 12011 - Internal Affairs 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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~ 

Case Scbeduling/Rescbedulin2 Advice 
Last Revised 06/29/2011 at 11:41 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 

Commissioner Balbis 
 Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED-­

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Agenda 07/12/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a___-_l?2J!·___ 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IOH lED IBI IBL IBW 

Commissioners 

ALL OH ED-IBIIBL fBW 

X I I I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 

ED IBI IBL I B GHIEDIBI IBL IBWIADM 

Remarks: 12011 - Agenda Conference 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Fonn Number: 



~ ~ 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/16/2011 at 3:03 p.m. Page 10ft 

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

Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

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

Agenda 06/28/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 2:59 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearim! 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED BI BL BW 

I I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

ADM 

Commissioners 

Remarks: 120 II - Agenda Conference 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/08/2011 at 5:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Internal Affairs 02/2912012 Cancelled Tallahassee / E·140 9:30 a.• 11 :30 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Current Assignments I Commissioners Homng Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL IBW 

I I I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ADM GH 

Remarks: 12012 Internal Affairs 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 



--...., 
Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/08/2011 at 5:03 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Ed$ar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner BrIse General Counsel 
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

Agenda 02/28/2012 Cancelled Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

i 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED IHI IBL IBW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

-----­

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff : 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ADM GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

Remarks: 12012 Agenda Conference 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 



---

..... -' 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/08/2011 at 9:46 a.m. 

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

Page 1 ofl 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Andrew Maurey 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Jnformal Meeting_ 
-

06/20/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-140 1:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 

1~__~__r-~__~__~~IExam. 

Commissioners 

ADM 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED 181 IBL IBW 

I I I r I X 

Commissioners 

GH ED 81 BL BW ADM 

Remarks: IMeeting between Staff and BMO Capital Investment Analysts 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



,...... 

-......,..l 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/06/2011 at 3:29 p.m. Page I of I 

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

From: Office of Cbairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- lO-Year Site Plans 

1. Scbedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Robert Graves 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Commissioner Workshop 08/16/2011 09/07/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

, ............. -_._.._---­

2. HearinglPrebearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALLIGH 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

• ALL 

[x 
GH ED BI BL BW 

Prehearing 
Commissi oners Commissioners

Officer 

GH 

Remarks: IlO-Year Site Plan 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



'~.'-" 

Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised OS/25/2011 at 2:44 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Ed$ar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Bnse General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Andrew Maurey 
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

. Informal Meeting 06/20/2011 Tallahassee / E-140 1 :00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrebearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL IOH lED Isr IBL IBW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff I 
! 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLloHIEDIBI mL lsw 

I I I I I X 

Prebearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ADM oHIEDIBI IBL IBWIADM 

Remarks: iMeeting between Staff and BMO Capital Investment Analysts 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 

I 



,....' '-' 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/10/2011 at 3:11 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Internal Affairs 11123/2011 11122/2011 Tallahassee / E-140 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL IOH lED IBI IBL IBW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

GHIEDIBI IBL IBWIADM 

Remarks: 12011 - Internal Affairs 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



....,., 

~~~-----~~~~----------------

'0-,_': 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/09/2011 at 9:57 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

New Date Location 1Room TimeEvent Former Date 

Cancelled Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.Internal Affairs 11109/2011 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IOH lED IBI IBL IBW 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

Commissioners Hearing t Staff 

1~_~_r-~_-r__~-4IExam. 
OH lED IBI tBL IBW 

Commissioners 

BI IBL IBWIADM 

Remarks: 12011 - Internal Affairs 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



--'-' 

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

Agenda 11108/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 2:59 p, I 

[ 


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



~ "-" 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/2212011 at 4:04 p.m. Page toft 

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

Internal Affairs 05/11/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

L IBW 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

-

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

i X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ADM GH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL BW ADM 

Remarks: 2011 - Internal Affairs 

811 0/11 and 8/24111 are rescheduled immediately after the agenda. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



....."",'-" 
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/22/2011 at 3:58 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

Location 1Room TimeFormer Date New DateEvent 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a.· 2:59 p.Agenda Cancelled05110/2011 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Officers 

...,-_,.......-11 Exam. 


Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL fBW 

X I 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

GH 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BWADM 

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



--- ---
Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduline: Advice 

Last Revised 04/0112011 at 6:46 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

Informal Meeting 04/13/2011 Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Officers Exam. 

Commissioners 

BI IBL IBW 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing II Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 

ADM GH 

Remarks: FPL Smart Grid and Smart Meter Projects. 

Informal Meeting - Staff 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



'-" -Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/16/2011 at 3:57 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Internal Affairs 08/10/2011 08/09/2011 

Internal Affairs 08/24/2011 08/23/2011 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Tallahassee 1E-140 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee / E-140 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

! 

Hearing 
Officers 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioners 

ALLIGHIEDIBI IBL IBW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL IBW 

xl I r I I 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

[hEnIB! IBL IBWIADMj 

Remarks: 2011 - Internal Affairs 


8/10/11 and 8/24/11 are rescheduled immediately after the agenda. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



....... 
 "" Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/10/2011 at 10:39 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Location 1Room TimeNew DateEvent Former Date 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 10:15 a.Cancelled03/22/2011Agell<li;l 

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL IBW 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIGH1ED BI BL BW 

xl I 

Prehearing Commissioners
Officer 

Commissioners 

ED IBI IBL IBWIADM 

Remarks: 120 Ii - Agenda Conference 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



----
"'-' 


Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 03/10/2011 at 10:42 a.m. Page 1 of1 

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

Internal Affairs 03/22/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-140 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff
Hearing 
Officers ~__, ­ __.-~__~__~-4IExam. 

Commissioners 

BW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

GH1EDIBI rBLJBwlADM 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI TBL R~ADM 
r r 

Remarks: 12011 - Internal Affairs 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Fonn Number: 



~ '-' 
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
Staff Contact - Larry Harris 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

2laffWorkshop 04/28/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 12:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL IOH lED IBI IBL IBW 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OH ED IBI fBL lBW 

I I I X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

OH ED BI BL BwlADM 

I 

Remarks: IDSM Reporting Workshop - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



---- "-'" 

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

Former Date New Date Location / Room 

11112/2012 

11113/2012 

11114/2012 
-

Baltimore, MD 

Baltimore, MD 

Baltimore, MD 

Time 

8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearinf! 
Officers 

-­

Commissioners 

ALL IGR lED IBI IBL IBW 

Rearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearinf! 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL R\l. ADM 

Commissioners 

GHIEDIBI IBL IBWIADM 

I I I I I 
Remarks: 12012 - NARUC 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



"-'" .....", 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/22/2011 at 10:26 a.m. 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Ba1bis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
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

02/06/2012 

02/07/2012 

02/08/2012 

Location 1Room 

Washington, DC 

Washington, DC 

Washington, DC 

Time 

8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

8:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

8:00 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

NARUC Conference 

NARUC Conference 

NARUC Conference 

07/2312012 

07124/2012 

07/25/2012 

Portland, OR 

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

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL IBW~ 

Commissioners 

BW 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ADM GHIEDIBI IBL IBWIADM 

Remarks: 12012 - NARUC 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



~ .....", 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 1:55 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

Internal Affairs 04/19/2011 04/27/2011 Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Internal Affairs 12/2112011 12/20/2011 Tallahassee 1E-140 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL IGHIED 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

~ Commissioners Hoaring Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 
Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL IBWIADM 

! I I 
Remarks: 2011 - Internal Affairs 

4/19/11 is moved to 4/27/11 


12/21111 is moved to immediately follow Agenda on 12/20/11. 


PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



,..,. 

~ 

Case ScbedulinglRescbeduline: Advice 
Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 12:08 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Ed$ar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Bnse General Counsel 
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

TimeFormer Date New Date Location 1RoomEvent 

0412612011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 2:59 p.Agenda 04/19/2011 

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

GH BI BL BwlADMED 

I 

Remarks: 2011 - Agenda Conference 

4119/11 is moved to 4126111 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 



--- ~ 

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

Internal Affairs 02/09/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

GHJEDIBI IBL IBWIADM 

Commissioners 

Remarks: 12011 - Internal Affairs 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



~ ~ 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01131/2011 at 4:54 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Ed~ar Deputy Executive Director 
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

Staff Workshop 03/03/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

I 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL 

Hearing 
Exam. 

BW 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH 

I 

ED IBI 

I 
IBL IBW 

r 1 X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners CommissionersOfficer 

ED IBI IBL GHIEDIBI IBL IBWIADM 

Remarks: 'Solar Programs Workshop - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 



..... '-" 
Case SchedulinWRescheduling Advice 

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

Internal Affairs 06115/2011 06114/2011 Tallahassee / E-l40 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

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

ADMOH ED IBI IBL I B\\ 

I j I 

Remarks: 12011 - Internal Affairs 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



,-,."-"" 

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
Public Information Officer' Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -­

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jennifer Brubaker 

Event 

Informal Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

~/17/20ll 

Location / Room 

Tallahassee I G-207 

Time 

1 :00 p - 1:30 p 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing I Staff 

-'__~__-'__'-__~--4IExam. 
OH lED IBI W 

Commissioners Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

ADM 

Commissioners 

ED I BI IBL IBWI ADM 

Remarks: PEF Reliability Numbers 


Informal Meeting - Staff 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



.....,""" 
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

02/15/2012 

02/29/2012 

03/14/2012 

03/28/2012 

Tallahassee I E-140 

Tallahassee I E-140 

Tallahassee I E-140 

Tallahassee / E-140 

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

I j I I I 

Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL1GH-1ED IBI IBL IBW 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIGHIEDIBI IBL IBW 

xl I l I I 

Prehearing Commissioners
Officer 

ADM 

Remarks: 12012 Intemal Affairs 

PSC/CLK 008 (01 /l 0) CCS Form Number: 



--
~~~-~--~ 

........" 


Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01113/2011 at 5:18 p.m. 

Page 2 of4 

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

1. Schedule Informatlon 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Event .Former Date New Date Location 1 Room Time 

Internal Affairs 

Internal Affairs 

Internal Affairs 

Internal Affairs 

Internal Affairs 

Internal Affairs 

04/1112012 

04/25/2012 

05/09/2012 

05/23/2012 

06/06/2012 

06/20/2012 

Tallahassee 1E·140 

Tallahassee 1E-140 

Tallahassee 1E-140 

Tallahassee 1E-140 

Tallahassee 1E-140 

Tallahassee 1E-140 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

9:30 a. ­ 11 :30 a. 

9:30 a. ­ 11:30 a. 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

9:30 a. ­ 11 :30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IOH lED IBr IBL IBW 

I I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IOHIED IBI IBL IBw 

xl I I I I 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

Remarks: 

OHIEDIBI IBL IBwlADM 

I I I I I 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbedul1ng Advice 
Last Revised 01113/2011 at 5:18 p.m. 

Page 3 of 4 

To: Commissioner EdJ5ar Deputy Executive Director 
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

07/1112012 

08/01/2012 

08/15/2012 

08/29/2012 

09/19/2012 

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

ALL IGH lED IBr IBL IBW 
xl I I I I 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 

OR IED IBr IBL 11ADM 

Remarks: 120) 2 Internal Affairs 

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
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis •Staff Contact 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChainnan Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -_ 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Internal Affairs 10117/2012 Tallahassee 1E-140 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Internal Affairs 10/31/2012 Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Internal Affairs 11128/2012 Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. -11:30 a. 

• Internal Affairs 12112/2012 Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. ­ 11:30 a . 

2. Hearing/Preheartng Assignment Information 

Prehearina Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 

OH 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 

r-__,-__.-~__,,__~~IExam. 
ED IBI IBL IBW 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners 

ALLIoH1EDlBI IBL lBW 

xl 1 1 l I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

I 

Remarks: 12012 Internal Affairs 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 



--- --Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
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

Agenda 01110/2012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 01124/2012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 02/14/2012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5;00 p. 

Agenda 0212812012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 03/13/2012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 0312712012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9;30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin1! 
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



'-' -Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01113/2011 at 3:58 p.m. Page 2 of 4 

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
Public Information Officer . Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -­

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Agenda 04110/2012 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 04124/2012 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 05/0812012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 05122/2012 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 06/05/2012 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Agenda 06/1912012 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 
L........-.!-----­

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OH ED BI BL BW 

i i 

Commissioners Hearing Staff ! 

Exam. 

ALL10H lED IBI IBL IBW 

xl 1 1 1 I 

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
Last Revised 01113/2011 at 3:58 p.m. Page 3 of4 

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

Docket Number: lJNDOCKETED -­

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Agenda 

Agenda 

Agenda 

Agenda 

Agenda 

Agenda 

07110/2012 

07/3112012 

08/14/2012 

08/28/2012 

09118/2012 

10/0212012 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tal1ahassee 1E-148 

Tal1ahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tal1ahassee I E-148 

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

ALL OH ED BI IBL IBW 

I I 

Commissioners IHearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OR ED Bf BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 

OR 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL B~ ADM 

Commissioners
Officer 

OR 

Remarks: 12012 Agenda Conference 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbedulin2 Advice 

Last Revised 01113/2011 at 3:58 p.m. Page 4 of4 

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

TimeFormer Date Location / Room Event New Date 

9:30 a. - 5 :00 p.Tallahassee / E-148 10/1612012Agenda 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p.10/3012012 Tallahassee / E-148 Agenda 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p.Tallahassee / E-148 1112712012Agenda 

9:30 a. - 5 :00 p. Tallahassee / E-148 1211112012I Agenda 
'-­ - ....... ­-

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL ED BWOR BI BL 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

BW 

Prehearine. Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 

ADM OH 

Remarks: 12012 Agenda Conference 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/1212011 at 9:18 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

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
Staff Contact - Kathryn Cowdery 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -­

1. Schedule Information 

TimeFormer Date New Date Location 1RoomEvent 

Tallahassce / E-148 9:30 a. - 12:30 p. 01120/2011Rule Development Workshop Cancelled 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL IOH lED IBI IBL IBW 

I I I J~ 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

OHADMiOH 

Remarks: 25-6.043\ and 25-7.0931 and amend 25-22.0406 - Limited Proceedings 

The Staff workshop scheduled for 1120111 has been cancelled. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01 II 0) CCS Form Number: 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01105/2011 at 4:25 p.m. Page 1 of2 

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

Holiday 

Holiday 

01/16/2012 

OS/2812012 

Tallahassee 

Tallahassee 

6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Holiday 

Holiday 

Holiday 

07/04/2012 

09/03/2012 

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
!I I IHearine, 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 

ALL 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIGH1EDlBI lBL lBW 

xl I I I I 

Prehearinl?; 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

ADM GH 

Remarks: 12012 Holidays 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/05/2011 at 4:25 p.m. Page 2 of2 

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

Holiday 11123/2012 Tallahassee 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Holiday 12/2512012 Tallahassee 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED lEI IBL IBW 

I I I 1 1 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED BI BL BW 

xl I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GHIEDIBI IBL IBwlADM 

J I I I Ix 

Remarks: 2012 Holidays 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 




